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Accession number: 1997/01; 2003/24; 2006/22 
 
Biographical Background:  
Born Louie Luker in 1873 into a large and artistic family, Louie knew from a very young age that 
she wanted to become an artist herself. Both her parents were artists and her grandfather, Tom 
King Margetts, had been a carver and a designer of stained glass. Louie's mother, Ada, had been 
encouraged by her father, Tom, to develop her talents and became an accomplished still life 
painter. However, Ada fell in love with a young landscape artist, William Luker, and with their 
marriage she gave up art in favour of a domestic life, much against her father's wishes. She bore 
12 children, of whom 6 survived, but became bitter and jealous when Louie showed artistic 
promise and expressed her desire to develop it. William Luker maintained his career successfully 
initially with his genre and landscape paintings which were accepted by the Royal Academy for 
many years in succession. Inevitably, however, the tide of taste in the art world shifted, leaving 
William behind. He doggedly persevered, painting the same rural scenes of cattle and pastures 
again and again until finally his work was rejected by the Academy and interest in him declined. 
He too became bitter, and increasingly critical of Louie's aspirations. Times became hard for the 
Lukers, especially as Louie's four brothers had grown up selfish and idle due to too much 
indulgence by their mother. Louie's talents were discouraged in favour of her eldest brother, Willie, 
who was declared by his parents to possess the true artistic genius of the family, but who never 
showed any inclination to use it. 
 
In an attempt to break away from her unhappiness with her family life and to obtain an artistic 
training Louie enrolled herself at the South Kensington Art School. She was swiftly removed by her 
parents and sent to work as an art mistress at a local high school in order that she might help to 
support the family. Not to be deterred, and more unhappy than ever with her home life, she sent 
some of her work to Hubert von Herkomer at his art school in Bushey, Hertfordshire. On the 
strength of this work he offered her a three year scholarship but, as this was to cover the cost of 
tuition only, Louie was unable to accept the offer immediately. She took up a teaching post at a 
school in Truro, Cornwall, and in this way broke free from her family and found the means with 
which to save enough money to fund herself through art school. It was during these years that she 
started to paint her first portrait miniatures of local people which served to supplement her income 
and hasten the time when she could afford to commence her formal art training. 
 
Finally, in 1900 at the age of 27, Louie left for Bushey. By this point Herkomer's school had 
become well known for its progressive ethos. Plein- (or open-) air work was encouraged and 
women were included in life classes, unlike other schools where the female students were denied 
this opportunity. Louie enjoyed her time in Bushey and got on well with Herkomer, participating 
fully in his theatrical productions, but furthermore her talent had at last been recognised and each 
year she was awarded the 'Enamel' for the best student. For the coronation of Edward VII in 1902 
the school held a celebratory procession for which Louie was selected to paint one of twenty linen 
panels bearing 7 feet high portraits of past British monarchs. Her panel depicted Edward the 
Confessor and was painted with transparent oils so that it could be lit from behind to illuminate the 
celebrations. Recognition from outside the school came when her miniatures were accepted by 
the Royal Academy, for example 'The red haired girl' which was exhibited in 1902 and now hangs 
in the Victoria and Albert Museum. Her work exhibited at the Academy lead to a portrait 
commission from Lord North and it was his patronage that launched her as a portraitist into 
London's high society. 
 
Louie left Bushey in 1904 with a testimonial from Herkomer which read: 'I wish to testify that Miss 
Louise H. Luker has been one of my most successful pupils, and I can in every way recommend 
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her for portrait work, either in oils or in miniatures'. With this, and the help she received from Lord 
North, she was set for a successful career; she was already receiving commissions from the 
aristocracy and becoming popular. Another option would have been for her to study further under 
Julien in Paris as she had always desired. However, unpredictably she chose another path. Louie 
wanted her career, and wanted to succeed, but she also wanted marriage and motherhood and so 
she left England for South Africa, where she felt she would find a suitable husband and father. She 
arrived in Cape Town and started working, painting miniatures of the distinguished and wealthy 
residents and, as she had hoped, met Philip Burrell, a Johannesburg merchant from a respectable 
family and within a month they were married. Unlike her mother, Louie did not intend marriage to 
bring an end to her work, and she believed that after she had borne the two children that she 
wanted, Philip would not obstruct her return to painting. Furthermore, she would have financial 
security, not having to rely on her art to keep herself and thus taking pressure off her work. Her 
first pregnancy was unsuccessful and so in 1907, on learning that she was carrying another child, 
Louie returned to England where it was felt that the health of herself and the child would be less 
likely to suffer. Philip remained behind to arrange his business affairs and was to join her later, but 
at Durban in February 1908, whilst on his way to board his ship for England, he suffered a heart 
attack and died, throwing Louie's world into disarray. She was left with a newborn child, no home 
and with no financial support whilst still recovering her health from the recent birth. 
 
It was under these circumstances that she returned to the parental home, but as soon as she had 
restored her health she was fighting again to leave and reclaim her independence. She 
recommenced her work as soon as she was able, but now it held even more importance as it had 
to support herself and her daughter Philippa. It was to be the means by which she would stand 
alone in the world as a financially independent woman, not conventionally supported by a man. 
This was no easy way to live for a woman of her class, but it freed her from the responsibility of 
living for a husband and large family, not sacrificing her talents as her mother had done. 
Fortunately she soon regained the popularity that she left behind when she embarked for Africa 
and in an article in The Ladies Field 13 July 1912 it was proclaimed that 'it has become quite the 
fashion nowadays to be painted by her'.  
 
During this time Louie produced miniature portraits painted onto ivory of many notable individuals, 
including Prince George of Battenburg and Princess Marie Louise of Schleswig-Holstein. In 1912 
she was elected as an Associate of the Royal Miniature Society and exhibited at many galleries. 
But the strain of supporting herself, a daughter and a nurse began to show and her health broke 
down. A change of climate was recommended to improve her condition and so she left London for 
a six month visit to Canada. 
 
She settled in Ottawa where a distant cousin, Martin Burrell, was working in the Canadian 
government as secretary of state and minister for agriculture. This was to Louie's advantage and 
she was soon painting the rich and influential members of Ottawa society, from politicians to 
millionaires created by the timber trade. Part of her attraction was that she was English and 
Ottawa was very much a new world city trying to emulate English culture and traditions; an English 
artist seemed to create the right impression. Such was her success that she was commissioned to 
paint miniatures of the Governor General, the Duke of Connaught and his daughter Princess 
Patricia, and Louie and Philippa became regular guests in his home. The intended six months 
stretched into two years and Louie came to tire of Ottawa and wished to return to England. She 
was particularly concerned that Philippa, now six years old, should start her schooling in London; 
until this point Louie had taught her herself. So in July 1914 it was planned they would return to 
London after a round the world trip planned and paid for by Louie's wealthy friends in the 
Canadian government. These plans were halted before they had even left Vancouver by the 
outbreak of the First World War. Rather than return to an England in the midst of war, Louie 
moved to Victoria, a small town with a large population of English settlers, and hoped to reproduce 
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the level of popularity she had achieved in Ottawa. Unfortunately this was not to be. The town 
rejected Louie and her art and she failed to attract any solid work. Her money was running short 
and with little hope of earning more through painting, she set to work as a boarding house keeper. 
Eventually this too failed and in the face of unpaid rent and the demands of creditors she turned 
back, once again, to art. Taking a cowshed near a military camp, she swept it clean and turned it 
into a simple studio, placing a sign outside advertising quick portraits for 25 cents. These water-
colour sketches on paper became popular with the local soldiers and Louie's ingenuity whilst 
working with very little, kept her and her daughter from destitution. When the local regiment finally 
left to fight in Europe she survived, as the venture had served as publicity which brought some 
commissioned work. 
 
By 1916 Louie was weary of struggling to survive in such a provincial town and was on the move 
again, this time to California, where she stayed for three years painting Hollywood tycoons and 
film stars. Although enjoying America, she became dissatisfied with a life of constant change and 
foreign lands. So in 1919, with the war over and the passage home paid for by a wealthy friend, 
Louie and Philippa returned to London. 
 
To re-establish herself in London Louie adopted a similar tactic to that used in Victoria. In 1922 
she started painting quick portraits in a shop window in Beauchamp Place, charging five guineas a 
portrait, painting two sitters a day. This venture proved to be popular and soon she was earning 
more money than ever before. One of her first customers was Mrs Stanley Baldwin, who became 
Louie's new patron and in 1923, as wife of the new prime minister, she commissioned life size oil 
portraits of herself and her daughters. Louie by this time was feeling strained by the volume of 
work and, with her eyesight weakening, she turned away from miniatures and concentrated on 
these large scale oils, particularly as they commanded a higher price. Art was now hard grinding 
work for her and she came to be less and less satisfied with the results, although her sitters 
regarded them as a success. Feeling the need for more support in her life, she remarried in 1924 
to John Moore, the brother-in-law of a friend. She hoped that this would bring stability to her life, 
but she merely gained another person to support, and after six months the marriage ended due to 
John's violence and alcoholism. As another attempt to promote herself and obtain useful publicity, 
Louie gained permission to paint Princess Mary in 1927. The resulting work was impressive, but 
failed to bring Louie any further commissions. In 1929 Louie and Philippa, now almost 20, 
collected all their money together and set off for India, as Philippa wanted to escape England for 
what she saw as the glamour and excitement of colonial life. 
 
It was hoped that Louie would again start to receive high society commissions to support herself 
and Philippa before their money ran out. Armed with a letter of recommendation to the Viceroy 
Lord Irwin written by Mrs Baldwin, they settled in Simla, his summer home and awaited his arrival 
for the season. Very soon Louie was working from her hotel room, producing small oil portraits for 
£25 each. She and Philippa were taking great trouble to appear to be of greater means than 
actually was the case in order to be accepted into the colonial ruling class and when the Viceroy 
arrived and Louie received permission to paint him, it seemed as though they had succeeded. 
They joined in with all the social events of the Viceregal Court, receiving a stream of invitations. 
Attempting to keep up such a lifestyle Louie became over-stretched, living at a level she could not 
afford to maintain. Louie was dependent upon her patrons, and by associating with the most 
fashionable, wealthy and powerful she secured her living; if she lost contact with such people she 
would struggle to gain work. The Viceroy's portrait accumulated increasing importance: it had to be 
impressive or her popularity would fail. Louie was finding it harder and harder to work on because 
of this extra burden and time and time again the painting was abandoned. Whilst labouring over 
the Viceroy's picture she executed a very successful portrait of the Commander in Chief, Sir 
William Birdwood, who ordered a second to hang in his official residence in Simla, and then 
purchased a third to hang at Flagstaff House, his official residence in Delhi. From this it would 
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appear that Louie had not lost her abilities, but that they were being affected by her worries and 
her fear of artistic and financial failure. 
 
After the season had passed in Simla Louie and Philippa moved to New Delhi, leaving the unpaid 
debts of their unsustainable lifestyle behind them. They had succeeded in infiltrating the Viceregal 
court, but this infiltration had cost more than they could afford. Louie's failure to deliver the 
Viceroy's portrait led to a decline in her popularity and in New Delhi commissions and invitations 
were not forthcoming. She returned to Simla and then travelled on to Kashmir, painting Indian 
Royalty such as the Rajah of Mandi in 1928 and the Maharajah of Kashmir in 1929. Finally, after 
eighteen months of struggling, Lord Irwin's portrait was completed, too late to secure Louie's 
position in Viceregal circles and failing to bring the publicity for which it had been intended. She 
was unsatisfied with the result, feeling that it lacked life and was overworked, but her relief lay in 
the fact that it was, at least, finished. 
 
In 1930 Louie and Philippa left India for a six month stay in Cairo. During this time Louie once 
again tried to establish herself, but by now her health was poor and her attempts to paint failed. 
They came back to London in 1931, but were not to remain there for long. Louie recovered her 
health and in 1932, with a new Viceroy to paint, she went again to India, this venture proving to be 
less successful than the last. Whilst preparing to paint the Viceroy, Lord Willingdon, her health 
failed again and she lost faith in her artistic ability. She returned once more to England. 
 
Louie was never again to produce professional portraits on a commission basis, although she did 
continue to paint, and earn money by it. Although not now producing grand portraits or intricate 
miniatures, art seemed to be an essential activity to Louie and she painted both for the money and 
for herself. She enjoyed sketching expeditions, either abroad to France and Italy, or in England to 
Cornwall, and even working around London. In 1942, whilst living in Harrogate, at the age of 70, 
she found a new method of promoting and selling her work, by exhibiting it in Ogden's, a local 
jeweller's shop. She produced water-colour sketches from photographs of politicians and royalty, 
such as Stanley Baldwin and King George. These proved to be popular, and a sketch of Winston 
Churchill led to further work, when it was purchased by a Brigadier-General Jones who showed it 
to the Prime Minister. Churchill was so impressed by the work that he ordered two copies for 
himself, and in 1950 the Brigadier-General ordered yet another copy. Louie also supported herself 
during the war in London with a job painting lampshades and boxes; she continued with this type 
of decorative work until 1951. In post-war England it was hard to find a market for such work; 
Louie despaired of the tastes of the new world around her and the place of the artist within it. In 
1952 Louie received an annual grant from the artists general benevolent fund, and at last gained 
some financial security in her life. She continued to paint almost until her death in 1971, at the age 
of 98, no longer compelled by the demands of money and society. 
 
Philippa Burrell 
The following information has been compiled from Philippa Burrell's trilogy of autobiographies, The 
Golden Thread, The Horses & the Charioteer and The Dance of the Opposites, which are 
available online, and material from within the collection. 
 
Philippa Burrell was born in 1908 and as a child travelled extensively with her mother, Louie 
Burrell, as she endeavoured to make her living painting, becoming a favourite with many of her 
mother's subjects. In 1914 they became stranded in Canada due to the outbreak of the First World 
War and lived in Victoria, renting out rooms to lodgers. As the war progressed Louie's finances 
worsened so began to paint the portraits of soldiers at the nearby camp for 25 cents. Philippa 
became fascinated by the soldiers who told her stories of England. At the age of seven she 
became the regiment's mascot, complete with uniform and paraded every Sunday (U DBU/2/356-
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383). When the soldiers left to fight Louie's income again suffered and after two years in Victoria 
the Burrells left for Los Angeles.  
 
In 1919 the Burrells were able to make their way back to England and, at nearly twelve years old, 
Philippa headed to Francis Holland School, Graham Street, London where her godmother, Miss 
Morison, was headmistress. The letters in U DBU/1 provide insights into events in Philippa's life at 
this time. Following her exams at Newnham College Philippa decided that she wanted to be free of 
the constraints of education and spent time wandering the streets of London, spending time with 
night-watchmen, tramps and buskers. 
 
Louie Burrell's connections through her portrait painting led to Philippa being offered an unpaid job 
as an assistant to Miss Chard at 10 Downing Street, London at the age of seventeen. She was 
trained in filing, typing and shorthand and also took part in Mrs Stanley Baldwin's Thursday 
receptions. At an interview with the Conservative Central Office she told them she wanted to 
become a Member of Parliament and would like to work in a constituency to gain experience. 
However after three months of working in a room alone she realised that politics were not what 
interested her.  
 
Philippa immersed herself in writing a novel, but its completion was followed by weeks of 
convulsive weeping, being unable to read or continue her walking, only eating and sleeping. 
Philippa saw travel to India as her escape from England, which she viewed as a prison. In 1928 
Philippa and Louie Burrell set sail for Bombay (now Mumbai). They arrived at The Cecil Hotel, 
Simla, but their financial position was always precarious and Louie's health and ability to paint 
were sometimes poor. They left for Delhi and within a few weeks Philippa was engaged to Harold 
from the Gordon Highlanders. However, when he went on home leave she broke off the 
engagement. She fell in love again, this time with a divorcee John, a subaltern in the 4th Huzzars 
stationed in Meerut, but it did not last.  
 
Philippa's attempts to find a job proved fruitless and Louie's poor health added to her worries. 
Philippa decided to sell chocolate fudge in aid of the Red Cross, making it in the room of their 
hotel and keeping some of the money for herself, clearing £75 in the first month. The Red Cross 
secretary showed interest in where the money was going, but Philippa claimed heavy overheads 
and sent her token sums in an attempt to appease her. The Burrells left for Bhopal before she 
could be investigated further. 
 
Aged 24 Philippa, with her mother, headed to Canada, via England. On her arrival in Ottawa 
Philippa began work on an epic poem with Louie painting posters for the Canadian Pacific 
Railways. Following an incident with a bear (U DBU/3/7), an accident suffered by Louie and 
Philippa's loss of creative inspiration they soon returned to England. They purchased West 
Wratting Mill, Cambridgeshire, as a working home, selling cakes in Cambridge market for money 
to restore it (U DBU/5/3).  
 
In 1936 Philippa attended the Fourth World Theatre Festival, in Moscow and Leningrad. It was a 
mix of professional and amateur theatre. It was during the festival that she met the conductor 
Vladimir Shaveitch and, despite his wife and daughter, they became lovers. It was not to last as 
she felt trapped and Philippa returned to London. 
 
Philippa had mastered her writing techniques at West Wratting, but struggled to find an idea that 
excited her until deciding on a drama written in verse and based upon a philosophy of nature, 'He 
Was Like a Continent'. She sent the finished work to a number of theatres, but it was universally 
rejected. She heard that 'great things were happening' in America and sold the mill and left for 
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New York alone. Philippa left a copy of her play with all the theatre and agencies on Broadway, 
but it was rejected again. 
 
An actor-director, Nicholas Grey, wanted to start a try-out theatre as he was aware of the 
difficulties of getting a new play on to the stage. He aimed to provide a 'shop-window' for 
managements to see them. He read Philippa's play, but needed initial capital in order to produce it. 
As Philippa had money left from the sale of the Mill she agreed to invest the £500 needed and 
things progressed with the hiring of a down-town theatre on the Bowery, the Roosevelt. A number 
of problems followed, but with the guidance of Robert Coleman, a drama critic of the Mirror, the 
play opened on 17 February 1938 with all 1400 seats sold. It received good notices from the 
critics, but Coleman told Philippa that 'The play is good. The production is not as bad as I 
expected but it is heavy and humourless and the opportunities in the text are not taken. Some of 
the acting is good but the two leads are terrible. You must take it off and get a first-class Broadway 
production'.  
 
By now Louie had joined Philippa and they decided to travel again, this time to Cape Cod where 
Philippa began work on 'The Isle, the Sea & the Crown'. It was a story of 'Edward VIII's love for 
Mrs Simpson and his abdication and the story of England, from her prehistoric beginnings to her 
mystic future'. Philippa was to work on it for sixteen years. As the summer approached the Burrells 
moved up the New England coast to Hay Point on the island of Grand Manan, returning to New 
York a year after they had left. 
 
With the threat of war Philippa made the decision to return to Europe so she could be a part of 
what was to enfold. Returning to England the Burrells split their remaining capital of £50 and Louie 
headed to Normandy to sketch while Philippa went to Berlin, immersing herself in the books and 
people around her. The letters in this collection provide an insight into Philippa's views and 
experiences at this time. She visited Adolf Kohler, who was head of the office that gave foreigners 
advice, in her attempt to find a literary agent. She proved unsuccessful, but a journalist acted as 
an unpaid agent, helping her to visit publishers with her play. 
 
Philippa rekindled a previous relationship with Baroness Rosalind von Schirach who had close 
links to Hitler and this provided Philippa with access to places such as the headquarters of the 
German Women's Organization. Philippa's close relationship with Kohler ensured she was kept 
informed with how the war was developing and through his efforts she was able to board the last 
Warsaw to Paris Express before the outbreak of war (see U DBU/1/545 for a postcard sent en 
route). After passing through Paris Philippa arrived in London on 31 August 1939. For the next two 
years she continued to receive letters from Kohler. 
 
Philippa went on to Wales where she continued with her writing, returning to London when France 
fell. She obtained a job working in the Central War Room of the War Office. Within six weeks she 
was a fully qualified member of the team that tracked the positions of every British Unit. She 
stayed for nine months before resigning and joining the army, entering Pontefract Barracks, No. 9 
ATS Training Centre, on 17 July 1942 as a driver. However, due to the shortage of officers she 
was put up for a commission. At the end of every course there was a Passing-out Parade and a 
Concert Party with the companies putting on performances. Philippa's play 'The Nightmare' was 
warmly received. Her dramatic interests were again utilised with her move to No. 1 Officer Cadet 
Training Unit, Edinburgh, on 26 November 1942.  
 
In August 1943 she arrived at HQ ATS Severn District Heath camp, Cardiff and then proceeded to 
Newport, the HQ of the Bristol Channel Ports. It was here that Philippa met and fell in love with 
married Major Gordon Hannen. Philippa suffered a nervous breakdown and Hannen arranged for 
her to be invalided out in 1945. After the war Philippa and Hannen returned to London. He began 
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divorce proceedings and moved to a bedsit near the Burrells. Following Philippa's move to a 
gamekeeper's cottage in Kent Hannen returned to his wife. 
 
By using her war gratuity Philippa was able to publish a paper-back edition of 'He Was Like a 
Continent' in 1947, but it failed to raise any interest. This drove her to write 'The Brothers' while 
living in Farndale, North Yorkshire. She eventually found financial backing for the play from 
Hannen with Peter Zadek directing. Attempts to persuade Gordon Craig to produce the play 
resulted in a brief relationship (see U DBU/1, U DBU/2/675 and U DBU/4/17). The play opened on 
13 February 1951 at the Watergate Theatre, London  to poor reviews. Philippa considered leaving 
England again as she perceived that 'England has always done her best to crush her young 
writers but I will not be crushed…' However, she remained. 
 
In 1951 Philippa attended the last night of the PEN Club Congress in Edinburgh, a human rights 
organisation fighting for freedom of expression. At the banquet she was entranced by Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar and on their return to London met to discuss India and Philippa's play 'He Was 
Like a Continent'. In him Philippa saw the 'father-teacher-lover' that she had been looking for and 
their relationship endured until his death with meetings and weekly letters. 
 
Also at this time Philippa was appointed to the executive committee of the Authors World Peace 
Appeal (AWPA) and this gave her a purpose outside of her writing. She subsequently travelled to 
various conferences, including Congress of the People for Peace held in Vienna in December 
1952. Philippa had become ostracised by the PEN Club following a peace demonstration in 
London in March 1955. She had also attempted to shake the AWPA out of what she saw as their 
'political timidity'. Her 'real allegiance' now was to the British Peace Committee 'where I found 
positive people and made new friends'. 
 
Philippa went regularly to the Theatre Royal in Stratford East where director Joan Littlewood had a 
company. In May 1955 Littlewood obtained money to take two plays to the International Theatre 
Festival in Paris and Philippa accompanied them. On their return Philippa was invited by the 
Committee for Cultural Relations with Foreign Countries and the League of Polish women to be 
part of a delegation of twelve women to go to Poland. These free tours aimed to present an image 
designed to counter that painted by the West.  While waiting for a flight to take her on to Helsinki 
to attend the World Peace Congress Philippa spent several days walking and talking to the people 
of Warsaw. On the last day of the congress invitations were extended to the delegates to visit both 
Russia and China. Philippa headed for Leningrad, then Moscow before returning to London.  
 
In 1956 Philippa headed back to India where her relationship with Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar 
provided her with social connections and an invitation to the World Theatre Conference in Bombay 
to read her play. Later she attended the Asian Writers Conference and the World Buddhist 
Conference. While in India Philippa was taught Yoga, meditation, Hinduism and Buddhism. She 
travelled to China via Hong Kong aiming to see the treasures of the old China, meet writers and 
study the new China before she returned to England via India.  
 
Philippa and Louie purchased a house in Hampstead, London, which they converted into small 
flats, giving them financial security for the first time, but Philippa felt stifled and sold it six months 
later. She attempted to buy Scar Top on the moors above Hebden in Wharfedale, North Yorkshire, 
where she had previously lived, but was unsuccessful so purchased a caravan which she placed 
on a moor top in Nidderdale, North Yorkshire. In May 1960 she bought Laverock Hall, an old 
crumbling farmhouse, which she rebuilt. Once completed Philippa spent her days in meditation, 
yoga and reading. At this time she also finished part one of her autobiography, 'The Golden 
Thread'. Following a number of falls her mother, Louie, now aged 90, moved into a flat Philippa 
had converted from a cowshed, but it didn't suit either of them and after six years Philippa sold 
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Laverock Hall and they moved back to Hampstead, London. As Louie's health deteriorated 
Philippa placed her in a home, but issues meant she returned to live with Philippa. However, her 
own health began to suffer as the stress of looking after her 96 year old mother took its toll. 
Philippa finally found a home for Louie in Barnet, London. Later Louie's deafness caused the 
Burrells to communicate through 'scribbles' and they became a book. 
 
As Louie was now settled Philippa was able to move to a smaller flat in Tufnell Park, London. She 
regularly attended meetings in the Wimbledon cottage of Anna Morduch, head of the Sufi order in 
England. In 1969 Philippa read 'The Testimony of Light' which was written by a medium, Helen 
Greaves, from messages sent to her by her dead friend, Frances Banks. She approached Helen 
Greaves for permission to adapt it for the stage. In January 1970 the adaptation was complete, but 
issues between Philippa and Helen Greaves meant that the play was never performed (see U 
DBU/5/21-U DBU/5/24).  
 
Following Louie's death in 1971 Philippa began work on 'The Journey'. Unable to find a backer for 
the completed work she sold her cottage, car and furniture to raise funds to stage it herself. 
Eventually it opened at the Round House, Camden Town, London in March 1976, but bad reviews 
resulted in a shortened run and left Philippa £5000 in debt. In 1981 with money from subscriptions 
she printed 500 paperback copies of 'The Isle, the Sea & the Crown' with limited success. By now 
Philippa was living in a British Legion Home in the Midlands.  
 
During her many moves Philippa had always retained an old Saratoga trunk, filled with her 
mother's unframed paintings. In 1979 she exhibited her mother's paintings for a week at the 
National Book League Gallery in Albermarle Street, London. Philippa began searching for places 
to house her mother's works in a number of museums, galleries and universities. Material in this 
collection documents her efforts and the issues that she faced (see U DBU/3). In 1994 she 
deposited a number of items belonging to herself and her mother with Hull University Archives, 
including paintings, letters and photographs. Philippa used the letters and photographs to compile 
a history of her family in 'Remarkable Lives, Letters & Photographs' (see U DBU/5/91). The 
University went on to award her an honorary doctorate in 1999 (see U DBU/5/89) and the 
remainder of Philippa's own papers were added to the collection following her death in 2004. 
 
Custodial history:  
Donated by Philippa Burrell in 13 Jan 1997 and Oct 2003 and via her solicitors in Oct 2006. 
 
Description:  
The papers have been arranged into six sections consisting of correspondence, photographs, files 
relating to Louie Burrell (1873-1971), the writings of Philippa Burrell (1908-2004), files relating to 
Philippa Burrell and miscellaneous.  The correspondence and photograph sections have been 
kept in the original order as set out in Philippa Burrell's catalogues at U DBU/3/10 and U 
DBU/3/11. When cataloguing the collection one item mentioned in Philippa's original lists was not 
amongst the collection and in this case the entry has been noted 'Missing'.  
 
Accessions 2003/24 and 2006/22 have been incorporated into the existing catalogue where 
possible. Some renumbering was necessary to accommodate these items and the original number 
has been noted in the individual catalogue entry. Some material has been sorted into artificial files 
and this has also been noted. Duplicate material has not been retained. The final accession 
contained papers, letters and book drafts that were found in a suitcase by Philippa Burrell's 
executors.  
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U DBU/1 Correspondence 
The correspondence section contains a wide range of material covering a period from 1858 to 
1970.  A certain amount can be regarded as professional letters dealing with the commissioning of 
Louie's work and also arrangements for sittings, alterations and delivery. These cover some of the 
period of Louie's most successful artistic activity from when she left Herkomers school in 1904 to 
her return from her second and unsuccessful trip to India in 1932. The only example of such letters 
after this date was from Brigadier-General Jones and Mrs Churchill about the 'Mr Bullfinch' portrait 
in 1942. Later personal correspondence also occasionally refers to her art whether it be the 
scarcity of materials or problems she came up against when trying to sell her decorative items to 
companies and shops, and her feeling that her talent had left her. 
 
This section is dominated by personal letters between Louie and Philippa spanning a 52 year 
period demonstrating the strength of the bond between mother and daughter.  These letters deal 
with domestic matters, general news, problems with money and houses, plans for the future, travel 
and Philippa's struggles writing and promoting her work. When apart they would write at least 
every other day and sometimes several times a day. Even on her most far flung journeys to 
Russia, India and China Philippa would keep in touch with Louie to give accounts of her activities 
and discuss matters. Such contact continued until Louie's last days living in the Braeside nursing 
home when, her hearing having deteriorated badly, she and Philippa would communicate by 
written conversations which are also included at the very end of this section. 
 
As well as these there are many letters from important figures from royalty and the political world. 
These include correspondence arranging sittings for a portrait of Princess Mary and also 
correspondence from Mrs Stanley Baldwin during the period of her patronage of Louie's work. This 
coincided with Stanley Baldwin's term as Prime Minister and as such the Burrells had close links 
with Downing Street. Another link to the world of politics is provided by letters from Dorothy 
Chamberlain, daughter of Neville, who had been one of Philippa Burrell's schoolfriends. At one 
point Philippa holidaying with the Chamberlains in Scotland. One of the last letters from Dorothy is 
one regarding her father's death in 1940 [U DBU/1/568]. 
 
There is much correspondence relating to India dating from both Philippa's two stays there. Of her 
first visit between 1928 and 1930 there are significant letters from Lieutenant John Gadge with 
whom Philippa was having an affair. He makes some mention of the Meerut Conspiracy case of 
1929-1933, referring to communist prisoners in two letters U DBU/1/309-310. There is 
correspondence between Louie and the viceregal court regarding her efforts to paint Lord Irwin's 
portrait, and also with Christopher Birdwood, Commander in Chief of India, about painting three 
portraits for him for his official residences. Philippa's work for the Artists World Peace Appeal and 
her relationship with the statesman and academic Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar are documented in 
the letters. Her interest in India led to her return in 1956, via the Suez Canal, and her persistence 
obtained her several meetings with the then Prime Minister Jawahalal Nehru.   
 
In addition to the correspondence of Louie and Philippa there are also letters relating to Philip 
Burrell's journey to South Africa and his experiences during the Boer War.   
 
U DBU/2 Photographs 
Containing over 980 items, this section contains not only images of Louie's works and clients but 
also pictures of family, friends and places. Many photographs fill in gaps which the 
correspondence leaves blank, such as from 1912 to 1919 when Louie and Philippa were living in 
Canada and the USA. The collection spans from late 19th century photographs of the Luker family 
to exhibitions of Louie's work promoted by Philippa in the 1980s. It provides an opportunity to view 
a range of Louie's works both miniatures and oil portraits and also drawings and landscapes. The 
photographs encompass works from her time at Herkomer's art school up until the products of her 
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later sketching holidays to France and Italy, after she had given up commissioned work. There are 
many photographs of sitters taken for Louie to work from, particularly royalty, and some pictures 
used for when Louie was producing work to be exhibited and sold in Ogden's jewellers shop in 
Harrogate during the war. Also of interest are photographs of Philip Burrell's travels through Cuba 
and Mexico in the late 1890s, and of South Africa, including during the Boer War. 
 
U DBU/3 Files relating to Louie Burrell 
Contains files relating to Louie's work and also some biographical notes.  Of particular interest are 
files containing correspondence and publicity relating to Philippa's promotion of Louie's work in the 
1980s by exhibitions and donations. Included are files covering Philippa's efforts to found an art 
gallery in Chesterfield to which she was to donate much of Louie's work and also material 
regarding her donation of pictures to the Hull University Art Collection. At U DBU/3/10-11 are 
catalogues prepared by Philippa of the photographs and correspondence in this collection on 
whose structure this catalogue was based. These catalogues, particularly that of the 
correspondence, include additional material in the form of extracts from Philippa's autobiographical 
works and give further insight into her attitudes and reactions to events in the lives of herself and 
her mother. This section also contains catalogues of Louie's work written by Jim Murrell, head of 
conservation at the Victoria & Albert Museum. 
 
U DBU/4 Files relating to Philippa Burrell 
These files contain mainly correspondence and notes relating to Philippa's work and her interests. 
This includes anti-vivisection, Authors World Peace Appeal, various international Peace 
conferences, plans for establishing a healing, teaching and organic gardening centre and  
proposals for the Matchbox Theatre company and a new age religious arts centre. Material related 
to the Auxiliary Territorial Service and research on various belief systems are also included. 
 
U DBU/5 Writings of Philippa Burrell 
Consisting in the main of plays and an autobiographical trilogy this section contains manuscripts 
and files of notes relating to the literary efforts of Philippa Burrell. Of particular interest are the 
original manuscripts and drafts of her published works, 'He was Like a Continent', 'The Golden 
Thread', 'The Horses and the Charioteer' and 'The Isle, the Sea and the Crown', and the 
manuscripts of her play 'The Journey' staged at the Coventry Roundhouse theatre and later 
unsuccessfully at the Criterion theatre.   
 
Later material includes items related to Philippa Burrell's donation of Louie Burrell's paintings to 
various repositories, including her correspondence and photographs to University of Hull, the 
conferment of an honorary degree on Philippa Burrell and the writing and publication of 
'Remarkable Lives, Letters & Photographs'. 
 
U DBU/6 Miscellaneous 
This section contains some work by Ada Luker consisting of a painting on parchment, a decorative 
plate and a small collection of watercolour paintings and painted doilies. Some juvenile artwork by 
Philippa Burrell is also included. Lastly amongst the art work there is an unsigned sketchbook 
containing rough charcoal sketches. There is a small collection of posters, two from the People's 
Congress for Freedom, Vienna 1952 and four advertising the production of Philippa Burrell's play 
'The Journey' staged at the Roundhouse Theatre, Coventry, 1976. To accompany these there is 
an audio tape reel of music used for this production, although this is not currently available to 
researchers. Other mementoes are included, such as Philippa's school and Guide badges. 
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Arrangement: 
U DBU/1  Correspondence, 1858-1970 
U DBU/2  Photographs, 1875-1988 
U DBU/3  Files relating to Louie Burrell, 1892-1996 
U DBU/4  Files relating to Philippa Burrell, 1932-1992 
U DBU/5  Writings of Philippa Burrell, 1923-2003 
U DBU/6  Miscellaneous, 1900-1976 
 
Extent: 5.5 linear metres  
 
Related material:  
Louie Burrell's paintings are held in a number of locations including: 
Bushey Museum and Art Gallery 
Hull University Art Collection 
Victoria and Albert Museum (London)  
Djanogly Art Gallery at Nottingham University 
Ashmolean Museum (Oxford) 
Herkomer Museum, Landsberg-am-Lech (Bavaria)  
National Gallery of Canada 
Abbotsford, The Home of Sir Walter Scott 
 
Information relating to Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell can also be found: 
The Women's Library, London School of Economics, London University 
Papers and correspondence relating to the Authors' World Peace Appeal, Leeds University 
Library, GB 206 
 
Access conditions:  
Some of the records in this collection contain sensitive personal information. In accordance with 
data protection legislation, records containing sensitive personal information are not available for 
public inspection for 75 years if the information relates to adults, or 100 years if the information 
relates to children. In some circumstances access may be granted for research purposes. To 
request access or for further information please contact archives@hull.ac.uk.  
 
Access to all other material will be granted to any accredited reader. 
 
Language: English 
 
 
 
 
U DBU/1 Correspondence 

Arranged chronologically according to Philippa 
Burrell's original order as in catalogue at U 
DBU/3/10. 
c. 2300 items 
 

1858-1970 

U DBU/1/1 Letter. 'Charles' to Mr T. Margetts  
Regarding an alteration of a miniature of his mother 
and a dispute with Mr Burrell and a letter to Sir Charles 
in respect of claim. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1855 
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U DBU/1/2 Letter. M. Le Cheseulter and Chatelaine to Mr T. 
Margetts 
Regarding a publisher's mistake to be rectified in next 
edition of Chaucer and a poem by Christopher Smart. 
Engraving at head of letter. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Sep 1858 

U DBU/1/3 Letter. G. Lance to Mr T. Margetts 
Regarding viewing pictures by his daughter (Ada) at 
the British Gallery ('Lobster' and 'Fruit'). 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Feb 1861 

U DBU/1/4 Note. E. Margetts  
Thoughts on the death of her son Frank, his funeral 
and words for tombstone. With: 
a) Original envelope 
b) Pencil sketch of Netley Abbey (8cm x 11cm) 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1865 

U DBU/1/5 Letter. Lucien Jerome, HM Consul, Mexico city to 
Major John Jerome, 6th Division, army of operations 
Introduces Philip Burrell, going to South Africa to join 
Boer War. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1900 

U DBU/1/6 Letter. Lucien Jerome, HM Consul, Mexico City to 
John E. Crookner, HBM Consul, Canary Islands 
Introduces Philip Burrell on way to South Africa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Jan 1900 

U DBU/1/7 Letter. Lucien Jerome, HM Consul, Mexico City, to 
Major General George Leverson, RE Ejercie de 
operacianeren en Africa 
Introduces Philip Burrell. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Jan 1900 

U DBU/1/8 Letter. 'Wilfred' of Jockey Club, Mexico City to Captain 
Sydney Johns, Duke of Edinburgh Mounted Infantry, 
South Africa 
Introduces Philip Burrell. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Jan 1900 

U DBU/1/9 Letter. Arthur Newsam to Captain C. L. Marks, 2nd 
Company East Kent Yeomanry, South Africa 
Introduces Philip Burrell. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Jan 1900 
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U DBU/1/10 Letter. M. Ricardo to cousin, Major Gerald Ricardo, 
South Africa 
Introduces Philip Burrell, volunteering for the front and 
paying his own expenses. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Feb 1900 

U DBU/1/11 Letter. Lewis N. Way to Captain W. J. Hobdell, 2nd 
Wiltshire Regiment South Africa 
Introduces Philip Burrell. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Oct 1900 

U DBU/1/12 Card. Mr J. G. Paterson to Mrs Ronald Grant 
Introduces Philip Burrell. 
1 item 
 

c.1900 

U DBU/1/13 Card. Mr J. G. Paterson to Mrs Murray Neething 
Introduces Philip Burrell. With: 
a) Press cutting. Pall Mall Gazette, letter to the editor 
from Philip Burrell. Regarding discovery of a sandbank 
by the Prince of Monaco. 
b) Membership card. Jockey Club of Mexico. 
Belonging to Philip Burrell (5 Jul 1899). 
1 item 
 

5 Jul 1899 

U DBU/1/14 Army book 153. Belonging to Philip Burrell 
1 volume 
 

c.1900 

U DBU/1/15 Booklet. 'Notes on Reconnoitring in South Africa' 
Published Cape Times Ltd. Stamped 'Western 
Province Mtd Rifles'. 
1 item 
 

1900 

U DBU/1/16 Diary of Philip Burrell 
Regarding his journey to South Africa, fighting in the 
Boer war and being wounded. 
1 volume 
 

22 Jan- 
4 May 1900 

U DBU/1/17 Papers relating to Philip Burrell 
Comprising: 
a) Medical note. Declaring Philip Burrell's wounding at 
Jammerburg Wepener. Being sent back to England. 
Signed D. M. Tomory, G. L. S. Farthall, surgeon major, 
Mafeking (24 May 1900) 
b) Police Pass, Johannesburg for Philip Burrell (25 Apr 
1902) 
c) Sketch map (n.d.) 
3 items 
 

24 May 1900- 
25 Apr 1902 
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U DBU/1/18 Letter. Digby Willoughby to General Baden-Powell, 
South Africa 
Introduces Philip Burrell on return to South Africa, 
seeking a commission. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Sep 1900 

U DBU/1/19 Letter. Walter Ellis to Colonel G. H. M Edwards, 5th 
Dragoon Guards, South Africa 
Introduces Philip Burrell and his request for a 
commission in the new police. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Oct 1900 

U DBU/1/20 Letter. Lieutenant Colonel Edmund, Transvaal 
Constabulary to Philip Burrell 
Regarding Philip Burrell's application. There are many 
applicants and he should apply officially through late 
commanding officer. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Nov 1900 

U DBU/1/21 Letter. Lieutenant R. H. Kearsley, ADC, South African 
Constabulary to Philip Burrell  
General Baden-Powell directs him to say all 
commissions filled and suggests joining as trooper. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Nov 1900 

U DBU/1/22 Letter. G. S. Pretyman to Philip Burrell 
Advises him to apply for new police constabulary force 
and other Corps through late commanding officer. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Nov 1900 

U DBU/1/23 Telegram, Cape of Good Hope. General French to 
Colonel Doran's Column 
Very urgent. Weekly horse and mule returns to be 
discontinued. 
1 item 
 

29 May 1902 

U DBU/1/24 Telegram, Cape of Good Hope. General French to 
Colonel Doran's Column 
Very urgent. Enquires whether box and horses on way 
with Yeomanry. 
1 item 
 

16 [Jun] 1902 

U DBU/1/25 Telegram, Cape of Good Hope. Captain Straw to 
Colonel Doran 
Lost mule not with them, driver deserted wagon. 
1 item 
 

16 Jun 1902 

U DBU/1/26 Telegram, Cape of Good Hope. Henderson to Colonel 
Doran 
Handing over ponies. 
1 item 
 

18 Jun 1904 
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U DBU/1/27 Acknowledgement. Office of secretary, Transvaal 
Administration to Lieutenant Burrell, Colonel W. 
Doran's Column 
Acknowledgement of application for employment. 
1 item 
 

11 Jan 1902 

U DBU/1/28 Recommendation for employment of Philip Burrell by 
Colonel W. Doran 
1 item 
 

19 Jun 1902 

U DBU/1/29 Letter. Recommendation for employment of Philip 
Burrell by Colonel W. Doran 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Jul 1902 

U DBU/1/30 Letter. Philip Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Beresford diamond shares, news of friends 
and business including the sale of a factory (p.2 only).  
1 item  (1 page) 
 

10 Nov 1907 

U DBU/1/31 Letter. Philip Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding his brother Alfred's employment offer, future 
prospects, the sale of a factory and news of friends. 
Letter also refers to mines and the Kaiser's visit to 
England. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 Nov 1907 

U DBU/1/32 Letter. Philip Burrell to Louie Burrell  
Regarding his sisters Annie and Nina, a horse show, 
problems in Natal and the murder of chiefs loyal to the 
government, news of friends and the progress of the 
sale of a factory (p.2 only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Dec 1907 

U DBU/1/33 Letter. Philip Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding news of his sisters, financial arrangements 
and living arrangements in London (p.2 only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Dec 1907 

U DBU/1/34 Letter. Philip Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding financial matters, his family, his health, 
news of Christmas, anticipation of birth of his child and 
news of Mrs Benyan's marriage problems. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

29 Dec 1907 

U DBU/1/35 Note. Code for telegraphing news of birth of baby 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

c.1908 
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U DBU/1/36 Letter. Philip Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Dining with the Wights. A diamond slump. New 
members at the Rand Club and the blackballing of 
Zvarenstein. Arrangements for his travel to England on 
SS Inkosi (p.2 only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jan 1908 

U DBU/1/37 Letter. Philip Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding problems with employment arrangements. 
Farewell dinners, his plans for arrival in England and 
refers to money held by Burrells in case of accident on 
journey (p.2 only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jan 1908 

U DBU/1/38 Telegram. Coded birth of baby, 'Pompom' 
1 item 
 

21 Jan 1908 

U DBU/1/39 Letter. Philip Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding his illness, the birth of his daughter, a 
planned trip to Brighton, financial matters and Louie's 
brothers (p.2 only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Feb 1908 

U DBU/1/40 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philip Burrell 
Regarding the birth of his daughter. Note on reverse 
written earlier.  
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Jan 1908 

U DBU/1/41 Card. Reproduction of notice in 'The Times' 
announcing the birth of Philippa Burrell 
1 item 
 

25 Jan 1908 

U DBU/1/42 Press cutting. Death of Philip Burrell, The Natal 
Advertiser 
1 item 
 

8 Feb 1908 

U DBU/1/43 Telegram. Morrison, Bank of Africa to Wight 
Arrangements for Philip Burrell's funeral and funds. 
1 item 
 

6 Feb 1908 

U DBU/1/44 Letter. M. S. Hayhoe to 'Herber' 
Regarding death of Philip Burrell and related 
arrangements. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Feb 1908 

U DBU/1/45 Letter. Morrison (Bank of Africa) to Wight 
Regarding funeral attendance and related 
arrangements. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Feb 1908 
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U DBU/1/46 Letter (carbon copy). Unsigned to Mr Wight 
Regarding Philip Burrell's death and sending his 
personal effects to England. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

8 Feb 1908 

U DBU/1/47 Letter. Parry, Lean and Co to Mr Wight 
Regarding arrangements concerning Philip Burrell's 
estate and obtaining death certificate to send to his 
brother. With: 
a) Death certificate of Philip Burrell 
1 bundle (2 pages) 
 

10 Feb 1908 

U DBU/1/48 Share certificate. Atlas Diamond 
With related papers. 
4 items 
 

22 Aug 1906 

U DBU/1/49 Share certificates for Fairlight Syndicate Ltd. and 
Zulani Diamond Prospecting Syndicate 
With: 
a) Letters relating to above shares and Louie Burrell's 
enquiries into their worth (13 Feb 1907-16 Sep 1909) 
1 bundle 
 

25 Sep 1906- 
3 Oct 1909 

U DBU/1/50 Memorandum. J. Roberts to E. R. Burrell 
Regarding enquiry into Zulani Diamond shares. With: 
a) Extracts from related letters (6 Feb-25 Mar 1920) 
1 bundle 
 

6 Feb- 
4 Apr 1920 

U DBU/1/51 Letter. National Bank of South Africa to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the tracing of £1000 cheque.With: 
a) Cheque. £1000 from Philip Burrell to the Bank of 
South Africa (30 Dec 1907) 
b) Cheque book (1907-1908) 
1 bundle 
 

30 Dec 1907- 
17 Nov 1926 

U DBU/1/52 Telegram. Bishop to Burrell 
Regarding christening service time. 
1 item 
 

4 Mar 1908 

U DBU/1/53 Telegram. Bishop to Burrell 
Regarding christening service time. 
1 item 
 

5 Mar 1908 

U DBU/1/55 Testimonial typed. Herbert von Herkomer on Louie 
Burrell 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Feb 1904 

U DBU/1/56 Letter. Miss Hawkes lady in waiting, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding an appointment for a commissioned 
portrait. Draft reply on reverse by Louie Burrell. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Mar 1912 
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U DBU/1/57 Letter. Lady Bertha Dawkins to Louie Burrell 
Thanks for miniature of Edith, possibility of obtaining 
an order. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Apr 1912 

U DBU/1/58 Letter. HH Princess Marie-Louise of Schleswig-
Holstein to Louie Burrell 
Appreciation of miniature. Letter also typed copy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 May 1912 

U DBU/1/59 Letter. HH Prince Louis of Battenburg 
Regarding her work and a commission for a portrait of 
Prince George. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Dec 1910 

U DBU/1/60 Visiting card. Vice-Admiral Prince Louis of Battenburg 
Address of Prince George on reverse. 
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/1/61 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Prince Louis of Battenburg 
Accepts a commission for a portrait of Prince George. 
Letter written on an envelope.  
1 item 
 

Dec 1910 

U DBU/1/62 Letter. HH Prince Louis of Battenburg to Louie Burrell 
Thanks for portrait, possibility of alterations (with typed 
carbon copy).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Dec 1910 

U DBU/1/63 Letter. HH Prince Louis of Battenburg to Louie Burrell 
Not to wait for Prince George's miniature to be sent. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Jan 1911 

U DBU/1/64 Letter. HH Prince Louis of Battenburg to Louie Burrell 
Alterations to miniature of Prince George. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Jan 1911 

U DBU/1/65 Letter. HH Prince Louis of Battenburg to Louie Burrell 
Miniature will be with Louie by 22nd for showing. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Mar 1911 

U DBU/1/66 Letter. HH Prince Louis of Battenburg to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a photograph in 'Ladies Field' and 
apologises for not attending her exhibition. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Apr 1911 

U DBU/1/67 Letter. HH Prince Louis of Battenburg to Louie Burrell 
Not satisfied with miniature of Prince George and 
orders another. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 May 1911 
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U DBU/1/68 Letter. HH Prince Louis of Battenburg to Louie Burrell 
His son's miniature not being a good likeness. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/1/69 Letter. HH Prince Louis of Battenburg to Louie Burrell 
Thanks for miniature. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Aug 1912 

U DBU/1/70 Visiting card. Vice-Admiral Prince Louis of Battenburg 
Address written. 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/1/71 Invitation. Child's fancy dress ball held by Duke and 
Duchess Connaught 
1 item 
 

28 Dec 1912 

U DBU/1/72 Letter. Sir Wilfred Laurier, PM of Canada to Louie 
Burrell 
Unable to take up her request to sit for a portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Feb 1913 

U DBU/1/73 Letter. Arthur Sladen, personal secretary to Duke of 
Connaught to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the Duke sitting twice for a portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Nov 1913 

U DBU/1/74 Letter. Duke of Connaught to Louie Burrell 
With typed copy. Pleased with the miniature and 
commissions a portrait of his daughter. Enclosed two 
photographs. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Dec 1913 

U DBU/1/75 Letter. Arthur Sladen to Louie Burrell 
The Duke of Connaught has written to her. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Dec 1913 

U DBU/1/76 Letter. Miss Villiers, lady in waiting, to Louie Burrell 
Commission from Duke for a portrait of Princess 
Patricia and makes an appointment for a sitting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Dec 1913 

U DBU/1/77 Letter. Miss Villiers, lady in waiting, to Louie Burrell 
Princess and Duchess pleased with miniature. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Feb 1914 

U DBU/1/78 Letter. Miss Clementina Adam, lady in waiting, to Louie 
Burrell 
Unable to accept portrait offer as son is away. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.27 Jun 1920 
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U DBU/1/79 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell 
Request for portraits of daughters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Jan 1921 

U DBU/1/80 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell-Moore 
Congratulations on new marriage. With: 
a) Letter (1p). Olave Baden-Powell to Louie Burrell. 
Regarding a signed photograph for a school fair (12 
Nov 1921) 
2 items 
 

12 Nov 1921- 
14 Apr 1922 

U DBU/1/81 Letter. Honourable Mrs Esme Smythe to Mrs Moore 
(Louie Burrell) 
Regarding Louie's marriage problems and Ernest 
Moore's past. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Jan 1923 

U DBU/1/82 Letter. Honourable Esme Smythe to Mrs Moore (Louie 
Burrell) 
Regarding the problems of the Moore family. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Feb 1923 

U DBU/1/83 Letter. Honourable Esme Smythe to Mrs Moore (Louie 
Burrell) 
Regarding the problems of Ernest Moore and she 
urges separation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Feb 1923 

U DBU/1/84 Letter. Honourable Esme Smythe to Mrs Moore (Louie 
Burrell) 
Regarding Ernest Moore's past history with her cousin 
Ethel and his first wife. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

13 Mar 1923 

U DBU/1/85 Letter. H. M. Way to Mrs Moore (Louie Burrell) 
Surprise at Mr Moore's remarriage but unable to 
supply information on his marriage to second wife. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Mar 1923 

U DBU/1/86 Letter. Andrew Bonar Law to Mrs Burrell-Moore 
Requests details of subject she wishes to see him 
about. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Jun 1922 

U DBU/1/87 Draft letter. Louie Burrell-Moore to Andrew Bonar Law 
Requests her husband's transfer back to London. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/1/88 Letter. Andrew Bonar Law to Mrs Burrell-Moore 
Has obtained her husband's transfer. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Jul 1922 
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U DBU/1/89 Letter. Andrew Bonar Law to Mrs Burrell-Moore 
Thanks for birthday telegram. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Sep 1922 

U DBU/1/90 Letter. Colonel Clive Wigram to Louie Burrell 
Pictures have been shown to the Queen. Princess 
Mary too busy for a pre-wedding sitting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Feb 1922 

U DBU/1/91 Letter. Mrs Nora Wigram to Louie Burrell 
Arrangements for a sitting for Anne. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Jun 1922 

U DBU/1/92 Letter. Mrs Wigram to Louie Burrell 
Sending a portrait of Anne to Louie for exhibition. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Oct 1922 

U DBU/1/93 Post script. Colonel Wigram to Louie Burrell 
Attempts to persuade Princess Mary to sit for a 
portrait. 
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/1/94 Letter. Mrs Wigram to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the return of a miniature and hopes that the 
exhibition was a success. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Nov 1922 

U DBU/1/95 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell-Moore 
Regarding the election victory and moving into 
Downing Street. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Nov 1922 

U DBU/1/96 Letter. W. H. Harrison, acting secretary for Bishop of 
London to Louie Burrell 
Invitation to tea. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Feb 1923 

U DBU/1/97 Note. W. H. Harrison, acting secretary to Bishop of 
London, to Louie Burrell 
Bishop calling tomorrow. 
1 item 
 

16 Feb 1923 

U DBU/1/98 Letter. W. H. Harrison, acting secretary to Bishop of 
London, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding an appointment for a sitting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Mar 1923 

U DBU/1/99 Letter. Bishop of London to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a signature on Philippa Burrell's college 
application. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Jun 1924 
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U DBU/1/100 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell-Moore 
Arrangements for a portrait of her daughter, Betty. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Apr 1923 

U DBU/1/101 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell-Moore 
Regarding arrangements for Betty's sittings and an 
invitation to view other pictures at Downing Street. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Apr 1923 

U DBU/1/102 Postcard. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell-Moore 
Regarding a sitting appointment. 
1 item 
 

3 May 1923 

U DBU/1/103 Postcard. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell-Moore 
Regarding a sitting appointment. 
1 item 
 

14 May 1924 

U DBU/1/104 Postcard. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie-Burrell-Moore 
Regarding Louie's agreement. 
1 item 
 

19 May 1923 

U DBU/1/105 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a frame, Betty's portrait, her husband's 
portrait by Eves and arrangements for her own portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jul 1923 

U DBU/1/106 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell 
Letter of thanks. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jul 1923 

U DBU/1/107 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a frame, Betty's portrait, her husband's 
portrait by Eves and arrangements for her own portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Oct 1923 

U DBU/1/108 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell 
Has seen Mr Watson of the Ministry concerning 
Louie's case against her husband. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Nov 1923 

U DBU/1/109 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell 
Letter (1p) regarding chaos at No. 10, a water-colour 
and Louie's marriage problems. With: 
a) Letter (1p). On behalf of the Prime Minister. He is 
unable to attend a sitting. 
2 items 
 

31 Jan- 
23 Feb 1924 

U DBU/1/110 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a picture in Royal Academy and anticipates 
a visit of Louie and Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Apr 1924 
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U DBU/1/111 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Louie Burrell 
Regarding sketches and a portrait for Sir Trevor 
Dawson. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

30 May 1924 

U DBU/1/112 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a portrait of his sister and a visit of Louie 
and Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Jun 1924 

U DBU/1/113 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Louie Burrell 
Requests that Louie and Philippa visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.3 Jul 1924 

U DBU/1/114 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a portrait of Mary for his wife's birthday. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Jul 1924 

U DBU/1/115 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Louie Burrell 
Regarding 'Old Master' commission and his portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Feb 1925 

U DBU/1/116 Poem. 'Awakening Dream' by Sir Vincent Caillard  
With 2 handwritten copies by Louie Burrell. 
2 items 
 

11 Aug 1904 

U DBU/1/117 Letter. [J. C.] to Louie Burrell 
Thanks for  the picture of the Duff baby. Letter also 
refers to payment and Noel Luker. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Jul 1924 

U DBU/1/118 Letter. Augustine Birrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding two sketches and occurrence during a 
sitting and the shattered Thackery. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Jul 1924 

U DBU/1/119 Letter. Augustine Birrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Whisky, a sitting appointment and the repair 
of Thackery. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Jul 1924 

U DBU/1/120 Letter. Augustine Birrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the framing of a sketch. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Aug 1924 

U DBU/1/121 Letter. Augustine Birrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the restoration of 'Humpty Dumpty' and an 
invitation to visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Nov 1924 
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U DBU/1/122 Letter. Augustine Birrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the restored Thackary and a copy of 
collected essays. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Nov 1924 

U DBU/1/123 Letter. Augustine Birrell to Louie Burrell 
Reply to Louie's request for a reference. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Apr 1931 

U DBU/1/124 Letter. Randall Cantaur, Archbishop of Canterbury, 
Canterbury to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a donation to the Francis Holland School. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Nov 1920 

U DBU/1/125 Letter. Randall Davidson, Archbishop of Canterbury to 
Louie Burrell 
Encloses a card to him from Miss Morison. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Nov 1920 

U DBU/1/126 Letter. A. R. Morison.   
Recommendation of Philippa Burrell as a pupil. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Jun 1924 

U DBU/1/127 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's situation at school, being taken 
off some subjects and the possibility of boarding. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Nov 1924 

U DBU/1/128 Memorandum. £300 paid by Mrs Ellen Mary Cole to be 
held by Miss Morison for education of Philippa Burrell 
Signed Mrs Cole and Miss Morison. 
1 item 
 

17 Dec 1924 

U DBU/1/129 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Miss Kiddle's illness and the possibility of 
Philippa schooling at Sherbourne. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

2 Dec 1924 

U DBU/1/130 Card. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding holidays. 
1 item 
 

5 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/131 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Has informed staff and sixth form that Philippa is to 
work only in the afternoons. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/132 Letter. Louie Burrell to A. R. Morison 
Regarding organising coaches for Philippa rather than 
a boarding school. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Jan 1925 
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U DBU/1/133 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
A. R. Morison's wish to arrange Philippa's coaching 
within school. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/134 Letter. Louie Burrell to A. R. Morison 
Questions the ability of staff to coach Philippa and 
would prefer outside coaching. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Jan 1924 

U DBU/1/135 Letter. A. R Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's falling behind and alleged 
misrepresentation of Miss Morison by Philippa. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

15 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/136 Card. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Suggestions for obtaining coaches for Philippa. 
1 item 
 

19 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/137 Card. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding possibility of Philippa's return to school or 
boarding. 
1 item 
 

c.1925 

U DBU/1/138 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa schooling at Sherbourne (p.1 only).  
1 item 
 

c.1925 

U DBU/1/139 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Asks why Louie trusted her to overlook Philippa's 
education and agrees not to meet. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1925 

U DBU/1/140 Letter. Anne C. Stainer, Francis Holland Church of 
England School to Louie Burrell 
Half terms fee due as Philippa left school without 
giving notice. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/141 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's leaving school and a related 
council meeting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/142 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Lists questions concerning Philippa's schooling and 
departure. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

21 Jan 1925 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 26 of 381 

U DBU/1/143 Letter. Louie Burrell to A. R. Morison 
Denies A. R. Morison's allegations and explains why 
Philippa has been withdrawn from school. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/144 Letter. Ellen Cole to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the reasons behind Philippa leaving school 
and letter also refers to Miss Kiddle's illness. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/145 Letter. Louie Burrell to Mrs Cole 
Cannot explain why Philippa left school. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/146 Letter. Mrs Cole to Louie Burrell 
Regarding school, Philippa's trip to Cambridge and 
exams. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/147 Card. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a school council meeting and fees. 
1 item 
 

1 Feb 1925 

U DBU/1/148 Demand note. Francis Holland Church of England 
School 
Half fees in lieu of notice. 
1 item 
 

30 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/149 Letter. Madame Shelley, Paris to A. R. Morison 
Cannot take a girl for less than one term (written in 
French).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Mar 1925 

U DBU/1/150 Letter. Army and Navy Co-operative Society Ltd to 
Louie Burrell 
First class ticket to Paris at Louie's disposal, on behalf 
of A. R. Morison. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Mar 1925 

U DBU/1/151 Receipt. Frances Holland Church of England School 
For half lent term fees. 
1 item 
 

2 Feb 1925 

U DBU/1/152 Letter. A. R. Morison to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's baptismal day and an offer of a 
month in Paris. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Mar 1925 
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U DBU/1/153 Account by Louie Burrell 
Affair of Philippa's schooling and problems with Miss 
Morison. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

c.1925 

U DBU/1/154 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Philippa Burrell 
Arranges to meet. Regarding a painting, a photograph 
and the Royal Academy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Jan 1925 

U DBU/1/155 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a picture submission. The Prime Minister 
and family are pleased with the picture. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Apr 1925 

U DBU/1/156 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin to Louie Burrell 
Thanks for picture. Regarding Philippa starting work at 
No. 10. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 May 1925 

U DBU/1/157 At home cards. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, 10 Downing 
Street 
2 items 
 

c.1925 

U DBU/1/158 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Philippa Burrell 
Job congratulations. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 May 1925 

U DBU/1/159 Letter. Louie Burrell to A. R. Morison 
Regarding Philippa's wish to attend the London School 
of Economics and working at Downing Street, plans for 
a Paris trip and the Coles' money for Philippa's 
education. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 May 1925 

U DBU/1/160 Card. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Has forwarded a letter (U DBU/1/159) to Arthur Cole. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 May 1925 

U DBU/1/161 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding disapproval of the London School of 
Economics and urges Louie to see Kings and Bedford 
Colleges, Cambridge. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 May 1925 

U DBU/1/162 Card. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
No reply from Arthur Cole and offers her £10. 
1 item 
 

20 May 1925 
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U DBU/1/163 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Arthur Cole and the conditions of Philippa's 
trust fund. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 May 1925 

U DBU/1/164 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Offers to pay Philippa's education expenses. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 May 1925 

U DBU/1/165 Letter. Louie Burrell to A. R. Morison 
Will manage to fund Philippa's education and accuses 
A. R. Morison of hypocrisy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 May 1925 

U DBU/1/166 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding accusations in a letter (U DBU/1/165) and 
Philippa's trust fund. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1925 

U DBU/1/167 Letter. Mrs Cole to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's decision to not attend college and 
refers to Miss Morison. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Jun 1925 

U DBU/1/168 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Mrs Cole 
Regarding Philippa's choice of education and her work 
at Downing Street. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

c.1925 

U DBU/1/169 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a trusteeship and the conditions of 
Philippa's trust fund. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Jun 1925 

U DBU/1/170 Letter. Mrs Neville Chamberlain to Louie Burrell 
Invitation for Philippa to stay with them in Scotland. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Jul 1925 

U DBU/1/171 Letter. Mrs Neville Chamberlain to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Mrs Chamberlain's golf clubs. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Aug 1925 

U DBU/1/172 Letter. Dorothy Chamberlain, Bunrannoch Hotel, 
Kinloch, to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding local gossip, with illustration. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

2 Sep 1925 

U DBU/1/173 Letter. Dorothy Chamberlain to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding gossip, with illustration. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

8 Sep 1925 
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U DBU/1/174 Letter. Dorothy Chamberlain to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding gossip, with illustration. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

20 Sep 1925 

U DBU/1/175 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter (1p). With: 
a) Draft letter (2pp). Louie Burrell to Mrs Cole. 
Regarding Philippa's reasons for leaving Francis 
Holland School (1 Dec 1925) 
b) Letter (1p). Mrs Cole to Louie Burrell. Response to 
news in a) (4 Dec 1925) 
3 items 
 

11 Oct- 
4 Dec 1925 

U DBU/1/176 Letter. A. R. Morison to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's trust money. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Dec 1925 

U DBU/1/177 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a photograph and the cutting of Philippa's 
hair. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Jan 1926 

U DBU/1/178 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding his journey, books and a drive to stores. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jan 1926 

U DBU/1/179 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard, Wingfield House, to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding Lady Caillard's health. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Mar 1926 

U DBU/1/180 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard, Wingfield House, to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding an oil painting, a House of Commons water-
colour and Lady Caillard's health. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Mar 1926 

U DBU/1/181 Letter. Oliver Locker Lampson MP, Westminster, to 
Louie Burrell 
Best wishes for an exhibition. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Apr 1926 

U DBU/1/182 Letter. Mrs J. C. C. Davidson, Westminster to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding her husband's support for Philippa's 
nomination for the Hurlingham Club. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Apr 1926 

U DBU/1/183 Nomination form. Hurlingham Club 
Philippa Burrell proposed by J. C. C. Davidson. 
1 item 
 

17 Apr 1926 
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U DBU/1/184 Letter. Martin Burrell, Ottowa to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the general strike, his aunt's health, a letter 
from Stanley Baldwin and Philippa's work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 May 1926 

U DBU/1/185 Letter. Miss Dorothy Yorke, Mayfair to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a sitting for a portrait of Princess Mary. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Mar 1924 

U DBU/1/186 Letter. Miss Hawkes, lady-in-waiting, Pall Mall, to 
Louie Burrell 
Princess Mary unable to attend an exhibition. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Mar 1926 

U DBU/1/187 Letter. Miss Kenyon-Slaney, lady-in-waiting, Mayfair, 
to Louie Burrell 
Regarding arrangements for Princess Mary's sitting. 
Louie's draft reply on reverse. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Apr 1926 

U DBU/1/188 Letter. Colonel Wigram, Windsor Castle, to Louie 
Burrell 
Pleased that Princess Mary has granted a sitting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Apr 1926 

U DBU/1/189 Letter. Miss Kenyon-Slaney, lady-in-waiting, Mayfair, 
to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Princess Mary's sitting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Jul 1926 

U DBU/1/190 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Miss Kenyon-Slaney 
Reply to U DBU/1/189. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1926 

U DBU/1/191 Letter. Miss Yorke, lady-in-waiting, Mayfair to Louie 
Burrell 
Princess unable to attend sitting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jul 1926 

U DBU/1/192 Letter. A. R. Morison to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding an enclosed cheque and a trusteeship. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Jun 1926 

U DBU/1/193 Letter. A. R. Morison to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding financial matters and hopes that a new 
trustee will be appointed. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.14 Jul 1926 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 31 of 381 

U DBU/1/194 Card. Sir Patrick Gower, Downing Street, to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Miss Chard's operation and Philippa's 
holiday. 
1 item 
 

17 Sep 1925 

U DBU/1/195 Letter. Nora Chard, Downing Street to Philippa Burrell 
Requests that Philippa visit her. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

20 Sep 1925 

U DBU/1/196 Letter. Nora Chard, Downing Street to Philippa Burrell 
Thanks for gift. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Dec 1925 

U DBU/1/197 Letter. Nora Chard, Downing Street, to Philippa Burrell 
Thinks it better if Philippa does not attend a Downing 
Street garden party. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Jun 1926 

U DBU/1/198 Letter. Nora Chard, Downing Street, to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the Garden Party. Encloses a note from Sir 
Ronald Waterhouse. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Jul 1926 

U DBU/1/199 Letter. Sir Ronald Waterhouse to Miss Chard 
Regarding miniatures and the garden party. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Jul 1926 

U DBU/1/200 Letter. Nora Chard, Downing Street, to Philippa Burrell 
Philippa's reprimand and dismissal. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Jul 1926 

U DBU/1/201 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Miss Chard 
Reply to U DBU/1/200, acknowledgement of her 
dismissal. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1926 

U DBU/1/202 Letter. Nora Chard, Downing Street, to Philippa Burrell 
Cheque for one month's pay. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Jul 1926 

U DBU/1/203 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Miss Chard 
Acknowledgement of cheque. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Jul 1926 

U DBU/1/204 Typed account of Philippa's dismissal by Louie Burrell 
Includes a letter to Sir Ronald Waterhouse and copies 
of correspondence at U DBU/1/197-/203 and U 
DBU/1/205. 
1 item (10 pages) 
 

25 Jul 1926 
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U DBU/1/205 Letter. Sir Ronald Waterhouse, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's dismissal. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Jul 1926 

U DBU/1/206 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, Downing Street to Louie 
Burrell 
She has no involvement with the matter concerning 
Miss Chard. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Jul 1926 

U DBU/1/207 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, Stourport, to Louie 
Burrell, Wiesbaden 
Regarding Colin's portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Dec 1926 

U DBU/1/208 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Colonel Wigram 
Draft letter (1p) regarding rumours surrounding 
Philippa's departure from Francis Holland School. 
With: 
a) Letter (2pp). Colonel Wigram, Windsor Castle to 
Louie Burrell. Regarding Francis Holland School. 
2 items 
 

20-22 Jul 1927 

U DBU/1/209 Letter. Miss Kenyon-Slaney, lady-in-waiting, Mayfair to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding a sitting for Princess Mary. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Apr 1927 

U DBU/1/210 Letter. Miss Kenyon-Slaney, lady-in-waiting, Mayfair, 
to Louie Burrell 
Regarding an appointment for Princess Mary's sitting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Jun 1927 

U DBU/1/211 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, Eaton Square to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding a photograph, the Prime Minister sitting for 
Mr Orpen and wishes her well in India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Sep 1927 

U DBU/1/212 Letter. Mrs Kenyon-Slaney, lady-in-waiting, 
Knaresborough, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a dress and Princess Mary's portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Oct 1927 

U DBU/1/213 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Miss Kenyon-Slaney 
Regarding the sending of a portrait and requests 
another sitting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Oct 1927 
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U DBU/1/214 Letter. Miss Yorke, lady-in-waiting, Knaresborough, to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding alterations to Princess Mary's portrait. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

10 Nov 1927 

U DBU/1/215 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Miss Yorke 
Disappointed that no sitting has been granted, points 
out an error in Miss Yorke's last letter and assumes 
Princess Mary has not seen the portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Nov 1927 

U DBU/1/216 Letter. Miss Yorke, lady-in-waiting, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a previous mistake in a letter, U DBU/1/214, 
and refers to a picture in the press. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 Nov 1927 

U DBU/1/217 Letter. Miss Kenyon-Slaney, lady-in-waiting, Mayfair, 
to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the presentation of a portrait to Princess 
Mary and a frame. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Feb 1928 

U DBU/1/218 Letter. Miss Kenyon-Slaney, lady-in-waiting, Mayfair, 
to Louie Burrell 
Regarding lending the portrait for submission to Royal 
Academy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Feb 1928 

U DBU/1/219 Telegram. Miss Kenyon-Slaney, lady-in-waiting, 
Mayfair to Louie Burrell 
Princess Mary willing to lend her portrait. 
1 item 
 

23 Feb 1928 

U DBU/1/220 Letter. Secretary to the Bishop of London, Fulham 
Palace, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a card of introduction to Bishops in India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Mar 1928 

U DBU/1/221 Letter. George Harcourt, R. A., Bushey, to Louie 
Burrell, Simla 
Not on the hanging committee, wishes her success 
with her picture. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 May 1928 

U DBU/1/222 Card. Mrs Gordon Munro, Buckingham Gate, to Louie 
Burrell 
Best wishes for her journey. 
1 item 
 

c.1928 
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U DBU/1/223 Letter. Amy Luker to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding her will. If bombed her possessions to go to 
Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Feb 1918 

U DBU/1/224 Postcard. Amy Luker to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Ada's will. 
1 item 
 

19 Feb 1925 

U DBU/1/225 Letter. Louie Burrell to Ada Luker ('Mums') 
Regarding work on her studio. Letter also refers to Mrs 
Baldwin and Ada's work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Mar 1926 

U DBU/1/226 Letter. Ada Luker, Collingham, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding financial matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Mar 1926 

U DBU/1/227 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Ada Luker ('Mums') 
Regarding the changing of Ada's will. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Mar 1926 

U DBU/1/228 Copy letter. Mr Heal to Ada Luker 
Regarding progress of work and a request for 
payment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Mar 1926 

U DBU/1/229 Letter. Ada Luker to Louie Burrell 
Regarding showing of work and Comerford Bradley. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Mar 1926 

U DBU/1/230 Typed account by Louie Burrell of the alteration of Ada 
Luker's will 
2 items (6 pages) 
 

9 Mar 1926 

U DBU/1/231 Letter. Ada, Collingham to Louie Burrell 
Possibility of giving Louie £150 for her studio. Note 
from Mrs Bentham on reverse. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Mar 1926 

U DBU/1/232 Letter. Ada Luker, Collingham to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a cheque, Amy and Anna Bramwell 
Jackson. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Apr 1926 

U DBU/1/233 Letter. Ada Luker, Collingham, to, Louie Burrell 
Regarding a present and a cheque. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Apr 1926 
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U DBU/1/234 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to unknown 
Reply to a Christmas letter. Regarding Ada Luker's 
will, including the part of Amy and Miss Morison in the 
changing of it. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/1/235 Letter. Philippa Burrell (age 3) 
SS 'JRMA', Bergen. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1911 

U DBU/1/236 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Los Angeles to 'Titty' (Louie 
Burrell) 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Mar 1918 

U DBU/1/237 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Pasadena to 'Titty' (Louie 
Burrell) 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Apr 1918 

U DBU/1/238 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Los Angeles to 'Titty' (Louie 
Burrell) 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1918 

U DBU/1/239 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Los Angeles to 'Titty' (Louie 
Burrell) 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Jul 1918 

U DBU/1/240 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Los Angeles, to Louie Burrell 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1918 

U DBU/1/241 Letter. Philippa Burrell, West Adams Street, to 'Titty' 
(Louie Burrell) 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Dec 1918 

U DBU/1/242 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Christmas presents. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Dec 1919 

U DBU/1/243 Letter. Philippa Burrell 
Imaginary letter to Douglas Haig. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

[Oct-Dec 1919] 

U DBU/1/244 Envelope. Philippa Burrell 
Addressed to General Joffre. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

[Oct-Dec 1919] 

U DBU/1/245 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Eaton Terrace to Louie Burrell 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jan 1920 

U DBU/1/246 Card. Philippa to Titty (Louie Burrell) on Valentine's 
Day   
1 item 
 

[1920] 
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U DBU/1/247 Blank card. Message on front is ''Everlasting Love'' 
1 item 
 

[1920] 

U DBU/1/248 Easter Card. Philippa Burrell to Titty (Louie Burrell) 
1 item 
 

20 Apr 1919 

U DBU/1/249 Easter Card. Philippa Burrell to [Titty] (Louie Burrell) 
1 item 
 

20 Apr 1919 

U DBU/1/250 Valentine Note  
1 item 
 

[Feb 1920] 

U DBU/1/251 Birthday Card. Philippa Burrell to Titty (Louie Burrell) 
1 item 
 

1920 

U DBU/1/252 Easter card. ''P. B.'' 
1 item 
 

1920 

U DBU/1/253 Valentine Note 
Made of foil. 
1 item 
 

[1920s] 

U DBU/1/254 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Eaton Terrace to Louie Burrell, 
St Mary's Hospital 
Regarding Louie's health (pp.3-10 only).  
1 item 
 

11 Mar 1920 

U DBU/1/255 Card. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, St Mary's 
Hospital 
1 item 
 

12 Mar 1920 

U DBU/1/256 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, St Mary's 
Hospital 
Regarding a trip to the seaside. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Jul 1920 

U DBU/1/257 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Southwold, to Louie Burrell 
Note from Ada Luker on reverse. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Sep 1920 

U DBU/1/258 Letter. Philippa Burrell, to Louie Burrell 
Includes illustration. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Jun 1922 

U DBU/1/259 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Jun 1922 

U DBU/1/260 Invitation. Lord Irwin to Louie Burrell 
1 item 
 

18 May 1928 
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U DBU/1/261 Diary of events. Viceregal Lodge, Simla 
1 item 
 

18 May 1928 

U DBU/1/262 Letter. Colonel Harvey, Viceregal Lodge, Simla to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding a sitting appointment with the Viceroy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Jun 1928 

U DBU/1/263 Press cutting. 'The Pioneer' 
Announcement of Philippa and Louie Burrell's arrival at 
the Viceregal Lodge. 
1 item 
 

15 Jul 1928 

U DBU/1/264 List of guests. Dinner party, Viceregal Lodge, Simla 
2 items 
 

17 Jul 1928 

U DBU/1/265 Dinner plan. Dinner party, Viceregal Lodge, Simla 
2 items 
 

17 Jul 1928 

U DBU/1/266 Diary of events. Viceregal Lodge, Simla 
1 item 
 

18 Jul- 
29 Sep 1928 

U DBU/1/267 Diary of events. Viceregal Lodge, Simla 
1 item 
 

18 Jul- 
29 Sep 1928 

U DBU/1/268 Diary of events. Viceregal Lodge, Simla 
1 item 
 

18 Jul- 
29 Sep 1928 

U DBU/1/269 Dinner plan. Dinner party, Barnes Court, Simla 
1 item 
 

26 Sep 1928 

U DBU/1/270 Letters. Sir Vincent Caillard, Cannes to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding India. 
2 items (2 pages) 
 

9-22 Feb 1928 

U DBU/1/271 Letter. Dorothy Chamberlain, Edgbaston, to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding school news. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

14 Apr 1928 

U DBU/1/272 Party invitation. Chris Birdwood, Snowden, Simla, to 
Philippa Burrell 
1 item 
 

May 1928 

U DBU/1/273 Letter. Major Macartney, Simla to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a request for a portrait of Lord Birdwood. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Jun 1928 

U DBU/1/274 Letter. Sir Victor Sassoon, Simla to Philippa Burrell 
Acceptance of a lunch invitation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Jun 1928 
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U DBU/1/275 Letter. Dorothy Chamberlain, Eaton Square, to 
Philippa Burrell, Simla 
School and family news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Jun 1928 

U DBU/1/276 Letter. Roshanhere, private secretary to HH Rajah of 
Mandi, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding part payment for a portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Sep 1928 

U DBU/1/277 Letter. Dorothy Chamberlain, Bamburgh Castle, to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding school news and holidays. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

4 Sep 1928 

U DBU/1/278 Letter. Lady Birdwood, Snowden, Simla, to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding canvas and Louie's visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Sep 1928 

U DBU/1/279 Letter. S. M. Zafarli, private secretary, Maler Kotla to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding a commission to paint Nawab Sahib 
Bahadur. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Sep 1928 

U DBU/1/280 Letter. Roshanhere, private secretary to the Rhajah of 
Mandi, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the Rhajah's portrait and state jewels. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Nov 1928 

U DBU/1/281 Letter. Roshanhere, private secretary to the Rhajah of 
Mandi, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the state jewels and a frame. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Nov 1928 

U DBU/1/282 Letter. Captain C. Birdwood, Punjab, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a third copy of the portrait for the regiment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Nov 1928 

U DBU/1/283 Letter. Chris Birdwood, Punjab, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a portrait and payment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Dec 1928 

U DBU/1/284 Letter. Captain Dawson, Delhi, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding alterations to the portrait of Lord Birdwood. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Dec 1928 
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U DBU/1/285 Letter. Roshanhere, private secretary, Mandi State, 
Simla, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the state jewels. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Dec 1928 

U DBU/1/286 Letter. Roshanhere, private secretary, Mandi State, 
Palace Kapurthala, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the state jewels. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Dec 1928 

U DBU/1/287 List of jewellery sent to Mrs Burrell. Signed Sher 
Singh, head clerk to P. S. Mandi 
1 item 
 

21 Dec 1928 

U DBU/1/288 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard, Paris, to Philippa Burrell, 
New Delhi 
Regarding his wife's health and his resignation from 
Vickers. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

30 Dec 1929 

U DBU/1/289 Letter. Roshanhere, private secretary to Mandi State, 
to Louie Burrell 
Regarding frames, the state jewellery and an 
exhibition. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Jan 1929 

U DBU/1/290 Letter. Major Tomlinson, private secretary, Mandi 
State, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding paintings. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Feb 1929 

U DBU/1/291 Letter. Major Tomlinson, private secretary, Mandi 
State, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding paintings, photographs and payment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Apr 1929 

U DBU/1/292 Letter. G. F. T., private secretary's office, Mandi State 
Regarding a request for photographs. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1929 

U DBU/1/293 Letter. Lieutenant Colonel J. E. Colenso, United 
Provinces to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a commission for a portrait of a Gurkha 
Officer. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Mar 1929 
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U DBU/1/294 Letter. Colonel Colenso, United Provinces, to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding Louie's move from Delhi and a portrait. On 
reverse: 
a) Draft letter (1p). Louie Burrell, to Colonel Colenso. 
Will now accept the commission for a portrait (9 Oct 
[1929]) 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Mar- 
9 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/295 Letter. Colonel Colenso, United Provinces to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding a portrait of a Gurkha Officer. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/297 Letter. Major Bhim Singh Thapa, 1st Jaipur Infantry, to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding arrangements for a sitting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/298 Letter. Major Bhim Singh Thapa, Jaipur 
Regarding a sitting and the sights of Jaipur. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Nov 1929 

U DBU/1/299 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, Chequers to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's engagement. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Apr 1929 

U DBU/1/300 Letters. Dorothy Chamberlain to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's engagement and news of friends.  
2 items (5 pages) 
 

12 Apr 1929- 
2 Nov 1934 

U DBU/1/301 Letter. Lieutenant Harold Clements, SS Graphic, to 
Philippa Burrell, Simla 
Regarding the setting of a wedding date, smallpox on 
the 'Tusanair'. Includes a copy of his annual 
confidential report. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

7 May 1929 

U DBU/1/302 Letter. Lieutenant Harold Clements, Raphoe, Ireland, 
to Philippa Burrell, Simla 
Regarding a visit to his old school, wedding 
arrangements and events in Russia. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

21 May 1929 

U DBU/1/303 Letter. Lieutenant Harold Clements, Raphoe, Ireland, 
to Philippa Burrell, Simla 
Regarding Philippa's unsettledness towards future 
plans. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

12 May 1929 
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U DBU/1/304 Letter. Lieutenant Harold Clements, Raphoe, Ireland, 
to Philippa Burrell, Simla 
Regarding the postponement of the wedding. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

4 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/305 Letter. Lieutenant Harold Clements, Raphoe, Ireland to 
Philippa Burrell, Simla 
Regarding his distress caused by her last letter and he 
hopes the situation will be resolved. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/306 Letter. Lieutenant Harold Clements, Cheshire, to 
Philippa Burrell, Simla 
Regarding his return to India and the possibility of 
meeting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Sep 1929 

U DBU/1/307 Letter. Mrs Neville Chamberlain, Eaton Square, to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the breaking of Philippa's engagement. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jul 1929 

U DBU/1/308 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Kasuali, to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding the previous night. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1929 

U DBU/1/309 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut, to Philippa 
Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also refers to communist troubles. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

16 May 1929 

U DBU/1/310 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Love letter. Letter also refers to communist prisoners. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

18 May 1929 

U DBU/1/311 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
General news. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

18 May 1929 

U DBU/1/312 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding general news, marriage and a photograph. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

21 May 1929 

U DBU/1/313 Letter. Lieutenant Colonel John Gage, Meerut to 
Philippa Burrell, Simla 
General news. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

23 May 1929 
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U DBU/1/314 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding general news, a photograph and a birthday. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

18 May 1929 

U DBU/1/315 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut, to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding Philippa's letters and the English situation 
in India. 
1 item (8 pages) 
 

24 May 1929 

U DBU/1/316 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding a photograph and a trip to Delhi. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 May 1929 

U DBU/1/317 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Delhi to Philippa Burrell, 
Simla 
Regarding general news and a telephone call. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

25 May 1929 

U DBU/1/318 Letter. Lieutenant John  Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding general news. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

27 May 1929 

U DBU/1/319 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding general news and anticipates seeing 
Philippa. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

29 May 1929 

U DBU/1/320 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding time spent with Philippa and refers to 
Cowes. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

7 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/321 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding general news and gives character 
descriptions of acquaintances. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

8 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/322 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding general news, the fastnet race and sailing. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

9 Jun 1929 
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U DBU/1/323 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding general news and sailing. Includes a press 
cutting. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

10 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/324 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding cavalry and signal schools and his 
anticipation of leaving India. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

11 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/325 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding general news and the fastnet race. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

12 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/326 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding his return to England and dislike of society. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

13 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/327 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding Barnes Court dinner, the weather and Simla 
Society. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

14 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/328 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding their wedding and future life in Cowes and 
sailing. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

17 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/329 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding his anticipation of seeing Philippa and 
regiment news. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

18 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/330 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding regiment news and sailing. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

19 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/331 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding weather, regiment news, home and sailing. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

20 Jun 1929 
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U DBU/1/332 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding wedding plans. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

21 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/333 Letters. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding regiment news, his anticipation of seeing 
Philippa and the Viceregal Ball. 
2 items (8 pages) 
 

22-23 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/334 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding regiment news and sailing. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

24 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/335 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding his anticipation of seeing Philippa and 
general news. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

28 Jun 1929 

U DBU/1/336 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding home, sailing and his family. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

8 Jul 1929 

U DBU/1/337 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding their separation, his return to Meerut and 
fellow officers. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

9 Jul 1929 

U DBU/1/338 Letter. Colonel Harvey, Viceregal Lodge, Simla to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding an appointment for a sitting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 May 1929 

U DBU/1/339 Letter. Sir Philip Chetwode, Simla to Louie Burrell 
Letter of thanks. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Jul 1929 

U DBU/1/340 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding separation, Kashmir and future plans. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

10 Jul 1929 

U DBU/1/341 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding leave and his problems with the army. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

11 Jul 1929 
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U DBU/1/342 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Simla 
Regarding too much sun, photographs and an 
unfinished painting. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

13 Jul 1929 

U DBU/1/343 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Kashmir 
Regarding contracting a skin disease and writing to his 
family about the situation with Philippa. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

17 Jul 1929 

U DBU/1/344 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Kashmir 
Regarding work, his skin disease and sailing. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

19 Jan 1929 

U DBU/1/345 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Kashmir 
Regarding his skin disease and writing to his family. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

21 Jul 1929 

U DBU/1/346 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, hospital, Meerut, to 
Philippa Burrell, Kashmir 
Regarding his skin disease and sailing. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

22 Jul 1929 

U DBU/1/347 Letter. Captain Dawson, Simla to Louie Burrell, Simla 
Regarding payment for a portrait of Sir William 
Birdwood. Letter also refers to Kashmir. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

30 Jul 1929 

U DBU/1/348 Letter. Captain Keith Dawson, Simla to Louie Burrell 
Regarding payment and Kashmir. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Aug 1929 

U DBU/1/349 Letter. Mr G. Wakefield, Kashmir, to Louie Burrell, 
Kashmir 
Regarding a recommendation by Sir William Birdwood 
and a request for prices. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Aug 1929 

U DBU/1/350 Letter. Colonel Khusru Jung, personal secretary to HH 
Maharajah Bahadur to Louie Burrell, Kashmir 
Maharajah unable to accept an invitation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Aug 1929 
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U DBU/1/351 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding separation, a Meerut conspiracy case and 
Kashmir. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

22 Aug 1929 

U DBU/1/352 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding separation, a photograph and regiment 
news. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

24 Aug 1929 

U DBU/1/353 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut, to Philippa 
Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding his return to England. Letter also refers to 
Cowes and Philippa's stolen pearls. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

25 Aug 1929 

U DBU/1/354 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding debts and his future plans. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

29 Aug 1929 

U DBU/1/355 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding the possibility of meeting Philippa in Delhi 
and problems with post. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

30 Aug 1929 

U DBU/1/356 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Delhi Club to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding a telegram, Kashmir floods and possible 
arrangements to meet. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Sep 1929 

U DBU/1/357 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Meerut to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding the arrival of post, the Kashmir flood and 
sailing. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

3 Sep 1929 

U DBU/1/358 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Equitation School, 
Saugor to Philippa Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding work, leave and Saugor. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

20 Sep 1929 

U DBU/1/359 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Saugor to Philippa 
Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding health problems, a row with his family and 
Sir Vincent Caillard. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Sep 1929 
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U DBU/1/360 Telegram. Lieutenant John Gage, Saugor to Philippa 
Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding his admission to hospital and requests that 
Philippa visits him. 
1 item 
 

23 Sep 1929 

U DBU/1/361 Telegram. Lieutenant John Gage, Saugor to Philippa 
Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding hospital and requests a visit. 
1 item 
 

24 Sep 1929 

U DBU/1/362 Timetable. Srinagar to Delhi 
1 item 
 

26-28 Sep 1929 

U DBU/1/363 Telegram. Philippa Burrell, Sialko to Louie Burrell, 
Srinagar 
Regarding her safe arrival. 
1 item 
 

27 Sep 1929 

U DBU/1/364 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Delhi to Louie Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding news of John Gage, expenses and general 
news. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

28 Sep 1929 

U DBU/1/365 Letter. Lieutenant John Gage, Saugor to Philippa 
Burrell, Delhi 
Regarding his recovery, shopping requests and 
Saugor. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

2 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/366 Letter. Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie Burrell, 
Srinagar 
Regarding accommodation arrangements, news of 
John Gage, general news and a locust swarm. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

2 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/367 Letter. Lieutenant Gage, Equitation School, Saugor to 
Philippa Burrell, New Delhi 
Regarding Saugor, his opinions on the behaviour of 
women and an account of a riding incident. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

3 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/368 Letter. Colonel Khusru Jung, personal secretary, 
Bhavan Palace, Srinagar to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a portrait of the Maharani of Kashmir. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/369 Telegram. Khusuru Jung, Srinagar to Louie Burrell 
Invitation to the palace. 
1 item 
 

14 Oct 1929 
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U DBU/1/370 Letter. Colonel Khusuru Jung, Srinagar to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a commission for a portrait of HH the 
Maharani. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/371 Letter. Major Baldur Singh, Assistant personal 
secretary to HH Maharajah Bahadur to Louie Burrell, 
Srinagar 
Regarding work arrangements for a portrait of the 
Maharani. On reverse: 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell to Major Baldur Singh (7-8 
Oct 1929). 
1 item (1 page) 
 
This item is currently missing from our collections 
and cannot, therefore be viewed  
 

7-24 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/373 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Delhi to Louie Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding accommodation arrangements, John 
Gage's family problems and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7-8 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/374 Letter. Lieutenant Gage, Sauger to Philippa Burrell 
General news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/375 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Delhi to Louie Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding accommodation and Mrs Saunder's affair. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

13 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/376 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Delhi to Louie Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding accommodation, Harold Clements, John 
Gage and the Viceroy. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

16 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/377 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Delhi to Louie Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding general news, being commissioned for a 
portrait of the Maharani of Kashmir and the completion 
of the Viceroy's portrait. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

20 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/378 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Delhi to Louie Burrell, Srinagar 
Regarding John Gage and accidents at the equitation 
school. Asks after the portrait of the Maharani and 
mentions general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Oct 1929 

U DBU/1/379 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Delhi to Louie Burrell, Kashmir 
Regarding general news, life in the cantonment and 
having had no news from John Gage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Oct 1929 
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U DBU/1/380 Extract of mislaid letter taken from 'The Golden 
Thread'. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa killing a rat. 
1 item 
 

c.1929 

U DBU/1/381 Copy letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, copied by 
L. B.   
Account of the breaking of Philippa's affair with John 
Gage. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Nov 1929 

U DBU/1/382 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Delhi to Louie Burrell, Jammu 
Regarding Louie travelling to Jammu. Reflects on the 
breaking of her affair with John Gage. Letter also 
refers to Egypt and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

3 Nov 1929 

U DBU/1/383 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Delhi to Louie Burrell, Jammu 
Regarding accommodation, travel arrangements and a 
frame for the portrait of the Viceroy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Nov 1929 

U DBU/1/384 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Delhi to Louie Burrell, Jammu 
Regarding general news, John Gage and Harold 
Clements and Louie's support to her in life. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

c.1929 

U DBU/1/385 Letter. Sir William Birdwood, Delhi to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the progress of the portrait of the Maharani. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Nov 1929 

U DBU/1/386 Letter. Colonel Harvey, Viceregal Lodge, Delhi to 
Louie Burrell 
Arrival of the portrait of the Maharani. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Nov 1929 

U DBU/1/387 Letter. Colonel Khusra Jung, Ranbir Mahal Palace to 
Louie Burrell 
Letter (1p) requests her to bring sample poses for the 
Maharani to view. Refers to Polo. With two invitation 
cards. 
3 items 
 

13 Nov 1929 

U DBU/1/388 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard, Mount Street, to Louie 
Burrell, Delhi 
Regarding his health, the postponement of Philippa's 
marriage and India obtaining Dominion status. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

12 Nov 1929 
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U DBU/1/389 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard, Mount Street to Philippa 
Burrell, Delhi 
Congratulations on her coming marriage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Nov 1929 

U DBU/1/390 Letter. Colonel Harvey, Viceroy's Camp to Louie 
Burrell, Jammu 
Regarding portrait payment and best wishes for her 
journey to Egypt. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Nov 1929 

U DBU/1/391 Letter. Colonel Harvey, Viceroy's Camp to Louie 
Burrell, Jammu 
Regarding moving out of the old vice regal lodge. 
Feels alterations to the portrait are unnecessary. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Dec 1929 

U DBU/1/392 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard, Mount Street to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's marriage and his work and 
advises her to take up writing as a profession. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

11 Dec 1929 

U DBU/1/393 Letter. Lord Irwin, Viceroy's House, New Delhi to Louie 
Burrell, Jammu 
Unable to give requested recommendations to King 
Fraud or Sir Percy Loraine the High Commissioner. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Dec 1929 

U DBU/1/394 Letter. Colonel Harvey, Viceroy's House, New Delhi to 
Louie Burrell, Delhi 
Viceroy has replied to her letter. No need to be 
concerned with guilding a picture frame. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Dec 1929 

U DBU/1/395 Envelope. Viceroy's Camp to Louie Burrell 
1 item 
 

28 Dec 1929 

U DBU/1/396 Letter. Colonel Khusra Jung, Lahore to Louie Burrell 
Regarding payment for the portrait of the Maharani of 
Kashmir and a request for another of the Maharajah. 
Best wishes for her journey. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Dec 1929 

U DBU/1/397 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Colonel Gage 
Regarding the breaking of Philippa's engagement to 
John Gage saving her from a disastrous marriage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1929 
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U DBU/1/398 Letter. Colonel Gage, Cowes to Louie Burrell 
Shares Louie's relief of the breaking of the 
engagement between Philippa and John Gage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Dec 1929 

U DBU/1/399 Letter. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, Stourport to Louie Burrell, 
Cairo 
Regarding the misplacement of a portrait of Diana 
Colin by the Graves gallery and Philippa postponing 
her marriage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Dec 1929 

U DBU/1/400 Letter. Sir Vincent Caillard, Paris, to Philippa Burrell, 
Cairo 
Congratulates Philippa on leaving India and hopes she 
will find a post. Refers to his health problems. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Feb 1930 

U DBU/1/401 Letter. 'Bobby', Cairo to Philippa Burrell, London 
Regarding the election and Philippa's political 
activities. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

22 May 1930 

U DBU/1/402 Letter. Colonel Khusra Jung, Srinagar to Louie Burrell, 
London 
Asks for a miniature of the Maharani to be sent  (21 
Jun 1930). On reverse: 
a) Draft letter (1p). Louie Burrell, London to Colonel 
Khusra Jung. Regarding payment for the framing and 
sending of a miniature. Also requests a photograph of 
the Maharajah for further work (24 Jul 1930). 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Jun- 
24 Jul 1930 

U DBU/1/404 Letter. Colonel Khusra Jung, Srinagar to Louie Burrell, 
London 
Regarding the Maharajah's arrival in London and 
payment for the miniature of the Maharani. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Aug 1930 

U DBU/1/405 Statement of account with Mrs L. Burrell for a portrait 
of the Maharani of Srinagar, Office of the Personal 
Secretary to His Highness the Maharaja Bahadur of 
Jammu and Kashmir 
1 item 
 

6 Aug 1920 

U DBU/1/406 Letter. Maharajah of Jaipur, Hull to Philippa Burrell, 
Christchurch 
Regarding his health, his plans to go to Scotland for 
the shooting and then possibly visit Cairo. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Aug 1930 
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U DBU/1/407 Letter. Colonel Harvey, Viceregal Lodge, Simla to 
Louie Burrell, Chelsea 
Will not be able to lend the Viceroy's portrait to exhibit 
and mentions future plans for it. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Aug 1930 

U DBU/1/408 Letter. Captain Dawson, Simla to Louie Burrell, 
Chelsea 
Unable to lend the portrait of Sir William Birdwood. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Aug 1930 

U DBU/1/409 Letter. Captain Dawson, Commander in Chief's Camp, 
India to Louie Burrell, Cairo 
Regrets being unable to lend the portrait of Sir William 
Birdwood. Refers to Sir William and Lady Birdwood's 
future visit to Egypt. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Nov 1930 

U DBU/1/410 Letter. Maharajah of Jaipur, to Philippa Burrell, Cairo 
Regarding his state work and his memories of 
England. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Nov 1930 

U DBU/1/411 Letter. Sir William Birdwood, Lincoln to Louie Burrell, 
Cairo 
Regarding photographs of his portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Jan 1931 

U DBU/1/412 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Colonel Patterson 
Request for presentation at court. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 May 1930 

U DBU/1/413 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Duke of Connaught 
Requests intervention in her request for presentation 
at court. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 May 1930 

U DBU/1/414 Letter. Lieutenant Colonel Gordon, Equerry, Clarence 
House to Louie Burrell, London 
Regarding Louie and Philippa's presentation at court 
on the 10 July. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 May 1930 

U DBU/1/415 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Colonel Gordon 
Thanks the Duke of Connaught. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1930 

U DBU/1/416 Letter. Colonel Patterson, Whitehall, to Louie Burrell 
Confirmation of presentation at court. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 May 1930 
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U DBU/1/417 Letter. Colonel Patterson, Whitehall, to Louie Burrell 
Request to see Louie. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Jun 1930 

U DBU/1/418 Letter. Colonel Patterson, Whitehall to Louie Burrell 
Request to see Louie. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Jun 1930 

U DBU/1/419 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Mrs Stanley Baldwin 
Request for an appointment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1930 

U DBU/1/420 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Duke of Connaught 
Regarding the postponement of presentation at court 
and a request for the Duke to intervene on Philippa's 
behalf. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

c.1930 

U DBU/1/421 Letter. Louie Burrell to Mrs Stanley Baldwin 
Regarding the postponement of Louie and Philippa's 
presentation at court due to problems regarding 
Louie's name and second marriage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Jun 1930 

U DBU/1/422 Letter. Miss Jackson, secretary to Mrs Baldwin to 
Louie Burrell 
Mrs Baldwin has written to the Lord Chamberlain. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Jun 1920 

U DBU/1/423 Letter. Lieutenant Colonel Gordon, Clarence House to 
Louie Burrell 
Duke unable to help further with Louie's presentation 
at court. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Jun 1930 

U DBU/1/424 Letter. Miss Jackson, secretary to Mrs Baldwin to 
Louie Burrell 
Postponement of Louie's presentation at court, due to 
a problem over her surname. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Jun 1930 

U DBU/1/425 Port Said arrival document. British Consular Service 
Receipt for fees. 
1 item 
 

16 Sep 1930 

U DBU/1/426 Letter. Dorothy Chamberlain, to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Louie's health, Philippa's return home and 
the Francis Holland School Jubilee. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

29 Jan 1931 
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U DBU/1/427 Letter. Maharajah of Jaipur to Philippa Burrell, Earls 
Court 
Regarding general news and the Viceroy's visit. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

5 Feb 1931 

U DBU/1/428 Letter. 'Hermione', Cairo to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's departure from Cairo, and 
general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Jan 1931 

U DBU/1/429 Jubilee programme. Francis Holland School 
1 item 
 

Feb 1931 

U DBU/1/430 Letter. Miss Warner, Francis Holland School to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's nomination for the Old Girl's 
Society. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Feb 1931 

U DBU/1/431 Card letter. Miss Warner, Francis Holland School to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the Jubilee dinner. Letter also includes 
tickets for Graham Street Theatrical. 
3 items 
 

20 Feb 1931 

U DBU/1/432 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Miss Warner 
Regarding the Francis Holland School Jubilee dinner. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Feb 1931 

U DBU/1/433 Card letter. Miss Warner, Francis Holland School to 
Philippa Burrell 
Jubilee dinner fully booked. 
1 item 
 

24 Feb 1931 

U DBU/1/434 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Miss Morison 
Regarding Philippa's exclusion from the Jubilee dinner 
and past events concerning Philippa and Miss 
Morison. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Feb 1931 

U DBU/1/435 Letter. Colonel Wigram, St James's Palace to Louie 
Burrell 
Would like to speak with Louie. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Mar 1931 

U DBU/1/436 Letter. Sir Clive Wigram, St James's Palace to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding further suggestions regarding the Francis 
Holland School. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Mar 1931 
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U DBU/1/437 Letter. Miss Delmar-Morgan, Chelsea to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Jubilee dinner ticket allocation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Mar 1931 

U DBU/1/438 Letter. Miss Jackson, Essex to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa and the Jubilee dinner. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Mar 1931 

U DBU/1/439 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Chelsea to Sir Clive Wigram 
Regarding events of past six years concerning Philippa 
and Miss Morison. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Mar 1931 

U DBU/1/440 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Sir Clive Wigram 
Regarding the Francis Holland School Council. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Mar 1931 

U DBU/1/441 Letter. Gabriel Jackson, Essex to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding their mother's friendship. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Mar 1931 

U DBU/1/442 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Gabriel Jackson 
Reply to U DBU/1/441 regarding efforts to clear her 
name and resolve the events of the past six years 
concerning the Francis Holland School. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

25 Mar 1931 

U DBU/1/443 Letter. Sir Clive Wigram, St James's Palace to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding a solution to the problems between Philippa 
and the Francis Holland School. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Mar 1931 

U DBU/1/444 Letter. Sir Clive Wigram, St James's Palace to Louie 
Burrell 
Confirmation of an appointment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Mar 1931 

U DBU/1/445 Letter. Gabriel Jackson, Essex to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Miss Morison. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Mar 1931 

U DBU/1/446 Draft statement by Sir Clive Wigram to be signed by 
Miss Morison 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1931 

U DBU/1/447 Draft statements by Sir Clive Wigram to be signed by 
Louie Burrell 
3 items 
 

c.1931 
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U DBU/1/448 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Sir Clive Wigram 
Regarding draft statements and Philippa's previous 
requests. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

c.1931 

U DBU/1/449 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Sir Clive Wigram 
Regarding signing of statements concerning events 
between Philippa and Miss Morison (pp.2-3 only).  
1 item 
 

c.1931 

U DBU/1/450 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Sir Clive Wigram 
Regarding matters concerning Philippa and the 
Francis Holland School. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Apr 1931 

U DBU/1/451 Letter. Sir Clive Wigram, Windsor Castle to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding attempts at a reconciliation between the 
Francis Holland School and the Burrells. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

5 Apr 1931 

U DBU/1/452 Letter. Miss Jackson, Essex to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Miss Morison and the Jubilee dinner. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Apr 1931 

U DBU/1/453 Letter. Mrs Delmar-Morgan, Chelsea to Louie Burrell 
Defends Miss Morison and refers to the Jubilee dinner. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

15 Apr 1931 

U DBU/1/454 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Sir Clive Wigram 
Regarding relations between the Burrells and Miss 
Morison, the Francis Holland School and Sir Clive 
Wigram. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

20 Apr 1931 

U DBU/1/455 Letter. Sir Clive Wigram, Windsor Castle to Louie 
Burrell 
Will discontinue correspondence. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Apr 1931 

U DBU/1/456 Letter. Hermione, Cyprus to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding aunt's actions (Mrs Delmar-Morgan) 
relating to Louie's account of Philippa's problems with 
Miss Morison. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 May 1931 

U DBU/1/457 Letter. Hermione, Cyprus to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Miss Morison and the Jubilee dinner. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

23 Jul 1931 
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U DBU/1/458 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Hermione 
Regarding Miss Morison and travel. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

27 Jul 1931 

U DBU/1/459 Letter. Maharajah of Jaipur to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the Viceroy and a portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 May 1931 

U DBU/1/460 Letter. Sir William Birdwood, Cambridge to Louie 
Burrell 
Letter (1p) about general news. Includes two 
Christmas cards. 
3 items 
 

29 Jun 1931 

U DBU/1/461 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Lord Irwin 
Request for employment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1931 

U DBU/1/462 Letter. Lord Irwin, Eaton Square to Louie Burrell 
Regarding assistance to Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Jul 1931 

U DBU/1/463 Letter. Dorothy Chamberlain, Eaton Square to Philippa 
Burrell 
An invitation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Jul 1931 

U DBU/1/464 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Miss Graves 
Resignation from work in South Hackney. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

3 Aug 1931 

U DBU/1/465 Note on trade unions in 1907 
1 item 
 

1907 

U DBU/1/466 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Mr D., agent in South 
Hackney 
Thanks for an introduction to 'Young Britons'. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

3 Aug 1931 

U DBU/1/467 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Miss Gretton 
Regarding an opportunity with 'Young Britons'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Aug 1931 

U DBU/1/468 Letter. Maharajah of Jaipur to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding general news and England. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Sep 1931 

U DBU/1/469 Letter. Mrs J. C. C. Davidson, Westminster to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa and Miss Gretton. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Sep 1931 
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U DBU/1/470 Letter. Miss Cameron, Westminster to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding 'Young Britons'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Aug 1931 

U DBU/1/471 Letter. Miss Gretton, Westminster to Philippa Burrell 
No suitable work at the moment with the 'Young 
Britons'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Sep 1931 

U DBU/1/472 Letter. John Harvey, Young Conservatives to Philippa 
Burrell 
Request for Philippa's resignation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Nov 1931 

U DBU/1/473 Letter. Sir Dinshaw Mulla, Portman Square to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding an invitation and payment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Apr 1932 

U DBU/1/474 Letter. Sir William Birdwood, Cambridge to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding India and a General at Lahore. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 May 1932 

U DBU/1/475 Letter. Colonel Mieville, Viceregal Lodge, Simla to 
Martin Burrell, Ottowa 
Regarding Martin's niece in India and a Ottowa 
conference. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Jun 1932 

U DBU/1/476 Letter. Lady Bertha Dawkins, Kensington Palace to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding a portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Jul 1932 

U DBU/1/477 Letter. Unknown, Ranelagh Club to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a book 'Ponies and Women' and articles for 
'The Field'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Jul 1932 

U DBU/1/478 Letter. Maharajah of Jaipur, Ootacamund to Philippa 
Burrell 
Philippa's return to India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Aug 1932 

U DBU/1/479 Letter. Unknown to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding India and ponies. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 Aug 1932 
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U DBU/1/480 Letter. Maharajah of Jaipur to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding an invitation and the Viceroy. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Nov 1932 

U DBU/1/481 Dance card. Viceroy's House, Delhi 
1 item 
 

29 Nov 1932 

U DBU/1/482 Camp programme. Camp Sawaimadhopur 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

21 Jan 1933 

U DBU/1/483 Note of telephone message. HH Nawab Sahib, Bhopal 
to Philippa Burrell 
1 item 
 

27 Jan 1933 

U DBU/1/484 Letter. Khumar Singh, Ramburgh Palace, Jaipur to 
Miss Gloria 
Regarding her stay in Jaipur and refers to polo. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Feb 1933 

U DBU/1/485 Letter. Captain Jabbar, Dholpur to Louie Burrell, Jaipur 
Invitation to visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Feb 1933 

U DBU/1/486 Letters. Captain Jabbar, Bhopal Lancers to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding a tiger and Philippa's visit.. 
2 items (2 pages) 
 

21 Mar- 
22 Apr 1933 

U DBU/1/487 Invitation. Dinner at Jahan Numa Palace, to Mrs and 
Miss Burrell 
1 item 
 

24 Mar 1933 

U DBU/1/488 Letters. Rashid to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding India and shooting. With: 
a) Rules and list of members. Delhi-Simla Calling 
League. Delhi Season (1932-1933) 
b) Handwritten extract by Philippa Burrell concerning 
West Wratting Mill (Dec 1933) 
1 bundle 
 

Mar 1932- 
Dec 1933 

U DBU/1/489 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Chartres 
Regarding the Sorbonne, accommodation and plans 
for future. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

4 Jan 1934 

U DBU/1/490 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Chartres 
Regarding the British Institute, meeting a Russian girl 
and reflections on life. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Jan 1934 
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U DBU/1/491 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Chartres 
Regarding creative desire and intellectual life in Paris 
and London. Her selfishness. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Jan 1934 

U DBU/1/492 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louis Burrell, Chartres 
Regarding plans for her return to England and a 
Cambridge by-election campaign. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Jan 1934 

U DBU/1/493 Card letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, 
Chartres 
Regarding leaving for England and money. 
1 item 
 

11 Jan 1934 

U DBU/1/494 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Chartres 
Discusses past and present moods and an account of 
her journey to England. Includes poem 'Midnight on 
the Dieppe Channel Steamer'. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

12 Jan 1934 

U DBU/1/495 Letter. Philippa Burrell, West Wratting Mill to Louie 
Burrell, Chartres 
Regarding West Wratting Mill and the Cambridge by-
election campaign. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

14-15 Jan 1934 

U DBU/1/496 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Cambridge to Louie Burrell, 
Chartres 
Description of Mr and Mrs Rackhan, the Cambridge 
by-election campaign and lunch with Judy Birdwood. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

19 Jan 1934 

U DBU/1/497 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Cambridge to Louie Burrell, 
West Wratting 
Regarding Louie's return to the mill. 
1 item 
 

21 Jan 1934 

U DBU/1/498 Letter. Dr Alex Wood, Emmanuel College, Cambridge 
to Philippa Burrell 
Thanks for election work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Feb 1934 

U DBU/1/499 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hornton Street to Louie Burrell, 
Polperro, Cornwall 
Regarding Louie's stay in Cornwall, a train crash and 
general news. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

16 Jan 1936 
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U DBU/1/500 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hornton Street to Louie Burrell, 
Polperro, Cornwall 
Regarding 'Morning Post' editor offering to accept 
articles and meeting an ex-actress M. Warwick. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

17 Jan 1936 

U DBU/1/501 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hornton Street to Louie Burrell 
Regarding M. Warwick and her taxi business. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1936 

U DBU/1/502 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hornton Street to Louie Burrell, 
Polperro 
Regarding finances, Evan John, the possible death of 
the King and going to Russia in August. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

19 Jan 1936 

U DBU/1/503 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hornton Street to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Louie's return to London and tea with Evan 
John and writers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1934 

U DBU/1/504 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hornton Street to Louie Burrell 
Regarding accommodation problems. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1936 

U DBU/1/505 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hornton Street to Louie Burrell 
Regarding getting into the theatre, a plan to go to 
Russia in September and her application for classes 
with director Michael St Denis. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

1936 

U DBU/1/506 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hornton Street to Louie Burrell 
Regarding drama classes with director Michael St 
Denis and meeting Norman Marshall, director. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

1936 

U DBU/1/507 Letter. Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Evan John and John Ferdinand and M. 
Warwick introducing her to members of the Group 
Theatre (p.2 only).  
1 item 
 

c.1936 

U DBU/1/508 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Redcliffe Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Venice 
Regarding employment in a restaurant, the situation of 
Europe, the idea of war and her approach to work. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

8 Aug 1936 
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U DBU/1/509 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Redcliffe Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Venice 
Regarding the popularity of Venice. 
1 item 
 

16 Aug 1936 

U DBU/1/510 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Venice 
Regarding her work at the restaurant and her trip to 
Russia. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

15 Aug 1936 

U DBU/1/511 Letter. Philippa Burrell, to Louie Burrell, Venice 
Regarding going to Lake Como or Verona to avoid 
crowds. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

18 Aug 1936 

U DBU/1/512 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Venice 
Regarding the end of her work at the white friars 
restaurant and preparation for the journey to Russia. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

23 Aug 1936 

U DBU/1/513 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Kiel to Louie Burrell, Venice 
Regarding the journey and conditions on ship. 
1 item 
 

27 Aug 1936 

U DBU/1/514 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Moscow to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the journey, a description of Leningrad, an 
account of a visit to Peterhof and meeting artists and 
writers. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

31 Aug 1936 

U DBU/1/515 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, West Wratting 
Regarding meeting Shavisch, conductor and an 
account of life in Moscow. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

8 Sep 1936 

U DBU/1/516 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Moscow to Louie Burrell, West 
Wratting 
Regarding Louie's return to England, meeting the 
artistic circle of Moscow, a planned trip to Siberia and 
the British Embassy. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

20 Sep 1936 

U DBU/1/517 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Moscow to Louie Burrell, West 
Wratting 
Regarding return from Sverdlovsk, a description of life 
outside Moscow, opera work and accompanying 
Schavisch's tour to Kiev. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

2 Oct 1936 
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U DBU/1/518 Letter. 'Helen', Bath to Philippa Burrell 
Letter (2pp) regarding Philippa's Russian journey and 
refers to Miss Morison. With: 
a) Letter (1p). G. F. Stewell, Assistant Editor, 'Daily 
Telegraph' to Philippa Burrell, West Wratting. 
Regarding Philippa's article 'Impressions of Russia 
1936' (2 Nov 1936) 
2 items 
 

26 Oct- 
2 Nov 1936 

U DBU/1/519 Letter. G. F. Stewell, Assistant Editor, 'Daily Telegraph' 
to Philippa Burrell, West Wratting 
Suggestions for placing of her article [Impressions of 
Russia 1936]. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Nov 1936 

U DBU/1/520 Postcard. 'S. D. B.', Moscow to Philippa Burrell, West 
Wratting 
Regarding ballet. 
1 item 
 

9 Mar 1937 

U DBU/1/521 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Copenhagen to Louie Burrell, 
West Wratting 
Refers to meeting relatives of Lilian Baylis, meeting 
Old Vic company, a visit to Elsinore, and Lawrence 
Olivier. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

3-7 Jun 1937 

U DBU/1/522 Letter. Eva Moore, Kensington to Louie Burrell 
Unable to help Philippa with introductions in New York. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Sep 1937 

U DBU/1/523 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Lexington Avenue, New York 
to Louie Burrell, 5th Avenue, New York 
Regarding accommodation and arrival arrangements 
and a commission for Louie. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

15 Oct 1937 

U DBU/1/524 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Showhegen, Maine to Louie 
Burrell, Lubec, Maine 
Regarding the failure of the trip to Lakewood, work for 
'He was like a Continent' and tension between Japan 
and Russia. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

4 Aug 1938 

U DBU/1/525 Letter. Foxton Kennels to Philippa Burrell 
News of 'Scary'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Mar 1938 
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U DBU/1/526 Letter. Philippa Burrell, New York to Louie Burrell, 
Massachusetts 
Regarding Ruth Rae's plans for 'He was like a 
Continent' and the possibility of publishing an account 
of her summers activities. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

2 Nov 1938 

U DBU/1/527 Postcards. Beckman Tower and an Introduction card 
of Miss Marion Dickerman 
2 items 
 

c.1938 

U DBU/1/528 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, Rouen 
Account of her journey and her first impressions of 
Germany. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

18 Jun 1939 

U DBU/1/529 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, Rouen 
Letter (3pp) description of Berlin. Regarding arranging 
introductions, the German attitude towards war with 
England, and Jews. Encloses a visiting card from 
Baroness von Schirach. 
3 items 
 

20 Jun 1939 

U DBU/1/530 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, Rouen 
Regarding contact with Baroness von Schirach, a 
comparison of Germany and England and a trip to the 
country. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

21 Jun 1939 

U DBU/1/531 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, Rouen 
Regarding taking 'He was like a Continent' to be 
approved by the Reich Ministries, an introduction to 
head of press in Munich and a visit to Potsdam. 
1 item (8 pages) 
 

27 Jun 1939 

U DBU/1/532 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, Rouen 
Regarding an introduction to Gustav Grudgens, plans 
to meet party leaders, an invitation to a party congress, 
Nuremberg, the German women's organisation, 
employment and Jews and Herr Kohler. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

1 Jul 1939 

U DBU/1/533 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, Hornton 
Street, London 
Regarding a war scare, a trip to Munich arts festival, 
Girls Labour Service camps, the possibility of war, 
Baroness von Schirach's response to 'He was like a 
Continent', the German character and the English Nazi 
movement. 
1 item (9 pages) 
 

6 Jul 1939 
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U DBU/1/534 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Munich to Louie Burrell, 
Hornton Street, London 
Regarding Baroness von Schirach, the German 
attitude towards England, 'He was like a Continent', art 
in Germany and a plan to attend women's labour camp 
in the Sudetenland. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

10 Jul 1939 

U DBU/1/535 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Munich to Louie Burrell, 
Somerset 
Regarding Louie's travel plans, the Duke of Windsor, a 
Nuremberg Congress and a women's labour camp. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

13 Jul 1939 

U DBU/1/536 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, 
Somerset 
Regarding seeing Hitler and Goebbels at Munich, a 
description of and information on Hitler and letter also 
refers to Frank Chamberlain. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Jul 1939 

U DBU/1/537 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, 
Somerset 
Passing on German related literature. Hoping to leave 
for a labour camp. 
1 item 
 

28 Jul 1939 

U DBU/1/538 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, 
Carnarvonshire 
Regarding a women's labour camp, Herr Kohler, 
German magazines, Jews and Potsdam. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

30 Jul 1939 

U DBU/1/539 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, 
Somerset 
Unable to attend a women's labour camp without 
special recommendation. 
1 item 
 

2 Aug 1939 

U DBU/1/540 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, 
Anglesey 
Regarding a women's labour camp and 
accommodation arrangements in England. 
1 item 
 

8 Aug 1939 

U DBU/1/541 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, 
Anglesey 
Regarding accommodation and meeting writers. 
1 item 
 

7 Aug 1939 
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U DBU/1/542 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, 
Anglesey 
Will remain in Berlin until 2 September. Therese's 
shock at Philippa's last letter. No reply from the 
Chamberlains regarding a letter of recommendation for 
a women's labour camp. Letter also regarding war and 
the Jews. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

14 Aug 1939 

U DBU/1/543 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, 
Anglesey 
Regarding her return to England. 
1 item 
 

20 Aug 1939 

U DBU/1/544 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, 
Anglesey 
Return to England, leaving on last train from Berlin. 
1 item 
 

24 Aug 1939 

U DBU/1/545 Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Anglesey 
Regarding her journey to Paris. 
1 item 
 

27 Aug 1939 

U DBU/1/546 Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Anglesey 
Regarding her arrival in Paris and private travel in 
Germany. 
1 item 
 

c.1939 

U DBU/1/547 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Anglesey 
Regarding Miss Morgan, war between England and 
Germany and a description of her last days in Berlin. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

29 Aug 1939 

U DBU/1/548 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hornton Street, London to 
Louie Burrell, Anglesey 
Regarding Philippa's arrival in London. 
1 item 
 

31 Aug 1939 

U DBU/1/549 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's departure. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Aug 1939 

U DBU/1/550 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the Hitler-Chamberlain agreement for 
peace. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Aug 1939 

U DBU/1/551 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding his love for Philippa and his hopes for 
peace. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 Aug 1939 
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U DBU/1/552 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the coming of war and his past meetings 
with Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Sep 1939 

U DBU/1/553 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell, Anglesey 
Regarding postal problems and Philippa's work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Sep 1939 

U DBU/1/554 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell, Anglesey 
Regarding his love for Philippa and their separation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Sep 1939 

U DBU/1/555 Letter. Mrs Lindstedt, Stockholm to Philippa Burrell 
Unable to help Philippa. Includes postal censorship 
order. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Oct 1939 

U DBU/1/556 Letter. Hans V. Woffel (John Hansson), Denmark to 
Philippa Burrell 
Refers to Herr Kohler and the effect of the war upon 
him. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Dec 1939 

U DBU/1/557 Birthday card. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
1 item 
 

12 Jan 1940 

U DBU/1/558 Letter. Ministry of information to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding forwarding a letter from Hans V. Woffel. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Jan 1940 

U DBU/1/559 Letter. John Hansson, Denmark to Philippa Burrell 
Coded letter from Herr Kohler. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Jan 1940 

U DBU/1/560 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding his love for Philippa and is glad she is safe 
away from London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Feb 1940 

U DBU/1/561 Letter. John Hansson to Philippa Burrell 
News of Herr Kohler and his job as English announcer 
on radio. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Mar 1940 

U DBU/1/562 Letter. Miss Baker-Beall, Kent to Philippa Burrell 
Forwarding a card from Herr Kohler. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Mar 1940 
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U DBU/1/563 Letter. Helen Brown, Somerset to Louie Burrell, 
Yorkshire 
Regarding Ada's will and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Mar 1940 

U DBU/1/564 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding work and his thoughts of Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 May 1940 

U DBU/1/565 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Hopes she will write, the situation is unchanged. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Oct 1940 

U DBU/1/566 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Has received letter from her. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Oct 1940 

U DBU/1/567 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Americans leaving Germany and his love 
for Philippa. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

13 Nov 1940 

U DBU/1/568 Letter. Dorothy Chamberlain, Edgbaston to Louie 
Burrell, Yorkshire 
Letter (1p) refers to the death of her father. Includes an 
envelope to Philippa Burrell, Harrogate, from Lisbon 
(17 Jan 1941). 
2 items 
 

6 Dec 1940- 
17 Jan 1941 

U DBU/1/569 Letter. Francis Hickmen, Portugal to Philippa Burrell 
Has forwarded Herr Kohler's letter. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Dec 1940 

U DBU/1/570 Letter. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Anticipates seeing her in the future. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Feb 1941 

U DBU/1/571 Letter. Therese Du Pont, New York to Philippa Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding her departure from France, arrival in the 
USA, the war and her war work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Feb 1941 

U DBU/1/572 Letter. Anne Morgan, New York to Philippa Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Letter (1p) about her work with the American friends of 
France. With: 
a) Draft (2pp). Reply to Anne Morgan 
2 items 
 

1 Mar 1941 
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U DBU/1/573 Letter. Therese Du Pont, New York to Philippa Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding America, France, England and the war and 
learning first aid and motor repairs. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jun- 
5 Jul 1941 

U DBU/1/574 Letter. Miss Kenyon-Slaney, lady-in-waiting, Leeds to 
Louie Burrell, Harrogate 
Princess Mary unable to visit the exhibition at Ogdens. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Jun 1941 

U DBU/1/575 Membership card for Les Francais De Grande 
Bretagne. Philippa Burrell 
1 item 
 

18 Aug 1941 

U DBU/1/576 Red Cross message. Herr Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding news from Philippa. 
1 item 
 

14 Apr 1942 

U DBU/1/577 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Torquay to Louie Burrell, 
London 
Description of the Imperial Hotel and its residents. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

29 Apr 1942 

U DBU/1/578 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Torquay to Louie Burrell, 
London 
Regarding her health, her reflections on western 
society and the Auxilary Terrirorial Service. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Apr 1942 

U DBU/1/579 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Auxilary Territorial Service 
training centre, Pontefract to Louie Burrell, London 
Description of barracks. 
1 item 
 

17 Jul 1942 

U DBU/1/580 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Auxilary Territorial Service 
training centre, Pontefract to Louie Burrell 
Regarding tests, interviews and inoculations, a 
descriptions of fellow Auxilary Territorial Service 
members and officer commissions. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

18 Jul 1942 

U DBU/1/581 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Auxilary Territorial Service 
training centre, Pontefract to Louie Burrell, London 
Regarding tests, a Cadre course and Louie's arrival in 
London. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

20 Jul 1942 
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U DBU/1/582 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Pontefract to Louie Burrell, 
London 
Description of Pontefract. Letter also refers to 
inspections. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

22 Jul 1942 

U DBU/1/583 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Pontefract to Louie Burrell, 
London 
Regarding a visit to the Medical Officer, a visit to a 
colliery and officer training. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

27 Jul 1942 

U DBU/1/584 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Pontefract to Louie Burrell, 
London 
Regarding being made Chief recruit and writing a 
Burlesque. 
1 item 
 

29 Jul 1942 

U DBU/1/585 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Pontefract to Louie Burrell 
Regarding taking charge of the barrack room and her 
selection board hopes. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1942 

U DBU/1/586 Letter. Louie Burrell, Harrogate to Philippa Burrell, 
Pontefract 
Regarding Philippa's health and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Aug 1942 

U DBU/1/587 Envelope. Lord Birdwood to Philippa Burrell 
Contained letter recommending Philippa for a 
commission. 
1 item 
 

24 Aug 1942 

U DBU/1/588 Letter. Lady Birdwood, Cirencester to Louie Burrell 
Regarding her husband's letter and Philippa's 
operations. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Aug 1942 

U DBU/1/589 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Pontefract to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding the officer selection board, barrack room 
work and lecturing. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 Sep 1942 

U DBU/1/590 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Pontefract to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding Philippa's return from the officer selection 
board. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1942 
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U DBU/1/591 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Pontefract to Louie Burrell 
No news from officer selection board. Regarding the 
training platoon and leave. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

1942 

U DBU/1/592 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Pontefract to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding leave. 
1 item 
 

1942 

U DBU/1/593 Letter. Brigadier General Jones, Oriental Club, London 
to Louie Burrell, Pontefract 
Regarding the purchase of a portrait of the Prime 
Minister and orders another to give to Churchill. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Aug 1942 

U DBU/1/594 Letter. G. Hamblin, Private Secretary, 10 Downing 
Street to Louie Burrell 
Information from Mrs Churchill concerning the Prime 
Minister's colouring. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Sep 1942 

U DBU/1/595 Letter. Brigadier General Jones, Air Ministry to Louie 
Burrell, Harrogate 
Regarding a portrait of Churchill. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Sep 1942 

U DBU/1/596 Letter. Brigadier General Jones, Oriental Club, London 
to Louie Burrell 
The Prime Minister wishes to contact Louie. Portrait 
admired by the King. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Oct 1943 

U DBU/1/597 Letter. Brigadier General Jones to Louie Burrell 
Her address has been sent to the Prime Minister. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Oct 1943 

U DBU/1/598 Letter. Mrs R. E. K. Hill, Personal Private Secretary, 10 
Downing Street to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Request for a copy of 'Mr Bullfinch' portrait of Churchill. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Oct 1943 

U DBU/1/599 Letter. Mrs R. E. K. Hill, Personal Private Secretary, 10 
Downing Street to Louie Burrell 
Churchill unable to attend sitting for portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Nov 1943 

U DBU/1/600 Letter. Brigadier General Jones, Llangollen to Louie 
Burrell, Tring 
Regarding picture reframing and Downing Street. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Nov 1943 
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U DBU/1/601 Letter. Mrs R. E. K. Hill, Personal Private Secretary, 10 
Downing Street to Louie Burrell 
Regarding portraits. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Dec 1943 

U DBU/1/602 Letter. Brigadier General Jones, Oriental Club, London 
to Louie Burrell 
Regarding 'Mr Bullfinch' portrait of the Prime Minister 
and the health of Churchill. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Dec 1943 

U DBU/1/603 Letter. Mrs R. E. K. Hill, Personal Private Secretary, 10 
Downing Street to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding Mrs Churchill selecting a portrait and letter 
also refers to payment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/604 Letter. Mrs R. E. K. Hill, Personal private Secretary, 10 
Downing Street to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Sending a second Churchill portrait to the Rembrandt 
Hotel. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/605 Letter. Mrs R. E. K. Hill, Personal Private Secretary, 10 
Downing Street to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Prime Minister requests copy of a portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/606 Letter. Mrs R. E. K. Hill, Personal private Secretary, 10 
Downing Street to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding payment for the second Churchill portrait. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/607 Letter. Brigadier General Jones, Mayfair to Louie 
Burrell, Tring 
Regarding the original portrait of Churchill. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Dec 1950 

U DBU/1/608 Letter. Brigadier General Jones, Mayfair to Louie 
Burrell, Tring 
Regarding 'Mr Bullfinch' portrait of Churchill and Louie 
being unable to paint. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Dec 1950 

U DBU/1/609 Letter. Harold Raymond, Chatto and Windus to Louie 
Burrell, Harrogate 
Response to reading Philippa's submitted manuscript. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Oct 1942 
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U DBU/1/610 Letter. Harold Raymond, Chatto and Windus to 
Philippa Burrell 
Response to Philippa's submitted manuscript. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Oct 1942 

U DBU/1/611 Letter. Harold Raymond, Chatto and Windus to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's submitted manuscript. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Oct 1942 

U DBU/1/612 Letter. Harold Raymond, Chatto and Windus to Louie 
Burrell 
Return of Philippa's submitted manuscript. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Oct 1942 

U DBU/1/613 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Leeds to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding Officer Cadet Training Unit, Edinburgh. 
1 item 
 

3 Nov 1942 

U DBU/1/614 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Piccadilly to Louie Burrell 
Description of a PEN Club Conference. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

1942 

U DBU/1/615 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell, 
London 
Regarding Louie's health and general news. 
1 item 
 

4 Dec 1942 

U DBU/1/616 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding Louie's health and an officer training 
course. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Dec 1942 

U DBU/1/617 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding an officer training course, a Polish enquiry 
board and a letter from Miron Grindea. 
1 item 
 

10 Dec 1942 

U DBU/1/618 Letter. Miron Grindea, editor, Todays Booklets to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a PEN conference and Philippa's writing. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1942 

U DBU/1/619 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding an officer training course. 
1 item 
 

14 Dec 1942 
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U DBU/1/620 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding a lecture and manuscripts sent to Miron 
Grindea. 
1 item 
 

17 Dec 1942 

U DBU/1/621 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell 
Regarding an officer training course and manuscripts 
sent to Miron Grindea. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

c.1942 

U DBU/1/622 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berwick to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding Berwick and an officer training course. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Dec 1942 

U DBU/1/624 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berwick to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding a production of 'Pear Tree Farm'. On 
reverse: 
a) Letter (1p). Lady Farquar, Aboyne to Philippa 
Burrell. Refers to contacts in Edinburgh (10 Dec 1942) 
b) Letter (p.3 only). Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell. 
Regarding Miron Grindea (n.d.) 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Dec- 
28 Dec 1942 

U DBU/1/625 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding weeding of the officer training course and 
her future plans. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

c.1942 

U DBU/1/626 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding her uniform and Miron Grindea. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Jan 1943 

U DBU/1/627 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding working on a prologue for the Sea Chorus 
of 'Creation of England' and refers to her uniform. 
1 item 
 

Jan 1943 

U DBU/1/628 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell 
Regarding opposition to the production of 'Creation of 
England' and refers to a passing out parade. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1943 
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U DBU/1/629 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Torquay to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding leave in London and Miron Grindea. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 May 1943 

U DBU/1/630 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Army School of Education, 
North Wales to Louie Burrell, Harrogate 
Regarding lectures and work. 
1 item 
 

10 Jun 1943 

U DBU/1/631 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Army School of Education, 
North Wales to Louie Burrell, Harrogate 
Regarding work and her departure. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Jun 1943 

U DBU/1/632 Letter. Philippa Burrell, St Ethelburger's, Harrogate to 
Louie Burrell 
Refers to a ticket for 'The Marriage Night' and 
rehearsal. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1943 

U DBU/1/633 Letter. Philippa Burrell, St Ethelburger's, Harrogate to 
Louie Burrell 
Refers to the training centre closure. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Jul 1943 

U DBU/1/634 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Health Camp, Cardiff to Louie 
Burrell, Harrogate 
Description of camp. To command platoon at Newport. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

8 Aug 1943 

U DBU/1/635 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Dartington Hall to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Description of work at Cardiff and countryside of 
Somerset and Devon. Letter also refers to the Fabians. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

15 Aug 1943 

U DBU/1/636 Picture postcard. Philippa Burrell, Dartington Hall to 
Louie Burrell, Cheltenham Mount 
Regarding her enjoyment of her holiday.    
1 item 
 

18 Aug 1943 

U DBU/1/637 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Dartington Hall to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the Fabians and Louie's move to Tring. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Aug 1943 
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U DBU/1/638 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wardway to Louie Burrell, 
Harrogate 
Regarding the Fabians summer school, meeting 
director Jim Griffiths and Susan Lawrence, the first 
female cabinet minister. Gives a description of the 
week and refers to Louie's health. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

22 Aug 1943 

U DBU/1/639 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell 
Describes Newport. Requests copies of 'Paul Fingen' 
and 'Sea Play' for participation in Drama League. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Aug 1943 

U DBU/1/640 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, 
Tring 
Regarding her new job as education officer for the 
group. 
1 item 
 

4 Sep 1943 

U DBU/1/641 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Description of new job. Regarding Newport and an 
outbreak of dysentery. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

5 Sep 1943 

U DBU/1/642 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, 
Tring 
No need for Louie to worry over Philippa's work. 
1 item 
 

12 Sep 1943 

U DBU/1/643 Letter. Philippa Burrell Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding mess life, dysentery and social activities. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

15 Sep 1943 

U DBU/1/644 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding a future production of 'Sea Play', education, 
social activities and work. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

26 Sep 1943 

U DBU/1/645 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding a conference, a proposal for the formation 
of cultural and social clubs and a move to Cardiff 
platoon. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

6 Oct 1943 

U DBU/1/646 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, 
Tring 
Regarding not being posted to Cardiff , General Jones 
and Churchill. 
1 item 
 

10 Oct 1943 
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U DBU/1/647 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Chester to Louie Burrell, 
Tring 
Regarding Chester and Louie going to 10 Downing 
Street. 
1 item 
 

15 Oct 1943 

U DBU/1/648 Letters. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, 
Tring and  Lady Joan Davidson MP to Louie Burrell 
a) Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring. 
Regarding meeting with Pamela Frankau, cultural 
clubs, the work of Auxilary Territorial Service and 10 
Downing Street (5pp) 
b) Lady Joan Davidson MP to Louie Burrell. Regarding 
Miss Partington's house and possessions (22 Nov 
1943) (1 p).  
2 items 
 

21 Oct- 
22 Nov 1943 

U DBU/1/649 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Beginning of an affair with Major Gordon Hannan, ex-
head of Christies. Letter also refers to writing a 
welcome speech for American ships. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

10 Dec 1943 

U DBU/1/650 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding a production of 'Pear Tree Farm' and refers 
to Major Hannan. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

5 Jan 1944 

U DBU/1/651 Note. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding his health and an operation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Jan 1944 

U DBU/1/652 Letter. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's letter and his reflections on life. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Jan 1944 

U DBU/1/653 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major Hannan 
Reflections on life and women. Letter also refers to his 
health. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

17 Jan 1944 

U DBU/1/654 Letter. Major Hannan, Maindiff Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding life, health, the failure of the church and 
history. 
1 item (10 pages) 
 

1 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/655 Letter. Major Hannan, Maindiff Court to Philippa Burrell 
Visitors' ban lifted. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Feb 1944 
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U DBU/1/656 Letter. Major Hannan, Maindiff Court to Philippa Burrell 
Arrangements for Philippa's visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1944 

U DBU/1/657 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major Hannan 
Regarding separation and a mess night. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

1944 

U DBU/1/658 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major Hannan 
Regarding their affair and his health. On reverse: 
a) Letter (3pp), on reverse of U DBU/1/658. Philippa 
Burrell, Tring to Major Hannan. Arrangements for her 
return to Abergavenny (14 Feb 1944). 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

13-14 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/660 Letter. Major Hannan, Maindiff Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding separation and Philippa's leave. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

15 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/661 Letter. Major Hannan, Maindiff Court to Philippa Burrell 
Declaration of love. Regarding Louie Burrell and 
Philippa's visit. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/662 Letter. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Describes his vision of the future with Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/663 Letter. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
'Encore une Reve', a description of a dream. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/664 Letter. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a future with Philippa and improvements in 
his health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/665 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding Major Hannan, his divorce and their affair. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/666 Letter. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding their affair. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/667 Letter. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's visit and their affair. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

27 Feb 1944 
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U DBU/1/668 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major Hannan 
Examines their relationship. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

28 Feb 1944 

U DBU/1/669 Letter. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Discusses their relationship and looks to the future. 
1 item (11 pages) 
 

1-3 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/670 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Major Hannan. Letter also refers to 
bombing raids and the threat to stop all travel. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/671 Letter. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
May not be able to meet her in Newport. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/672 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major Hannan 
Regarding an improvement in his health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/673 Letter. Major Hannan, Bridgnorth to Philippa Burrell, 
Newport 
Love letter which also refers to a stately home and 
reminiscences on the time of his illness. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

8-9 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/674 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major Hannan 
Love letter which also refers to separation, her arrival 
in Raglan, reflections on nature, fate and life and refers 
to platoon matters. 
1 item (8 pages) 
 

9 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/675 Letter. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter includes a description of imaginary day 
together. Letter also refers to Philippa's nervous 
tension. 
1 item (10 pages) 
 

11 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/676 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Love letter which also refers to general news and 
platoon matters. 
1 item (8 pages) 
 

15 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/677 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding letter writing, a description of his 
surroundings and the day's routine and includes 
reminiscences. 
1 item (9 pages) 
 

15 Mar 1944 
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U DBU/1/678 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell, Newport 
Regarding the military and general news. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

17 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/679 Letter. Major G. Hannan, to Philippa Burrell, Newport 
Regarding general news, a description of an 
anticipated future together and a reflection on his life. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

18 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/680 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Reflections on the course of his life, religion and 
original sin. Letter also refers to general news. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

21 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/681 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell, Newport 
Regarding general news and a concert. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

22 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/682 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Bridgnorth to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding an account of a concert, reflections on life, 
health and general news. Includes an imaginary 
account of a shopping trip. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

24 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/683 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/684 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Bridgnorth to Philippa Burrell, 
Newport 
Will begin to write an account of his life. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

26 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/685 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding censorship and an address to munitions 
factory workers as part of a 'Salute the Soldier' 
campaign. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

26 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/686 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Part of an account of his life and refers to two 
influences upon him (pp.15-16 only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/687 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell  
Regarding a speech to munitions factory workers, 
lectures, censorship, correspondence with Gordon 
Hannan and general news (p.1 missing).  
1 item (3 pages) 
 

1944 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 81 of 381 

U DBU/1/688 Letter. Major Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding architecture, platoon matters and Philippa. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

31 Mar 1944 

U DBU/1/689 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding an account of Gordon Hannan's life, ideas 
concerning the day of judgement and motivations in 
life. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

1 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/690 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding censorship and a factory speech. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2-3 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/691 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell, Newport 
Reflections on the past and Philippa and anticipates 
seeing her. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

4 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/692 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding censorship evasion, art, India, the war and 
a speech on Russia. 
1 item (12 pages) 
 

5-7 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/693 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding censorship. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/694 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's lectures, modern war and 
women's place in it, Philippa's aims and marriage. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

11 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/695 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell 
Regarding oranges, Louie's health, bombing and 
general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

12 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/696 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding general news and an education conference. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

12 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/697 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding a messing (Officer's Mess) course and the 
possibility of arranging to meet. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/698 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding general news, decision making, 
arrangements to meet and architecture. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

14 Apr 1944 
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U DBU/1/699 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding sub-letting the London flat (p1. only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/700 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding her role as a woman, domesticity, the 
denial of her ambitions and marriage. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

15 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/701 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Rossett to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding meeting in Shrewsbury and Gordon's return 
to Newport. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

17 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/702 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding a possible free weekend and a messing 
[Officer's Mess] course. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

18 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/703 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Rossett to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding the messing (Officer's Mess) course and 
Gordon Hannan. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

19 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/704 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Rossett to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding general news, Gordon's return to Newport, 
the messing (Officer's Mess) course, thoughts on the 
army and arrangements to meet. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/705 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell, Rossett 
Problems of arranging to meet in Shrewsbury. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/706 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell, Rossett 
Love letter. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

22 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/707 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Anticipation of Gordon Hannan's return to Newport. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Apr 1944 

U DBU/1/708 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding Gordon Hannan's return to Newport, 
meeting him in Shrewsbury and sends birthday 
wishes. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Apr 1944 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 83 of 381 

U DBU/1/709 Note. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding a party for Evelyn Fell and her feelings at 
being reunited with him. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1944 

U DBU/1/710 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding Gordon Hannan's return to Newport and 
Louie's health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 May 1944 

U DBU/1/711 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding income tax, an Eve of Invasion ball, 'Salute 
the Soldiers' addresses and general news. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

15 May 1944 

U DBU/1/712 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding news of Gordon Hannan, Louie moving 
house and money. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

15 May 1944 

U DBU/1/713 Note. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Impatience for the future. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1944 

U DBU/1/714 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Anticipation of the future. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

1944 

U DBU/1/715 Note. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding a gift of peaches. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1944 

U DBU/1/716 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding postage, censorship and money. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Jun 1944 

U DBU/1/717 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding news of Gordon and refers to money. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

12 Jun 1944 

U DBU/1/718 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding anticipation of the end of the war and and 
refers to Louie's new teeth. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

22 Jul 1944 

U DBU/1/719 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
General news. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

5 Jul 1944 
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U DBU/1/720 Note. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Love letter. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1944 

U DBU/1/721 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Louie Burrell, Tring 
Regarding leave, bombings, holiday plans and 
enquires after friends. 
1 item (8 pages) 
 

15 Jul 1944 

U DBU/1/722 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Aug 1944 

U DBU/1/723 Comic note by Philippa Burrell 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1944 

U DBU/1/724 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding general news and Philippa and Louie's 
holiday in Port Talbot. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Sep 1944 

U DBU/1/725 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Port Talbot to Major G. 
Hannan, Newport 
Regarding her holiday and Gordon's health. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

17 Sep 1944 

U DBU/1/726 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Port Talbot to Major G. 
Hannan, Newport 
Regarding her holiday. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

19 Sep 1944 

U DBU/1/727 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding a demobilisation lecture, general matters 
and coal. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Oct 1944 

U DBU/1/728 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding social activities and a demobilisation 
lecture. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1944 

U DBU/1/729 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Newport to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding their future. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1944 

U DBU/1/730 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding Gordon's divorce. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Oct 1944 
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U DBU/1/731 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Note referring to his return to Newport. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

6 Jan 1945 

U DBU/1/732 Letter. Gordon Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding his return to Newport and time spent with 
Philippa. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

6 Jan 1945 

U DBU/1/733 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Malvern to Major G. Hannan, 
Newport 
Regarding the week's activities. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

7 Jan 1945 

U DBU/1/734 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Egham 
Regarding Philippa's arrival in Egham and a telephone 
call. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/735 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Egham 
Love letter. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/736 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Egham to Major G. Hannan, 
Newport 
Regarding arrangements for weekend meeting, 
Auxilary Territorial Service, women and the history and 
a description of Royal Holloway College. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

3 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/737 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/738 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Staines to Major G. Hannan, 
Newport 
Regarding letter writing and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/739 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell, Royal 
Holloway College 
Refers to work, Americans and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/740 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell, Royal 
Holloway College 
Refers to Platoon matters, the Holloway course and 
the future. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

8 Feb 1945 
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U DBU/1/741 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan, Newport 
Regarding the Holloway college course and a meeting 
with the Commanding Officer. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/742 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding work, Philippa meeting with the 
Commanding Officer, and refers to the army. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1945 

U DBU/1/743 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Royal Holloway College 
Regarding general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/744 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Crowthorne, Berkshire to Major 
G. Hannan, Newport 
Regarding an account of her stay, lecture preparation 
and complements for Gordon. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1945 

U DBU/1/745 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan, Newport 
Regarding the course, the Commanding Officer and 
arrangements to meet. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1945 

U DBU/1/746 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Royal Holloway College 
Regarding general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/747 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan, Newport 
Regarding a meeting, and gives her thoughts about 
the end of the war and the nature of the peace to 
follow. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/748 Letter. Philippa Burrell, to Major G. Hannan, Newport 
Regarding a meeting in Crowthorne, general news and 
health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

19 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/749 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Royal Holloway College 
Regarding meeting in Crowthorne, separation, health 
and his son Guy being awarded the Military Cross. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

20 Feb 1945 
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U DBU/1/750 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan, Newport 
Regarding health and attitudes towards health and 
gives an account of a visit to London. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/751 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Royal Holloway College 
Regarding general matters, preparation for Philippa's 
return to Newport and refers to his health. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

24 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/752 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G Hannan, Newport 
Regarding Guy's MC, being reunited with Gordon, her 
hatred of the past month on the course and an account 
of Windsor races. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Feb 1945 

U DBU/1/753 Note. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding accommodation at Mrs Winters and her 
dependence and devotion to Gordon. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

1945 

U DBU/1/754 Note. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding arrangements to visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Mar 1945 

U DBU/1/755 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Allt-yr-yn-Rd to Major G. 
Hannan 
Regarding accommodation and visits. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1945 

U DBU/1/756 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding worrying about Gordon and letter also 
about his coming visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1945 

U DBU/1/757 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Machen 
Regarding moving to a new cottage and his future visit. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

3 Apr 1945 

U DBU/1/758 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Machen to Major G. Hannan, 
Newport 
Regarding the new cottage. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

4 Apr 1945 

U DBU/1/759 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Machen to Major G. Hannan, 
Newport 
Regarding meeting in Newport and her happiness at 
Machen. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Apr 1945 
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U DBU/1/760 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Machen 
Regarding the interception of letters and refers to 
general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Apr 1945 

U DBU/1/761 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Machen to Major G. 
Hannan, Newport 
Humorous note. 
1 item 
 

12 Apr 1945 

U DBU/1/762 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding work and his coming visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Apr 1945 

U DBU/1/763 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding separation and health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 May 1945 

U DBU/1/764 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a weekend visit to Machen and his work at 
the barracks. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 May 1945 

U DBU/1/765 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan, Newport 
Regarding a weekend visit to Machen and general 
news. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

4 May 1945 

U DBU/1/766 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Machen 
Regarding his son Guy being wounded and refers to 
future visits. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 May 1945 

U DBU/1/767 Letter. Major G. Hannan, London to Philippa Burrell, 
Machen 
Regarding work and military and private business. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 Jun 1945 

U DBU/1/768 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Machen to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding the future and the work Gordon has 
achieved, their separation and an improvement in her 
health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 Jun 1945 

U DBU/1/769 Letter. Major G. Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a visit to inform her of news regarding their 
future. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Jun 1945 
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U DBU/1/770 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Machen 
Regarding military matters, the future of the channel 
ports and his personal matters being unresolved. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Jun 1945 

U DBU/1/771 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Machen 
Regarding military work and no news from the war 
office. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

20 Jun 1945 

U DBU/1/772 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Machen to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding Gordon's difficult week and Philippa's 
happiness. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

22 Jun 1945 

U DBU/1/773 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
London 
Regarding military work and business. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

4 Jul 1945 

U DBU/1/774 Letter. Philippa Burrell, London to Major G. Hannan, 
Newport 
Regarding Philippa's health and an account of post 
Victory in Europe London. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

5 Jul 1945 

U DBU/1/775 Letter. Philippa Burrell, London to Major G. Hannan, 
Newport 
Regarding the effects of the end of the war. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

8 Jul 1945 

U DBU/1/776 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Machen 
Regarding meeting Philippa at Newport station. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Jul 1945 

U DBU/1/777 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Major G. Hannan 
Regarding Gordon's work and Philippa's health. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

13 Jul 1945 

U DBU/1/778 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Machen 
Regarding a description of the past week, problems 
and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Jul 1945 
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U DBU/1/779 Letter. Major G. Hannan, Newport to Philippa Burrell, 
Machen 
Regarding the end of the war and a description of 
celebrations in barracks. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

16 Aug 1945 

U DBU/1/780 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Machen to Major G. Hannan, 
Newport 
Regarding Philippa's discharge from the Auxilary 
Territorial Service and Gordon's release from the army 
and looks to a future together. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

26 Aug 1945 

U DBU/1/781 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Kilve, Somerset to Louie 
Burrell, London 
Regarding a choice of accommodation and plans for 
writing. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

24 Sep 1945 

U DBU/1/782 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Kilve, Somerset to Louie 
Burrell, London 
Regarding a description of holiday activities and a 
spinster staying at the house. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

3 Oct 1945 

U DBU/1/783 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Kilve, Somerset to Louie 
Burrell, London 
Regarding staying on in Somerset, legal work relating 
to Gordon's divorce and a job. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Oct 1945 

U DBU/1/784 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Kilve Somerset to Louie 
Burrell, London 
Regarding her return to London, arrangements for 
work with the Fabian Society, legal work and plans for 
a hut to write in. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

10 Oct 1945 

U DBU/1/785 Letter. Gordon Hannan, London to Philippa Burrell, 
Gloucester Walk 
Regarding arrangements to meet to tell Philippa of 
progress of his divorce. Refers to his wife. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

12 Oct 1945 

U DBU/1/786 Note. Philippa Burrell to Gordon Hannan 
Regarding the reality of their situation and her feeling 
of having failed Gordon. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 Oct 1945 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 91 of 381 

U DBU/1/787 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Gordon Hannan 
Regarding Philippa's feelings at their separation and 
the impossibility of communicating with Gordon. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

9 Dec 1945 

U DBU/1/788 Letter. Gordon Hannan, Quorn to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a hotel, dinner with Philippa and the budget. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Apr 1946 

U DBU/1/789 Letter. Gordon Hannan, Ebury St to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding accommodation, his wife and Philippa's 
health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

16 May 1946 

U DBU/1/790 Letter. Gordon Hannan, Stratford Place to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding work, an account of a valuation trip, divorce 
matters, V day celebrations and Philippa's solitude. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

9 Jun 1946 

U DBU/1/791 Letter. Gordon Hannan, Stratford Place to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding work, trips to Scotland, divorce matters and 
Philippa's work and solitude. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

22 Jun 1946 

U DBU/1/792 Letter. Gordon Hannan, Caledonian Hotel, Edinburgh 
to Philippa Burrell, Penhurst, Kent 
Regarding a work trip, divorce matters and Philippa's 
work. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

24 Jul 1946 

U DBU/1/793 Letter. Gordon Hannan, Ebury Street to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa being bitten by a dog, his wife, 
work and Philippa's work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

4 Aug 1946 

U DBU/1/794 Letters. Gordon Hannan to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding business, health and personal problems. 
2 items (8 pages) 
 

1-6 May 1947 

U DBU/1/795 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Worries over Philippa being alone. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Feb 1947 

U DBU/1/796 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding painting work, general news and the Tower. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

28 Feb 1947 
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U DBU/1/797 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding cooking and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Mar 1947 

U DBU/1/798 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding money. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Mar 1947 

U DBU/1/799 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding food and health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Mar 1947 

U DBU/1/800 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Cooks Pit 
Regarding Miron Grindea's return from Paris and 
general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Mar 1947 

U DBU/1/801 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding money, a move to Lewes and a lack of 
lampshade work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Mar 1947 

U DBU/1/802 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding food, general news and lampshade work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

13 Mar 1947 

U DBU/1/803 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding general news, new lampshade work and 
food. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

15 Mar 1947 

U DBU/1/804 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the end of her new lampshade painting job, 
general news and money. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

18 Mar 1947 

U DBU/1/805 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding money, general news, the Tower and her 
hopes for work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Mar 1947 

U DBU/1/806 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding an undelivered chicken. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Mar 1947 

U DBU/1/807 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a new lampshade, job, health and the 
cause of Philippa's depression. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

26 Mar 1947 
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U DBU/1/807/1 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Zechofbolleri Hotel, Zurich to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

2 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/2 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding PEN congress events, selling Miron 
Grindea's 'Adam' and going to Vitzanau. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/3 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Vitzanau to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Vitzanau and travel plans. 
1 item 
 

7 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/4 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Vitzanau to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding French railway strike, the PEN club 
congress and friends made. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

9 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/5 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Basle to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Regarding a French railway strike and plans for 
travelling to France. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/6 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Plans to stay with the Renau family fall through. Refers 
to her accommodation problems and Miron Grindea. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

13 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/7 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Regarding lunch with the Renau's, the British Officer's 
Club, acquaintances made and a decision on the 
Tower. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

16 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/8 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Therese, future introductions and reviews 
the success of the trip. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

18 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/9 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Regarding staying with Therese, joining British Officers 
Club, French rations and lunch with Reau's. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

23 Jun 1947 
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U DBU/1/807/10 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Philippa's opinion of the French and the failure of her 
introductions. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/11 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Regarding buying clothes for Louie, Miron Grindea's 
introductions and her opinion of the character of the 
French. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/12 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Regarding travel and accommodation plans and 
reflections on Paris. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

30 Jun 1947 

U DBU/1/807/13 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Regarding accomodation and the London flat. Refers 
to life in Paris. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Jul 1947 

U DBU/1/807/14 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Regarding accommodation plans and life in Paris. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1947 

U DBU/1/807/15 Letter. A. Kohler, Berlin to Philippa Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Regarding censorship and complains about not 
receiving replies to his letters. Letter also refers to 
food, P. G. Wodehouse and Philippa's health. 
1 item (12 pages) 
 

21 Jul 1947 

U DBU/1/807/16 Letter. A. Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Denies any link with the Nazis and gives an account of 
his actions during the war. Regarding meeting P. G. 
Wodehouse in Berlin during the war and refers to 
German collective guilt. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

11 Sep 1947 

U DBU/1/807/17 Christmas card. A. Kohler to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the war. 
1 item 
 

c.1947 

U DBU/1/807/18 Sketches. Members of the PEN club at the Zurich 
congress 
1 bundle 
 

1947 
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U DBU/1/808a Letter. Dame Sibyl Thorndike, Opera House, 
Manchester to Louie Burrell 
Acknowledgement of letter of thanks for writing a 
foreword to 'He was like a continent'. Includes typed 
copy of foreword. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Oct 1947 

U DBU/1/808b Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding money received from the Burrell family, 
Philippa's need for companionship, the idea of Philippa 
having a child, Philippa's health and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Oct 1947 

U DBU/1/808c Letter. Philippa Burrell, to Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding accommodation, money from the Burrell 
family and going to New York with the PEN club in 
May. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

15 Oct 1847 

U DBU/1/808d Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding money from the Burrell family and the idea 
of Philippa having a child. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

15 Oct 1947 

U DBU/1/808e Pencil sketch. Market house Farndale viewed from 
Wilson House, unsigned 
1 item 
 

c.1947 

U DBU/1/809 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, Farndale to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding food, the Potter family and life in Farndale. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Oct 1947 

U DBU/1/810 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Account of the lodgers leaving. Letter also refers to 
tobacco and books. 
1 item (10 pages) 
 

26 Oct 1947 

U DBU/1/811 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Introductions to friends in Yorkshire. Regarding ideas 
for objects to paint and urging Philippa to find a man. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Oct 1947 
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U DBU/1/812 Letters 
a) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court. Regarding chocolate rations and problems with 
the house 
b) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, 
Farndale to Louie Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding 
work on the house (n.d.) 
c) Letter (2pp). Mrs Potter, Market House to Philippa 
Burrell. General news (n.d.) 
3 items 
 

Nov 1947 

U DBU/1/813 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding advertising for lodgers, Miron Grindea 
buying Cook's Pit and looking for lampshade work but 
many firms out of business and bombed. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Nov 1947 

U DBU/1/814 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a lodger, trying to sell painted work and 
gaining an order from the Army and Navy store. Letter 
also refers to the state of Wilson House. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

4 Nov 1947 

U DBU/1/815 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Refers to plans for lodgers, hopes for Army and Navy 
stores work and bed and breakfast plans for the Royal 
wedding (p1. only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Nov 1947 

U DBU/1/816 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding work for Army and Navy stores, the Royal 
wedding and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Nov 1947 

U DBU/1/817 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding general news and a lodger. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Nov 1947 

U DBU/1/818 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, Farndale to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding her action over the state of the house, work 
and Louie's Royal wedding plans. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

11 Nov 1947 

U DBU/1/819 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Plan for Louie to stay at Wilson House whilst Philippa 
stays in London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Nov 1947 
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U DBU/1/820 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding work on Wilson House, lodgers and Army 
and Navy Stores work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

15 Nov 1947 

U DBU/1/821 Letters. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding lodgers and Louie's plans to go to 
Farndale 
b) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Wilson House Farndale 
to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding work on 
Wilson House and lodgers in the Tufton Court flat (26 
Nov 1947) 
2 items 
 

22-26 Nov 1947 

U DBU/1/822 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Account of the journey to London from Farndale. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/823 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, Farndale to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding news of Farndale and Louie's visit. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

4 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/824 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Wilson House, Farndale 
Advice on damp. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/825 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding visiting Harrods and problems with a lodger. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/826 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's health, work on painted tins and 
problems with the lodger. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/827 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, Farndale to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding problems with rent and rates on Wilson 
House and her work suffering. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Feb 1947 

U DBU/1/828 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, Farndale to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding the state of the house, looking for new 
lodger and her worry over work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Jan 1947 
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U DBU/1/829 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Seeking orders for painted work and having problems 
finding materials and items to paint due to scarcity and 
restrictions. 
1 item 
 

8 Jan 1947 

U DBU/1/830 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding possibility of Philippa sharing the house 
with Theo and contacting embassies for new lodgers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/831 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding advertising for lodgers and an account of an 
incident at a post office. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/832 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding enamel painting, general news and 
advertising for lodgers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/833 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa being disturbed by workmen and 
letter also refers to prospective lodgers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/834 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding painting and prospective lodgers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/835 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding poverty and being alone and giving notice 
to a lodger. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/836 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Refers to a decision on new lodger and looking after a 
neighbour's child with chicken pox (p.1 only).  
1 item 
 

18 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/837 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Has made a decision on choice of new lodger and has 
been granted permission by the board of trade to buy 
wood to make boxes to paint. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/838 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding neighbours, a new lodger and advice on 
winter weather. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Jan 1948 
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U DBU/1/839 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, Farndale to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding her health and improvements in the house. 
1 item 
 

Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/840 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House to Louie 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding snow and working. 
1 item 
 

1948 

U DBU/1/841 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding painting work and the possibility of working 
for Medici. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Jan 1948 

U DBU/1/842 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding encountering Gandhi in India, a new lodger 
and motorcycles. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Feb 1948 

U DBU/1/843 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding selling her work and Philippa's visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Mar 1948 

U DBU/1/844 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding house hunting in May and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Mar 1948 

U DBU/1/845 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, Farndale to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding her health and work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Mar 1948 

U DBU/1/846 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Philippa's health (last page only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

1948 

U DBU/1/847 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's isolation, house hunting, her work 
and the scarcity of materials. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

8 Mar 1948 

U DBU/1/848 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding house hunting, her Medici work and 
disagreements over designs. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Mar 1948 

U DBU/1/849 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding her trouble selling work and it being a bad 
time for artists. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Mar 1948 
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U DBU/1/850 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding selling work to a shop in Kings Road and 
refers to materials supply. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

13 Mar 1948 

U DBU/1/851 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, Farndale to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding being unable to work, wanting to leave 
Farndale and refers to her depression. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

15 Mar 1948 

U DBU/1/852 Table of Philippa's travel arrangements to Germany 
1 item 
 

1948 

U DBU/1/853 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's departure for Germany. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 May 1948 

U DBU/1/854 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Press Camp, Ohligs to Louie 
Burrell 
Account of her journey and acquaintances made, 
press camp and going to meet president. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

3 May 1948 

U DBU/1/855 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's journey and lodgers. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 May 1948 

U DBU/1/856 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Refers to going to Ipswich to house hunt and an 
account of shopping (p.1 only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 May 1948 

U DBU/1/857 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Press Camp, Ohligs to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding meeting Frau Teusch, minister for 
education and head to the book department of the 
military government, the devastation of Cologne and 
the German post war attitude. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

7 May 1948 

U DBU/1/858 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a letter from Arthur Ratcliff, publisher who is 
interested in seeing Philippa's work again. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 May 1948 

U DBU/1/859 Letter. Louie Burrell, Ipswich to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a mansion on Lord Bristol's estate and 
money. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

12 May 1948 
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U DBU/1/860 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Louie's return to London and house hunting 
plans. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 May 1948 

U DBU/1/861 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, Tufton 
Court 
Description of Herford and an account of a journey to 
Berlin travelling through the Russian zone and seeing 
German refugees. Letter also refers to press work, 
socialising with theatre people and selling 'He was like 
a continent' to a publisher. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

14 May 1948 

U DBU/1/862 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a publisher buying 'He was like a continent', 
house hunting and a crime wave in Berlin. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

16 May 1948 

U DBU/1/863 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Miron Grindea's reaction to selling 'He was 
like a continent' and Philippa's success in Berlin. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 May 1948 

U DBU/1/864 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding house hunting. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

18 May 1948 

U DBU/1/865 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Germans living under Russia and the 
atmosphere of Berlin. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

19 May 1948 

U DBU/1/866 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding new lodgers, the state of Germany, war and 
over population. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 May 1948 

U DBU/1/867 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's journey to Hamburg and house 
hunting. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 May 1948 

U DBU/1/868 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hamburg to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Berlin and meeting the head of Hamburg 
theatres and a newspaper editor, and description of 
Hamburg.  
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 May 1948 

U DBU/1/869 Travel instructions from the foreign office 
1 item 
 

c.1948 
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U DBU/1/870 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hamburg to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Compares Hamburg to Berlin. Letter also refers to 
making useful contacts with artists including Philip 
Lorraine and refers to the theatre and the press. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

18 May 1948 

U DBU/1/871 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Berlin and Hamburg, neighbours, lodgers 
and population growth. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 May 1948 

U DBU/1/872 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Copenhagen to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding food in Germany, the PEN conference and 
her hate of Germany. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

31 May 1948 

U DBU/1/873 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's journey to the PEN conference, 
neighbours, Philippa's promotion of 'He was like a 
Continent' and taking lunch at the Carlton Club. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

31 May 1948 

U DBU/1/874 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Denmark and her lunch at the Carlton Club. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Jun 1948 

U DBU/1/875 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Denmark to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding going to visit a Swedish writers' colony. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Jun 1948 

U DBU/1/876 Letters 
a) Letters (4pp). Ever Hadari to Philippa Burrell. 
Regarding writing, Palestine, her relationship with 
Philippa, a Jewish world congress and German camps. 
(8-17 Jun 1948) 
b) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, Sweden to Louie 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding an artists' and writers' 
colony and the Swedish countryside (10 Jun 1948) 
5 items 
 

8-17 Jun 1948 

U DBU/1/877 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding house hunting, the conflict between 
domesticity and art and reflects upon the course of her 
life and on Philippa. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

3 Jul 1948 
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U DBU/1/878 Letter. Louie Burrell, Bury St Edmunds to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding house hunting and lodgers. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

7 Jul 1948 

U DBU/1/879 Letter. Louie Burrell, Bury St Edmunds to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding house hunting. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Jul 1948 

U DBU/1/880 Letter. Louie Burrell, Bury St Edmunds to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding house hunting, a house on the Bristol's 
estate, Dame Sibyl Thorndike and Philippa's work. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

14 Jul 1948 

U DBU/1/881 Letter. Louie Burrell, Bury St Edmunds to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding a house on the Bristol's estate and money. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Jul 1948 

U DBU/1/882 Letter and a postcard 
a) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Bury St Edmunds to 
Philippa Burrell. Regarding house hunting and 
Yorkshire 
b) Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Bury St 
Edmunds. Regarding the German book trade (n.d.) 
2 items 
 

Jul 1948 

U DBU/1/883 Letter. Louie Burrell, Bury St Edmunds to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding house hunting, money and Wilson House. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Jul 1948 

U DBU/1/884 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Will not be house hunting again until she has found out 
the positions of aerodromes around the country. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Jul 1948 

U DBU/1/885 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding house hunting and a description of a 
village. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Jul 1948 

U DBU/1/886 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, Farndale to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding moving temporarily to a new cottage offered 
by Major Gatty-Smith whilst Louie is house hunting in 
Suffolk. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

28 Jul 1948 
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U DBU/1/887 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding information on the location of aerodromes 
and abandoning idea of living in Suffolk. Philippa's 
offer of a cottage from Major Gatty-Smith. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

3 Aug 1948 

U DBU/1/888 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House, Farndale to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding viewing a cottage but put off by the owner, 
Captain Fuller. 
1 item (8 pages) 
 

3 Aug 1948 

U DBU/1/889 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding house hunting and aerodromes and visiting 
Mrs Fitzclarence. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

4 Aug 1948 

U DBU/1/890 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Captain Fuller's cottage and house hunting. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

4 Aug 1948 

U DBU/1/891 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding selling painted boxes, house hunting in 
Yorkshire, lodgers and Priestley's 'An Inspector Calls'. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

7 Aug 1948 

U DBU/1/892 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding house hunting in Hampshire and Philippa's 
work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Aug 1948 

U DBU/1/893 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa writing an article for Neville 
Braybrooke, trying to sell painted boxes and Philippa 
coming to London. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9-10 Aug 1948 

U DBU/1/894 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Trouville to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding an account of holiday activities. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

30 Aug 1948 

U DBU/1/895 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wilson House to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding her arrival at Wilson House. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Sep 1948 
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U DBU/1/896 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Refers to money from Burrell family, lodgers and 
working on an article on the German theatre for Neville 
Braybrooke. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

16 Sep 1948 

U DBU/1/897 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Refers to lodgers, social activities and work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Sep 1948 

U DBU/1/898 Letters and a postcard 
a) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Wilson House. Refers to problems with lodger 
and problems of living in the flat 
b) Letter (3pp). Louie Burrell, Farndale to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding lodgers, general news, the state of 
the house and the journey to Farndale (22 Sep 1948) 
c) Postcard. Louie Burrell, Farndale to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court. Regarding work on house (22 [no month] 
1948) 
3 items 
 

21-22 Sep 1948 

U DBU/1/899 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Wilson House 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Sep 1948 

U DBU/1/900 Letters. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Wilson House to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding Philippa's work on an 
article for Braybrooke, Philippa's party and getting rid 
of the current lodgers and looking for new ones 
b) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Farndale to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding work on Wilson House (24 [no 
month] 1948) 
c) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell (last 
page only). Regarding work on Wilson House (n.d.) 
3 items 
 

1948 

U DBU/1/901 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Refers to a lodger, party plans, arrangements for her 
return to Wilson House, social events and Miron 
Grindea. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Sep 1948 
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U DBU/1/902 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wilson House to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Account of staying with Mrs Potter. Letter also refers to 
Miron Grindea, the lodger and Philippa's party. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Sep 1948 

U DBU/1/903 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House to Louie 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Louie's work on the house, her journey from 
London and work. 
1 item 
 

1948 

U DBU/1/904 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House to Louie 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding settling back into the house, work and 
health. 
1 item 
 

1948 

U DBU/1/905 Letters 
a) Letter (5pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Wilson House. Refers to arrival in London, 
problems with the lodgers and ideas for money  
b) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Farndale to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding lodgers leaving the flat and work on 
Wilson House (22 Nov 1948) 
2 items 
 

21-22 Nov 1948 

U DBU/1/906 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Wilson House 
Regarding lodgers and work on Wilson House. 
1 item 
 

1948 

U DBU/1/907 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Refers to problems with the lodgers, lunch with Jim 
Griffiths and Louie's return to London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Nov 1948 

U DBU/1/908 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Wilson House 
Refers to lodgers, lunch with Jim Griffiths and Louie's 
return to London. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

26 Nov 1948 

U DBU/1/909 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding lodgers and Louie's return to London. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

30 Nov 1948 
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U DBU/1/910 Letter and a postcard 
a) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Wilson House. Regarding there being enough 
room for Louie to return to the flat and Philippa 
organising a party 
b) Letter (1p). From lodger giving notice, Tufton Court 
(n.d.) 
2 items 
 

1 Dec 1948 

U DBU/1/911 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Anticipating the lodger's departure. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Dec 1948 

U DBU/1/912 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the lodgers departure and advertising for 
new ones. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Dec 1948 

U DBU/1/913 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Refers to writing the last scene of 'The Brothers'. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

19 Dec 1948 

U DBU/1/914 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Regarding advertising for tenants. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Dec 1948 

U DBU/1/915 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Philippa living too far away and should look for another 
house. Letter also refers to finding a new lodger. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Dec 1948 

U DBU/1/916 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Refers to finding lodgers and general news. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

25 Dec 1948 

U DBU/1/917 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Refers to an account of obtaining brandy, problems 
writing the end of 'The Brothers' and finding a new 
lodger for Louie. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

26 Dec 1948 
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U DBU/1/918 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Will keep Philippa's letters for Philippa's biography. 
Letter also refers to brandy and a lodger. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

29 Dec 1948 

U DBU/1/919 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Refers to the new lodger. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Jan 1949 

U DBU/1/920 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding finishing the play 'The Brothers', house 
hunting and brandy. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

3 Jan 1949 

U DBU/1/921 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Regarding house hunting in London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1949 

U DBU/1/922 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding house hunting in London (p.2 only). 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1949 

U DBU/1/923 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell, Wilson House 
Regarding Philippa finishing writing 'The Brothers', her 
plans for house hunting in Norwich/Suffolk and 
Philippa's work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Jan 1949 

U DBU/1/924 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Wilson House to Louie 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding being snowed up, plans for house hunting 
in Norfolk and her revision work on her play 'The 
Brothers'. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/1/925 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Wilson House 
Refers to the lodger and plans to find a house in the 
country. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Jan 1949 

U DBU/1/926 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Braunwald, Switzerland to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding her arrival for a winter sports holiday. 
1 item 
 

3 Feb 1949 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 109 of 381 

U DBU/1/927 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Braunwald, Switzerland to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding a winter sports holiday being ruined by the 
weather and going to Paris. 
1 item 
 

7 Feb 1949 

U DBU/1/928 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding staying at Paris PEN Club. 
1 item 
 

11 Feb 1949 

U DBU/1/929 Letter. Louie Burrell, Canterbury to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Describes a cottage she has found. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

1949 

U DBU/1/930 Letter. Louie Burrell, Canterbury to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding a visit to the cottage and describes it and 
the neighbours. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

6 Mar 1949 

U DBU/1/931 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Canterbury 
Regarding completing her revision of 'The Brothers' 
and refers to the cottage. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

6 Mar 1949 

U DBU/1/932 Letter. Louie Burrell, Canterbury to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding accommodation and plans for when 
Philippa takes the cottage. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Mar 1949 

U DBU/1/933 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Canterbury 
Refers to entertaining, the cottage and trying to 
encourage Dame Sibyl Thorndike to read 'The 
Brothers'. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Feb 1949 

U DBU/1/934 Letter. Louie Burrell, Canterbury to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding investigating the climate in the area of the 
cottage. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Mar 1949 

U DBU/1/935 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the cottage, problems with criticisms of 'The 
Brothers' including that from Miron Grindea. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Mar 1949 
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U DBU/1/936 Letter. Louie Burrell, Canterbury to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Miron Grindea's criticism of 'The Brothers' and her 
opinion of him. Letter also refers to the cottage and 
looking for a house for herself. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

13 Mar 1949 

U DBU/1/937 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Canterbury 
Regarding problems over a higher offer on the cottage. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

15 Mar 1949 

U DBU/1/938 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wincheap Grove, Canterbury to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding house hunting and finding a bungalow. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

17 Mar 1949 

U DBU/1/939 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Wincheap Grove, Canterbury 
She has purchased the cottage and plans the 
renovations. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Mar 1949 

U DBU/1/940 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding buying the cottage and favourable criticism 
of her work on in a letter from Joseph Crompton. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Mar 1949 

U DBU/1/941 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wincheap Grove, Canterbury to 
Philippa Burrell 
Crompton's reaction to 'The Brothers' and looking to 
the future. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Mar 1949 

U DBU/1/942 Letter. Louie Burrell, Challock, Kent to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding arrangements for the renovation of the 
cottage and refers to her new acquaintances. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

6 Apr 1949 

U DBU/1/943 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a refund on the purchase price of the 
cottage and makes plans to go to Paris. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

8 Apr 1949 

U DBU/1/944 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding waiting for Burrell family money and for 
comments on 'The Brothers' to arrive. Letter also 
refers to Dame Sibyl Thorndike. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

10 Mar 1949 
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U DBU/1/945 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding leaving for Paris as a delegate for the World 
Peace Congress, the cottage, a PEN Club meeting 
and meeting Elizabeth Sprigge and Velona Pilcher 
who are starting an experimental theatre. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

Apr 1949 

U DBU/1/946 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, 
Challock, Kent 
Account of the World Peace Congress. 
1 item 
 

Apr 1949 

U DBU/1/947 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, 
Challock, Kent 
Regarding the World Peace Congress. 
1 item 
 

24 Apr 1949 

U DBU/1/948 Letter. Eve Pryor (princess Galitizine), Ottawa to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding general family news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Apr 1949 

U DBU/1/949 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding meeting with Elizabeth Sprigge and 
members of the Watergate theatre. 
1 item 
 

c.1949 

U DBU/1/950 Letter. Philippa Burrell, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding work on the new cottage, Jacket's Field. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

c.1949 

U DBU/1/951 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Dame Sybil Thorndike's response to 'The 
Brothers', the Watergate theatre, Jacket's Field and 
money. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

8 May 1949 

U DBU/1/952 Letter. Louie Burrell, Challock, Kent to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding general news of moving house and refers to 
Jacket's Field. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1949 

U DBU/1/953 Letter. Louie Burrell, Challock, Kent to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding work being done on Jacket's Field and story 
of local farmer. 
1 item 
 

8 May 1949 
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U DBU/1/954 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Challock, Kent 
Regarding work on Jacket's Field. 
1 item 
 

May 1949 

U DBU/1/955 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Challock, Kent 
Regarding work on Jacket's Field and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 May 1949 

U DBU/1/956 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Challock, Kent 
Regarding dinner with Elizabeth Sprigge and Velona 
Pilcher and possible production of Philippa's work at 
the Watergate theatre and income tax interview. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

10 May 1949 

U DBU/1/957 Letter. Louie Burrell, Challock, Kent to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding an argument with Louie's landlady who tries 
to save her soul and also refers to work on Jacket's 
Field (p.1 only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

1949 

U DBU/1/958 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding meeting David Titaev, producer at the 
Watergate theatre, a PEN dinner for Thomas Mann 
and Joseph Crompton to meet with Elizabeth Sprigge 
and Velona Pilcher. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 May 1949 

U DBU/1/959 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding work on Jacket's Field and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Jun 1949 

U DBU/1/960 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field. An invitation to the opening of 
the Watergate theatre. Letter also refers to her health 
and advertising for lodgers (9 Jun 1949) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding Philippa's health, a 
tame pigeon and her neighbours, Mr and Mrs Feakin 
(10 Jun 1949) 
2 items 
 

9-10 Jun 1949 
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U DBU/1/961 Letters 
a) Letter (5pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field. Regarding Joseph Crompton, 
Elizabeth Sprigge and Velona Pilcher and the PEN 
Club (11 Jun 1949) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding Pilcher and Sprigge, 
the pigeon and general news (13 Jun 1949) 
2 items 
 

11-13 Jun 1949 

U DBU/1/962 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding a Watergate theatre party and Joseph 
Crompton. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

13 Jun 1949 

U DBU/1/963 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field. Regarding domestic matters 
and Mr and Mrs Feakin (14 Jun 1949) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding domestic matters and 
a Watergate theatre money raising party (15 Jun 1949) 
2 items 
 

14-15 Jun 1949 

U DBU/1/964 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding domestic matters, socialism and health. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

16 Jun 1949 

U DBU/1/965 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding domestic matters and arrangements for visit 
to Jacket's Field. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

21 Jun 1949 

U DBU/1/966 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell. Regarding arrangements for a visit to Jacket's 
Field and problems with a loan 
b) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, (pp.2-3 only). Meeting Ashley Dukes of the 
Mercury Theatre and Alec or Evelyn Waugh. Letter 
also refers to trips to Berlin and Venice (Aug 1949) 
2 items 
 

Jun-Aug 1949 

U DBU/1/967 Note. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding travel plans for the Venice PEN club 
congress. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1949 
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U DBU/1/968 Note. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding a journey plan for the Venice PEN club 
congress. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1949 

U DBU/1/969 Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Jacket's 
Field 
Regarding journey dates and addresses for her 
journey to the Venice PEN Club congress. 
1 item 
 

25 Aug 1949 

U DBU/1/970 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's trip to Italy, domestic matters and 
Mr and Mrs Feakin. 
1 item 
 

28 Aug 1949 

U DBU/1/971 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell, Jacket's 
Field 
Regarding her activities in Berlin and the lodger. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Aug 1949 

U DBU/1/972 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding domestic matters concerning the cottage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Sep 1949 

U DBU/1/973 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Berlin to Louie Burrell 
Regarding domestic matters concerning Wilson 
House, plans for her journey to Venice and activities in 
Berlin. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 Sep 1949 

U DBU/1/974 Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Jacket's 
Field 
Regarding her journey to Frankfurt. 
1 item 
 

5 Sep 1949 

U DBU/1/975 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's travels, domestic matters and 
lodgers for the cottage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Sep 1949 

U DBU/1/976 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Milan to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding activities in Milan, her relief at leaving 
Germany and refers to a PEN congress. 
1 item 
 

8 Sep 1949 

U DBU/1/977 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Venice to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding accommodation and Venice. 
1 item 
 

10 Sep 1949 
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U DBU/1/978 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding domestic matters and a boring visitor. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Sep 1949 

U DBU/1/979 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Venice to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding a PEN congress and plans visit Rome. 
1 item 
 

12 Sep 1949 

U DBU/1/980 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Venice to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding a PEN congress, plans to visit Rome and 
Venice. 
1 item 
 

18 Sep 1949 

U DBU/1/981 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Rome to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding plans for her time in Rome. 
1 item 
 

23 Sep 1949 

U DBU/1/982 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Santa Margerita, Legure to 
Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding travel plans. 
1 item 
 

25 Sep 1949 

U DBU/1/983 Letters 
a) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding domestic matters and Philippa's 
travels (1 Oct 1949) 
b) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field. Regarding her arrival at Tufton 
court and going to Jacket's Field (2 Oct 1949) 
c) Postcard. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding domestic matters (15 
Oct 1949) 
3 items 
 

1-15 Oct 1949 

U DBU/1/984 Postcard. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding domestic matters and Philippa's planned 
arrival at Jacket's Field. 
1 item 
 

16 Oct 1949 

U DBU/1/985 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding domestic matters and lodger's departure. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Oct 1949 

U DBU/1/986 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Burrell family money, a new lodger and 
police enquires into the Watergate Theatre Club. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

3 Nov 1949 
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U DBU/1/987 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding the Burrell family, Princess Margaret visiting 
Tufton Court and domestic matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Nov 1949 

U DBU/1/988 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding Watergate theatre's development and 
problems with lodgers. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

6 Dec 1949 

U DBU/1/989 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's job at the Watergate theatre and 
domestic matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Dec 1949 

U DBU/1/990 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding domestic matters relating to the chimney at 
Jacket's Field. 
1 item 
 

14 Dec 1949 

U DBU/1/991 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding holly thieves and general news. 
1 item 
 

15 Dec 1949 

U DBU/1/992 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding holly thieves and 
Gordon backing 'The Brothers' (16 Dec 1949) 
b) Note (1p). Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell. 
Regarding the possibility of the Watergate theatre 
closing and Gordon and Philippa taking it over (n.d.) 
2 items 
 

16 Dec [1949] 

U DBU/1/993 Letters. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Folkstone. Regarding Philippa's holiday and 
domestic matters, including a sketch of the chimney 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell (p.3 
only). Regarding the chimney and Florence Leach 
(n.d.) 
2 items 
 

Jan 1950 

U DBU/1/994 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa 
Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding her journey back to London. 
1 item 
 

17 Jan 1950 
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U DBU/1/995 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding consulting a solicitor over matters 
concerning Jacket's Field. Letter also refers to 
Elizabeth Johnson and the Watergate Theatre. 
1 item 
 

18 Jun 1950 

U DBU/1/996 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding consulting solicitor about Jacket's Field. 
Letter also refers to Elizabeth Johnson, the Watergate 
Theatre and general news. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

20 Jan 1950 

U DBU/1/997 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Account of giving the lodger notice. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Jan 1950 

U DBU/1/998 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding getting rid of the lodger and Philippa's 
return to London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jan 1950 

U DBU/1/999 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding getting rid of the lodger, Burrell family 
money and Philippa's return to London. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Jan 1950 

U DBU/1/1000 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Philippa's return to London and getting rid 
of the lodger. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Jan 1950 

U DBU/1/1001 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding money and getting rid of the lodger. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Jan 1950 

U DBU/1/1002 Letter and a postcard. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding domestic matters, and concerns regarding 
the puppy and snares. 
2 items 
 

8 Feb 1950 
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U DBU/1/1003 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding the idea of Philippa visiting and letter also 
refers to the puppy. 
1 item 
 

10 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1004 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding considering a journey to Oslo, her work, 
Catherine Law (daughter of Andrew Bonar Law), 
dining with Gordon, snares and the remaining lodger. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

10 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1005 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Not going to Oslo. Refers to dining with Gordon, her 
boredom, the Labour government and house prices. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

12 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1006 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the oppressive atmosphere of England, 
men, marriage and lovers, the puppy and plans to 
house hunt. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

13 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1007 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding taking a cargo boat from Goole to Antwerp 
and house prices. 
1 item 
 

13 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1008 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding the Bowen's wanting to produce 'The 
Brothers' and their comments about it and the trip to 
Antwerp. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1009 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Refers to rumours regarding house prices and the 
puppy. 
1 item 
 

15 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1010 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Antwerp to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Account of the journey to Antwerp. 
1 item 
 

18 Feb 1950 
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U DBU/1/1011 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's sea journey, recognition of 
Philippa's work, the Bowens, Dame Sibyl Thorndike 
and Lawrence Olivier, general news and an account of 
visit of a Conservative party canvasser. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

16 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1012 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's account of the journey to 
Antwerp. 
1 item 
 

19 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1013 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding the puppy. 
1 item 
 

21 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1014 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding tea with Mrs Dean, voting and the Liberals. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Feb 1950 

U DBU/1/1015 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Kent to Louie Burrell 
Regarding her work and her relationship with Louie. 
Letter also refers to Dame Sybil Thorndike and Mrs 
Bowen. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Mar 1950 

U DBU/1/1016 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding the writer's isolation, plans to house hunt 
and the puppy. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 Mar 1950 

U DBU/1/1017 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field to Louie 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Frau D. and work. 
1 item 
 

5 Mar 1950 

U DBU/1/1018 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Dame Sybil Thorndike refusing to give an 
introduction to Lawrence Olivier and Louie's 
interfering. Letter also refers to the puppy and plans to 
restart painted box work for Peter Jones. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Mar 1950 
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U DBU/1/1019 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Philippa's health, Peter Jones no longer 
selling hand painted items and the opening of 
parliament and ensuing bus stoppages. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Mar 1950 

U DBU/1/1020 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field to Louie 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding giving up on writing her epic and relaxing 
about the cottage. 
1 item 
 

7 Mar 1950 

U DBU/1/1021 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to, Philippa Burrell 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding the story of Frau D.'s experience of London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Mar 1950 

U DBU/1/1022 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding the Bowens, domestic matters, the puppy 
and Gordon. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Mar 1950 

U DBU/1/1023 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding domestic matters, the puppy and selling 
daffodils at market. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Mar 1950 

U DBU/1/1024 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding plans for Gordon and Mrs Bowen to take 
over the Watergate theatre and Mrs Bowen's plans to 
produce 'The Brothers'. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

30 Mar 1950 

U DBU/1/1025 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Account of party for the over sixties. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Mar 1950 

U DBU/1/1026 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the Bowen's attempt to raise money to take 
over the Watergate theatre and suggests that Gordon 
ought to support Philippa's work financially. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 Mar 1950 
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U DBU/1/1027 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Mrs Bowen's plan to take over the 
Watergate theatre and produce 'The Brothers'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Apr 1950 

U DBU/1/1028 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding domestic matters concerning Jacket's Field 
and the problem of passing aeroplanes. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Apr 1950 

U DBU/1/1029 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding problem of passing aeroplanes at Jacket's 
Field. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1950 

U DBU/1/1030 Note. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding distemper and being offered a caravan in 
the country. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Apr 1950 

U DBU/1/1031 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding the valuation of Jacket's Field, dining with 
Gordon, Jim Griffiths and trying get 'The Brothers' 
produced. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Apr 1950 

U DBU/1/1031a Letters 
a) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding domestic matters and 
hoping for buyers for the house 
b) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field. Account of PEN club dinner (28 
Apr 1950) 
c) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Jacket's Filed to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding Philippa at the PEN 
club dinner, selling the cottage and the puppy (29 Apr 
1950) 
3 items 
 

27-29 Apr 1950 

U DBU/1/1032 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the puppy. Jim Griffiths going to Malaysia. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

20 Apr 1950 
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U DBU/1/1033 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding an advertisement for the cottage in 'The 
Times', and Gordon's introduction of Philippa to a 
publisher. Includes press cutting of the advertisement 
for the cottage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Apr 1950 

U DBU/1/1034 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding working to get 'The Brothers' staged (p.3 
only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

Apr 1950 

U DBU/1/1035 Notes. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding an advertisement for the cottage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 May 1950 

U DBU/1/1036 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding selling the cottage. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

10 May 1950 

U DBU/1/1037 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding selling the cottage, the puppy and general 
news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 May 1950 

U DBU/1/1038 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding three possibilities of getting 'The Brothers' 
produced and hopes to find buyers for the cottage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

May 1950 

U DBU/1/1039 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the possibility of 'The Brothers' being 
produced and refers to domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 May 1950 

U DBU/1/1040 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding the possibility of 'The Brothers' being 
produced and refers to selling the cottage (pp.1-2 
only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 May 1950 
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U DBU/1/1041 Note. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Peter Zadek being keen to direct 'The 
Brothers' and discussions with play agents. Watergate 
theatre programme on the reverse. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

May 1950 

U DBU/1/1042 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding house agents. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

16 May 1950 

U DBU/1/1043 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding house agents, reading 'The cocktail party' 
and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 May 1950 

U DBU/1/1044 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding house agents. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 May 1950 

U DBU/1/1045 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding trying to sell the cottage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 May 1950 

U DBU/1/1046 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding house agents. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Jun 1950 

U DBU/1/1047 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding domestic matters and the possibility 
of getting a lodger for Jacket's Field (7 Jun 1950) 
b) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field. Regarding lunch with Gordon 
Hannan and mentions Lewis Casson and Peter Zadek 
([Jun 1950]) 
2 items 
 

7 Jun 1950 

U DBU/1/1048 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding lodgers for Jacket's Field and the 
suggestion of Elizabeth Johnson, Lewis Casson's 
consideration of production of 'The Brothers' and 
approaching Ken Tynan with it. 
1 item 
 

8 Jun 1950 
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U DBU/1/1049 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding selling the cottage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Jun 1950 

U DBU/1/1050 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Elizabeth Johnson as a lodger for Jacket's 
Field. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jun 1950 

U DBU/1/1051 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Elizabeth Johnson as a lodger and letter 
also refers to Florence Leach. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Jun 1950 

U DBU/1/1052 Postcard. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Elizabeth Johnson. 
1 item 
 

1950 

U DBU/1/1053 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Ken Tynan to read 'The Brothers' and her 
own boredom. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1950 

U DBU/1/1054 Note. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding trying to get Crozier and Guthrie to read 
'The Brothers'.  Letter also refers to Elizabeth Johnson. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1950 

U DBU/1/1055 Note. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding house buyers and giving 'The Brothers' to 
Hugh Miller and Eric Crozier. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1950 

U DBU/1/1056 Note. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
No news on the progress of 'The Brother's'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1950 

U DBU/1/1057 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Elizabeth Johnson. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jun 1950 

U DBU/1/1058 Note. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Enquiring after people viewing the house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1950 
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U DBU/1/1059 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Elizabeth Johnson and news of locals. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1060 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
No news from Norman Marshall regarding 'The 
Brothers' and mentions Peter Zadek and Ken Tynan. 
Letter also refers to selling the cottage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1061 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Elizabeth Johnson and general news. 
1 item 
 

7 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1062 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding not starting her painting work. Refers to 
Ken Tynan and 'The Brothers', the possibility of war in 
Korea and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1063 Letter 
a) Typed introduction to the Gordon Craig letters by 
Philippa Burrell (1p) (n.d.) 
b) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field. Regarding Peter Zadek 
suggesting Gordon Craig as a producer for 'The 
Brothers' (10 Jul 1950) 
2 items 
 

Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1064 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Encouraging Philippa to pursue Gordon Craig to 
produce her work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1065 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding her plans to contact Gordon Craig. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1066 Note. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding attending a poetry festival with Crompton 
and refers to his comments on Gordon Craig. Mentions 
Jim Griffiths. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jul 1950 
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U DBU/1/1067 Letters. Philippa Burrell to Gordon Craig 
Regarding her hopes for his return to the English 
theatre and sending him copies of her work in the hope 
that he will produce it (draft letter 3 pages, typed letter 
1 page).  
2 items 
 

1950 

U DBU/1/1068 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding conditions concerning his return to the 
English theatre. He will not produce her work but offers 
his assistance. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

21 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1069 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding a letter from Gordon Craig. 
1 item 
 

26 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1070 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding a letter from Gordon Craig and matters 
concerning Jacket's Field. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1071 Letter. Daphne Wood, Epsom to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's going to Vence to meet Gordon 
Craig. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1072 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding going to meet Gordon Craig. 
1 item 
 

31 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1073 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding journey plans for visiting Gordon Craig. 
1 item 
 

1 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1074 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa going to meet Gordon Craig. 
1 item 
 

1 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1075 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding Philippa going to meet Gordon Craig. 
1 item 
 

2 Aug 1950 
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U DBU/1/1076 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's trip to meet Gordon Craig. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1077 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Nice to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding the journey to Nice. 
1 item 
 

3 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1078 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Vence to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
An account of meeting Gordon Craig. 
1 item 
 

5 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1079 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Vence to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Gordon Craig. 
1 item 
 

6 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1080 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Vence to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding time spent with Gordon Craig. 
1 item 
 

7 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1081 Photocopy note. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Welcoming her to her room. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1082 Letter. Philippa Burrell, to Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding her return to England and her reactions to 
Gordon Craig. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1083 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's health and Gordon Craig. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1084 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter, letter also mentions the Watergate theatre. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

8 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1085 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

10 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1086 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also discusses plays. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

10 Aug 1950 
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U DBU/1/1087 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

11 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1088 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. 
1 item (7 pages) 
 

17 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1089 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also mentions the PEN club 
congress. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

21 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1090 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also discusses books and the PEN 
club congress. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

19 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1091 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also mentions the PEN club 
congress. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1092 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also mentions the PEN club 
congress. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1093 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding love letters from Gordon Craig and refers to 
the Swedish poet Ebbe Linde. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1094 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Gordon Craig and the idea of persuading 
him to produce Philippa's work. Letter also refers to 
Ebbe Linde. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1095 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding praise for her script from Hugh Miller and 
Gordon Craig. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Aug 1950 
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U DBU/1/1096 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Edinburgh 
Regarding Hugh Miller and problems with a buyer for 
the house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1097 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Edinburgh 
Regarding problems with a buyer for the house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1098 Letter. Philippa Burrell Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding problems over an offer for the house. Letter 
also refers to Elizabeth Johnson and Gordon Craig. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1099 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding problems selling the house, getting rid of 
Elizabeth Johnson and refers to Gordon Craig. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1100 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a visit to Italy and inviting Philippa to join 
him. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1101 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter regarding separation and his importance. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

1 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1102 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Also discusses the younger generation in 
the theatre. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

4 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1103 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also refers to dates and women's 
letters especially his mother's (Ellen Terry). 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

5 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1104 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also refers to the idea of producing 
Philippa's work. Includes: 
a) Photocopy of destroyed design for 'He was like a 
Continent'. 
3 items (6 pages) 
 

1950 
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U DBU/1/1105 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding sending Gordon Craig an ultimatum. Letter 
also refers to readvertising the house, Ebbe Linde and 
dining with Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1106 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding fruit picking and bottling. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1107 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding designs for 'The Brothers', feeling used by 
Philippa, enquires about Philippa's backers and their 
politics and criticises Philippa's work. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

8 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1108 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Refuses to prostitute his work for her benefit. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1109 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

10 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1110 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also refers to general news and 
Herbert Marshall. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1111 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding moving house. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1112 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also refers to helping her with her 
work without actually producing or designing it and 
moving house. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

12 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1113 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding plans for Ebbe Lindes return home. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Sep 1950 
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U DBU/1/1114 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Gordon 
Craig 
An angry reply to U DBU/1/1107 regarding his work, 
her motives for asking him to produce 'The Brothers' 
and his opinion on the play and answering his 
questions. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

14 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1115 Typed partial copy of letter U DBU/1/1114 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1116 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding writing U DBU/1/1114 to Gordon Craig, 
mentions John Brophy and Ebbe Linde's departure. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1117 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also refers to moving house. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1118 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding letters from Gordon Craig and suspects he 
is unable to work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1119 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Gordon Craig's behaviour, Philippa's 
depression and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1120 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding a potential buyer for the house and it's 
suitability for a painter to work in. Letter also refers to 
Mr and Mrs Feakin and domestic matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1121 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding potential buyers for the house and domestic 
matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1122 Photocopy postcard. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding letters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Sep 1950 
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U DBU/1/1123 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also refers to women and includes 
sketches of his new house. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

18 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1124 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also refers to moving house and the 
younger generation. Includes sketch of a planned 
tower. 
1 item (6 pages) 
 

22 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1125 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Love letter. Letter also refers to moving house. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1126 Photocopies. Sketches from letters U DBU/1/1123-
1124 
1 bundle 
 

18-22 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1127 Photocopies. Sketches from letters U DBU/1/1123-
1124 
1 bundle 
 

18-22 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1128 Photocopy letter. Gordon Craig to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the tone in Philippa's letters and going to 
Italy. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

29 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1129 Typed introduction to the Gordon Craig letters by 
Philippa Burrell 
An account of their meeting and relationship. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

Sep 1976 

U DBU/1/1130 Catalogue. An exhibition of drawings and wood 
engravings by Edward Gordon Craig held at the 
Leicester galleries 
With a note by Max Beerbohm. 
1 item 
 

Oct 1948 

U DBU/1/1131 Typed copy. 'An appreciation of the Gordon Craig 
letters' by Philippa Burrell 
Including her reflections on culture in England. 
Including: 
a) Handwritten notes on Gordon Craig (5pp) 
b) Handwritten notes on Isodora Duncan (7pp) 
1 bundle 
 

Mar 1994 
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U DBU/1/1132 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding a buyer for the house and coming to visit 
Louie. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Oct 1950 

U DBU/1/1133 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa 
Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding her journey to London and Peter Zadek. 
1 item 
 

10 Oct 1950 

U DBU/1/1134 Letter. Louie Burrell. Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding plans to house hunt in London and refers to 
domestic matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Oct 1950 

U DBU/1/1135 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field to Louie 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding domestic matters, starting work and Louie's 
devotion and selflessness. 
1 item 
 

13 Oct 1950 

U DBU/1/1136 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding an account of Susie at the Embankment 
Gardens. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Oct 1950 

U DBU/1/1137 Note. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Louie to send a copy of the prose version of 'The 
Brothers' to Peter Zadek. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1950 

U DBU/1/1138 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding trying to work, distractions and the idea of 
going abroad. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Oct 1950 

U DBU/1/1139 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field to Louie 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding problems with trying to work. 
1 item 
 

16 Oct 1950 

U DBU/1/1140 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Peter Zadek, domestic matters and Philippa 
standing alone in life. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Oct 1950 
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U DBU/1/1141 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa 
Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding a break in the weather and the idea of 
going to Jacket's Field. 
1 item 
 

17 Oct 1950 

U DBU/1/1142 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding problems with trying to work, Mr Feakin and 
her health. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

17 Oct 1950 

U DBU/1/1143 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Susie the dog, her work, loneliness and 
chaos in life. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Nov 1950 

U DBU/1/1144 Postcard. Louie Burrell, to Philippa Burrell, Jacket's 
Field 
Regarding keeping Susie. 
1 item 
 

1 Nov 1950 

U DBU/1/1145 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding her own character, Susie the dog and Peter 
Zadek. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

3 Nov 1950 

U DBU/1/1146 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding worry over selling the house and Peter 
Zadek struggling to succeed in London. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 Nov 1950 

U DBU/1/1147 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding the idea of going to Jacket's Field and 
refers to her neighbours. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Nov 1950 

U DBU/1/1148 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field. 
Regarding his travels, his anticipation of meeting 
Philippa again and her work and solitude. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Nov 1950 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 135 of 381 

U DBU/1/1149 Letter Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding lodgers, trying to frame and sell Churchill 
sketch and house hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Dec 1949 

U DBU/1/1150 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding recognition of Philippa's work and his hopes 
for her success, concern over Philippa's health and 
attitude to life, feeling ones place in the world and 
discusses Philippa's work and ideas and gives advice. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

4 Jan 1951 

U DBU/1/1151 Letter. Virginia Chagill, Vence to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding 'The Brothers' being produced at the 
Watergate. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Dec 1950 

U DBU/1/1152 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the coming production of 'The Brothers', 
visiting London in April, the Festival of Britain and 
accommodation arrangements. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Jan 1951 

U DBU/1/1153 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to HRH 
Princess Royal 
Regarding an invitation for her to come and see 'The 
Brothers' with a description of the production. Letter 
also refers to a portrait painted for her in the past. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jan 1951 

U DBU/1/1154 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding accommodation for his stay in London, the 
production of 'The Brothers' and Philippa's attitudes 
and way of living. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

22 Jan 1951 

U DBU/1/1155 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding accommodation for his visit to London, 
quotes Tagore and refers to their relationship. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Jan 1951 

U DBU/1/1156 Letter. Joan Birkbeck, Guards Club to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the death of her mother, Mrs Fitzclarence. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Mar 1951 
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U DBU/1/1157 Letter. Joan Birkbeck to Louie Burrell 
An account of the death of Mrs Fitzclarence. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Mar 1951 

U DBU/1/1158 Typed extracts from letters. Dame Sybil Thorndike to 
Philippa Burrell 
Condolences over the failure of 'The Brothers'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1951 

U DBU/1/1159 Typed extracts from letters. Dame Sybil Thorndike to 
Philippa Burrell 
Condolences over the failure of 'The Brothers'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1951 

U DBU/1/1160 Letter. Dr Anne-Maire Langens, Columbia Institute, 
New York to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a seminar of German publishers, 'A 
streetcar named desire' and an account of New York. 
Note: the letter is torn.  
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Sep 1948 

U DBU/1/1161 Letter. Dr Anne-Marie Langens, Duchesne College, 
Omaha to Philippa Burrell, Wilson House 
Regarding her visit to America, conditions in Berlin in 
Winter and US plans for Berlin regarding the situation 
with Russia. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Oct 1948 

U DBU/1/1162 Letter. Dr Anne-Marie Langens, Berlin to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding changes in Omaha, the situation in Berlin 
and Philippa's work. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

12 Dec 1948 

U DBU/1/1163 Letter. Dr Anne-Marie Langens, Berlin to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding writing a book and her nervous breakdown, 
Philippa's work, a united Europe and changes in 
Germany. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

7 Jun 1949 

U DBU/1/1164 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Dr Anne Marie Langens, Berlin to 
Philippa Burrell, PEN congress, Venice. Regarding 
Philippa's going to Italy, a PEN congress and thanks 
her for visiting 
b) Letter (2pp). Katherine Lindstedt, Frankfurt to 
Philippa Burrell. Regarding meeting Anne-Marie 
Langens and refers to Philippa's relationship with her 
2 items 
 

9 Sep-5 Oct 1949 
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U DBU/1/1165 Letter. Anne-Marie Langens, Berlin to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding her work translating the memoirs of General 
Clay and refers to general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Dec 1949 

U DBU/1/1166 Letter. A. Langens, Berlin to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's visit to Germany, work on the 
translation of the memoirs of General Clay, the 
German theatre and ideas for future work in Germany 
or the US. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Jan 1950 

U DBU/1/1167 Letter. A. Langens, Berlin to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a plan to teach in Omaha for a year and 
then go to Paris. Letter also refers to a US research 
project on the Berlin trade union press. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 May 1950 

U DBU/1/1168 Letter A. Langens, Omaha to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the production of 'The Brothers', concerns 
about Philippa's health, foreign policy regarding 
Germany, Russia and the USA, the current situation in 
Germany and a federal Europe. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Mar 1951 

U DBU/1/1169 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding problems with Shepherd buying the house 
and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Mar 1951 

U DBU/1/1170 Letter. Philippa Burrell, London to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding repairs to the house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1951 

U DBU/1/1171 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Jacket's Field 
Regarding the production of 'The Brothers' and the 
reaction to it, his coming visit to London and his 
anticipation of seeing her. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

3 Mar 1951 

U DBU/1/1172 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding selling daffodils, Susie the dog and selling 
the cottage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Apr 1951 
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U DBU/1/1173 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding selling the house, plans for house hunting 
and starting painted box work again. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Apr 1951 

U DBU/1/1174 Letter. Louie Burrell, Jacket's Field to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the sale of the house and Philippa to go to 
Cornwall. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Apr 1951 

U DBU/1/1175 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding information of his arrival for his visit to 
London and his hopes to meet up with Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 May 1951 

U DBU/1/1176 Letter. Christopher Birdwood, Hampton Court Palace 
to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the death of Lady Birdwood. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 May 1951 

U DBU/1/1177 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Paris to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding his arrival in Paris and reflections on his 
visit to London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Jun 1951 

U DBU/1/1178 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Paris to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding their love for each other. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Jun 1951 

U DBU/1/1179 Telegram. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Paris to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding their agreement and affection. 
1 item 
 

18 Jun 1951 

U DBU/1/1180 Telegram. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Paris to 
Philippa Burrell, London 
Asks when Philippa will be leaving for Lausanne. 
1 item 
 

19 Jun 1951 

U DBU/1/1181 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Paris to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding arrangements to meet in Lausanne. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Jun 1951 
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U DBU/1/1182 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Susie the dog and London parks. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jun 1951 

U DBU/1/1183 Letters 
a) Letter (ALS) (1p). Philippa Burrell, Lausanne to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar and United Nations Education 
Scientific and Cultural Organisation, receiving money 
from him and emptying the Tufton Court flat of the 
lodger and Louie (26 Jun 1951) 
b) Letter (ALS) (1p). Archdiat, Lausanne to Philippa 
Burrell. Discusses world problems and hopes she will 
visit Indonesia (29 Jun 1951) 
2 items 
 

26-29 Jun 1951 

U DBU/1/1184 Letter. Louie Burrell, 9 Lancaster, to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Susie the dog and finding accommodation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Jun 1951 

U DBU/1/1185 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Paris to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's love, health and plans to return to 
India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Jul 1951 

U DBU/1/1186 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Goteburg to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the journey to Sweden. 
1 item 
 

9 Jul 1951 

U DBU/1/1187 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Paris to Philippa 
Burrell, Sweden 
Praises Philippa and refers to their work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Jul 1951 

U DBU/1/1188 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Sweden to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding going to Stockholm. 
1 item 
 

16 Jul 1951 

U DBU/1/1189 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Stockholm to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding an account of her arrival and the Stockholm 
literary world. 
1 item 
 

20 Jul 1951 
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U DBU/1/1190 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Stockholm to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding leaving for Gothenburg and makes journey 
plans. 
1 item 
 

26 Jul 1951 

U DBU/1/1191 Letter. Ebbe Linde, Gothenburg to Philippa Burrell, 
Stockholm 
Regarding the possibility of meeting up and being 
unable to go to see 'The Brothers'. Letter also refers to 
a PEN congress. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Jul 1951 

U DBU/1/1192 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Gothenburg to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Ebbe Linde and her plans to return to 
England. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

30 Jan 1951 

U DBU/1/1193 Letter. Ebbe Linde, Kolmarden to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's visit to the writers colony, his 
opinions of 'He was like a continent' and the problems 
of producing it. Refers to other colony residents and 
their work including Lasse Laestadius and Bengt 
Anderberg. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jul 1948 

U DBU/1/1194 Letter. Ebbe Linde, Kolmarden to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding his ill health, his job as a theatre critic for 
'Dagens Nyheter', reforming the writers colony for the 
summer and invites Philippa to join them, news of 
former members of the colony Lasse Laestadius, 
Bengt Anderberg, Rabbe Enckell, Elsa Grave, Ella 
Hillbank and Osten Sjostrand and refers to Philippa's 
method of working. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

18 Apr 1949 

U DBU/1/1195 Letter. Katherine Aurell, Stockholm to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Ebbe Linde, the Watergate theatre, life in 
Sweden and writing. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Apr 1950 

U DBU/1/1196 Postcard. Ebbe Linde, Kolmarden to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa inviting him to Edinburgh for the 
PEN club congress, his ill health and his suspicion that 
he is going to die. 
1 item 
 

22 Jul 1950 
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U DBU/1/1197 Postcard. Ebbe Linde, Goteborg to Philippa Burrell 
Details of his illness. May go to a PEN congress in 
Edinburgh. 
1 item 
 

31 Jul 1950 

U DBU/1/1198 Letter. Ebbe Linde, North Berwick to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding being in Scotland, his ill health and the 
Edinburgh PEN congress. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1199 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Edinburgh to Louie Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding Ebbe Linde not dying and the Edinburgh 
PEN congress. 
1 item 
 

20 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1200 Letter. Ebbe Linde, Edinburgh to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding performing, Philippa's departure, his 
feelings for Philippa and their friendship. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

30 Aug 1950 

U DBU/1/1201 Letter. Ebbe Linde, Edinburgh to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Reactions and criticisms on reading 'The Brothers', 
Philippa must persist with it. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1202 Letter. Ebbe Linde, Stockholm to Philippa Burrell, 
Jacket's Field 
Regarding a comparison of London and Stockholm 
and mentions his loneliness. Discusses plays he has 
seen and refers to his discussions with Philippa 
regarding the Germans, 'A streetcar named desire' and 
international peace.  Letter also refers to Gordon 
Craig, Peter Zadek and Elizabeth Sprigge. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

12 Sep 1950 

U DBU/1/1203 Letter. Katherine Aurell, Stockholm to Philippa Burrell 
Thanks for her introduction to Ebbe Linde. Her 
problems with a Watergate theatre production of her 
play. Letter also refers to her work lecturing for the 
British Council and gives an account of a trip to the 
arctic circle. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Nov 1950 

U DBU/1/1204 Letter. Katherine Aurell, Maugsbog to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Tage Aurell's work. No prospect of 
Philippa's work being produced in Sweden and refers 
to current problems with publishers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Aug 1951 
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U DBU/1/1205 Letter. Ebbe Linde, Kolmarden to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding his work as a theatre critic and the opening 
of Peter Ustinov's play 'Love of four colonels'. Letter 
also refers to his family, Tage Aurell and an affair with 
a friend's wife. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Oct 1951 

U DBU/1/1206 Christmas card. Ebbe Linde to Philippa Burrell 
Recollects time spent with her. 
1 item 
 

1951 

U DBU/1/1207 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's lost letter, life and work and their 
relationship. Has been offered a professorship of 
Asiatic studies at the University of San Francisco. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Jul 1951 

U DBU/1/1208 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding their relationship, Philippa's work, accepting 
professorship at the University of San Francisco, 
coming to London and his financial assistance to 
Philippa. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

31 Jul 1951 

U DBU/1/1209 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Fife 
Regarding not wanting to distract Philippa from her 
work by staying in London with her. Letter also refers 
to Philippa's health and a job offer from the American 
Academy. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

11 Aug 1951 

U DBU/1/1210 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding their relationship and Philippa's work, 
whether he should stay with her in London and his 
beliefs on life's purpose. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

12 Apr 1951 

U DBU/1/1211 Letter. Archidiat, London to Philippa Burrell, Tayport 
Missed her departure at King's Cross, and had written 
a story 'A summers tale'. Wishes her success. Includes 
a handwritten copy of 'A summers tale'. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

14 Aug 1951 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 143 of 381 

U DBU/1/1212 Letter. Archidiat, London to Philippa Burrell, Tayport 
Is reading 'He was like a continent' and praises 
Philippa. Letter also refers to London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Aug 1951 

U DBU/1/1213 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding his travel plans and love for Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Aug 1951 

U DBU/1/1214 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Tayport 
Regarding his travel plans including meeting Dr Falk 
and staying in London for one week. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Aug 1951 

U DBU/1/1215 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's time spent in Scotland and 
Louie's desire to go there. Her health problems. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Aug 1951 

U DBU/1/1216 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a bill and work on the flat. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Aug 1951 

U DBU/1/1217 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the idea of moving to Scotland, wanting to 
live independently. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Aug 1951 

U DBU/1/1218 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Geneva to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding travel plans and arrangements for his 
London visit. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

30 Aug 1951 

U DBU/1/1219 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, France to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding plans for travelling to London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Sep 1951 

U DBU/1/1220 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding changes in his travel plans. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

3 Sep 1951 

U DBU/1/1221 Letter. Louie Burrell, Dunkeld, Perthshire to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding the area and neighbours. Reports the 
praise of an acquaintance who has read 'He was like a 
continent'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Sep 1951 
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U DBU/1/1222 Letter. Louie Burrell, Dunkeld, Perthshire to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding enquires she has made about an army hut 
for Philippa and assesses the area. Has made a new 
friend. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Sep 1951 

U DBU/1/1223 Letter. Louie Burrell, Dunkeld, Perthshire to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding an estimate for the army hut and planning 
permission. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Sep 1951 

U DBU/1/1224 Letter. Louie Burrell, Dunkeld to Philippa Burrell 
Not pursuing the idea of living in Scotland and going to 
Wensleydale instead. Tells of losing Susie the dog. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Sep 1951 

U DBU/1/1225 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Reflects on their time spent together in London and 
refers to their work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Sep 1951 

U DBU/1/1226 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding a programme of his work and their time 
spent together in London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Sep 1951 

U DBU/1/1227 Typed copy. Constitution of the Centre for International 
Indeological Studies 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

c.1951 

U DBU/1/1228 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
They are with each other mentally and spiritually. Has 
started work at the Academy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Oct 1951 

U DBU/1/1229 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
They are becoming unified in art and thought. Refers 
to Philippa attending a world government meeting and 
shows concern for her health. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Oct 1951 
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U DBU/1/1230 Letter. Louie Burrell, Skipton to Philippa Burrell 
Dunkeld forestry commission refusing permission to 
erect an army hut. Continuing to house hunt in 
Yorkshire. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Oct 1951 

U DBU/1/1231 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding their letters and the harmony between 
them. Refers to his work at the Academy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Oct 1951 

U DBU/1/1232 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa choosing to live in Yorkshire and 
refers to her work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Oct 1951 

U DBU/1/1233 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Indian culture and their love and work. 
Discusses the artist and the experience of life. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

16 Oct 1951 

U DBU/1/1234 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell 
Requests information about the British elections and 
the revolt in the middle east. Refers to his lectures. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1951 

U DBU/1/1235 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's new house. Seclusion and nature 
needed by the artist. Gives an account of his life, their 
relationship and Philippa's work as an artist. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

24 Oct 1951 

U DBU/1/1236 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell 
Encourages Philippa's rebelliousness and her devotion 
to her work. His love will not interfere with this. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Oct 1951 

U DBU/1/1237 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Pasadena to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding meeting directors of the Ford foundation 
regarding his plans for a centre of International 
Indeological Research. Refers to Pasadena. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 Oct 1951 
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U DBU/1/1238 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding their approach to life and encourages her to 
experiment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Nov 1951 

U DBU/1/1239 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top, Hebden 
Is sending her money. Their characters will merge. 
Discusses politics and refers to Scar Top. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

6 Nov 1951 

U DBU/1/1240 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
The wildness of Scar Top. Her recognition at a London 
conference and her new vigour. Refers to the Welsh 
poet, Walter Roberts. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

9 Nov 1951 

U DBU/1/1241 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Their liberty and rebellion. Asks after Walter Roberts. 
Refers to the Indeological Centre and Ford 
Foundation. Compares the east and the west. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

16 Nov 1951 

U DBU/1/1242 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding disruptions to Philippa's work and advises 
her to rest. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Nov 1951 

U DBU/1/1243 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding the history of the natures of women and 
men. Philippa's work to become complete. Refers to 
the Indeological Centre and Walter Roberts. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Nov 1951 

U DBU/1/1244 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Refers to Walter Roberts. Will not break from her work 
and is endeavouring to find herself. Her life's work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Dec 1951 

U DBU/1/1245 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Philippa needing freedom and to be alone. Refers to 
his work and students at the Academy and his return 
to England. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Dec 1951 
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U DBU/1/1246 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Bideford 
Doing no work and taking a rest. 
1 item 
 

10 Dec 1951 

U DBU/1/1247 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Bideford 
Louie finding a cottage and refers to money from Sir C. 
P. Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Dec 1951 

U DBU/1/1248 Letters. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (2pp). Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San 
Francisco to Philippa Burrell. Philippa's need for 
freedom. Refers to her new found strength and way of 
living (13 Dec 1951) 
b) Letter (1p). Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York 
to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court. Refers to visiting his 
son and job offers from universities. Philippa on her 
way to fulfilment (25 Dec 1951) 
2 items 
 

13-25 Dec 1951 

U DBU/1/1249 Letter and a postcard 
a) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Bideford. The need to be part of a community 
and the loneliness of London. Asks questions about 
Devon (13 Dec 1951) 
b) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Bideford to Philippa 
Burrell. The results of her house hunting. A new 
acquaintance, Lady Stucley a children's book writer 
(14 Dec 1951) 
2 items 
 

13-14 Dec 1951 

U DBU/1/1250 Letter and postcard 
a) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Bideford. Problems with her plans to visit Louie 
and house hunting. Will go abroad after Christmas (16 
Dec 1951) 
b) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Bideford to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding Philippa's planned visit to Devon, 
the possibility of erecting a hut for Philippa on Major 
Stucley's land, the Bideford art gallery and a local artist 
and house hunting (17 Dec 1951) 
2 items 
 

16-17 Dec 1951 

U DBU/1/1251 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Bideford 
Regarding visiting Louie at Christmas. 
1 item 
 

18 Dec 1951 
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U DBU/1/1252 Letters 
a) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out', Appledore. Regarding the idea 
of living in Devon and the  possibility of erecting an 
army hut on Ronald Duncan's land. Refers to a trip to 
France (6 Jan 1952) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Appledore to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding house hunting in 
Devon and obtaining permission to erect a hut on 
Ronald Duncan's land (6 Jan 1952) 
2 items 
 

6 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1253 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Louie's accommodation in Devon, erecting 
a hut on Ronald Duncan's land and a trip to France. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

8 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1254 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding his religion, Christian and Muslim 
architecture, Philippa's house hunting, lectures and 
conferences and visiting England. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

8 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1255 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, Appledore 
Regarding Ronald Duncan's offer to build her a 
cottage and Tufton Court being unoccupied. 
1 item 
 

11 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1256 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
Appledore 
Regarding building a home on Ronald Duncan's land, 
the worries affecting her writing and refers to a trip to 
Paris. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

12 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1257 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out', Appledore to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding letting the 'Look Out' and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1258 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out', Appledore 
Plans for her trip to France. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Jan 1952 
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U DBU/1/1259 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's frustration with her environment 
and advises Philippa to establish herself in London. 
Refers to San Francisco and the state of England and 
India. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

14 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1260 Postcard. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out', Appledore to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding breeding the dog, Susie. 
1 item 
 

14 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1261 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out', Appledore to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding arrangements for Philippa's trip to France, 
permission to erect the hut and an attempt to breed the 
dog, Susie. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1262 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out', Appledore 
Account of her day walking around Paris. 
1 item 
 

16 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1263 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, the 'Look 
Out', Appledore 
An account of her activities in Paris and her travel 
plans. Refers to the place of England in the world and 
as part of a unified Europe. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1264 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
His worries concerning Philippa. Encloses a press 
cutting relating to himself. 
1 item 
 

19 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1265 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Revel to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out', Appledore 
A description of Revel and her travel plans. 
1 item 
 

21 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1266 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Carlosse to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out', Appledore 
Regarding travel arrangements and train tickets. 
1 item 
 

22 Jan 1952 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 150 of 381 

U DBU/1/1267 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Arles to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out', Appledore 
The beauty of Arles and mentions her travel plans. 
1 item 
 

23 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1268 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Cagnes-sur-Mer to Louie 
Burrell, the Look Out, Appledore 
An account of the journey to Cagnes-sur-Mer.  Refers 
to skiing. 
1 item 
 

25 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1269 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out', Appledore to 
Philippa Burrell 
Doubts her ability to paint. Refers to arrangements 
regarding the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1270 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Cagnes-sur-Mer to Louie 
Burrell, the Look Out, Appledore 
Regarding living in the 'Look Out'. Plans for work. 
Urges Louie to take a holiday. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1271 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Cagnes-sur-Mer to Louie 
Burrell, the Look Out, Appledore 
Regarding Cagnes-sur-Mer and her travel plans. 
1 item 
 

29 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1272 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out', Appledore to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding builders and permits for temporary houses. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

29 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1273 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out', Appledore to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the tenancy agreement for the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1274 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's trip to France, the possibility of 
their meeting in Nice, London or India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Jan 1952 

U DBU/1/1275 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, PEN Club, Paris to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out', Appledore 
Regarding her trip to France and her work. 
1 item 
 

1 Feb 1952 
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U DBU/1/1276 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding plans for his stay in Europe and invites 
Philippa to India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1277 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding Scar Top and the 'Look Out' (5 Feb 
1952) 
b) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out'. Regarding Scar Top, meeting 
the wife of an African Chief, Ruth Khame and moving 
into the 'Look Out' (5 Feb 1952) 
2 items 
 

5 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1278 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding solitude and her work, the political situation, 
war and the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

6 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1279 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell 
Scar Top 
Regarding the 'Look Out' and Susie's puppies. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1280 Letter. Louie Burrell. the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding taking over the 'Look Out' and refers to 
Scar Top. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1281 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding Scar Top, her work and plans to visit Louie. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

10 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1282 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding moving house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1283 Letter and a postcard 
a) Letter (1p). Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San 
Francisco to Philippa Burrell, Scar Top, Hebden. 
Regarding Philippa's life and work and his travel plans. 
Refers to the Indian elections.  
b) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out'. Regarding the 'Look Out'.   
2 items 
 

12 Feb 1952 
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U DBU/1/1284 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa and her work, Susie's pregnancy, 
arrangements for moving in to the 'Look Out' and 
getting rid of Tufton Court. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1285 Postscript to U DBU/1/1282. Philippa Burrell to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding removal firms. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1286 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding storage and removals. 
1 item 
 

13 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1287 Postcard. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding moving into the 'Look Out' and Susie's 
pregnancy. 
1 item 
 

14 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1288 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding the progress of moving into the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1289 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding her health and work. Praises Louie. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1290 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Scar Top and the 'Look Out' and problems 
with noise from aeroplanes. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

19 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1291 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Refers to the progress of work on her play. 
1 item 
 

22 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1292 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding the progress of Philippa's work and her 
health, Tufton Court, the war [Korean] and his lecture 
programme. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Feb 1952 
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U DBU/1/1293 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding visiting Louie and problems with Captain 
Maitland. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1294 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding moving into the 'Look Out' and a description 
of the house and surrounding area. Refers to Susie's 
pregnancy. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1295 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa's problems with Captain Maitland 
and arrangements to move her belongings into the 
'Look Out'. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

29 Feb 1952 

U DBU/1/1296 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Louie's belongings, problems with Captain 
Maitland and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

3 Mar 1952 

U DBU/1/1297 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding the 'Look Out' and her hopes that Philippa 
will settle there. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Mar 1952 

U DBU/1/1298 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Susie and arrangements for Philippa's 
arrival. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Mar 1952 

U DBU/1/1299 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding interruptions of her work, meeting Philippa 
in London, a PEN conference in Nice and his travel 
plans. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Mar 1952 

U DBU/1/1300 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York to 
Philippa Burrell, the 'Look Out', Appledore 
Regarding finishing his work at the academy, his 
lecture programme and travel plans and arrangements 
for his stay in London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Mar 1952 
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U DBU/1/1301 Conference programme. American Committee for 
Cultural Freedom conference 'In defence of free 
culture' 
Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar listed as a speaker. 
1 item 
 

12 Mar 1952 

U DBU/1/1302 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding his lectures and conferences including that 
of the American committee for cultural freedom. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Mar 1952 

U DBU/1/1303 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York to 
Philippa Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding the conference of the American Committee 
for Cultural Freedom. Refers to communism, the 
Indian elections, lecturing at Yale, a centre for 
Indeological research, Dr Falk and meeting Philippa in 
London. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Apr 1952 

U DBU/1/1304 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out', Appledore 
Regarding Tufton Court and placing burdens upon 
Louie. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Apr 1952 

U DBU/1/1305 Letter. Louie Burrell, the  'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Susie's puppies and the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Apr 1952 

U DBU/1/1306 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San Francisco to 
Philippa Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding travel plans and his arrival in London. 
Concern for Philippa's health. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Apr 1952 

U DBU/1/1307 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding Louie's happiness at the 'Look Out', 
decorating and Philippa's return to Scar Top. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

25 Apr 1952 

U DBU/1/1308 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding decorating the 'Look Out', Philippa and her 
work and Susie's puppies. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Apr 1952 
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U DBU/1/1309 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding decorating the 'Look Out', John Burrell and 
Louie's birthday. Refers to the possibility of Peter Ury 
composer for 'The Brothers' renting half of the 'Look 
Out'. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

27 Apr 1952 

U DBU/1/1310 Letter and a postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
a) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out'. Regarding her return to Scar Top, 
puppies and Peter Ury renting 'The Look Out' (30 Apr 
1952) 
b) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out', Appledore. Regarding Speke 
cottage, problems with Scar Top, her state of health 
and her work (1 May 1952) 
2 items 
 

30 Apr-1 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1311 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out', to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Miss Lemon reading 'He was like a 
continent', Susie's puppies and claiming her pension. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1312 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, San 
Francisco to Philippa Burrell, Scar Top. Regarding his 
lecture, travel plans and his visit to London (2 May 
1952) 
b) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie 
Burrell. Regarding her health, wanting her own house, 
Speke cottage and the 'Look Out' (3 May 1952) 
2 items 
 

2-3 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1313 Letters. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding a description of Speke cottage, 
Susie's puppies and the 'Look Out' (3 May 1952) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top. Regarding the puppies and domestic 
matters (3 May 1952) 
2 items 
 

3 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1314 Letter. Louie Burrell the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding domestic matters, the puppies, problems 
with Scar Top landlords. Letter also refers to Speke 
Cottage. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 May 1952 
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U DBU/1/1315 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding decorating, the puppies, Miss Lemon and 
Philippa's health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1316 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her health, problems at Scar Top and refers 
to Speke Cottage. 
1 item 
 

7 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1317 Letter 
a) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell Scar Top. Regarding Philippa's health and 
work, decorating, Speke Cottage and domestic matters 
(8 May 1952) 
b) Handwritten note. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell. 
Regarding letting Scar Top (n.d.) 
2 items 
 

May 1952 

U DBU/1/1318 Letter. Philippa Burrell, to Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding arrangements to rent Speke Cottage and 
problems with Captain Maitland. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1319 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding the 'Look Out', Speke Cottage and general 
news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1320 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding plans to sell the puppies and an account of 
plays in Bideford. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1321 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding the puppies. Urges Philippa not to visit her. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1322 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding a Hollywood offer to supervise the making 
of a film on Ghandi and plans for his arrival in London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 May 1952 
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U DBU/1/1323 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding the offer to supervise a film on Ghandi, his 
travel plans and a forthcoming reunion with Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1324 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York to 
Philippa Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding his travel plans, anticipation of a reunion 
with Philippa and a PEN congress. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1325 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York to 
Philippa Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding being unable to obtain a flight due to an oil 
strike, a PEN conference in Nice and his anticipation of 
a reunion with Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1326 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New York to 
Philippa Burrell the 'Look Out' 
Plans for travelling to London. Refers to changes in 
Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 May 1952 

U DBU/1/1327 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's departure for London and selling 
the puppies. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Jun 1952 

U DBU/1/1328 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar's arrival, 
Hollywood businessmen, an Author's World Peace 
Appeal Paris conference regarding the partition of 
Germany and a PEN congress. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

6 Jun 1952 
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U DBU/1/1329 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding the Author's World Peace Appeal 
conference, selling puppies, domestic matters and 
Hollywood businessmen (8 Jun 1952) 
b) Letter (3pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out'. Regarding Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar and the Ghandi film and a PEN 
congress (11 Jun 1952) 
c) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding general news (11 Jun 1952) 
d) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out'. Regarding the disruption of the Author's 
World Peace Appeal conference and Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar (13 Jun 1952) 
4 items 
 

8-13 Jun 1952 

U DBU/1/1330 Letter and postcard 
a) Letter (1p). Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Nice to 
Philippa Burrell. Regarding his stay in London, the 
Ghandi film and a PEN conference (14 Jun 1952) 
b) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out'. Regarding the Author's World 
Peace Appeal and her plans to visit Louie (16 Jun 
1952) 
2 items 
 

14-16 Jun 1952 

U DBU/1/1331 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Nice to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding the PEN conference. Has been offered a 
seat on the Indian delegation at the United Nations 
Organisation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jun 1952 

U DBU/1/1332 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Nice to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding the PEN conference and mentions Arthur 
Koestler and Aldous Huxley. Refers to the United 
Nations Organisation Indian delegation and the Ghandi 
film offer. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

18 Jun 1952 

U DBU/1/1333 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Nice to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa and the Author's World Peace 
Appeal, the PEN conference and travel plans. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jun 1952 
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U DBU/1/1334 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Geneva to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding the United Nations Organisation, Philippa 
and returning to India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Jun 1952 

U DBU/1/1335 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Look Out' 
Regarding her busy life and new friends and being 
offered a flat in Westminster. 
1 item 
 

24 Jun 1952 

U DBU/1/1336 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Chaumonix to 
Philippa Burrell 
Philippa to choose when they are next to meet. Refers 
to the United Nations Organisation and the PEN 
conference. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Jun 1952 

U DBU/1/1337 Letters. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding the Western Highlands, domestic 
matters and a flat in Westminster (25 Jun 1952) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding a flat in Westminster and an 
account of a local fete (29 Jun 1952) 
2 items 
 

25-29 Jun 1952 

U DBU/1/1338 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Chaumonix to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding finishing his work and his return to India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Jul 1952 

U DBU/1/1339 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Chaumonix to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding current British politics, Philippa's Indian 
student lodger, his work, Dr Falk and his travel plans. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Jul 1952 

U DBU/1/1340 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Bombay [Mumbai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding his travel plans and the United Nations 
Organisation. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Jul 1952 

U DBU/1/1341 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding demands upon his time, addresses and 
advice. Refers to his work, the United Nations 
Organisation and rereading 'The Brothers'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Jul 1952 
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U DBU/1/1342 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell 
Sending money to Philippa and refers to her work. 
Includes a letter regarding the transfer of money. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

30 Jul 1952 

U DBU/1/1343 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Sending a £100 draft to her. Refers to revolutionary 
fervour in the East. Letter also the United Nations 
Organisation and international politics. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1344 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding a description of her return to London and a 
£100 draft from Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item 
 

6 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1345 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding a £100 draft and yoga. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1346 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Invernesshire to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding an account of her journey and refers to the 
Tufton Court lodger. 
1 item 
 

9 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1347 Letter. Philippa Burrell, to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the possibility of obtaining lodgers for the 
'Look Out' and refers to Scar Top (p.4 only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1952 

U DBU/1/1348 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Has been invited to serve on the Indian government 
press commission. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1349 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tayport to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding selling a puppy, her travel plans and visiting 
the Mitchison's. 
1 item 
 

12 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1350 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Aug 1952 
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U DBU/1/1351 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1352 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a lodger, domestic matters and the 
Lynmouth floods. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1353 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding lodgers, the possibility of buying Pickering 
End farm and attending Naomi Mitcheson's house 
party. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

22 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1354 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding a tour of the Rotary counties of India as 
president of the International Rotary District and 
mentions his government press commission work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1355 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Pickering End and lodgers. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1356 Postcard. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding work on the 'Look Out' and Susie the dog. 
1 item 
 

26 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1357 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding sending Susie back to Louie and 
advertising for lodgers for the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

26 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1358 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding arrangements to collect Susie the dog. 
1 item 
 

27 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1359 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding Susie the dog, the Pickering End trustees 
and the Tufton Court lodger. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

28 Aug 1952 
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U DBU/1/1360 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Susie the dog and domestic matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1361 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding an invitation to meet Seretse Khama and 
Lord Pethick Lawrence. Feels Philippa should have 
her own home. Letter also refers to the Tufton Court 
lodger. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Sep 1952 

U DBU/1/1362 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding house hunting and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Sep 1952 

U DBU/1/1363 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding her health, domestic matters and work. 
1 item 
 

2 Sep 1952 

U DBU/1/1364 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding applying for assistance from the Artists 
General Benevolent Fund. Letter also refers to hearing 
aids and the Tufton Court lodger. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

3 Sep 1952 

U DBU/1/1365 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding domestic matters, the Artists General 
Benevolent Fund and advertising for lodgers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Sep 1952 

U DBU/1/1366 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the Artists General Benevolent Fund. Her 
work going badly. 
1 item 
 

7 Sep 1952 

U DBU/1/1367 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding house hunting in London and the progress 
of her work. 
1 item 
 

8 Sep 1952 
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U DBU/1/1368 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding the new Tufton Court lodger and clothes 
shopping. 
1 item 
 

11 Sep 1952 

U DBU/1/1369 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding abandoning her work and returning to 
London. 
1 item 
 

15 Sep 1952 

U DBU/1/1370 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding his work for the government press 
commission, a world government meeting and 
Philippa's desire to travel. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Sep 1952 

U DBU/1/1371 Letters 
a) Letter (6pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out'. Regarding boredom and 
loneliness, problems with her work and plans for a trip 
abroad (2 Oct 1952) 
b) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell, Tufton 
Court. Regarding Tufton Court and her happiness at 
the 'Look Out', finding a home for Philippa and general 
news (3 Oct 1952) 
2 items 
 

2-3 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1372 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding a course on modern French dramatists and 
a PEN club meeting. Refers to Kate Nott. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

4 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1373 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding domestic matters and Mrs Poole's sister, an 
artist. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1374 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding jealousy, Philippa's talent and general 
news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Oct 1952 
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U DBU/1/1375 Postcard. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Louie defending a child and general news. 
1 item 
 

7 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1376 Letter. The Welsh Department to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the welfare of a destitute child. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 May 1946 

U DBU/1/1377 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding Louie defending a child, drama courses, the 
theatre, a Stockholm conference and her fear of 
boredom. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

8 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1378 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding a Stockholm conference and having a 
friend to dinner. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

10 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1379 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding a drama course and a problem with lecturer 
Roy Walker and Philippa's abdication play. Letter also 
refers to a Stockholm conference and Louie's plans to 
make money. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

13 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1380 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's abdication play, Roy Walker and 
her views on humans. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1381 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding going to a conference in Stockholm, her 
career, Tufton Court, loneliness and the problems of 
working. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

14 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1382 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding the cancellation of the conference in 
Stockholm. 
1 item 
 

15 Oct 1952 
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U DBU/1/1383 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the cancellation of the Stockholm 
conference. Feels that Philippa needs a lover. Refers 
to problems with the 'Look Out', lodgers for Tufton 
Court and the story of a local artist. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

16 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1384 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding money from the Artists General Benevolent 
Fund. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1385 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Speke Cottage 
Regarding her allowance from the Burrell family and 
domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Nov 1952 

U DBU/1/1386 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Speke Cottage 
Regarding domestic matters and Speke Cottage. 
1 item 
 

3 Nov 1952 

U DBU/1/1387 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the lodger and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Nov 1952 

U DBU/1/1388 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding domestic matters and Speke Cottage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1389 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding domestic matters and parties. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1390 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding starting a poetry and play reading company, 
Naomi Mitcheson and a authors world peace appeal 
conference. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Dec 1952 
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U DBU/1/1391 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding an account of a church party and domestic 
matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1392 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Has been chosen as a representative for the authors 
world peace appeal at a world peace congress, 
Vienna. Letter also refers to domestic matters. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

7 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1393 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding authors world peace appeal business, 
parties and domestic matters. 
1 item 
 

9 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1394 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's political work, his work for the 
government press commission and Eisenhower's 
election and policies. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

9 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1395 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's involvement in the world peace 
congress, Vienna. 
1 item 
 

9 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1396 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's work for the Vienna peace 
congress, the Turner annuity and the Artists General 
Benevolent Fund. 
1 item 
 

10 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1397 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Vienna to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding an account of her journey and the world 
peace congress. 
1 item 
 

13 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1398 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Vienna to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding the world peace congress. 
1 item 
 

15 Dec 1952 
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U DBU/1/1399 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Vienna to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding the world peace congress and her return to 
London. 
1 item 
 

20 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1400 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the world peace congress, Philippa's work 
and the Artists General Benevolent Fund. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1401 Letter and a postcard 
a) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out'. Is returning to her writing. 
Refers to her authors world peace appeal work, the 
Wordsworths and her new friends (24 Dec 1952) 
b) Letter. Postscript only. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court. Not sentimental about 
Christmas. Philippa to stay in London if busy (n.d.) 
2 items 
 

Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1402 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her travel plans. 
1 item 
 

27 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1403 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the world peace congress, Philippa's work 
and politics and Christmas. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Dec 1952 

U DBU/1/1404 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding his being offered the Vice-Chancellorship of 
Annamalai University. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Jan 1953 

U DBU/1/1405 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her report on the world peace congress, 
travel plans and visiting the Wordsworth's. 
1 item 
 

8 Jan 1953 

U DBU/1/1406 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her ill health and theatre ventures. 
1 item 
 

26 Apr 1953 
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U DBU/1/1407 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's treatment and health and general 
news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Apr 1953 

U DBU/1/1408 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her disease and treatment. 
1 item 
 

28 Apr 1953 

U DBU/1/1409 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding shopping, Basil Ashmore as a potential 
lodger, news of acquaintances and reflections on the 
life of an artist. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

1 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1410 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her hopes to start writing and refers to a 
visit to the Royal Academy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1411 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Basil Ashmore, Philippa's health and 
domestic matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1412 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out'  
Regarding Scar Top, her health and work. 
1 item 
 

6 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1413 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding her inability to work and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1414 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding puppies and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1415 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding starting her work and general news. 
1 item 
 

11 May 1953 
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U DBU/1/1416 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa needing a home to work in and 
puppies. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1417 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding working hard. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1418 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1419 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding improvements in her health. 
1 item 
 

18 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1420 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa's doctors and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1421 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding a local play and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1422 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her return to London and the coronation. 
1 item 
 

25 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1423 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding dentists, the coronation and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 May 1953 

U DBU/1/1424 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding plans to visit England. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Jun 1953 

U DBU/1/1425 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Cheltenham to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding the Halle orchestra at a music festival and 
the coronation. 
1 item 
 

10 Jun 1953 
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U DBU/1/1426 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding the Halle orchestra, William Wordsworth's 
symphonies and general news. 
1 item 
 

14 Jun 1953 

U DBU/1/1427 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding selling puppies and refers to Mr and Mrs 
Bowyer. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Jun 1953 

U DBU/1/1428 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Refers to selling puppies and local events. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Jun 1953 

U DBU/1/1429 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding selling puppies and refers to a Hyde Park 
meeting against the Rosenburg execution. 
1 item 
 

18 Jun 1953 

U DBU/1/1430 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's work, the commonwealth 
universities conference and his work for the press 
commission and university. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Jun 1953 

U DBU/1/1431 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding the artists world peace appeal poetry 
reading and her health. Wants a new country home 
and has been invited to a community farm. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

21 Jun 1953 

U DBU/1/1432 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding puppies and her dentist. 
1 item 
 

22 Jun 1953 

U DBU/1/1433 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding sending a puppy on the train and refers to 
Philippa's health. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Jun 1953 
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U DBU/1/1434 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding dentists, Philippa's health, house hunting 
on the East Coast and local news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Jun 1953 

U DBU/1/1435 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding puppies and her new doctor. 
1 item 
 

24 Jun 1953 

U DBU/1/1436 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding his arrival in London, travel plans, the 
Commonwealth Universities conference, the United 
Nations Organisation and the PEN club. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1437 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding puppies and news of local people. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1438 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Grosvenor House, 
London to Philippa Burrell 
Hopes to meet with Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1439 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding puppies and Newquay. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1440 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Grosvenor House, 
London to Philippa Burrell Scar Top 
Regarding his work and travel plans and hopes to 
meet with Philippa. Refers to Philippa's health and 
payment for treatments. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

13 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1441 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding puppies and her return to Scar Top. 
1 item 
 

12 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1442 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding puppies and Philippa's work. 
1 item 
 

13 Jul 1953 
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U DBU/1/1443 Postcard. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa moving back to Scar Top, puppies 
and domestic matters. 
1 item 
 

15 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1444 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding an account of a festival choral concert and 
domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1445 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Grosvenor House, 
London to Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding disturbing Philippa's work and refers to his 
travel plans. 
1 item 
 

17 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1446 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Grosvenor House 
to Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding the possibility of meeting with Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1447 Postcard. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding domestic matters and having people for tea. 
1 item 
 

19 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1448 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Her departure from Scar Top. Meeting Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item 
 

19 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1449 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
A new Tufton Court lodger. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar 
promising money. Saving for a new house and her 
plans for the summer. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

23 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1450 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding news of local people, lodgers and a festival 
party. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Jul 1953 
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U DBU/1/1451 Letter. Louie Burrell the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding an account of a local festival and general 
news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1452 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
An account of a trip to Brighton with Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item 
 

26 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1453 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her plan to visit Louie and gives and 
account of her time spent with Sir C. P. Ramaswami 
Aiyar in London. 
1 item 
 

29 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1454 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding a local garden party and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Jul 1953 

U DBU/1/1455 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding organising a tea party and refers to local 
news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Aug 1953 

U DBU/1/1456 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out'  
Regarding her hopes to meet a Nigerian delegation 
and plans to visit Louie. 
1 item 
 

3 Aug 1953 

U DBU/1/1457 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New Delhi to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding his time spent with Philippa in London and 
his government press commission work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Aug 1953 

U DBU/1/1458 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding his time spent with Philippa and a ring he 
gave to her. Refers to his government press 
commission work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Aug 1953 
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U DBU/1/1459 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's departure, domestic matters and 
lodgers. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1460 Letters 
a) Letter (3pp). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out'. Plans for returning to Scar Top. 
Refers to the American military in East Anglia (4 Sep 
1953) 
b) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top. Regarding Susie the dog and news 
of local people (6 Sep 1953) 
2 items 
 

4-6 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1462 Letters. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding the Artists General 
Benevolent Fund and Tufton Court lodgers (8 Sep 
1953) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top. Regarding the 'Look Out' (9 Sep 
1953) 
2 items 
 

8-9 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1463 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Burrell family money, domestic matters and 
news of local people. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1464 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding finding Philippa a new home, possibly a 
caravan. Letter also refers to domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1465 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding news of local people. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1466 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, ;the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding her health and inability to work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Sep 1953 
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U DBU/1/1467 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her work and health. 
1 item 
 

17 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1468 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa's health, news of friends and a tea 
party. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

18 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1469 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding repairs to the 'Look Out', the memoirs of 
Katherine Everett and gives news of friends. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

19 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1470 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding mice and Susie the dog. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1471 Letter. Louie Burrell the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding domestic matters and painting tins to sell. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1472 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Has finished a scene but is dissatisfied and feeling 
unwell. 
1 item 
 

25 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1473 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out'  
Regarding a Tufton Court lodger and getting rid of the 
'Look Out'. Returning to her work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Oct 1953 

U DBU/1/1474 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New Delhi to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding government press commission work and 
Philippa's health and work. Refers to a ring he has 
given her and Dr Falk's cancer. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Oct 1953 

U DBU/1/1475 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her unhappiness in London, a Tufton Court 
lodger and worries over her work. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

29 Oct 1953 
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U DBU/1/1476 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Tufton Court lodgers and Louie going to 
stay in London to give Philippa a break. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Oct 1953 

U DBU/1/1477 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
An account of a trip into Bideford. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

31 Oct 1953 

U DBU/1/1478 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her improvement in health and her work. 
1 item 
 

1 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1479 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Susie the dog and a tea party. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1480 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding shopping, invitations to luncheons and 
refers to Ottawa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1481 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding Louie's social activities, Philippa's health 
and inability to work, Appledore and trying to let the 
'Look Out'. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

5 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1482 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out'  
Regarding health and her hopes for work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1483 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
An account of moving back to Scar Top her 
improvement in health and hopes to start work. 
1 item 
 

3 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1484 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her poor health and worries over work. 
1 item 
 

7 Nov 1953 
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U DBU/1/1485 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding problems at Scar Top and domestic 
matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1486 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Susie the dog, a luncheon party and 
domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1487 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Plans for visiting Philippa at Scar Top. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1488 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Tells Louie to not visit as she has started working. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1489 Telegram. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Instructing Louie to not visit. 
1 item 
 

9 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1490 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Suggests idea of Philippa buying a pony. Refers to 
parties and local art club lectures. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1491 Letter. Louie Burrell the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding a local art club social and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1492 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Her work progressing steadily. 
1 item 
 

12 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1493 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Has written two scenes. Says Louie is worthy of a 
better social circle than Appledore society. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Nov 1953 
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U DBU/1/1494 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
News of friends. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1495 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding local news and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1496 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding Tufton Court lodgers. 
1 item 
 

18 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1497 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Tufton Court lodgers, a possible trip to 
Durham, Philippa going to Vienna and local news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1498 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding a trip to Vienna and other travel plans. 
1 item 
 

19 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1499 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's trip to Vienna and an art society 
meeting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1500 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding plans for her trip to Vienna. 
1 item 
 

20 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1501 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding positive attitudes to age and criticises 
Appledore society. Refers to her poor health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1502 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, to Louie Burrell, the 'Look 
Out' 
Regarding her journey to Vienna. 
1 item 
 

22 Nov 1953 
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U DBU/1/1503 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Vienna to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
A description of the flight to Vienna. 
1 item 
 

23 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1504 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Vienna to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Trip to Bulgaria cancelled and is working hard. 
1 item 
 

28 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1505 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa's trip to Vienna, Philippa's plans to 
visit her and an English speaking union meeting. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

30 Nov 1953 

U DBU/1/1506 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her return to Scar Top. 
1 item 
 

3 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1507 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding advertising for lodgers for the 'Look Out' 
and refers to general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1508 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding letting the 'Look Out' and house hunting in 
London. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1509 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding her health and being unable to start her 
work. 
1 item 
 

5 Jan 1953 

U DBU/1/1510 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding lodgers applying for rooms at Tufton Court. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Jan 1953 

U DBU/1/1511 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding starting her work. 
1 item 
 

6 Jan 1954 
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U DBU/1/1512 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding lodgers for Tufton Court. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1513 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
A description of Michael Scott who is applying to lodge 
at Tufton Court. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1514 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding lodgers and house hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1515 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Michael Scott Philippa's kind of person. Being part of a 
group of persecuted individuals. Her work stale. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

13 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1516 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Plans for buying a house in London and mentions 
Tufton Court lodgers. Is struggling with her work. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

8 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1517 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Michael Scott and lodgers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1518 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding a lodger for the 'Look Out' and house 
hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1519 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding the weather and a Tufton Court lodger. 
1 item 
 

17 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1520 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding house hunting and lodgers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Jan 1954 
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U DBU/1/1521 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding working hard. 
1 item 
 

20 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1522 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Michael Scott's indecision over lodging. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1523 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Michael Scott, the departure of Tufton Court 
lodgers and Philippa's work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Jan 1954 

U DBU/1/1524 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New Delhi to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding his government press commission work and 
Philippa reaching the end of writing her play. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Feb 1954 

U DBU/1/1525 Telegram. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding arrangements for a transfer of money. 
1 item 
 

4 Feb 1954 

U DBU/1/1526 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New Delhi to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa buying a house and is sending her 
some money. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Feb 1954 

U DBU/1/1527 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding a mortgage and letting the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Feb 1954 

U DBU/1/1528 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out'  
Regarding a mortgage. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Feb 1954 

U DBU/1/1529 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding her return to the 'Look Out', domestic 
matters and a new London house. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Feb 1954 
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U DBU/1/1530 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding a visit from Michael Scott. 
1 item 
 

2 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1531 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding preparing for lodgers and refers to a tea 
with friends. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1532 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding letting the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1533 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her health and work. 
1 item 
 

7 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1534 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding letting the 'Look Out', Philippa's health, 
buying a house in London and refers to news of local 
people. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

8 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1535 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding letting the 'Look Out' and having started her 
work. 
1 item 
 

10 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1536 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding new lodgers and the London house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1537 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding preparing for lodgers and refers to domestic 
matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1538 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her health, matters related to buying the 
London house and having to stop working. 
1 item 
 

14 Mar 1954 
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U DBU/1/1539 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Annamalai to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding work at the university planning a new 
library, his government press commission work and 
sending money for Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1540 Letter. Louie Burrell the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding preparing for lodgers and gives news of 
local people. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1541 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding finishing Act V of her play and problems 
relating to the London house. 
1 item 
 

20 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1542 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa's health and work, buying the 
London house and gives an account of the new 
lodgers. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

20 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1543 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding her relationship with her writing and 
interruptions. 
1 item 
 

21 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1544 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding returning to London and gives her opinion 
on Louie's optimism. 
1 item 
 

23 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1545 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Philippa buying a London house and 
finishing Act V of her play. Refers to their 
comradeship. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1546 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding buying the London house, her desire to 
travel and money sent from Sir C. P. Ramaswami 
Aiyar. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Mar 1954 
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U DBU/1/1547 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding the confirmation of a loan to buy the 
London house. 
1 item 
 

31 Mar 1954 

U DBU/1/1548 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Court to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding matters concerning buying the London 
house. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

5 Apr 1954 

U DBU/1/1549 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Annamalai to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's new house, world events and the 
government press commission. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Apr 1954 

U DBU/1/1550 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Scar Top. 
1 item 
 

26 Apr 1954 

U DBU/1/1551 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding Louie's birthday and problems with her 
work. 
1 item 
 

28 Apr 1954 

U DBU/1/1552 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding matters relating to the London house and 
trying to start her work. 
1 item 
 

29 Apr 1954 

U DBU/1/1553 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding domestic matters and matters relating to 
the London house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 May 1954 

U DBU/1/1554 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding the new London house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 May 1954 

U DBU/1/1555 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding news of Appledore and matters relating to 
the new London house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Apr 1954 
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U DBU/1/1556 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding a delay with house contracts and planning 
to abandon her work. 
1 item 
 

6 May 1954 

U DBU/1/1557 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding moving into the new house and trying to get 
lodgers. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

8 May 1954 

U DBU/1/1558 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding the new house, renting rooms. Letter also 
refers to Michael Scott. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 May 1954 

U DBU/1/1559 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Tufton Court 
Regarding moving house and abandoning her work. 
1 item 
 

10 May 1954 

U DBU/1/1560 Letter. Louie Burrell, Tufton Court to Philippa Burrell, 
Scar Top 
Regarding getting a telephone, wondering how best to 
approach Churchill, references to Michael and moving 
house. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

10 May 1954 

U DBU/1/1561 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Simla to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding the government press commission and 
other planned work. Refers to Philippa's new house 
and anticipates reading her new play. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 May 1954 

U DBU/1/1562 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Banaras to 
Philippa Burrell, 10 Primrose Gardens 
Regarding finishing his work for the government press 
commission and accepting the Vice-Chancellorship of 
Banaras University. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Jun 1954 

U DBU/1/1563 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, 10 Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Banaras University and a possible visit to 
England. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Jun 1954 
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U DBU/1/1564 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Banaras to 
Philippa Burrell, 10 Primrose Gardens 
Regarding his work, Banaras University and US 
student Helena Maxfield. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Aug 1954 

U DBU/1/1565 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, 10 Primrose Gardens 
Regarding his lecturing work and travels, Philippa's 
new house and Helena Maxfield. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Aug 1954 

U DBU/1/1566 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
10 Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the 'Look Out' lodgers, her appreciation of 
Appledore and problems with water supply. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Sep 1954 

U DBU/1/1567 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Look Out' 
Regarding Primrose Garden lodgers and Helena 
Maxfield. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

Sep 1954 

U DBU/1/1568 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding plans for his vacation and university work, 
the international political situation and Helena 
Maxfield. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Oct 1954 

U DBU/1/1569 Postcard. Helena Maxfield, Keele to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding her course at North Staffordshire University 
College, cultural differences between America and 
England and problems with her residence permit. 
1 item 
 

13 Oct 1954 

U DBU/1/1570 Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Primrose 
Gardens 
Regarding a lodger and seeing a Gorki film. 
1 item 
 

18 Oct 1954 

U DBU/1/1571 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding problems with the Halls moving into Scar 
Top. 
1 item 
 

19 Oct 1954 
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U DBU/1/1572 Postcard Letter . Helena Maxfield, Keele to Philippa 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding generalisations about people and mass 
behaviour. 
1 item 
 

20 Oct 1954 

U DBU/1/1572a Press cutting. Helena Maxfield's residence permit 
1 item 
 

13 May 1956 

U DBU/1/1572b Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to Helena Maxfield 
Handwritten draft reply to U DBU/1572c. Regarding 
industry and the Catholic church. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1956 

U DBU/1/1572c Letter. Helena Maxfield, Chico State College to 
Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding study, travel and Philippa's play. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Aug 1956 

U DBU/1/1572d Postcard. Helena Maxfield, Chelsea to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding a visit by Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, study 
and travelling to Glasgow. 
1 item 
 

21 Jul 1956 

U DBU/1/1572e Letter. Helena Maxfield to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding problems with her residence permit and 
nursing studies. 
1 item 
 

30 Apr 1956 

U DBU/1/1572f Letter. Helena Maxfield to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding her studies, Christmas and compares 
English culture and learning to that of other countries. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Jan 1955 

U DBU/1/1572g Postcard. Helena Maxfield to Philippa Burrell, Primrose 
Gardens 
Regarding Philippa's work. 
1 item 
 

May 1955 

U DBU/1/1572h Letter. Helena Maxfield, Keele to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Christmas plans and problems with her 
passport. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Dec 1955 

U DBU/1/1572i Letter. Helena Maxfield, Dulwich to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding problems with her passport and the home 
office, travel plans and her studies. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Oct 1955 
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U DBU/1/1572j Letter. Helena Maxfield, London to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding her studies and nursing training and 
problems with her passport. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Sep 1955 

U DBU/1/1572k Postcard. Helena Maxfield, Hindhead to Philippa 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding problems with her residence permit and 
passport. 
1 item 
 

15 Sep 1955 

U DBU/1/1572l Letter. Helena Maxfield to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding publicity related to the problems with her 
passport. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Feb 1955 

U DBU/1/1573 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa's problems with the Halls at Scar 
Top. Letter also refers to Michael Scott, lodgers and a 
fire in the street. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Oct 1954 

U DBU/1/1574 Postcard. Regarding Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to 
Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding problems with the Halls at Scar Top. 
1 item 
 

22 Oct 1954 

U DBU/1/1575 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa's problems with the Halls. Letter 
also refers to Primrose Gardens lodgers and a fire in 
the street. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Oct 1954 

U DBU/1/1576 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
the 'Look Out' 
Regarding problems with the Halls and her plans for 
leaving Scar Top. 
1 item 
 

24 Oct 1954 

U DBU/1/1577 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa's problems with the Halls and 
refers to lodgers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Oct 1954 
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U DBU/1/1578 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding problems with the Halls, Louie's health and 
news of Primrose Gardens lodgers. 
1 item 
 

27 Oct 1954 

U DBU/1/1579 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa's work and her problems with the 
Halls, Primrose Gardens lodgers and Burrell family 
money. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

31 Oct 1954 

U DBU/1/1580 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa's problems with the Halls and 
refers to the 'Look Out' being ruined by lodgers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Nov 1954 

U DBU/1/1581 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Banaras to 
Philippa Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding the progress of Philippa's work and refers 
to Helena Maxfield and the USA. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Nov 1954 

U DBU/1/1582 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding attempting to complete the last act of her 
play. 
1 item 
 

5 Nov 1954 

U DBU/1/1583 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding the local newspaper. 
1 item 
 

7 Nov 1954 

U DBU/1/1584 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Philippa should have a working home. Refers to news 
of lodgers and improvements in her health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

8 Nov 1954 

U DBU/1/1585 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding Primrose Gardens lodgers, a Gorki film and 
improvements in her health. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Nov 1954 
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U DBU/1/1586 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding her health and the progress of her work. 
1 item 
 

Nov 1954 

U DBU/1/1587 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Scar Top 
Regarding Philippa completing work on her play. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Nov 1954 

U DBU/1/1588 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding arrangements for leaving Scar Top. 
1 item 
 

15 Nov 1954 

U DBU/1/1589 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scar Top to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding her return to London. 
1 item 
 

17 Nov 1954 

U DBU/1/1590 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Calcutta [Kolkata], 
to Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Philippa's completed play, Helena Maxfield 
and his work at Banaras University. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Nov 1954 

U DBU/1/1591 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding news of Miss Seddon and domestic 
matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Feb 1955 

U DBU/1/1592 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding working to revise her play. 
1 item 
 

18 Feb 1955 

U DBU/1/1593 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding domestic matters, her health and a hospital 
visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Feb 1955 

U DBU/1/1594 Letter. Louie Burrell Central Middlesex hospital to 
Philippa Burrell 
An account of her hospital stay. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Apr 1955 
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U DBU/1/1595 Letter. Louie Burrell, Central Middlesex hospital to 
Philippa Burrell 
A description of the hospital and other patients. Refers 
to Philippa's visit and matters relating to Appledore. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

14 Apr 1955 

U DBU/1/1596 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Banaras to 
Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
To visit London for the British Commonwealth 
Universities meeting. Refers to Helena Maxfield. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Mar 1955 

U DBU/1/1597 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Banaras to 
Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Philippa's account of a peace 
demonstration. Refers to the world peace movement 
and Helena Maxfield. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Mar 1955 

U DBU/1/1598 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Frank, 
Artists and Writers Peace Appeal committee 
Regarding her dissatisfaction with the inaction of the 
Author's World Peace Appeal. Letter also refers to 
Naomi Mitcheson, the PEN Club and the National 
Council for Civil Liberties. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

19 Apr 1955 

U DBU/1/1599 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Frank, Author's World Peace Appeal, 
Brentwood to Philippa Burrell. Regarding Philippa's 
opinions on the Author's World Peace Appeal and her 
suggestions regarding monthly meetings, Naomi 
Mitcheson and the National Council for Civil Liberties 
(25 Apr 1951) 
b) Draft letter on reverse of a) (1p). Philippa Burrell to 
Frank, Brentwood. Regarding the idea of monthly 
meetings and criticism of Naomi Mitcheson (May 1955) 
2 items 
 

Apr-May 1955 

U DBU/1/1601 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Frank, Brentwood to Philippa Burrell. 
Regarding monthly meetings and Naomi Mitcheson 
b) Draft letter on reverse of U DBU/1/1601 (1p). 
Philippa Burrell to Frank, Brentwood. Regarding 
monthly meetings. Criticises Naomi Mitcheson and 
questions Frank's ideas regarding the Author's World 
Peace Appeal (5 May 1955) 
2 items 
 

3-5 May 1955 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 192 of 381 

U DBU/1/1603 Letters  
a) Arthur Brown, Western-super-Mare to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens (2pp). Regarding the death of his 
sister, Helen Brown and reminisces (26 Apr 1955) 
b) Miss Eppy, Bridgewater to Louie Burrell, Primrose 
Gardens (2pp). Account of the death of Helen Brown 
(8 Jul 1954) 
2 items 
 

8 Jul 1954- 
26 Apr 1955 

U DBU/1/1604 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Account of her journey. Letter also refers to an 
International Theatre festival and the company of the 
Stratford East Theatre Royal. 
1 item 
 

18 May 1955 

U DBU/1/1605 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding travel plans and the Stratford East Theatre 
Royal theatre company's success with 'Arden of 
Faversham'. 
1 item 
 

22 May 1955 

U DBU/1/1606 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Sopot, Poland to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding her travels around the Baltic and the 
Helsinki world peace congress. 
1 item 
 

7 Jun 1955 

U DBU/1/1607 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Posnan, Poland to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
An account of her travels. 
1 item 
 

13 Jun 1955 

U DBU/1/1608 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Poland to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding plans for travelling to the Helsinki peace 
congress with the Polish delegation and refers to 
Warsaw. 
1 item 
 

17 Jun 1955 

U DBU/1/1609 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa, 
Burrell, Helsinki 
Regarding Philippa's travels and gives an account of a 
party and poetry reading. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Jun 1955 
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U DBU/1/1610 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Helsinki, to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding her journey to Helsinki, the peace congress 
and Polish delegation. 
1 item 
 

21 Jun 1955 

U DBU/1/1611 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Helsinki to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the results of the peace congress and her 
plans for returning to London. 
1 item 
 

28 Jun 1955 

U DBU/1/1612 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Helsinki to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the peace congress, being invited to Russia 
and China and her travel plans. Refers to her 
optimism. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

1 Jul 1955 

U DBU/1/1613 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Leningrad to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
An account of the peace congress delegates in 
Leningrad and referring to travelling to China. 
1 item 
 

4 Jul 1955 

U DBU/1/1614 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Moscow to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the idea of travelling to China. 
1 item 
 

8 Jul 1955 

U DBU/1/1615 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell to John St John, Honorary 
Secretary of the Author's World Peace Appeal 
Regarding the Helsinki peace congress and her 
disagreements with Naomi Mitcheson over the writer's 
role in historical events and the Author's World Peace 
Appeal's inaction. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

1955 

U DBU/1/1616 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Banaras to 
Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Philippa's impression of the Helsinki peace 
congress, Poland and Russia. Plans for visiting 
London. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 Aug 1955 

U DBU/1/1617 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Banaras to 
Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding an invitation to lead an Indian Universities 
delegation to China and Philippa's activities at 
Primrose Gardens. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Sep 1955 
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U DBU/1/1618 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding problems with the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

15 Oct 1955 

U DBU/1/1619 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding problems with the 'Look Out' and domestic 
matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Oct 1955 

U DBU/1/1620 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding problems with the 'Look Out', finding 
another house in Devon and her improved health. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Oct 1955 

U DBU/1/1621 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Look Out' 
Regarding problems with the 'Look Out', a visit to 
Appledore. Letter also refers to Primrose Garden 
lodgers. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

26 Oct 1955 

U DBU/1/1622 Letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding leaving the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Oct 1955 

U DBU/1/1623 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Look Out'  
Regarding the Chinese theatre, the 'Look Out', 
Primrose Gardens and Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Nov 1955 

U DBU/1/1624 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, New Delhi to 
Philippa, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding an account of the Indian Universities 
delegation to China and a new anti-American force in 
the world. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Nov 1955 

U DBU/1/1625 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Banaras to 
Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding university work and an account of his visit 
to China. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Nov 1955 
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U DBU/1/1626 Letter. Kate Ramsey, Vancouver to Louie Burrell, the 
'Look Out' 
Regarding reminiscences of Louie's time in Victoria, 
Canada. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Oct 1955 

U DBU/1/1627 Letter. Kate Ramsey, Vancouver to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding reminiscences of Louie's time in Victoria, 
Canada and her painting work there. Refers to family 
news. 
1 item (11 pages) 
 

21 Nov 1955 

U DBU/1/1628 Letter. Kate Ramsey, Vancouver to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Louie's sketch of her daughter Jean and 
Louie painting Charlie Chaplain. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

14 Jun 1956 

U DBU/1/1629 Letter. Kate Ramsey, Vancouver to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Louie's car accident and health, her 
husband Todd and family news. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

14 Jul 1956 

U DBU/1/1630 Letter. Miss Somerville, Northam, Devon to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding local news and hopes for Louie's return to 
Devon. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

20 Dec 1954 

U DBU/1/1631 Letter. Miss Somerville, Northam, Devon to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding news of Louie's Devon friends. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

16 Jan 1955 

U DBU/1/1632 Letter. Mrs Scott, Appledore to Louie Burrell, Primrose 
Gardens 
Regarding buying a puppy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1955 

U DBU/1/1633 Letter. Mrs Scott, Appledore to Louie Burrell, Primrose 
Gardens 
Regarding being unable to let Louie stay with her. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1955 

U DBU/1/1634 Letter. Mrs Scott, Appledore to Louie Burrell, Primrose 
Gardens 
Regarding Louie's departure from Appledore. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Nov 1955 
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U DBU/1/1635 Letter. Mrs Scott, Appledore to Louie Burrell, Primrose 
Gardens 
Regarding general news and hopes that Louie will 
return to Devon. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

14 Nov 1955 

U DBU/1/1636 Letter. Mrs Scott, Appledore to Louie Burrell, Primrose 
Gardens 
Wishes Louie still lived at Appledore. Refers to general 
news. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

7 Mar 1956 

U DBU/1/1637 Letter. Miss Winifred Burn, Arundel, Sussex to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding visiting Louie, Louie's car accident and 
general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Jun 1956 

U DBU/1/1638 Letter. Mrs Poole, Northam, Devon to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding local news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

20 Sep 1956 

U DBU/1/1639 Letter. Mrs Poole, Northam Devon to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding news of Louie's Devon friends. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Dec 1956 

U DBU/1/1640 Letter. Mrs Poole, Northam, Devon to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Louie's fall, general news and Philippa's 
travels. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Apr 1957 

U DBU/1/1641 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wilson House to Keith Burrell 
Regarding a request for £120 and the problems of 
supporting herself with art. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Oct 1948 

U DBU/1/1642 Letter. Keith Burrell, Burrell's Wharf, London to Louie 
Burrell, Wilson House 
Sending her £120. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Oct 1948 

U DBU/1/1643 Letter. Keith Burrell, Burrell's Wharf, London to Louie 
Burrell, Tufton Court 
Sending her £80. Remarks upon Philippa not earning. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Oct 1949 
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U DBU/1/1644 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Keith Burrell 
Regarding her poverty, the consequences of Philip's 
death and the Burrells' lack of responsibility towards 
her and Philippa. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1950-1951 

U DBU/1/1645 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). John Burrell, Burrell's Wharf, London to 
Louie Burrell, Tufton Court. Regarding income tax 
deduction certificates and Philippa's play being 
produced (29 Jan 1952) 
b) Letter (1p). Keith Burrell, Burrell's Wharf, London to 
Louie Burrell. Regarding Louie's request for an 
allowance of 5/-a week (21 Aug 1952) 
2 items 
 

29 Jan- 
21 Aug 1952 

U DBU/1/1646 Letter. Keith Burrell, Burrell's Wharf to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Louie's request for an allowance and her 
application to the Artist's General Benevolent Fund. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Sep 1952 

U DBU/1/1647 Letter. John Burrell, Burrell's Wharf, London to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding the family pedigree and Louie's new house 
the 'Look Out'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Oct 1952 

U DBU/1/1648 Draft letter. Louie Burrell, the 'Look Out' to John Burrell 
Regarding the family pedigree, her request for an 
allowance and issues regarding Philip's death and 
Philippa. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 Nov 1952 

U DBU/1/1649 Letter. John Burrell, Burrell's Wharf to Louie Burrell 
Is returning a photograph of Louie's picture of the living 
room of 10 Downing Street. Refutes Alfred Burrell's 
part in denying Louie money on Philip's death. Refers 
to Philippa's work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Nov 1952 

U DBU/1/1650 Letter. Keith Burrell, Burrell's Wharf, London to Louie 
Burrell, the 'Look Out' 
Regarding sending her £60. Louie's draft reply at 
bottom. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Sep 1953 

U DBU/1/1651 Letter. Keith Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Sending her £100. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Dec 1954 
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U DBU/1/1652 Letter. John Gibson (son in law of Keith Burrell) to 
Louie Burrell 
Sending a cheque on behalf of Keith and brothers. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 May 1955 

U DBU/1/1653 Draft letter. Louie Burrell to Keith Burrell 
Regarding a request for financial help due to poor 
health and medical bills. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Oct 1955 

U DBU/1/1654 Letter. Keith Burrell, Burrell's Wharf, London to Louie 
Burrell 
Sending her £60. Louie's draft reply at bottom. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Oct 1955 

U DBU/1/1655 Letter. Keith Burrell, Burrell's Wharf, London to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding an increase in her allowance. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Nov 1955 

U DBU/1/1656 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Keith Burrell 
Requests an advance on her allowance. Letter also 
refers to her car accident. With pencil draft. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Jun 1956 

U DBU/1/1657 Letter. Keith Burrell, Gap House, Sussex to Louie 
Burrell 
Sending her allowance. Objects to Philippa writing to 
John for money and her inability to support herself. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 May 1964 

U DBU/1/1658 Letter. Keith Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Philippa, income tax and the Edmund 
Burrell annuity. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 May 1964 

U DBU/1/1659 Letter. Louie Burrell to Keith Burrell 
Regarding Keith's attitude towards Philippa and 
defending Philippa's actions regarding money and 
earning a living.  
1 item (1 page) 
 

May 1964 

U DBU/1/1660 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Bill, 
British Peace Committee 
Regarding Philippa's opinions on the British Peace 
Committee, Authors World Peace Appeal and her role 
in working for world peace. Proposes the founding of 
an 'Apollo' society for artists. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

29 Jan 1956 
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U DBU/1/1661 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding problems of the PEN club and refers to 
Helena Maxfield. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 May 1956 

U DBU/1/1662 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding unveiling a Stupa. Refers to Philippa's new 
energy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 May 1956 

U DBU/1/1663 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Philippa visiting India, a PEN congress, a 
British Commonwealth universities conference and 
Helena Maxfield. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Jun 1956 

U DBU/1/1664 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, National Liberal 
Club, London to Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Philippa's new play and his departure. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Jul 1956 

U DBU/1/1665 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Bombay [Mumbai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding spending time with her in London. Has read 
part of her play. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Jul 1956 

U DBU/1/1666 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding plans for Philippa's visit to India and the 
Suez canal crisis. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 Jul 1956 

U DBU/1/1667 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hindhead to Louie Burrell, 
Aldeburgh, Suffolk 
An account of reading her play to an audience. Letter 
also refers to Primrose Gardens. 
1 item 
 

3 Aug 1956 

U DBU/1/1668 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Aldeburgh, Suffolk 
Regarding joining Louie on holiday, a play reading, 
Benjamin Britten and her trip to India. 
1 item 
 

7 Aug 1956 
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U DBU/1/1669 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Aldeburgh 
Regarding the success of Philippa's play readings and 
anticipates her visit to India. Letter also refers to 
Helena Maxfield. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Aug 1956 

U DBU/1/1670 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell, 
Aldeburgh 
Regarding Suffolk and East Anglia, the Suez crisis, 
Philippa's visa for China, plans for her visit to India and 
refers to her opinion of Catholicism. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Aug 1956 

U DBU/1/1671 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Aldeburgh 
An account of Helena Maxfield's life. Sums up 
Philippa's character and progress in life. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Aug 1956 

U DBU/1/1672 Letters 
a) Letter (3pp). Philippa Burrell, Mail Ship 'Batory' to 
Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens. An account of her 
journey, stopping at Gibraltar and the effects of the 
Suez crisis on shipping 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to 
Philippa Burrell, Taj Mahal Hotel, Bombay [Mumbai]. 
Regarding Philippa's journey to India and general 
news (2 Oct 1956) 
2 items 
 

20 Sep- 
2 Oct 1956 

U DBU/1/1673 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Mail Ship 'Batory' to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
An account of her journey, approaching the Suez 
Canal and a description of acquaintances made on 
ship. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

5 Oct 1956 

U DBU/1/1674 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Mail Ship 'Batory', Port Said 
to Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Port Said and it's people. 
1 item 
 

6 Oct 1956 

U DBU/1/1675 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Taj Mahal Hotel, Bombay [Mumbai] 
Regarding an Indian Theatre conference, the poet H. 
Chattopadhyaya and plans for her visit. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

7 Oct 1956 
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U DBU/1/1676 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Mail Ship 'Batory', Red Sea to 
Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
An account of her journey through the Suez Canal to 
Port Said. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Oct 1956 

U DBU/1/1677 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Taj Mahal Hotel, Bombay 
[Mumbai] to Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
A description of her arrival in Bombay [Mumbai]. 
Refers to Delhi writers, Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar 
and plans for her play to be read at Banaras 
University. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Oct 1956 

U DBU/1/1678 Letter and a postcard 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to 
Philippa Burrell, Bombay [Mumbai]. Regarding 
Philippa's sea journey and arrival in Bombay [Mumbai], 
Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar and money (19 Oct 1956) 
b) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Taj Mahal Hotel to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens. Regarding plans for her 
visit and an Indian theatre conference (19 Oct 1956) 
2 items 
 

19 Oct 1956 

U DBU/1/1679 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Taj Mahal Hotel, Bombay 
[Mumbai] to Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding an Indian theatre conference, Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar and meeting new people. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Oct 1956 

U DBU/1/1680 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Taj Mahal Hotel, Bombay [Mumbai] 
Regarding an account of Susie the dog and Philippa's 
stay in Bombay [Mumbai]. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Oct 1956 

U DBU/1/1681 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Bombay [Mumbai] 
Regarding plans for her visit and comments upon the 
nature of India. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Oct 1956 

U DBU/1/1682 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Taj Mahal Hotel, Bombay 
[Mumbai] to Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding a world theatre conference and Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Oct 1956 
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U DBU/1/1683 Letter. K Gill, Pine House, Hindhead to Philippa 
Burrell, Ootacamund 
Regarding the Bombay [Mumbai] Theatre conference 
and news of the Wordsworths. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Oct 1956 

U DBU/1/1684 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Madras [Chennai] to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the Bombay [Mumbai] Theatre conference, 
the journey to Madras, Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar and 
political news from England. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1685 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, Ootacamund to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens. Regarding the English 
political situation, Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar's 
assistance with her visit and book and her plans for 
play readings and travel (9 Nov 1956) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to 
Philippa Burrell, New Delhi. Regarding Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar's help and Philippa's work and 
mentions the European political situation regarding 
Russia and Hungary (14 Nov 1956) 
2 items 
 

9-14 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1686 Letter. G. R. Joyster, Director, the International 
Academy of Sanskrit research, Mysore to Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar 
Regarding arranging for Philippa's play readings at the 
university and an invitation to Ootacamund. Praises Sir 
C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1687 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Mysore to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
An account of her journey. Refers to play readings, Sir 
C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar and her travel plans. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1688 Invitation. Public lecture 'Dramatic Interpretations'  
Speaker Philippa Burrell, Indian Institute of Culture, 
Bangalore.  
1 item 
 

20 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1689 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's description of Dafa Prakash, the 
experience of Indian life, G. R. Joyster and Philippa's 
success. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

19 Nov 1956 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 203 of 381 

U DBU/1/1690 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Bangalore to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding progress of play readings, encountering an 
ex-Graham Street school teacher and refers to Sir C. 
P. Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1691 Letter. Hanna Klicka, Warsaw to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding political changes in Poland, English 
journalists, changes in her committee and new 
ministries. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1692 Letter. Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
An account of Delhi. Refers to a United Nations 
Education Scientific and Cultural Organisation meeting 
and Egyptian delegates and a world Buddhist meeting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1693 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa travelling to Banaras, Dr Mulk Raj 
Anand, a conference paper and his book 'Landscape 
poetry'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1694 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, New Delhi 
Regarding Philippa's eyesight and health, Anthony 
Eden and Louie's reminiscences of Delhi. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1695 Letter. Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens  
Regarding description of her life in Delhi, Buddhist 
discourses and the Dalai Lama, Sir C. P. Ramaswami 
Aiyar and travel plans and an Asian writers 
conference. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Nov 1956 

U DBU/1/1696 Letter. Miss E. M. Hough, Corresponding Secretary, 
Indian Institute of Culture to Philippa Burrell 
Thanks for the presentation of a copy of 'He was like a 
Continent' to the library and for a reading of 'The 
abdication of King Edward VIII'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Dec 1956 
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U DBU/1/1697 Letter. Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding spectacles and money, Delhi and 
accommodation, an Asian writers conference and 
Banaras University. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Dec 1956 

U DBU/1/1698 Letter. Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding government accommodation and travels 
plans for visiting Banaras University and China. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Dec 1956 

U DBU/1/1699 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens. Regarding government 
accommodation and an Asian writers conference (12 
Dec 1956) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to 
Philippa Burrell, New Delhi. Regarding Philippa's visit 
to Banaras University, Anthony Eden, news of Russia 
and Hungary and painting (14 Dec 1956) 
c) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens. An account of her visit to 
Banaras University (22 Dec 1956) 
d) Letter ( p). Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to 
Philippa Burrell, New Delhi. Regarding domestic 
matters and Christmas, Banaras University and her 
health (25 Dec 1956) 
4 items 
 

12-25 Dec 1956 

U DBU/1/1700 Letter. Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
An account of the Asian writers conference. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 Dec 1956 

U DBU/1/1701 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, New Delhi 
Regarding the Asian writers conference, Mulk Raj and 
Jawaharlal Nehru and China. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1702 Letter. Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding plans for visiting China, contacting 
Jawaharlal Nehru and refers to Sir C. P. Ramaswami 
Aiyar. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Jan 1957 
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U DBU/1/1703 Letter. Dr V. S. Jha, Banaras University to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's return visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1704 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Jawaharlal 
Nehru 
Request to read 'The abdication of King Edward VIII' to 
him. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1705 Letter. Prime Minister's private secretary, New Delhi to 
Philippa Burrell, New Delhi 
An invitation to meet Jawaharlal Nehru. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1706 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, New Delhi 
Regarding Prime Minister Nehru, China, Anthony Eden 
and Philippa's future plans. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1707 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, New Delhi 
Regarding Philippa's visit, Anthony Eden's resignation 
and general news and Prime Minister Nehru. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1708 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding yoga and Prime Minister Nehru. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1709 Letter. Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding travel plans regarding China and an 
account of visiting Prime Minister Nehru. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1710 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell, to Prime Minister Nehru 
Regarding her visit. Praises him and requests to be 
given the opportunity to read to him. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1711 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, New Delhi 
Regarding China and his travel plans. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jan 1957 
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U DBU/1/1712 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, New Delhi 
Regarding Philippa's travels, Prime Minister Nehru and 
domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1713 Letter. Philippa Burrell, New Delhi to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding travel plans, an account of her experiences 
of India and refers to yoga. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1714 Letters. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to 
Philippa Burrell, New Delhi. Regarding Philippa's 
experiences in India and refers to yoga (26 Jan 1957) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to 
Philippa Burrell, Banaras University. Regarding 
general news and yoga (31 Jan 1957) 
2 items 
 

26-31 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1715 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Banaras to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
An account of a visit to Aligarh and a play reading. 
Refers to her travel plans. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Feb 1957 

U DBU/1/1716 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Banaras University 
Regarding Aligarh University, Madras University 
centenary, his son a Congress candidate and China. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Feb 1957 

U DBU/1/1717 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Banaras 
Regarding Banaras and Aligarh, dogs and the death of 
Florence Leach. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Feb 1957 

U DBU/1/1718 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Calcutta [Kolkata], to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
A description of Calcutta and a monastery hostel. 
Refers to Banaras University. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Feb 1957 

U DBU/1/1719 Postcard. Ramkrishna Temple. Philippa Burrell, 
Calcutta [Kolkata], to Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
A description of the temple. 
1 item 
 

14 Feb 1957 
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U DBU/1/1720 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell, 
Banaras University 
Regarding Philippa's disappointment at Banaras 
University. Letter also refers to Aligarh and Peking 
[Beijing] Universities. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Feb 1957 

U DBU/1/1721 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Peking [Beijing] 
Regarding Philippa travelling to Hong Kong and into 
China and also her play readings. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Feb 1957 

U DBU/1/1722 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hong Kong to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Compares India, Hong Kong and China. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Feb 1957 

U DBU/1/1723 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Peking [Beijing] 
Regarding Philippa's journey into China and 
anticipates her return. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Feb 1957 

U DBU/1/1724 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hankow to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding an account of her journey through China 
and compares it to India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Feb 1957 

U DBU/1/1725 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Peking [Beijing] to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Account of her journey to and arrival in Canton. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Feb 1957 

U DBU/1/1726 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Peking [Beijing] 
Regarding Philippa in China and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Mar 1957 

U DBU/1/1727 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Peking [Beijing] to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Account of her activities in Peking. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Mar 1957 

U DBU/1/1728 Letter. Mira Doraisami, Banaglore to Philippa Burrell, 
Calcutta [Kolkata] 
Regarding an invitation to read at the Indian Institute of 
Culture. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Mar 1957 
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U DBU/1/1729 Letter. Prem Lata Sharma, music college, Banaras 
University to Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar 
Regarding Philippa's complaints and Pandit 
Omkarnarthi. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Mar 1957 

U DBU/1/1730 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Shanghai to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the Chinese peace committee. Gives an 
account of Peking [Beijing] and Shanghai and 
compares China and India. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

16 Mar 1957 

U DBU/1/1731 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund, to 
Philippa Burrell, Calcutta [Kolkata] 
Regarding Philippa's journey to China, money, and his 
son's election to parliament. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Mar 1957 

U DBU/1/1732 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hong Kong to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding reflections on China and her return to India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Mar 1957 

U DBU/1/1733 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Calcutta [Kolkata], to Louie 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding China, her return to India, and giving an 
address to the United Nations Association. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Mar 1957 

U DBU/1/1734 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Bangalore to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding travel plans, reading at the Indian Cultural 
Institute, money and Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Apr 1957 

U DBU/1/1735 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Kerala to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar and the 
Malabar Coast and it's Communist government. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Apr 1957 

U DBU/1/1736 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Ootacamund 
Wishes she had travelled more when young. Letter 
also refers to general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Apr 1957 
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U DBU/1/1737 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Kerala to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Communist friends, a journey into the forest 
and her travel plans. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Apr 1957 

U DBU/1/1738 Letter. V. G. Venkatesa, Coimbatore to Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar 
Regarding a ticket and cottage booked for Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Apr 1957 

U DBU/1/1739 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Ootacamund to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding plans for her return to England. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Apr 1957 

U DBU/1/1740 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Padmanabhapura Palace, Vinobha Bhave 
and Philippa's return to England. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 May 1957 

U DBU/1/1741 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Philippa's return to London, her abdication 
play and the Windsor's, Vinobha Bhave and the British 
government. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 May 1957 

U DBU/1/1742 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding his son, Subban, visiting England. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Jul 1957 

U DBU/1/1743 Letter. Louie Burrell, Aldburgh, Suffolk to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding her journey and hotel. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jul 1957 

U DBU/1/1744 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Aldeburgh, Suffolk 
Regarding Louie's letter. 
1 item 
 

18 Jul 1957 

U DBU/1/1745 Letter. Louie Burrell, Aldeburgh, Suffolk to Philippa 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding house hunting and an account of 
introductions. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

Jul 1957 
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U DBU/1/1746 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Aldeburgh Suffolk 
Regarding Mary Grew, producing Philippa's work in 
America and refers to the Windsors. 
1 item 
 

19 Jul 1957 

U DBU/1/1747 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Aldeburgh, Suffolk 
Regarding house hunting and Louie's activities. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

23 Jul 1957 

U DBU/1/1748 Letter. Louie Burrell, Aldeburgh, Suffolk to Philippa 
Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding house hunting and finding objects to paint. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Jul 1957 

U DBU/1/1749 Letter. Louie Burrell, Aldeburgh to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Purchasing objects to paint. Refers to Mrs Spring-Rice. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Jul 1957 

U DBU/1/1750 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Aldeburgh, Suffolk 
Regarding the arrival of Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar's 
son and family. 
1 item 
 

28 Jul 1957 

U DBU/1/1751 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding her return to Hebden and the possibility of 
purchasing a house. 
1 item 
 

20 Aug 1957 

U DBU/1/1752 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding the possibility of purchasing Pickering End 
and refers to the visiting Indians. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Aug 1957 

U DBU/1/1753 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the possibility of purchasing Pickering End. 
1 item 
 

21 Aug 1957 

U DBU/1/1754 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding purchasing Scar Top. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

23 Aug 1957 
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U DBU/1/1755 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding purchasing Scar Top. 
1 item 
 

27 Aug 1957 

U DBU/1/1756 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding purchasing Scar Top. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Aug 1957 

U DBU/1/1757 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding purchasing Scar Top and refers to Indian 
visitors at Primrose Gardens. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

29 Aug 1957 

U DBU/1/1758 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding caravan regulations, a visit to Scotland and 
matters relating to Scar Top. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

1 Sep 1957 

U DBU/1/1759 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's visit to Scotland, caravans and 
Scar Top and the visiting Indians at Primrose Gardens. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Sep 1957 

U DBU/1/1760 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Invernesshire to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding visiting Scotland, children and house 
hunting. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Sep 1957 

U DBU/1/1761 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Scotland, house hunting, children and 
Primrose Gardens. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Sep 1957 

U DBU/1/1762 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Philippa's work, his brochure 'Hinduism and 
tolerance', United Nations Education Scientific and 
Cultural Organisation and current developments in 
India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Sep 1957 
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U DBU/1/1763 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding her return to Hebden and visiting the 
Wordsworths in Scotland. 
1 item 
 

14 Sep 1957 

U DBU/1/1764 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding purchasing Scar Top and general news of 
Primrose Gardens. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

15 Sep 1957 

U DBU/1/1765 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding house hunting and caravans. 
1 item 
 

16 Sep 1957 

U DBU/1/1766 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Philippa's house hunting, work and travels 
and plans for a visit to Europe. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Oct 1957 

U DBU/1/1767 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Louie's visit. 
1 item 
 

5 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1768 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding news of Primrose Gardens and ideas for 
caravans, with illustration. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1769 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Louie's independence and capability and 
news of Primrose Gardens. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1770 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the caravan. 
1 item 
 

7 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1771 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding work on the caravan. 
1 item 
 

13 Nov 1957 
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U DBU/1/1772 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding work on the caravan and her departure 
from London. 
1 item 
 

21 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1773 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1774 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the caravan. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1775 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding the caravan. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1776 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the caravan. 
1 item 
 

26 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1777 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding the caravan and purchasing objects to 
paint. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1778 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the caravan. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

28 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1779 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding a site for the caravan and selling painted 
scent bottles. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Nov 1957 

U DBU/1/1780 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the caravan. 
1 item 
 

1 Dec 1957 
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U DBU/1/1781 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Primrose Gardens news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Dec 1957 

U DBU/1/1782 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding a site for the caravan and giving a talk in 
the village. 
1 item 
 

5 Dec 1957 

U DBU/1/1783 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding problems with Theodora, Primrose Gardens 
news and opinions on humans. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Dec 1957 

U DBU/1/1784 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding general news. 
1 item 
 

8 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1785 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding plans to breed Susie, domestic matters and 
finding objects to paint. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1786 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding problems with the caravan. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

9 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1787 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding the caravan and breeding Susie. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1788 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the caravan. 
1 item 
 

13 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1789 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding settling into the caravan and news of 
Primrose Gardens. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Jan 1958 
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U DBU/1/1790 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding settling into the caravan. 
1 item 
 

15 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1791 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding the caravan and breeding Susie. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1792 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding an account of the site of the caravan, poor 
weather and plans for houses. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

18 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1793 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding domestic matters and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1794 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding plans for future accommodation. 
1 item 
 

21 Jan 1957 

U DBU/1/1795 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Philippa's problems with work, house 
hunting and domestic matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

20 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1796 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the weather. 
1 item 
 

21 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1797 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the weather and a description of her 
surroundings. 
1 item 
 

23 Jan 1958 

U DBU/1/1798 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Primrose Gardens news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jan 1958 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 216 of 381 

U DBU/1/1799 Postcards. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
a) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens. Regarding general news (27 Jan 
1958) 
b) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens. Regarding work and a trip to 
London (2 Feb 1958) 
2 items 
 

27 Jan- 
2 Feb 1958 

U DBU/1/1800 Letters 
a) Letter (3pp). Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to 
'K', Billy, Frieda and Kitty. Regarding art and the artist 
(23 Feb 1958) 
b) Letter (1p). Billy, Hindhead to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens. Regarding art (2 Mar 1958) 
c) Draft letter (5pp). Philippa Burrell to Billy. Regarding 
art (n.d.) 
3 items 
 

23 Feb- 
2 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1801 Letter. Prem Lata Sharma, New Ladies College, 
Banaras to Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens 
Regarding news of Banaras University and mentions 
Philippa's play readings. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Feb 1958 

U DBU/1/1802 Note. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding domestic matters and the journey to 
Hebden. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1958 

U DBU/1/1803 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar to Philippa Burrell, 
Hebden 
Regarding a United Nations Education Scientific and 
Cultural Organisation meeting, yoga and Philippa's 
work on her autobiography. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1804 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Philippa's return to Hebden and house 
hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1805 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding her return to the caravan and her work. 
1 item 
 

6 Mar 1958 
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U DBU/1/1806 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding general news and house hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1807 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the caravan and house hunting. 
1 item 
 

9 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1808 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding domestic matters and house hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1809 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding Susie's pregnancy and house hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1810 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Susie's pregnancy. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1811 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Susie's pregnancy and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1812 Letter. Winifred Burn, Flint Cottage, Arundel to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding helping Louie with house hunting in Sussex. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1813 Letter. Betty Pritchard, Aldeburgh to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Louie's house hunting and sends best 
wishes. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1814 Letter. Mrs Spring-Rice, Aldeburgh to Louie Burrell 
Louie no longer house hunting in Suffolk. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1815 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding domestic matters and Susie. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Mar 1958 
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U DBU/1/1816 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding the caravan and Louie's house hunting. 
1 item 
 

28 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1817 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Primrose Gardens news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Mar 1958 

U DBU/1/1818 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding plans for house hunting, domestic matters 
and her isolation and work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Apr 1958 

U DBU/1/1819 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding Susie and house hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Apr 1958 

U DBU/1/1820 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding domestic matters and houses. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Apr 1958 

U DBU/1/1821 Letter. Louie Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Philippa 
Burrell, Hebden 
Regarding arrangements to stay in Sussex and 
domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Apr 1958 

U DBU/1/1822 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding her return to London. 
1 item 
 

9 Apr 1958 

U DBU/1/1823 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding her return to London. 
1 item 
 

11 Apr 1958 

U DBU/1/1824 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Hythe, Kent 
Regarding her journey and matters regarding Primrose 
Gardens. 
1 item 
 

10 Apr 1958 
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U DBU/1/1825 Letter. Louie Burrell, Hythe to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding a description of the area and selling 10 
Primrose Gardens. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Aug 1958 

U DBU/1/1826 Letter. Louie Burrell, Hythe, Kent to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding leaving London and a description of the 
new flat. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Aug 1958 

U DBU/1/1827 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Hythe 
Regarding leaving 10 Primrose Gardens. 
1 item 
 

12 Aug 1958 

U DBU/1/1828 Letter. Louie Burrell, Hythe, Kent to Philippa Burrell, 
Primrose Gardens 
Regarding leaving 10 Primrose Gardens and refers to 
Susie, with illustration. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

13 Aug 1958 

U DBU/1/1829 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Hythe, Kent 
Regarding moving house. 
1 item 
 

14 Aug 1958 

U DBU/1/1830 Letter. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Folkestone 
Regarding an account of events at 10 Primrose 
Gardens. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

31 Aug 1958 

U DBU/1/1831 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Folkestone 
Regarding her departure for Yorkshire. 
1 item 
 

2 Sep 1958 

U DBU/1/1832 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hebden to Louie Burrell, 
Folkestone 
Regarding returning to Hebden. 
1 item 
 

5 Sep 1958 

U DBU/1/1833 Letter. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Folkestone 
Her arrival in Hebden and dispatching the caravan to 
Sussex. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

11 Sep 1958 
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U DBU/1/1834 Letter and a postcard 
a) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Folkestone. Regarding caravan delivery 
and 10 Primrose Gardens 
b) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Folkestone to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding the delivery of Philippa's caravan 
2 items 
 

11-12 Sep 1958 

U DBU/1/1835 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Holiday Fellowship Camp, 
Kessingland, Suffolk to Louie Burrell, Folkestone 
Regarding moving the caravan and matters relating to 
10 Primrose Gardens. 
1 item 
 

15 Sep 1958 

U DBU/1/1836 Letter. Louie Burrell, Folkestone to Philippa Burrell, 
Holiday Fellowship Camp, Kessingland, Suffolk 
Regarding problems with 10 Primrose Gardens, 
accommodation and house hunting. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 Sep 1958 

U DBU/1/1837 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Essex to Louie Burrell, 
Folkestone 
Regarding staying with Bess Marsh and her plans for 
travelling to Folkestone. 
1 item 
 

c.1958 

U DBU/1/1838 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Essex to Louie Burrell, 
Folkestone 
Regarding house hunting and Louie's new house. 
1 item 
 

21 Sep 1958 

U DBU/1/1839 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Rosendale, Acrise, Kent 
Regarding moving house. 
1 item 
 

22 Sep 1958 

U DBU/1/1840 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Southwold to Louie Burrell, 
Rosendale, Acrise, Kent 
Regarding house hunting. 
1 item 
 

Sep 1958 

U DBU/1/1841 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Rosendale, Acrise 
Regarding problems with the sale of 10 Primrose 
Gardens. 
1 item 
 

14 Oct 1958 
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U DBU/1/1842 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Halesworth, Suffolk 
Regarding her social life and problems with the sale of 
10 Primrose Gardens. 
1 item 
 

5 Nov 1958 

U DBU/1/1843 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Halesworth, Suffolk 
Regarding houses. 
1 item 
 

9 Nov 1958 

U DBU/1/1844 Letter. Louie Burrell, Halesworth, Suffolk to Philippa 
Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens 
A description of her room and the village. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Dec 1958 

U DBU/1/1845 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Halesworth, Suffolk 
Regarding moving to Suffolk. 
1 item 
 

10 Dec 1958 

U DBU/1/1846 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Halesworth 
Regarding general matters and moving to Suffolk. 
1 item 
 

12 Dec 1958 

U DBU/1/1847 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Halesworth 
Regarding the Wordsworths and plans for investments. 
1 item 
 

15 Dec 1958 

U DBU/1/1848 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Blythburgh to Louie Burrell, 
Halesworth Suffolk 
Regarding house hunting. 
1 item 
 

24 Dec 1958 

U DBU/1/1849 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Darsham, Suffolk to Louie 
Burrell, Halesham, Suffolk 
Regarding moving house and domestic matters. 
1 item 
 

27 Dec 1958 

U DBU/1/1850 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Cumberland Terrace, Southwold 
Regarding a Himalayan trip, Philippa's restlessness 
and hopes her sea play will be published. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Jan 1959 
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U DBU/1/1851 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Cumberland Terrace, Southwold 
Regarding Philippa's state of mind and new home and 
the death of his granddaughter. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Jan 1959 

U DBU/1/1852 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding accommodation and domestic matters. 
1 item 
 

18 Jan 1959 

U DBU/1/1853 Letter. Prem Lata Sharma, Banaras to Philippa Burrell, 
Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding memories of Philippa's visit, university news 
and Philippa's work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Mar 1959 

U DBU/1/1854 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding domestic matters. 
1 item 
 

19 Apr 1959 

U DBU/1/1855 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding friends visiting the Aldburgh festival. 
1 item 
 

20 Apr 1959 

U DBU/1/1856 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding the need to settle down and the death of a 
neighbour. 
1 item 
 

20 Apr 1959 

U DBU/1/1857 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Delisle to Philippa 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding Philippa's accommodation, a PEN 
congress, Tibet and China and Helena Maxfield. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 May 1959 

U DBU/1/1858 Letter. Subhadra, New Delhi to Philippa Burrell, 
Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding a painting on Assam silk, memories of 
Philippa's visit to Banaras, failing her masters degree 
and the effects of the caste system. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Sep 1959 

U DBU/1/1859 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Buxton to Louie Burrell, 
Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding house hunting and gives a description of 
the area. 
1 item 
 

17 Sep 1959 
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U DBU/1/1860 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's house hunting and Louie's plans 
to move. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Sep 1959 

U DBU/1/1861 Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Cumberland 
Terrace 
Regarding house hunting in Derbyshire and Yorkshire. 
1 item 
 

21 Sep 1959 

U DBU/1/1862 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Bramhope, Leeds to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding an account of her journey and house 
hunting. 
1 item 
 

13 Oct 1959 

U DBU/1/1863 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's journey and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Oct 1959 

U DBU/1/1864 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Delise to Philippa 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding his 80th birthday and having a university 
library named after him. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Oct 1959 

U DBU/1/1865 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Bramhope, Leeds to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding Yorkshire and house hunting. 
1 item 
 

15 Oct 1959 

U DBU/1/1866 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Bramhope, Leeds to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding Yorkshire, house hunting and Mrs Gibson. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

18 Oct 1959 

U DBU/1/1867 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding the possibilities of moving house and refers 
to domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Oct 1959 

U DBU/1/1868 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Bramhope, Leeds to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding Susie and Harrogate. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Oct 1959 
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U DBU/1/1869 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding domestic matters and Yorkshire. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

22 Oct 1959 

U DBU/1/1870 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Bramhope, Leeds to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding a course at Lambton Castle and house 
hunting. 
1 item 
 

27 Oct 1959 

U DBU/1/1871 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding house hunting, general news and hair 
treatment. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Oct 1959 

U DBU/1/1872 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding house hunting and her new friends. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Nov 1959 

U DBU/1/1873 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's house hunting and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

3 Nov 1959 

U DBU/1/1874 Letter. Subhendra, Gran Sahyog Samaj, New Delhi to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding silk paintings and news of her daughter. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Nov 1959 

U DBU/1/1875 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Bramhope, Leeds to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding house hunting and building regulations. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Nov 1959 

U DBU/1/1876 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding the effort of house hunting, moving to 
Harrogate, painted boxes and hair treatment. 
1 item (2 pages 
 

9 Nov 1959 

U DBU/1/1877 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Bramhope, Leeds to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding moving to another farm with the caravan. 
Feels she has sunk to the level of the working classes 
and is tired of the chaos of their lives. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

8 Nov 1959 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 225 of 381 

U DBU/1/1878 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding moving to Harrogate and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Nov 1959 

U DBU/1/1879 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Pateley Bridge, Harrogate 
to Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding small holdings and building. 
1 item 
 

10 Nov 1959 

U DBU/1/1880 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding small holdings, Philippa's writing 
achievements and obtaining boxes for painting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Nov 1959 

U DBU/1/1881 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Pateley Bridge, Harrogate 
to Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding house hunting. 
1 item 
 

15 Nov 1959 

U DBU/1/1882 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Pateley Bridge, Harrogate 
to Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding plans to return to Southwold. 
1 item 
 

15 Nov 1959 

U DBU/1/1883 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding giving a dog to London acquaintances. 
1 item 
 

3 Jan 1960 

U DBU/1/1884 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding going to Harrogate. 
1 item 
 

7 Jan 1960 

U DBU/1/1885 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Pateley Bridge, Harrogate to 
Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
An account of her return to Pateley. Is missing 'Toby' 
the dog. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

19 Jan 1960 

U DBU/1/1886 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Pateley Bridge, Harrogate 
to Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding general news. 
1 item 
 

Jan 1960 

U DBU/1/1887 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Jan 1960 
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U DBU/1/1888 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to 
Philippa Burrell, High North Farm, Pateley Bridge 
Regarding general news and comments on the spirit of 
England. 
1 item 
 

19 Jan 1960 

U DBU/1/1889 Letters. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
a) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to 
Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace. Regarding selling 
Cumberland Terrace, house hunting and expresses 
her dislike of the local people (19 Jan 1960) 
b) Letter (4pp). Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to 
Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace. Regarding plans 
for accommodation and house hunting, Doris and 
Charles, selling Cumberland Terrace and gives an 
account of the Bomanji's party and film showing (24 
Jan 1960) 
2 items 
 

19-24 Jan 1960 

U DBU/1/1890 Letters. Mehroo Bomanji to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (1p). Mehroo Bomanji, Pineheath, Cornwall 
Road, Harrogate to Philippa Burrell. Regarding the 
death of her husband Jagangir and refers to a holiday 
and her mother (4 Nov 1945) 
b) Letter (1p). Mehroo Bomanji, Pineheath, Cornwall 
Road, Harrogate to Philippa Burrell. An account of the 
death of her husband Jehangir. Letter also refers to 
family activities in Harrogate and India (22 Oct 1945) 
2 items 
 

22 Oct- 
4 Nov 1945 

U DBU/1/1891 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa visiting the Bomanjis. Refers to 
Cumberland Terrace. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

24 Jan 1960 

U DBU/1/1892 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding selling Cumberland Terrace. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Jan 1960 

U DBU/1/1893 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's house hunting and selling 
Cumberland Terrace. Letter also refers to a hearing 
aid. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Feb 1960 
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U DBU/1/1894 Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, Cumberland 
Terrace 
Regarding building permission and returning to 
Southwold. 
1 item 
 

9 Feb 1960 

U DBU/1/1895 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding her return to Southwold. 
1 item 
 

28 Feb 1960 

U DBU/1/1896 Note letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Feeling depressed. Refers to building plans and house 
hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1960 

U DBU/1/1897 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm, Pateley 
Bridge to Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding building applications and plans. 
1 item 
 

5 Mar 1960 

U DBU/1/1898 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm, Pateley 
Bridge to Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding her journey to Yorkshire, house hunting and 
building plans. 
1 item 
 

8 Mar 1960 

U DBU/1/1899 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the building application and 
accommodation. 
1 item 
 

10 Mar 1960 

U DBU/1/1900 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding the weather, Susie the dog and domestic 
matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Mar 1960 

U DBU/1/1901 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding building work and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Mar 1960 

U DBU/1/1902 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding a hearing aid and a visit from the doctors 
secretary. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Mar 1960 
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U DBU/1/1903 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding the building application and Lady Bomanji. 
1 item 
 

14 Mar 1960 

U DBU/1/1904 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Lady Bomanji, a hearing aid and building 
methods. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

16 Mar 1960 

U DBU/1/1905 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding her return to Southwold and boycotting 
South African goods. 
1 item 
 

18 Mar 1960 

U DBU/1/1906 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding the building application. 
1 item 
 

2 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1907 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding visiting Fanny Foster the new mayor. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1908 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding a new building application, house hunting 
and selling Cumberland Terrace. 
1 item 
 

1960 

U DBU/1/1909 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to 
Philippa Burrell, High North Farm 
Regarding Philippa's building plans and Cumberland 
Terrace. 
1 item 
 

5 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1910 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding improvements to Cumberland terrace and 
general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1911 Letter. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding Louie moving and problems with the 
building application and accommodation. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

8 Apr 1960 
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U DBU/1/1912 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's house hunting, buying a car and 
wanting to leave Southwold. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1913 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Delisle to Philippa 
Burrell, High North Farm 
Regarding his work as chairman of a Commission on 
religious endowments. Comments upon Philippa's life 
and character. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1914 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell, High North Farm 
Regarding selling Cumberland Terrace. 
1 item 
 

14 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1915 Letter. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding house hunting and building plans, 
Cumberland Terrace and Fanny Foster. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

15 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1916 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding house hunting, selling Cumberland Terrace. 
Letter also refers to Fanny Foster. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1917 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding a possible buyer for Cumberland Terrace. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

25 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1918 Letter. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding money, selling Cumberland Terrace and 
house hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Mar 1960 

U DBU/1/1919 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding a building application and possibly buying a 
house. 
1 item 
 

30 Apr 1960 

U DBU/1/1920 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding buying a farm house and house hunting. 
1 item 
 

May 1960 
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U DBU/1/1921 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding buying a farmhouse. 
1 item 
 

5 May 1960 

U DBU/1/1922 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding general news, Philippa buying a farmhouse 
and trying to sell Cumberland Terrace. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 May 1960 

U DBU/1/1923 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding a solicitor and returning to Southwold. 
1 item 
 

8 May 1960 

U DBU/1/1924 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding her return to Yorkshire and work on the 
farmhouse. 
1 item 
 

18 Jun 1960 

U DBU/1/1925 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding trying to sell Cumberland Terrace, Philippa 
settling in Yorkshire and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Jun 1960 

U DBU/1/1926 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding moving to Harrogate, trippers and general 
news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Jun 1960 

U DBU/1/1927 Letter. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding the farmhouse and surrounding 
countryside, tractors and going to see York mystery 
plays. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

22 Jun 1960 

U DBU/1/1928 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding storing furniture and wanting to leave for 
Harrogate. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Jun 1960 
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U DBU/1/1929 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding tractor driving, Philippa's life story, selling 
Cumberland Terrace and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Jun 1960 

U DBU/1/1930 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding moving out of and selling Cumberland 
Terrace. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Jun 1960 

U DBU/1/1931 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding trying to sell Cumberland Terrace and 
general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Jun 1960 

U DBU/1/1932 Letter. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding trying to sell Cumberland Terrace and a 
telephone. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 Jun 1960 

U DBU/1/1933 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Nigh North Farm to Louie 
Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding selling Cumberland Terrace and her return 
to Southwold. 
1 item 
 

3 Jul 1960 

U DBU/1/1934 Letters. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to 
Philippa Burrell. Regarding selling houses (4 Jul 1960) 
b) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Folkestone to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding 'Mrs M.' and caravan delivery (12 
Sep 1958) 
2 items 
 

12 Sep 1958- 
4 Jul 1960 

U DBU/1/1935 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding selling Cumberland Terrace. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Jul 1960 

U DBU/1/1936 Letter. Philippa Burrell, High North Farm, Harrogate to 
Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace 
Regarding selling Cumberland Terrace. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Jul 1960 

U DBU/1/1937 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to 
Philippa Burrell, High North Farm, Harrogate 
Regarding selling Cumberland Terrace. 
1 item 
 

5 Jul 1960 
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U DBU/1/1938 Letter. Louie Burrell, Cumberland Terrace to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding selling Cumberland Terrace. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Jul 1960 

U DBU/1/1939 Letter. Louie Burrell, Belmont Road, Harrogate to 
Philippa Burrell, Hoddeston, Herts 
Regarding renting a flat. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Aug 1960 

U DBU/1/1940 Letter. Louie Burrell, Belmont Road to Philippa Burrell, 
Hoddeston, Hertfordshire 
Regarding arrangements for Louie's new flat. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Aug 1960 

U DBU/1/1941 Letter. Louie Burrell, Belmont Road, Harrogate to 
Philippa Burrell, Hoddeston 
Regarding the new flat. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Aug 1960 

U DBU/1/1942 Letter. Louie Burrell, Woodside, Harrogate to Philippa 
Burrell, Laverock Hall, Pateley 
Regarding renting a flat and Philippa's and building 
work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Sep 1960 

U DBU/1/1943 Letter. Louie Burrell, Woodside, Harrogate to Philippa 
Burrell, Laverock Hall 
Regarding Louie's life, painting and the death of her 
talent. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

11 Jun 1961 

U DBU/1/1944 Letter. Louie Burrell, Woodside, Harrogate to Philippa 
Burrell, Laverock Hall 
Regarding Laverock Hall. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Jun 1961 

U DBU/1/1945 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Annamalai 
University to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding his new Vice-Chancellorship, Philippa's 
health and new book and refers to a Commonwealth 
Universities meeting. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

4 Jan 1963 

U DBU/1/1946 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, East Park Road, Harrogate 
Regarding her journey to London. 
1 item 
 

6 May 1963 
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U DBU/1/1947 Letter. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Laverock Hall 
Regarding Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar's visit and 
attitude. Letter also refers to building work at Laverock 
Hall. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

14 Jun 1963 

U DBU/1/1948 Letter. Louie Burrell, Laverock Hall to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding arrangements for building work at Laverock 
Hall. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

13 Jul 1963 

U DBU/1/1949 Note. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Criticises her own character. Comments on builders. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1963 

U DBU/1/1950 Letter 
a) Typed and handwritten copies. Poem written by Mrs 
Swires about Philippa Burrell 
b) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell. 
Regarding Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar and Philippa's 
return to Laverock Hall (24 Jul 1963) 
2 items 
 

c.1963 

U DBU/1/1951 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Laverock Hall 
Regarding his visit to England. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Jul 1963 

U DBU/1/1952 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Annamalai 
University to Philippa Burrell, Laverock Hall 
Regarding the university and missing Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Jul 1963 

U DBU/1/1953 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Laverock Hall 
Regarding her journey to and arrival in London. 
1 item 
 

9 Dec 1963 

U DBU/1/1954 Letter. Philippa Burrell, London to Louie Burrell, 
Laverock Hall 
Regarding rent from a tenant. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Dec 1963 

U DBU/1/1955 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, London to Louie Burrell, 
Laverock Hall 
Regarding general matters and silver prices in London. 
1 item 
 

12 Dec 1963 
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U DBU/1/1956 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding the Artists General Benevolent Fund and a 
rent cheque. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1963 

U DBU/1/1957 Letter and a postcard 
a) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, London to Louie Burrell, 
Laverock Hall. Regarding her return to Yorkshire (18 
Dec 1963) 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Honey Hanger Hotel, 
Hindhead to Philippa Burrell. Regarding a description 
of the hotel and her activities (21 Feb 1964) 
2 items 
 

18 Dec 1963- 
21 Feb 1964 

U DBU/1/1958 Letter. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Honey Hanger Hotel, Hindhead 
Regarding Louie's rheumatism and 7 Primrose 
Gardens. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Feb 1964 

U DBU/1/1959 Letter. Louie Burrell, Honey Hanger Hotel, Hindhead to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding her activities at the hotel. Philippa to visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Feb 1964 

U DBU/1/1960 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, London to Louie Burrell, 
Honey Hanger Hotel, Hindhead 
Regarding Philippa's visit. 
1 item 
 

25 Feb 1964 

U DBU/1/1961 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Louie's health and Shakespeare 
celebrations. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

28 Feb 1964 

U DBU/1/1962 Letter. Gordon Hannen, Boodles, London to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding his medical condition and time left to live. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Mar 1964 

U DBU/1/1963 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Hawes Road, Harrogate 
Regarding her return to London. 
1 item 
 

26 May 1964 

U DBU/1/1964 Letter. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Hawes Road, Harrogate 
Regarding Louie's rheumatism and treatment. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

1 Jun 1964 
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U DBU/1/1965 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Bayswater to Louie Burrell, 
Laverock Hall 
Regarding Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar's arrival and her 
travel plans. 
1 item 
 

17 Sep 1964 

U DBU/1/1966 Letter. Louie Burrell, Laverock Hall to Philippa Burrell, 
London 
Regarding general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Sep 1964 

U DBU/1/1967 Letter. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Millfield Heath restorium, Norfolk 
Regarding Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar and Louie's 
treatment. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

19 Sep 1964 

U DBU/1/1968 Letter. Louie Burrell, Millfield House, Norfolk to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the Millfield restorium. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

21 Sep 1964 

U DBU/1/1969 Letter. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to Louie 
Burrell, Millfield restorium, Norfolk 
Regarding her travel plans, Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar 
and Louie's treatment. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

22 Sep 1964 

U DBU/1/1970 Letter. Louie Burrell, Millfield House, Norfolk to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Millfield restorium and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

23 Sep 1964 

U DBU/1/1971 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tring to Louie Burrell, Millfield 
restorium, Norfolk 
Regarding builders at Millfield, Sir C. P. Ramaswami 
Aiyar and her travel plans. 
1 item (4 pages) 
 

25 Sep 1964 

U DBU/1/1972 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tring to Louie Burrell, Millfield 
House 
Regarding plans for Louie's stay, Sir C. P. Ramaswami 
Aiyar, Louie and Philippa's health and a tenancy 
agreement. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Sep 1964 

U DBU/1/1973 Letter. Louie Burrell, Millfield House to Philippa Burrell, 
Tring 
Regarding a tenancy agreement, Sir C. P. Ramaswami 
Aiyar and Philippa's health. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Sep 1965 
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U DBU/1/1974 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tring to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Louie's treatment, Sir C. P. Ramaswami 
Aiyar's character and health and how Philippa earns 
her living. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

1 Oct 1964 

U DBU/1/1975 Letter. Louie Burrell, Millfield House to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding money, general news and Philippa's visit. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

2 Oct 1964 

U DBU/1/1976 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tring to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Louie's stay at Millfield house, her 
treatment and finances. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

4 Oct 1964 

U DBU/1/1977 Letter. Louie Burrell, Millfield House to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's isolation and Louie's treatment. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Oct 1964 

U DBU/1/1978 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Champneys, Tring to Louie 
Burrell, Millfield House 
Regarding Louie and Philippa's health treatments. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

5 Oct 1964 

U DBU/1/1979 Letter. Louie Burrell, Millfield House to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's health treatment, Norfolk and 
Millfield house news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Oct 1964 

U DBU/1/1980 Letter. Louie Burrell, Millfield House to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Louie's treatments and health. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Oct 1964 

U DBU/1/1981 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, 7 Primrose Gardens to 
Louie Burrell, Millfield House 
Regarding arrangements for her return to Yorkshire. 
1 item 
 

9 Oct 1964 

U DBU/1/1982 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Hindhead to Louie Burrell, 
Millfield 
Regarding Louie's return to Yorkshire. 
1 item 
 

11 Oct 1964 

U DBU/1/1983 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Annamalai 
University to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding an account of his travels in the Soviet 
Union. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Oct 1964 
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U DBU/1/1984 Letter. Louie Burrell, Laverock Hall to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding painting tins and boxes and refers to Sir C. 
P. Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Nov 1964 

U DBU/1/1985 Letter. Louie Burrell, Laverock Hall to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding her painted box work and anti-vivisection 
activities. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

28 Nov 1964 

U DBU/1/1986 Letter. Louie Burrell, Laverock Hall to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's work and general news. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

2 Dec 1964 

U DBU/1/1987 Letter. Louie Burrell, Laverock Hall to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Dec 1964 

U DBU/1/1988 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Willesden Lane to Louie 
Burrell, Ripon 
Regarding 7 Primrose Gardens. 
1 item 
 

10 Feb 1965 

U DBU/1/1989 Letter. Louie Burrell, Ripon to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's London accommodation and 
being cared for by Mrs Cragg. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

11 Feb 1965 

U DBU/1/1990 Letter. Louie Burrell, Ripon to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding life at Mrs Cragg's, Philippa's writing work. 
Letter also refers to Downing Street. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Feb 1965 

U DBU/1/1991 Letter. Louie Burrell, Ripon to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding life at Mrs Cragg's. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

19 Feb 1965 

U DBU/1/1992 Letter. Louie Burrell, Ripon to Philippa Burrell, 
Laverock Hall 
Regarding her stay at Mrs Cragg's and Philippa writing 
about her job at 10 Downing Street. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Feb 1965 

U DBU/1/1993 Letter. Louie Burrell, Ripon to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Mrs Cragg, painted tins and a new flat. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

9 May 1965 

U DBU/1/1994 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Harrogate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding her journey to Yorkshire. 
1 item 
 

11 Oct 1965 
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U DBU/1/1995 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate, Pateley Bridge 
to Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding general news and a new house. 
1 item 
 

Oct 1965 

U DBU/1/1996 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate, Pateley Bridge to 
Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding her new home, her concerns for Louie's 
welfare and her work. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

13 Oct 1965 

U DBU/1/1997 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell, Pateley Bridge 
Regarding general news, her health, lodgers and the 
house. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

14 Oct 1965 

U DBU/1/1998 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding general news and the new flat. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

Oct 1965 

U DBU/1/1999 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate, Pateley Bridge 
Regarding the political situation in India and its relation 
to England and refers to the progress of work on his 
book. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Oct 1965 

U DBU/1/2000 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate, Pateley Bridge 
to Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding visitors and a trip to Scotland. 
1 item 
 

20 Oct 1965 

U DBU/1/2001 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding an account of a fire and typing up Louie's 
story of encountering a bear in the Rockies. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

21 Oct 1965 

U DBU/1/2002 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate, Pateley Bridge 
to Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding plans to travel to Scotland and Louie's new 
flat. 
1 item 
 

Oct 1965 

U DBU/1/2003 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Pateley Bridge to Louie 
Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding her return to Scot Gate and her work. 
1 item 
 

29 Oct 1965 
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U DBU/1/2004 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn 
Regarding domestic matters. 
1 item 
 

31 Oct 1965 

U DBU/1/2005 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding domestic matters. 
1 item 
 

1965 

U DBU/1/2006 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding the Artists General Benevolent Fund and 
working. 
1 item 
 

2 Nov 1965 

U DBU/1/2007 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding the Artists General Benevolent Fund. 
1 item 
 

3 Nov 1965 

U DBU/1/2008 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding the Artists General Benevolent Fund and 
financial matters. 
1 item 
 

14 Nov 1965 

U DBU/1/2009 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding finishing her work and her return to London. 
1 item 
 

18 Nov 1965 

U DBU/1/2010 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] 
to Philippa Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding Inter University board and PEN meetings, 
Philippa's work and health, yoga and work on his book. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Nov 1965 

U DBU/1/2011 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Margaret Cragg, Ripon to Louie Burrell. 
Regarding general news (15 Dec [1965]) 
b) Letter (2pp). Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to 
Philippa Burrell. Regarding the lodger Patel, domestic 
matters and her companion Florrie O'Sullivan (18 Jan 
1966) 
2 items 
 

15 Dec 1965- 
18 Jan 1966 

U DBU/1/2012 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding the flat and lodgers. 
1 item 
 

Jan 1966 
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U DBU/1/2013 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding settling into her house and lodger at 
Wedderburn Road. 
1 item 
 

Jan 1966 

U DBU/1/2014 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding new tenants and domestic matters. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

26 Jan 1966 

U DBU/1/2015 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding an account of a Wedderburn lodger. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Jan 1966 

U DBU/1/2016 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell 
Regarding working, a neighbour and a Wedderburn 
Road lodger. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

31 Jan 1966 

U DBU/1/2017 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding her lodger, Patel, and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Feb 1966 

U DBU/1/2018 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding a pause in her work. 
1 item 
 

Feb 1966 

U DBU/1/2019 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Patel the lodger, her neighbours and a 
visitor. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Feb 1966 

U DBU/1/2020 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding working and plans for her return to London. 
1 item 
 

12 Feb 1966 

U DBU/1/2021 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding finishing book III and plans to return to 
London. 
1 item 
 

18 Feb 1966 
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U DBU/1/2022 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Delisle to Philippa 
Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding resigning his Vice-Chancellorship and from 
the inter-universities board to concentrate on his book. 
Letter also refers to Indira Gandhi and problems in 
Assam, China and Pakistan. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Mar 1966 

U DBU/1/2023 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell, Paris 
Regarding general news and Florrie O' Sullivan. 
1 item 
 

18 Apr 1966 

U DBU/1/2024 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Paris to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding her holiday. 
1 item 
 

26 Apr 1966 

U DBU/1/2025 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding her return to Scot Gate. 
1 item 
 

6 May 1966 

U DBU/1/2026 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding worries regarding the flat and her work. 
1 item 
 

7 May 1966 

U DBU/1/2027 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding domestic matters and the progress of her 
work. 
1 item 
 

10 May 1966 

U DBU/1/2028 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding general news and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

13 May 1966 

U DBU/1/2029 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding tenants and work. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

14 May 1966 

U DBU/1/2030 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding a new lodger and domestic matters. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 May 1966 
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U DBU/1/2031 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding tenants. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

16 May 1966 

U DBU/1/2032 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding a strike and her return to London. 
1 item 
 

17 May 1966 

U DBU/1/2033 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Scot Gate to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding her return to London. 
1 item 
 

20 May 1966 

U DBU/1/2034 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Ootacamund to 
Philippa Burrell, Millfield 
Regarding an invitation to address Oxford students, 
British Council funding for his book and his plans to 
visit England. Letter also refers to the Indian Prime 
Minister. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Jun 1966 

U DBU/1/2035 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Delisle to Philippa 
Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding British Council funding, plans to visit Britain 
and lecture appointments there and Philippa's work. 
Letter also refers to Reg Veda. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Jul 1966 

U DBU/1/2036 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Delisle to Philippa 
Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding Philippa's book, the publishing of his 
biography, a visit to Britain and being elected an 
honorary fellow of the Royal Commonwealth Society 
and the Athenaeum club. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

8 Aug 1966 

U DBU/1/2037 Letter. Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar, Delisle to Philippa 
Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding Philippa's completed book, his biography, 
plans for giving lectures at Oxford, Cambridge and a 
festival of Indian art. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

20 Aug 1966 

U DBU/1/2038 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Wales to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding a description of her accommodation and 
surroundings. 
1 item 
 

Aug 1966 
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U DBU/1/2039 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding tenants. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Aug 1966 

U DBU/1/2040 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Wales to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding her holiday and return to London. 
1 item 
 

Aug 1966 

U DBU/1/2041 Letter. S. Chidabarum, secretary to Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar, Madras [Chennai] to Philippa 
Burrell, Laverock Hall 
Regarding a request for details of the death of Sir C. P. 
Ramaswami Aiyar. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Oct 1966 

U DBU/1/2042 Letter. S. Chidabaram, Madras [Chennai] to Philippa 
Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar's death. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Oct 1966 

U DBU/1/2043 Letter. V. Balaram, Director Higgenbothams, Madras 
[Chennai] to Philippa Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding sending her a copy of S. Chidabarum's 
book on Sir C. P. Ramaswami Aiyar 'With profound 
respects' with a request for help promoting it. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Mar 1967 

U DBU/1/2044 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Edstone to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding Edstone nature cure resort. 
1 item 
 

2 Jan 1967 

U DBU/1/2045 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Edstone to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding her treatments and her concerns for Louie. 
1 item 
 

3 Jan 1967 

U DBU/1/2046 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Edstone to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding Edstone nature cure resort and the idea of 
Louie living there. 
1 item 
 

4 Jan 1967 

U DBU/1/2047 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Edstone to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding staying at Edstone, Highgate council and 
plans for Abbeyfield home. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

6 Jan 1967 
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U DBU/1/2048 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Edstone to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road Road 
Regarding her treatments and return to London. 
1 item 
 

8 Jan 1967 

U DBU/1/2049 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Bath to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding a successful conference at Newton Park 
College. 
1 item 
 

17 Jul 1967 

U DBU/1/2050 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell, Bangor 
Regarding worries concerning Philippa and memories 
of bathing at Southwold. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Jul 1967 

U DBU/1/2051 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Bangor to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding a university hall of residence, her 
surroundings and tutor. 
1 item 
 

23 Jul 1967 

U DBU/1/2052 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Bangor to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding her tutor and bathing. 
1 item 
 

25 Jul 1967 

U DBU/1/2053 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding lodgers and a Turkish earthquake. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Jul 1967 

U DBU/1/2054 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Bangor to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding bathing, her tutors and friends. 
1 item 
 

28 Jul 1967 

U DBU/1/2055 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Bangor to Louie Burrell, 
Wedderburn Road 
Regarding wanting isolation and her enjoyment of the 
course. 
1 item 
 

2 Aug 1967 

U DBU/1/2056 Letter. Louie Burrell, Talbot Road, Highgate to Philippa 
Burrell, Wedderburn Road 
Regarding problems at Abbeyfield home and will be 
glad when Philippa is free of her. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

6 Oct 1967 
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U DBU/1/2057 Letter. Louie Burrell, Talbot Road, Highgate to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding problems in her room. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

7 Oct 1967 

U DBU/1/2058 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Louie 
Burrell, Talbot Road, Highgate 
Regarding moving Louie and planning a community 
house for her to live in. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

17 Nov 1967 

U DBU/1/2059 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Urges Philippa not to visit. Letter also refers to walking. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

3 Dec 1967 

U DBU/1/2060 Letter. Louie Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's suggestion that she lives with 
her, finding a writing home for Philippa and 
Wedderburn Road tenants. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Dec 1967 

U DBU/1/2061 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Wedderburn Road to Louie 
Burrell, Sussex 
Regarding letting Wedderburn Road and moving 
house. 
1 item 
 

2 Jun 1968 

U DBU/1/2062 Note letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding arrangements for moving house. 
1 item 
 

Jun 1968 

U DBU/1/2063 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Lymington Road to Louie 
Burrell, Sussex 
Regarding moving out of Wedderburn Road. 
1 item 
 

18 Jun 1968 

U DBU/1/2064 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa moving and a walk to the beach. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jun 1968 

U DBU/1/2065 Letter. Louie Burrell, Silverlea, Sussex to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding nurses at the home and sewing. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1968 
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U DBU/1/2066 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Silverlea, Sussex to 
Philippa Burrell, Hamilton Terrace. Regarding 
Philippa's new home and urging Philippa not to visit (3 
Jul 1968) 
b) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell. 
Regarding sewing (n.d.) 
2 items 
 

c.1968 

U DBU/1/2067 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Lymington to Louie Burrell, The 
Spinney, Aldershot 
Regarding Louie settling into 'The Spinney' and 
befriending the Matron, Mrs Ebbage. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

21 Jul 1968 

U DBU/1/2068 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding settling into 'The Spinney' and Mrs Ebbage. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

23 Jul 1968 

U DBU/1/2069 Postcard. Philippa Burrell Lymington to Louie Burrell, 
'The Spinney' 
Regarding moving to a new flat and matters in 
Harrogate. 
1 item 
 

25 Jul 1968 

U DBU/1/2070 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Lymington to Louie Burrell, 
'The Spinney' 
Regarding moving to a new flat and her friends. 
1 item 
 

20 Jul 1968 

U DBU/1/2071 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' 
Regarding visiting and Louie's health (p.2 only).  
1 item 
 

c.1968 

U DBU/1/2072 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Spinney' 
Regarding selling her belongings from Wedderburn 
Road. 
1 item 
 

23 Aug 1968 

U DBU/1/2073 Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, 'The 
Spinney' 
Regarding selling her belongings. 
1 item 
 

25 Aug 1968 

U DBU/1/2074 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's sale of belongings and news of 
'The Spinney'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1968 
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U DBU/1/2075 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding new tenants at Wedderburn Road 
(postscript only).  
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1968 

U DBU/1/2076 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's new flat. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Jul 1968 

U DBU/1/2077 Postcard. Louie Burrell 'The Spinney' to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufnell Park Road 
Regarding general news and concerns for Kay [Gill] 
and Kitty. 
1 item 
 

27 Aug 1968 

U DBU/1/2078 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park 
Road 
Regarding Philippa's visit and new flat. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Aug 1968 

U DBU/1/2079 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding a H. G. Wells book, conditions at 
the home and Mrs Ebbage's family (7 Aug 1968) 
b) Letter (1p). Eve, North Lodge, Iver Heath to Louie 
Burrell. Regarding Louie moving from Littlehampton 
and general news (8 Aug 1968) 
2 items 
 

7-8 Aug 1968 

U DBU/1/2080 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's visit and health and a new 
resident at the home. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1 Sep 1968 

U DBU/1/2081 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a new bed and Matron. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

4 Sep 1968 

U DBU/1/2082 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding Louie's bed and going to Harrogate. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

9 Sep 1968 

U DBU/1/2083 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Spinney' 
Regarding Louie's bed. 
1 item 
 

11 Sep 1968 
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U DBU/1/2084 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding her bed and writing up her bear story for the 
'Readers Digest'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Sep 1968 

U DBU/1/2085 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufnell Park Road 
Regarding her bed, general news and the 'Readers 
Digest' bear story. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Sep 1968 

U DBU/1/2086 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding domestic matters and the 'Readers Digest' 
bear story. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Sep 1968 

U DBU/1/2087 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding Louie's bed and the 'Readers Digest' bear 
story. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Sep 1968 

U DBU/1/2088 Postcard. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa 
Burrell, Spade House, Folkestone 
Regarding Philippa's holiday and Louie's bear story. 
1 item 
 

26 Sep 1968 

U DBU/1/2089 Letter. Philippa Burrell, 'Spade House', Folkestone to 
Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' 
Regarding her holiday and the community at Spade 
House. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Sep 1968 

U DBU/1/2090 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell, 
Spade House 
Regarding Spade house, Louie's bear story and Kay 
Gill and Kitty. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

30 Sep 1968 

U DBU/1/2091 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding a conference and her holiday in Sussex. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Oct 1968 

U DBU/1/2092 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the artist Harry Dodd and Kay Gill typing up 
her bear story. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Oct 1968 
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U DBU/1/2093 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding general matters at 'The Spinney and plans 
for 'Readers Digest' competition money if she win. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Oct 1968 

U DBU/1/2094 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding things that Louie needs. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Oct 1968 

U DBU/1/2095 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding news of 'The Spinney'. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Oct 1968 

U DBU/1/2096 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding news of 'The Spinney' and her views on 
men's responsibilities. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Oct 1968 

U DBU/1/2097 Letter. Kay Gill, Pine House, Hindhead to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding an account of Louie's refusal to speak to 
her due to a disagreement over her bear story. 
1 item (3 pages) 
 

15 Oct 1968 

U DBU/1/2098 Letter. Kay Gill, Pine House, Hindhead to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Louie and Philippa's silence. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Nov 1968 

U DBU/1/2099 Draft letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Kay 
Gill 
Defends Louie in her disagreement with Kay and Kitty. 
1 item (5 pages) 
 

6 Nov 1968 

U DBU/1/2100 Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, 'The 
Spinney' 
Regarding selling the house in Harrogate. 
1 item 
 

8 Nov 1968 

U DBU/1/2101 Postcard. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell, 'The 
Spinney'   
Regarding visiting Louie and Louie's health. 
1 item 
 

Nov 1968 

U DBU/1/2102 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's play, the nature of humans and 
accommodation for her and Philippa. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1968 
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U DBU/1/2103 Letters and a postcard 
a) Postcard. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufnell Park Road. Regarding Christmas and 
her comfort (11 Dec 1968) 
b) Letter (2pp). Philippa Burrell, Attingham Park 
College to Louie Burrell. Regarding going to 
Attingham, a staff walk out at 'The Spinney' and 
general news (30 Dec 1968) 
c) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding staff problems at 'The Spinney' (1 
Jan 1969) 
3 items 
 

11 Dec 1968- 
1 Jan 1969 

U DBU/1/2104 Letter and a postcard 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa 
Burrell. Regarding proof that she is an artist and 
problems at 'The Spinney' 
b) Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Attingham Park to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Spinney'. Regarding enjoying her stay 
2 items 
 

Jan 1969 

U DBU/1/2105 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Spinney' 
Regarding invitations to her reading of 'Testimony of 
Light', her flat and efforts to get Louie out and about. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Jan 1969 

U DBU/1/2106 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's work on 'Testimony of Light' and 
events of her flat. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

27 Jan 1969 

U DBU/1/2107 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding urging Philippa not to visit and to save her 
energy for her work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Jan 1969 

U DBU/1/2108 Postcard. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufnell Park Road 
Regarding urging Philippa not to visit. 
1 item 
 

30 Jan 1969 

U DBU/1/2109 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Spinney' 
Regarding arrangements for Louie's welfare. 
1 item 
 

2 Feb 1969 
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U DBU/1/2110 Postcard. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufnell Park Road 
Regarding plans for Philippa to live in Norfolk and 
nurse at 'The Spinney'. 
1 item 
 

Feb 1969 

U DBU/1/2111 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Spinney' 
Regarding meeting theatre directors and the success 
of her play reading. 
1 item 
 

10 Feb 1969 

U DBU/1/2112 Postcard. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufnell Park Road 
Regarding urging Philippa not to visit. 
1 item 
 

12 Feb 1969 

U DBU/1/2113 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Kay Gill 
Asks for reconciliation over their past disagreement. 
Letter also refers to play readings, the London non-
violent society and Vinoba Bhave. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

18 Feb 1969 

U DBU/1/2114 Postcard. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufnell Park Road 
Regarding wanting to hear from Philippa. 
1 item 
 

20 Feb 1969 

U DBU/1/2115 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, 'The Spinney' 
Regarding George Baker's request for a play reading 
and possibly moving to Norfolk. 
1 item 
 

23 Feb 1969 

U DBU/1/2116 Letter. Louie Burrell, 'The Spinney' to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding nurses at 'The Spinney', George Baker and 
new residents. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

26 Feb 1969 

U DBU/1/2117 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Stonehill House, Guildford 
Regarding Louie moving to a new home. 
1 item 
 

Feb-Mar 1969 

U DBU/1/2118 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Stonehill House 
Regarding unpacking Louie's belongings. 
1 item 
 

5 Mar 1969 
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U DBU/1/2119 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Stonehill House 
Regarding a play reading attended by George Baker, 
Alan Bush and a BBC selector. 
1 item 
 

24 Mar 1969 

U DBU/1/2120 Letter. Louie Burrell, Stonehill House to Philippa 
Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's fate in life to not marry in favour 
of her work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

29 Mar 1969 

U DBU/1/2121 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Stonehill House 
Regarding George Baker and her play, an account of a 
working class village and searching for alternative care 
for Louie. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

30 Mar 1969 

U DBU/1/2122 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Invernesshire to Louie 
Burrell, Stonehill House 
Regarding staying with the Wordsworths. 
1 item 
 

3 Apr 1969 

U DBU/1/2123 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Stonehill House to Philippa 
Burrell, Invernesshire 
Regarding nature and anticipating moving. 
1 item 
 

6 Apr 1969 

U DBU/1/2124 Postcard. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell. Tufnell Park 
Road 
Regarding assistance with moving. 
1 item 
 

Apr 1969 

U DBU/1/2125 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Invernesshire to Louie 
Burrell, Stonehill House 
Regarding her holiday and a play reading. 
1 item 
 

Apr 1969 

U DBU/1/2126 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Chalcroft Road 
Regarding visitors for Louie. 
1 item 
 

30 Apr 1969 

U DBU/1/2127 Letter. Louie Burrell, Chalcroft Road to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding finding a new house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 May 1969 
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U DBU/1/2128 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Chalcroft Road 
Regarding house hunting, Louie to be visited by Miss 
Bittleston to whom Louie should tell stories of her time 
in India. 
1 item 
 

13 May 1969 

U DBU/1/2129 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Chalcroft Road 
Regarding house hunting. 
1 item 
 

20 May 1969 

U DBU/1/2130 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Colchester to Louie Burrell, 
Chalcroft Road 
Regarding house hunting and Louie's visit from Miss 
Bittleston. 
1 item 
 

27 May 1969 

U DBU/1/2131 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Chalcroft Road to Philippa 
Burrell, Tufton Park Road 
Regarding advice for house hunting. 
1 item 
 

27 May 1969 

U DBU/1/2132 Letter. Louie Burrell, Chalcroft Road to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding house hunting. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

May 1969 

U DBU/1/2133 Letter. Louie Burrell, Chalcroft Road to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a house Philippa has found, Miss 
Bittleston's visit and Louie's memories of India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

May 1969 

U DBU/1/2134 Letter. Louie Burrell, Chalcroft Road to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a large house Philippa has found. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1969 

U DBU/1/2135 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding deciding on a cottage near Colchester for 
them to live in. 
1 item 
 

1969 

U DBU/1/2136 Letter. Louie Burrell, Chalcroft Road to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding arrangements for Philippa moving, Miss 
Bittleston's visit and memories of India. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1969 
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U DBU/1/2137 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding changing her mind over the house and 
resuming house hunting. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

5 Jun 1969 

U DBU/1/2138 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Chalcroft Road 
Regarding house hunting around Maidstone and 
Ashford. 
1 item 
 

10 Jun 1969 

U DBU/1/2139 Letter. Louie Burrell, Chalcroft Road to Philippa Burrell 
Urges Philippa to buy a house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

10 Jun 1969 

U DBU/1/2140 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Chelmsford to Louie Burrell, 
Chalcroft Road 
Regarding house hunting. 
1 item 
 

17 Jun 1969 

U DBU/1/2141 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding money for Philippa to buy a house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Jun 1969 

U DBU/1/2142 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding Louie's unhappiness at Chalcroft Road and 
Philippa intending to buy a cottage in Saffron Walden. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

29 Jun 1969 

U DBU/1/2143 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Chalcroft Road 
Regarding buying the Saffron Walden cottage and 
Louie's future. 
1 item 
 

2 Jul 1969 

U DBU/1/2144 Letter. K. N. Hardy, manager, Westminster bank, 
Chelsea to Louie Burrell 
Having signed a Royal Academy form. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

2 Jul 1969 

U DBU/1/2145 Letter. Louie Burrell, Chalcroft Road to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the idea of employing a nurse for her. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Jul 1969 

U DBU/1/2146 Letter. Louie Burrell, Chalcroft Road to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the idea of employing a nurse for her and 
Philippa buying a house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Jul 1969 
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U DBU/1/2147 Letter. Louie Burrell, Chalcroft Road to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa buying a cottage, not wanting to be 
a burden and asking to be put into a hospital. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Jul 1969 

U DBU/1/2148 Letter. Katrina Bittleston, Eliot Park to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Louie moving to a new nursing home. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Jul 1969 

U DBU/1/2149 Letters. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
a) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Braeside nursing home, 
New Barnet to Philippa Burrell. Regarding wanting to 
contribute money towards the cost of Philippa's new 
house 
b) Letter (1p). Louie Burrell, Braeside nursing home to 
Philippa Burrell. Regarding her objections to Philippa 
paying for her homes and then being unable to buy a 
house 
2 items 
 

Jul 1969 

U DBU/1/2150 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Braeside nursing home 
Regarding money and house hunting. 
1 item 
 

3 Aug 1969 

U DBU/1/2151 Letter. Louie Burrell, Braeside nursing home to 
Philippa Burrell, Devon 
Regarding Philippa's holiday, settling into Braeside 
and a visit from Miss Bittleston. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

15 Aug 1969 

U DBU/1/2152 Letters 
a) Letter (1p). Philippa Burrell, Tufton Park Road to 
Louie Burrell. Regarding a trip to Brighton and 
suggests that Louie should write her memoirs and try 
and have them published 
b) Letter on inside of envelope. Louie Burrell to 
Philippa Burrell. Regarding her excitement of the idea 
of becoming a writer and recounts a childhood story of 
a pet monkey 
2 items 
 

9 Oct 1969 

U DBU/1/2153 Letter. Louie Burrell, Braeside nursing home to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the idea of writing her memoirs and a story 
of an argument with her mother. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

19 Oct 1969 
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U DBU/1/2154 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Braeside nursing home 
Regarding her visits to see Louie, Louie's memoirs and 
a black magician. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

24 Oct 1969 

U DBU/1/2155 Letter. Louie Burrell, Braeside to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the nursing home, the effects of her karma 
and reflections on her life and reminiscences of her 
childhood. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

25 Oct 1969 

U DBU/1/2156 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Park Road to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding an absence of a family home for them both, 
their relationship, Louie's age, a black magician and a 
multi faith service at a synagogue. 
1 item (2 pages) 
 

27 Oct 1969 

U DBU/1/2157 Letter. Louie Burrell, Braeside to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's work and Louie's writing and 
stories of her life's experiences. Letter also refers to 
Napoleon and David. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Oct 1969 

U DBU/1/2158 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Park Road to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding the Artists General Benevolent Fund, 
Louie's troubles, Matron and Philippa's friends. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

31 Oct 1969 

U DBU/1/2159 Note. Matron to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Louie's age and a holiday on the Isle of 
Wight. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

c.1969 

U DBU/1/2160 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufton Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Braeside nursing home 
Regarding going to a Brighton conference, Philippa's 
health and delivering her book to a publishers. 
1 item 
 

21 Nov 1969 

U DBU/1/2161 Letter. Louie Burrell, Braeside to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's visit. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1969 

U DBU/1/2162 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell 
Regarding adapting 'Testimony of Light' for the stage. 
1 item 
 

7 Dec 1969 
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U DBU/1/2163 Letter. Sandra Challis, Nurse, Canterbury to Philippa 
Burrell, c/o Braeside nursing home 
Regarding her new work in Canterbury. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

14 Dec 1969 

U DBU/1/2164 Letter. Eve [Rowe], Iver Heath to Louie Burrell 
Regarding visiting Louie and general news. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

17 Dec 1969 

U DBU/1/2165 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding visiting after Christmas and her adaptation 
work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

22 Dec 1969 

U DBU/1/2166 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Braeside 
Regarding meeting an actor for a play reading and 
work on the adaptation of 'Testimony of Light'. 
1 item 
 

1 Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2167 Letter. Philippa Burrell, Claridge House, Surrey to 
Louie Burrell 
Regarding staying at a Quaker retreat house, play 
readings and adaptation work. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

12 Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2168 Postcard. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell, Claridge 
House, Surrey 
Regarding Philippa's break from work, reading and 
liking her home. 
1 item 
 

17 Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2169 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Claridge House to Louie 
Burrell, Braeside nursing home 
Regarding her stay at the Quaker house. 
1 item 
 

15 Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2170 Letter. Louie Burrell, Braeside nursing home to 
Philippa Burrell 
Regarding the Quaker retreat house. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2171 Postcard. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's stay at the Quaker retreat house. 
1 item 
 

Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2172 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Braeside nursing home to 
Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road 
Regarding news from Philippa and her work. 
1 item 
 

17 Feb 1970 
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U DBU/1/2173 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Braeside to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufnell Park Road 
Urges Philippa to not type up her memoirs as she is 
too busy with her own work. 
1 item 
 

17 Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2174 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Philippa's rest and work to get her play 
produced. Letter also refer to Louie's age. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2175 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Brighton to Louie Burrell, 
Braeside 
Regarding leaving Claridge house and going to 
Brighton. 
1 item 
 

Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2176 Postcard. Louie Burrell, Braeside to Philippa Burrell, 
Tufnell Park Road 
Regarding Philippa's holiday and recuperation. 
1 item 
 

23 Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2177 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Braeside 
Regarding visiting Louie and Dame Sybil Thorndike's 
opinions on Philippa's play. 
1 item 
 

24 Feb 1970 

U DBU/1/2178 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Dedham, Colchester to 
Louie Burrell, Braeside 
Regarding the progress of her work, settling into her 
room and the miseries of life. 
1 item 
 

1970 

U DBU/1/2179 Postcard. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding her worries, Philippa's fate and the 
importance of her work and her own book of memoirs. 
1 item 
 

1970 

U DBU/1/2180 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Preston Lodge nursing home 
Regarding Louie moving to a new home. 
1 item 
 

24 Jun 1970 

U DBU/1/2181 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Preston Lodge nursing home 
Regarding a visit and the publishing of a book. 
1 item 
 

2 Jul 1970 
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U DBU/1/2182 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Preston Lodge nursing home 
Regarding having found a cottage, plans for building 
work and moving in and work taking Louie's memoirs 
to publishers. 
1 item 
 

14 Jul 1970 

U DBU/1/2183 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park to Louie 
Burrell, Preston Lodge nursing home 
Regarding buying a cottage. 
1 item 
 

1970 

U DBU/1/2184 Letter. Philippa Burrell to Louie Burrell 
Regarding Louie being given her own room in the 
home (p.1 only) 
1 item 
 

29 Aug 1970 

U DBU/1/2185 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Preston Lodge nursing home 
Regarding domestic matters and work on the new 
cottage. 
1 item 
 

15 Sep 1970 

U DBU/1/2186 Letter. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding Louie's grievances against a nurse at the 
home. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1970 

U DBU/1/2187 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Preston Lodge nursing home 
Regarding visiting Louie and the death of Kay Gill. 
1 item 
 

5 Oct 1970 

U DBU/1/2188 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Preston Lodge 
Regarding arrangements for a visit. 
1 item 
 

11 Oct 1970 

U DBU/1/2189 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Preston Lodge nursing home 
Regarding seeing the doctor and attending meetings. 
1 item 
 

15 Oct 1970 

U DBU/1/2190 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, Tufnell Park Road to Louie 
Burrell, Preston Lodge 
Regarding work on Philippa's cottage and making 
friends in the village. 
1 item 
 

23 Oct 1970 
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U DBU/1/2191 Note. Louie Burrell to Philippa Burrell 
Regarding a story of her family and their possessions. 
1 item (1 page) 
 

1970 

U DBU/1/2192 Handwritten conversations by Philippa Burrell to Louie 
Burrell 
Handwritten conversations written on the failaure of 
Louie's hearing at Preston Lodge nursing home. 
Includes references to Philippa's work, Louie's 
memories and reflections on life. A more detailed 
description can be found in Philippa's letter catalogue 
at U DBU/3/10. 
46 items 
 

6 Feb- 
30 Nov 1970 

U DBU/1/2193 Draft letter and postcard 
Two items which were found amongst photocopies of 
the letters in this series and used for the book 
'Remarkable Lives, Letters & Photographs'. The draft 
letter appears to be from Louie Burrell to Miss Morison 
and dated 15 Jan (no year). It relates to tuition fees, 
the inability of anyone to separate Louie and Philippa 
Burrell and Miss Morison's relationship with Philippa. 
The postcard was written by Philippa Burrell, with 
Grassington postmark, to her mother, Louie Burrell 
asking for receipts to be sent, expressing 
disappointment that the owners of Scar Top will not 
sell and depressed at being homeless (c.1957).  
2 items 
 

1920s-c.1957 
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U DBU/2 Photographs 
Arranged chronologically and by subject 
according to Philippa Burrell's original order as in 
catalogue at U DBU/3/11. Most are undated. 
Contents: 
1-25        Luker family and others 
26-41      Luker children 
42-81      Luker family and friends 
82-87      Bushey school, 1900-1903 
88-94      Burrell family 
95-111    Philip Burrell's travels in Mexico and 
Cuba 
112-120      The Boer war, 1898-1902 
121-122      Philip Burrell's business in Africa 
123-130      The Glendenhius estate 
131-136      Other Africans 
137-140      Chinese in Africa 
141-148      Postcards of Africa 
149-153      Louie Luker 
154-187      Louie Luker in Africa 
188-296      Philippa Burrell 
297-403      Canada, 1912-1916 
404-444      California, 1916-1919 
445-543      England, 1919-1926 
544-585      India, 1928-1929 
586-587      Ada Luker's death, 1930 
588-628      England, 1933-1937 
629-632      New York, 1938 
633-639      The War, 1939-1945 
640-724      Post war 
725-731      Laverock Hall, 1960-1964 
732-952      Louie Burrell's work 
732-780      Miniatures, 1899-1915 
781-788      Luker family miniatures 
789-813      Water-colour portraits, miniatures on 
paper 
814-820      Drawings 
821-830      Landscapes 
831-892      Oil portraits 
893-894      Ada Luker's work 
895-911      Royalty and eminent people 
912-952      Exhibitions 
953-984      Miscellaneous 
984 items 
 

1875-1988 

U DBU/2/1 Print. William and Ada Luker, in Faringdon 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 
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U DBU/2/2 Print. Ada Luker, in Faringdon 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/3 Print. Ada Luker with baby, Faringdon 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/4 Print. Ada Luker, Faringdon 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 11.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/5 Print. William Luker, Kensington 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/6 Print. William Luker, Kensington 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/7 Print. William Luker, Eastbourne 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/8 Print. Unknown man, London 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/9 Print. Uncle John [Luker], Eastbourne 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/10 Print. An Uncle, Oxford 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/11 Print. An Uncle, Oxford 
Black and white tinted photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/12 Print. An Uncle, Oxford 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/13 Print. An Aunt, Oxford 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/14 Print. An Aunt, Oxford 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 
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U DBU/2/15 Print. An Aunt, Oxford 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/16 Print. An Aunt, Oxford 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/17 Print. Unknown man, London 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/18 Print. Unknown man, Chester 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/19 Print. Unknown man 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/20 Print. William Henry Hunt, Brighton 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/21 Print. Samuel Wilberforce, Bishop of Oxford 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/22 Print. [Benjamin] Disraeli 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/23 Print. Bishop Warburton 
Black and white print of etching (9cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/24 Print. King George IV 
Black and white print of etching (8cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/25 Print. Anna Bramwell Jameson, authoress 
Black and white photograph (15cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/26 Print. Louie Luker, Kensington 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/27 Print. Louie Luker, Kensington.   
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 
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U DBU/2/28 Print. Louie Luker, Kensington.   
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/29 Print. Louie Luker, Kensington 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/30 Print. Louie Luker, Kensington.   
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/31 Print. Louie Luker, Kensington.  
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/32 Print. Louie Luker, Kensington 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/33 Print. Amy Luker, Kensington 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/34 Print. [Louie Luker] 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/35 Print. [Louie Luker] 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/36 Print. Louie Luker, Eastbourne 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/37 Print. Louie Luker, Eastbourne 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/38 Print. Harry Luker, Eastbourne 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/39 Print. Willie Luker, Eastbourne 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/40 Print. Poppet Luker 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).  
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 
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U DBU/2/41 Print. Poppet Luker 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/42 Print. William and Ada Luker 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/43 Print. William and Ada Luker, Walberswick, Suffolk 
Black and white photograph of William and Ada Luker 
painting in a field (12.5cm x 17.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/44 Print. William and Ada Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of William and Ada Luker 
in the garden (12cm x 17cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/45 Print. William and Ada Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of William and Ada Luker 
reading indoors (11cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/46 Print. William and Ada Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/47 Print. William and Ada Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/48 Print. William Luker, Kensington 
Black and white photograph (14cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/49 Print. William and Ada Luker, Kensington 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/50 Print. William and Ada Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of William and Ada Luker 
in the garden (12cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/51 Print. William and Ada Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of William and Ada Luker 
in the garden (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 
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U DBU/2/52 Print. William and Ada Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of William and Ada Luker 
in the garden (7cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/53 Print. William and Ada Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of William and Ada Luker 
in the garden (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/54 Print. William Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of William Luker in the 
garden (6.5cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/55 Print. William and Ada Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph (4cm x 6.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/56 Print. Henry Moore, R.A., seascape painter 
Black and white photograph (10.5cm x 14.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/57 Scraping from the palette of Henry Moore, R. A., 
seascape painter 
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/58 Print. Harry Bates, R.A., sculptor 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 14.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/59 Print. Harry Bates, R.A. 
Black and white photograph of Harry Bates with a 
sculpture in the background (12cm x 13.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/60 Print. John Millais, R.A. 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 9.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/61 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker on a 
bicycle (10.5cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/62 Print. Louie and Noel Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Noel Luker 
on bicycles (8.5cm x 11.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 
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U DBU/2/63 Print. Louie Luker and Percy Richardson 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/64 Print. Louie Luker, Percy Richardson and Edith 
Gourlay, cousin of Louie 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/65 Print. William and Louie Luker, 22 Campden Hill 
Square 
Black and white photograph (3.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/66 Print. Louie Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/67 Print. Luker family group, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of Luker family group, 
including William and Ada (centre), Louie on the 
ground, and from left to right Noel, Willie, Amy, Frank 
and Harry (10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/68 Print. Louie, Harry and Noel Luker, Falmouth 
Black and white photograph (4cm x 8cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/69 Print. Louie, Harry and Noel Luker, Falmouth 
Black and white photograph (4cm x 8cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/70 Print. Louie Luker, Falmouth 
Black and white photograph (4cm x 8cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/71 Print. Louie Luker, Falmouth 
Black and white photograph (4cm x 8cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/72 Print. Louie Luker and Phyllis Bentley 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/73 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker in a striped 
dress smoking, painted (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 
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U DBU/2/74 Print. Louie Luker and cousin Roland 
Black and white photograph (5.5cm x 6.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/75 Print. Harry and Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/76 Print. Gertrude Terry, Amy and Louie Luker and Helen 
Brown 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 15.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/77 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker posing 
semi-nude, standing, for Harry Bates (12cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/78 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker posing 
semi-nude, reclining, for Harry Bates (12cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/79 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker posing 
semi-nude, reclining, for Harry Bates (12cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/80 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker posing 
semi-nude, standing, for Harry Bates (12cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/81 Print. Sculpture, 'Pandora's box' by Harry Bates 
Black and white photograph (26cm x 32cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/82 Print. Sir Hubert von Herkomer 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1903 

U DBU/2/83 Print. Students of the Bushey school 
Black and white photograph with Louie Luker centre 
(8.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1903 

U DBU/2/84 Print. Theatrical performance at the Bushey school 
Black and white photograph with Louie Luker third 
from right (11cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1903 
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U DBU/2/85 Print. Theatrical performance at the Bushey school 
Black and white photograph with Louie Luker dressed 
in a suit of armour (10.5cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1903 

U DBU/2/86 Print. Bushey school Edward VII coronation paintings 
of English kings 
Black and white photograph, including Louie Luker's 
'Edward I', and a press cutting.   
1 item 
 

Oct 1902 

U DBU/2/87 Report. Bushey coronation procession 
Press cutting.   
1 item 
 

Oct 1902 

U DBU/2/88 Print. Philip Burrell's mother 
Black and white photograph (12cm x 17cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/89 Print. Philip Burrell 
Black and white photograph (10.5cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

early 20th cent. 

U DBU/2/90 Print. Annie Burrell, Baroness de Santa Anna Nery, 
sister of Philip 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

early 20th cent. 

U DBU/2/91 Print. Alice or Nina Burrell, sister of Philip 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

early 20th cent. 

U DBU/2/92 Print. Edmund Burrell, elder brother of Philip 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1923 

U DBU/2/93 Print. Alice or Nina Burrell painted by Alice or Nina 
Burrell 
Colour photograph (8.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

early 20th cent. 

U DBU/2/94 Report. Death of Colonel William Samuel Burrell 
Press cutting.   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/95 Print. Church of Santiago, Merida, Yucatan, Mexico 
Black and white photograph with note on reverse by 
Philippa Burrell (15.5cm x 21cm).   
1 item 
 

1899 
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U DBU/2/96 Print. Church and square of Matel, Merida, Yucatan, 
Mexico 
Black and white photograph with note on reverse by 
Philippa Burrell (15.5cm x 21cm).   
1 item 
 

1899 

U DBU/2/97 Print. Corner of the Place of Arms, Merida, Yucatan 
Black and white photograph with note on reverse by 
Philippa Burrell (15.5cm x 21cm).   
1 item 
 

1899 

U DBU/2/98 Print. First Mole at Progreso, port of Merida, Yucatan 
Black and white photograph with note on reverse by 
Philippa Burrell (15.5cm x 21cm).   
1 item 
 

1899 

U DBU/2/99 Print. Loading logs, Sierra Madre, near Pascuoro 
Lake, state of Michoacan, Western Mexico 
Black and white photograph (12cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

1898 

U DBU/2/100 Print. Saw mill at Lake Pascuoro 
Black and white photograph (16cm x 21.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1898 

U DBU/2/101 Print. Saw mill at Lake Pascuoro 
Black and white photograph (16.5cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1898 

U DBU/2/102 Print. Loading logs on Pine Forest, State of Michoacan 
Black and white photograph (12.5cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1898 

U DBU/2/103 Print. Trailing logs in Pine Forest, State of Michoacan 
Black and white photograph (12.5cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1898 

U DBU/2/104 Print. Loading logs in Pine Forest, State of Michoacan 
Black and white photograph (12.5cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1898 

U DBU/2/105 Print. Saw mill, Lake Pascuoro 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 11.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1898 

U DBU/2/106 Print. Saw mill, Lake Pascuoro 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 11.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1898 
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U DBU/2/107 Print. Guadalajara, Western Mexico 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 11.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1898 

U DBU/2/108 Print. Wreck of the Maine, Cuba 
Black and white photograph (13cm x 19cm ).   
1 item 
 

1899 

U DBU/2/109 Print. Morro Castle, Havana Harbour, en route to 
South Africa 
Black and white photograph (12.5cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1899 

U DBU/2/110 Print. Men stood on a human bone pile, Christobel 
Colon cemetery, Cuba 
Black and white photograph (12.5cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1899 

U DBU/2/111 Print. John E. Crooker, Consul Santa Cruz 
Black and white photograph (10.5cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1899 

U DBU/2/112 Print. Colonel Brabant, Colonel Grenfell and Colonel 
Doran or Schobell and Lieutenant Burrell 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1900 

U DBU/2/113 Print. 42 pound Howitzer, Colonel Grenfell's column, 
Great Karoo, Cape Colony 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

1901 

U DBU/2/114 Print. 42 pound Howitzer, Colonel Grenfell's column, 
Great Karoo, Cape Colony 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

1901 

U DBU/2/115 Print. Convoy going through the District of Uniondale, 
Colonel Scholbell's column, Cape Colony 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

1901 

U DBU/2/116 Print. Crossing Gamka river in flood, Great Karoo 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/117 Print. Cyclists crossing the Gamka river in flood, Great 
Karoo 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 
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U DBU/2/118 Print. Cyclists crossing the Gamka river in flood, Great 
Karoo 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/119 Print. Light transport crossing Drift on Colonel Doran's 
column 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

1902 

U DBU/2/120 Print. 15 pound gun, 38th battalion RFA in action 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

1902 

U DBU/2/121 Print. Burrell, Wegg and Co., paint and soap factory, 3 
Alban Chambers, Johannesburg 
Black and white photograph of South African branch of 
Burrell and Co., 117 Leadenhall Street, London (18cm 
x 23cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1902-1907 

U DBU/2/123 Print. Kaffir dance, Glendenhuis estate 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/124 Print. The cleaning of a dam, Glendenhuis estate 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/125 Print. Kaffir dance, Glendenhuis estate 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 18.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/126 Print. Kaffir dance, Glendenhuis estate 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 18.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/127 Print. Kaffir dance, Glendenhuis estate 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 18.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/128 Print. Kaffir dance, Glendenhuis estate 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 18.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/129 Print. Inanda, overseer's house, Glendenhuis estate 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 18.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 
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U DBU/2/130 Print. Inanda, side view, overseer's house, 
Glendenhuis estate 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 18.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/131 Print. Women and children outside a Kraal 
Black and white photograph (5cm x 7cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/132 Print. Mixed group outside a Kraal 
Black and white photograph (5cm x 7cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/133 Print. Men outside a Kraal 
Black and white photograph (5cm x 7cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/134 Print. A dance 
Black and white photograph (5cm x 7cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/135 Ox wagon 
Black and white photograph (5cm x 7cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/136 Print. Grinding corn 
Black and white photograph (15cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/137 Print. A man (Chinese in Africa) 
Black and white photograph (7cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/138 Print. A man, similar to U DBU/2/137 
Black and white photograph (7cm x 11cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/139 Print. Two girls (Chinese in Africa) 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/140 Print. Man with a woman on a donkey (Chinese in 
Africa) 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/141 Postcard. Rickshaw boy 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

c.1905 
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U DBU/2/142 Postcard. Market Square, Johannesburg 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/143 Postcard. Store at Livingston, Victoria Falls 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/144 Postcard. Trek Ox wagon crossing a drift 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/145 Postcard. Native home in Transvaal 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/146 Postcard. Natives awaiting registration 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/147 Postcard. 'Roll call, 4200 Chinese coolies on a Rand 
mine' 
Tinted postcard.   
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/148 Postcard. Late President Kruger, Pretoria 
Black and white postcard. 
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/149 Print. Louie Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph (12cm x 18.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1900 

U DBU/2/150 Print. Louie Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 9.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1900 

U DBU/2/151 Print. Louie Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1900 

U DBU/2/152 Print. Louie Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 8.5cm), circular.   
1 item 
 

c.1900 

U DBU/2/153 Print. Louie Luker, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph (12cm x 18.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1900 
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U DBU/2/154 Print. Louie Luker, Cape Town 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker, wearing 
bloomers, recently arrived in Cape Town (6.5cm x 
11cm ).   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/155 Print. Louie Luker, Cape Town 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker, wearing 
bloomers, recently arrived in Cape Town (6.5cm x 
11cm).   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/156 Print. Louie Luker, Cape Town 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker wearing 
bloomers (6.5cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/157 Print. Louie Luker, Cape Town 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker, wearing 
bloomers, recently arrived in Cape Town (6.5cm x 
11cm).   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/158 Print. Louie Luker, Cape Town 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker bandaging 
a dog (6.5cm x 11cm). With note by Philip Burrell on 
reverse.  
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/159 Print. Louie Luker, Cape Town 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker bathing 
near Table Mountain (6.5cm x 11cm). Note by Philip 
Burrell on reverse.    
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/160 Print. Louie Luker, Cape Town 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker, bathing 
near Table Mountain, with note by Philip Burrell on 
reverse.  
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/161 Print. Louie Luker  
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker on a 
veranda, possibly at the house of Mr and Mrs Alec 
Wright (6.5cm x 11cm). Note by Louie on reverse.  
1 item 
 

1904 
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U DBU/2/162 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker on a 
veranda, 9 Peters Street (6.5cm x 9cm). Note by Louie 
on reverse.   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/163 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker sketching 
outdoors, 9 Peters Street (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/164 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker sketching 
outdoors (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/165 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker on a 
veranda, 9 Peters Street (6.5cm x 9cm). Note by Louie 
on reverse.    
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/166 Print. Louie Luker and Mrs Morton 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker and Mrs 
Morton bathing (8.5cm x 8.5cm). Note on reverse.  
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/167 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker bathing 
(8.5cm x 8.5cm).    
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/168 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker bathing 
(8.5cm x 8.5cm).    
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/169 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker bathing 
(8.5cm x 8.5cm).    
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/170 Print. Louie Luker and Mrs Morton 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker and Mrs 
Morton bathing (4.5cm x 8.5cm).    
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/171 Print. Louie Luker 
Black and white photograph of Louie Luker bathing 
(4.5cm x 8.5cm).    
1 item 
 

1904 
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U DBU/2/172 Print. Philip Burrell, Johannesburg 
Black and white photograph of Philip Burrell on a horse 
(10cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/173 Print. Philip Burrell, Johannesburg 
Black and white photograph of Philip Burrell on a horse 
(7cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/174 Print. Philip Burrell, Johannesburg 
Black and white photograph of Philip Burrell on a horse 
(7cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/175 Print. Louie and Philip Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell and 
carriage and four on veldt, Philip Burrell on box (7cm x 
10cm). Note by Louie on reverse.   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/176 Print. Louie and Philip Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell and 
carriage and four on veldt, Philip Burrell on box (7cm x 
10cm).   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/177 Print. Louie Burrell, Johannesburg 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell on horse 
in a garden, Saratoga Avenue (7cm x 10cm). Note by 
Louie on reverse.   
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/178 Print. Louie Burrell, Johannesburg 
Black and white photograph of Louie holding a horse 
(7cm x 10cm). Note by Louie on the reverse.   
1 item 
 

c.1904 

U DBU/2/179 Print. Philip Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philip Burrell in a car on 
Veldt (7cm x 10cm). Note by Louie on the reverse.  
1 item 
 

c.1904 

U DBU/2/180 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell in a car on 
Veldt (7cm x 10cm). Note by Louie on the reverse.    
1 item 
 

c.1904 
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U DBU/2/181 Print. Philip Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philip Burrell by a river 
(7cm x 10cm). Note by Louie on reverse.  
1 item 
 

c.1904 

U DBU/2/182 Print. Philip Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philip Burrell by a river 
(7cm x 10cm). Note by Louie on reverse. 
1 item 
 

c.1904 

U DBU/2/183 Print. Philip Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philip Burrell in the 
countryside (2.5cm x 9cm). Note by Louie on reverse.  
1 item 
 

c.1904 

U DBU/2/184 Print. Man with a horse and trap 
Black and white photograph (7cm x 13cm). Note by 
Philip on reverse. 
1 item 
 

c.1904 

U DBU/2/185 Print. Louie Burrell, Pretoria 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell with group 
picnicking (7cm x 11cm). Note by Louie on reverse. 
1 item 
 

c.1904 

U DBU/2/186 Print. Donkey race at gymkhana 
Black and white photograph of race organised by 
Philip Burrell (12cm x 17cm).   
1 item 
 

1905 

U DBU/2/187 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell in a 
church (12.5cm x 17.5cm). Note by Philip Burrell on 
reverse.  
1 item 
 

c.1905 

U DBU/2/188 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Worthing 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

Mar 1908 

U DBU/2/189 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Worthing 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 9 m).   
1 item 
 

Mar 1908 

U DBU/2/190 Print. Philippa Burrell with nurse, Worthing 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

Mar 1908 

U DBU/2/191 Print. Philippa Burrell with nurse, Worthing.   
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

Mar 1908 
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U DBU/2/192 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Worthing 
Black and white photograph (3.5cm x 5cm ).   
1 item 
 

Mar 1908 

U DBU/2/193 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Worthing 
Black and white photograph (3.5cm x 5cm).   
1 item 
 

Mar 1908 

U DBU/2/194 Print. Philippa Burrell, baptismal picture 
Black and white photograph (15cm x 19cm). Painted 
frame by Louie Burrell.  
1 item 
 

14 Mar 1908 

U DBU/2/195 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 1 year 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 14cm). Note by 
Louie on reverse. 
1 item 
 

20 Jan 1909 

U DBU/2/196 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 1 year 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

1909 

U DBU/2/197 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 1 year 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 14cm). Note by 
Louie on reverse. 
1 item 
 

20 Jan 1909 

U DBU/2/198 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 1 year 
Black and white photograph.   
1 item 
 

1909 

U DBU/2/199 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 1 year 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

1909 

U DBU/2/200 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 1 year 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

1909 

U DBU/2/201 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 1 year 
Black and white photograph.   
1 item 
 

1909 

U DBU/2/202 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 1 year 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

1909 

U DBU/2/203 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 1 year 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 14cm). Note by 
Louie on reverse.  
1 item 
 

20 Jan 1909 
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U DBU/2/204 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 1 year 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

1909 

U DBU/2/205 Print. Philippa and Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
perambulator with Louie Burrell (12cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/206 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
perambulator (12cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/207 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
perambulator (12cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/208 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
perambulator (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/209 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
perambulator (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/210 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
perambulator (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/211 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
perambulator (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/212 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa in a deckchair 
(8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/213 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
deckchair (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 
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U DBU/2/214 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell picnicking by a river (12cm x 16.5cm ).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/215 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell picnicking by a river (9cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1909 

U DBU/2/216 Print. Philippa Burrell, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, aged 2, 
with Amy and Ada Luker in a window (8.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1910 

U DBU/2/217 Print. Philippa Burrell, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, aged 2, 
with Amy and Ada Luker in a window (8.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1910 

U DBU/2/218 Print. Philippa Burrell, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, aged 2, 
and Harry Luker in a window (8cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1910 

U DBU/2/219 Print. Philippa Burrell, 22 Campden Hill Square 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, aged 2, 
and Ada and Harry Luker in a window (7.5cm x 
12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1910 

U DBU/2/220 Print. Philippa and Louie Burrell, 22 Campden Hill 
Square 
Black and white photograph of Philippa and Louie 
Burrell with Ada Luker in a window (8.5cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1910 

U DBU/2/221 Print. Philippa and Louie Burrell, 22 Campden Hill 
Square 
Black and white photograph of Philippa and Louie 
Burrell with Ada Luker in a window (8.5cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1910 

U DBU/2/222 Print. Philippa and Louie Burrell, 22 Campden Hill 
Square 
Black and white photograph of Philippa and Louie 
Burrell with Ada Luker in a window (8.5cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1910 
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U DBU/2/223 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (19cm x 28cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/224 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/225 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/226 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/227 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (8.5cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/228 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (8.5cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/229 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (19cm x 25.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/230 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (17.5cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/231 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/232 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (5.5cm x 8cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/233 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (7cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/234 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (10.5cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/235 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 
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U DBU/2/236 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (5.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/237 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/238 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (5.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/239 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/240 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/241 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/242 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/243 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/244 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/245 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/246 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/247 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval, (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/248 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph, oval, (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 
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U DBU/2/249 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with a 
toy horse.   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/250 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with a 
toy horse (6cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/251 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with a 
ball (6cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/252 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
smock dress (7cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/253 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
smock dress (7cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/254 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
smock dress (7cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/255 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
smock dress (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/256 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
smock dress (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/257 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell on a 
grassy bank (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/258 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell on a 
grassy bank (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 
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U DBU/2/259 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
group (6.5cm x 9.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/260 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
smock dress (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/261 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3, Switzerland 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/262 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3, Switzerland 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/263 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3, Switzerland 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/264 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 3, Switzerland.   
Black and white photograph (6cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/265 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (16cm x 21.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/266 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/267 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/268 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (10.5cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/269 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/270 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (10.5cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 
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U DBU/2/271 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 14.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/272 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 14.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/273 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph, oval (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/274 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 14.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/275 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 14.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/276 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/277 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/278 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell, a young boy and a poodle at a country house 
(9cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/279 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell and dog at a country house (9cm x 11.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/280 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/281 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/282 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 
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U DBU/2/283 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/284 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/285 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/286 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/287 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/288 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/289 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/290 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/291 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/292 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/293 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/294 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph, oval (4.5cm x 6.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/295 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 4 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1912 
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U DBU/2/296 Print. Louie Burrell, London 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell before 
leaving for Canada (10cm x 14cm).  
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/297 Print. Honourable Martin Burrell, Ottawa, secretary of 
state and minister for agriculture (Canada) 
Black and white photograph (12cm x 17.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/298 Print. Honourable Martin Burrell, Ottawa, secretary of 
state and minister for agriculture (Canada) 
Black and white photograph (11.5cm x 16cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/299 Print. Honourable Martin Burrell, Ottawa, secretary of 
state and minister of agriculture (Canada) 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/300 Print. Philippa Burrell, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with a 
Roxborough porter (7.5cm x 11.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/301 Print. Philippa Burrell and nurse, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
nurse in the snow (7.5cm x 11.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/302 Print. Philippa Burrell and nurse, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
nurse in snow (7.5cm x 11.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/303 Print. Philippa Burrell and nurse, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
nurse in snow (7.5cm x 11.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/304 Print. Philippa Burrell and nurse, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
nurse in snow (6.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/305 Print. Philippa Burrell and nurse, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
nurse in snow (6.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 
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U DBU/2/306 Print. Philippa Burrell and nurse, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
nurse in snow (6.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/307 Print. Philippa Burrell, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in snow 
(6.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/308 Print. Philippa Burrell, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in snow 
(6.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/309 Print. Philippa Burrell and friend, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
friend in snow (9.5cm x 12cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/310 Print. Skaters, Canada 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/311 Print. Philippa Burrell and friend, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
friend, spring thaw (9.5cm x 12cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/312 Print. Philippa Burrell and friend, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
friend, spring thaw (9.5cm x 12cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/313 Print. Philippa Burrell and others, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, her 
nurse Annie and others at the entrance to the 
Roxborough (9.5cm x 12cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/314 Print. Philippa Burrell and others, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, her 
nurse Annie and others at the entrance to the 
Roxborough (9.5cm x 12cm). As U DBU/2/313.  
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/315 Print. Philippa Burrell and others, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, her 
nurse Annie and others, the memorial (7cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 
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U DBU/2/316 Print. Philippa Burrell and others, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, her 
nurse Annie and others on park seat (7cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/317 Print. Philippa Burrell and friends, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell and 
friends on a cannon (7cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/318 Print. Philippa Burrell and others, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, Maud 
and others in front of the Chateau Laurier, Canadian 
Parliament buildings (7cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/319 Print. Philippa Burrell and others, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell and 
others, the memorial (7cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/320 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Ottawa 
Black and white portrait photograph (9cm x 13.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/321 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Ottawa 
Black and white portrait photograph (9.5cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/322 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Ottawa 
Black and white portrait photograph (4.5cm x 6cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/323 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Ottawa 
Black and white portrait photograph, oval (4.5cm x 
6cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/324 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Ottawa 
Black and white portrait photograph (15cm x 25cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/325 Prints. Black and white photographs 
a) Black and white photograph (15cm x 25cm). Portrait 
photograph, Louie and Philippa Burrell, Ottawa 
b) Black and white photograph (12cm x 32cm). Portrait 
photograph, Louie and Philippa Burrell, Ottawa 
2 items 
 

1913 
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U DBU/2/326 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell with others, Maine 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell with friends on the beach (9cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/327 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Maine 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell in bathing costumes (9cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/328 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell with others, Maine 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell and friends in bathing costumes (6.5cm x 
11cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/329 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell with others, Maine 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell and friends in bathing costumes (6.5cm x 
11cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/330 Print. Philippa Burrell, Maine 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
bathing costume (7cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/331 Print. Philippa Burrell and friend, Maine 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell and a 
friend on the beach (10cm x 12.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/332 Print. Philippa Burrell and young boy, Maine 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell and a 
young boy sitting on a boat (8cm x 13.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/333 Print. Philippa Burrell, Maine 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with a 
cart in sand dunes (8.5cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1913 

U DBU/2/334 Print. Philippa Burrell, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
fairy costume at a fancy dress ball given by the Duke 
and Duchess of Connaught, Ridau Hall (20cm x 
25cm). 
1 item 
 

28 Dec 1912 
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U DBU/2/335 Print. Philippa Burrell, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
fairy costume, third row of group, at a fancy dress ball 
given by the Duke and Duchess of Connaught (20cm x 
25cm). 
1 item 
 

Dec 1913 

U DBU/2/336 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/337 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10cm).  
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/338 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/339 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with doll 
(7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/340 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with doll 
(7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/341 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with doll 
(7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/342 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with doll 
(7.5cm x 10cm).  
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/343 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with doll 
(7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/344 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 
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U DBU/2/345 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/346 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/347 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/348 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/349 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/350 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/351 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/352 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/353 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/354 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 
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U DBU/2/355 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 6, Victoria, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
on a table (10cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1914 

U DBU/2/356 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in her 
first military uniform (6cm x 10.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/357 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in her 
first military uniform (6cm x 10.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/358 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in her 
first military uniform (8.5cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/359 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in her 
first military uniform (8.5cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/360 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in her 
first military uniform (8.5cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/361 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in her 
first military uniform (8.5cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/362 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7, Canada 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in her first 
military uniform. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/363 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7, Canada 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in her first 
military uniform. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/364 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7, Canada 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in her first 
military uniform. 
1 item 
 

1915 
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U DBU/2/365 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7, Canada 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in her first 
military uniform. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/366 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7, Canada 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in her first 
military uniform. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/367 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in her first 
military uniform. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/368 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in her first 
military uniform. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/369 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in her first 
military uniform. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/370 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in her first 
military uniform. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/371 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in 
military uniform (10cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/372 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in 
military uniform (9cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/373 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in 
military uniform (9cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/374 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in 
military uniform (3cm x 6cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 
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U DBU/2/375 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in 
military uniform (3cm x 6cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/376 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in 
military uniform (3cm x 6cm).  
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/377 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in 
military uniform (3cm x 6cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/378 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in military 
uniform with a bulldog picture, taken for a recruiting 
campaign. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/379 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in military 
uniform with a bulldog picture, taken for a recruiting 
campaign. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/380 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in military 
uniform with a bulldog picture, taken for a recruiting 
campaign. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/381 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in military 
uniform with a bulldog picture, taken for a recruiting 
campaign. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/382 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in military 
uniform with a bulldog picture, taken for a recruiting 
campaign. 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/383 Postcard. Philippa Burrell, aged 7 
Black and white postcard of Philippa Burrell in military 
uniform with a bulldog picture, taken for a recruiting 
campaign. 
1 item 
 

1915 
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U DBU/2/384 Print. Philippa Burrell with Padre Andrews, Canada 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/385 Print. Church parade to the garrison church, Canada 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 9cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/386 Print. Regiment on a quay waiting to depart, Canada 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 13cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/387 Print. Townspeople of Victoria seeing the regiment off 
from the quay, Canada 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 13cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/388 Print. Regiment on the 'Princess Sophia', Canada 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 13cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/389 Print. Wooden house, Canada 
Black and white photograph of the wooden house 
which Louie Burrell inhabited until 1915 (6cm x 
10.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/390 Print. Louie Burrell, Philippa Burrell and Pat, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell, Philippa 
Burrell wearing a uniform and Pat, camping after the 
departure of the regiment (9cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/391 Print. Philippa Burrell, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in 
uniform with some salmon (9cm x 14cm).  
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/392 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell in bathing costumes (6cm x 10.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/393 Print. Louie Burrell and friend, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell and a 
friend camping (6cm x 10.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 
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U DBU/2/394 Print. Louie Burrell and friend, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell and a 
friend camping (2.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1915 

U DBU/2/395 Print. Philippa Burrell with friends, Canada 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1915-1916 

U DBU/2/396 Print. Philippa Burrell with Pat and a friend, 
Cadborough Bay, Canada 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1916 

U DBU/2/397 Print. Philippa Burrell, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell on 
beach at Cadborough Bay (8cm x 10.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1916 

U DBU/2/398 Print. Philippa Burrell, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell on a 
beach at Cadborough Bay (8cm x 10.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1916 

U DBU/2/399 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell and Pat, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell and Pat at Cadborough Bay (8cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1916 

U DBU/2/400 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell and Pat, Canada 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell and Pat at Cadborough Bay (8cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1916 

U DBU/2/401 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell and Pat, Cadborough 
Bay (Canada) 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1916 

U DBU/2/402 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell and Pat, Cadborough 
Bay (Canada) 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1916 

U DBU/2/403 Print. Philippa Burrell, Pat and friend, Cadborough Bay 
(Canada) 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1916 
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U DBU/2/404 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, California 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell recently arrived in Los Angeles (19cm x 
25.5cm). 
1 item 
 

1916 

U DBU/2/405 Print. Philippa Burrell, California 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell recently 
arrived in Los Angeles (10cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1916 

U DBU/2/406 Print. Virginia Taylor, California 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1916-1919 

U DBU/2/407 Print. Son of Virginia Taylor, California 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 13.5cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/408 Print. Son of Virginia Taylor, California 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 13.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/409 Print. Philippa Burrell, Virginia Taylor's son and others 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, Virginia 
Taylor's son and others at a swimming pool in 
California (9cm x 14.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/410 Print. Philippa Burrell, Virginia Taylor's son and others 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell, Virginia 
Taylor's son and others at a swimming pool in 
California (9cm x 14.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/411 Print. Virginia Taylor, Louie and Philippa Burrell, 
Russell [Taylor] a young boy 
Black and white photograph of Virginia Taylor, Louie 
and Philippa Burrell and Russell [Taylor] at a picnic 
party in California (9cm x 14.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/412 Print. Louie Burrell and a young boy 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell and a 
young boy fishing at a picnic in California (9cm x 
14.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1917 
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U DBU/2/413 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell and Mr Rust 
Black and white photograph of a picnic party group 
with Louie and Philippa Burrell and Mr Rust, California 
(9cm x 14.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/414 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell and Mr Rust 
Black and white photograph of a picnic party group 
with Louie and Philippa Burrell and Mr Rust, California 
(9cm x 14.5cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/415 Print. Philippa Burrell and Mr Rust 
Black and white photograph of a picnic party with 
Philippa Burrell and Mr Rust (centre), California (9.5cm 
x 14.5cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/416 Print. Unknown member of a picnic party, California 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/417 Print. Jimmy North, California 
Black and white photograph (10cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/418 Print. Louie Burrell, Charles Lanz, William Swift Daniel 
and unknown woman 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell, Charles 
Lanz, William Swift Daniel and an unknown woman at 
the beach in California (8.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1917 

U DBU/2/419 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell at the 
beach in California (8.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1917 

U DBU/2/420 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a bathing group with 
Louie and Philippa Burrell in California (8.5cm x 
11cm). 
1 item 
 

1917 

U DBU/2/421 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell with a 
parasol, California (8.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1917 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 301 of 381 

U DBU/2/422 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a bathing group with 
Louie and Philippa Burrell, California (8.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1917 

U DBU/2/423 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell playing with a water hose by a shack (8.5cm x 
11cm). 
1 item 
 

1917 

U DBU/2/424 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell playing with a water hose by a shack (8.5cm x 
11cm). 
1 item 
 

1917 

U DBU/2/425 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell playing 
with a water hose by a shack (8.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1917 

U DBU/2/426 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell playing 
with a water hose by a shack (8.5cm x 11cm). 
1 item 
 

1917 

U DBU/2/427 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10, California 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portrait (not used) (10.5cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1918 

U DBU/2/428 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portrait (not used) (10.5cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1918 

U DBU/2/429 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portrait (not used) (10.5cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1918 

U DBU/2/430 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portrait (not used) (10.5cm x 15cm).  
1 item 
 

1918 

U DBU/2/431 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portrait (not used) (10.5cm x 15cm). 
1 item 
 

1918 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 302 of 381 

U DBU/2/432 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portait (not used) (9.5cm x 12cm). 
1 item 
 

1918 

U DBU/2/433 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portrait (not used) (9.5cm x 12cm).  
1 item 
 

1918 

U DBU/2/434 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portrait (not used) (10.5cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1918 

U DBU/2/435 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portrait (not used) (10.5cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1918 

U DBU/2/436 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portrait (not used) (10.5cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1918 

U DBU/2/437 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 10 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for a possible portrait (not used) (10.5cm x 14cm). 
1 item 
 

1918 

U DBU/2/438 Print. Miss Fulmer's school, California 
Black and white photograph of Miss Fulmer's school, 
Philippa Burrell kneeling on the right (6.5cm x 9cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1918-1919 

U DBU/2/439 Print. Miss Fulmer's school, California 
Black and white photograph of Miss Fulmer's school, 
Philippa Burrell and boys (6.5cm x 9cm). 
1 item 
 

1918-1919 

U DBU/2/440 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in new 
clothes bought by Virginia Taylor (12cm x 19cm). Note 
by Louie on the reverse. 
1 item 
 

Jun 1919 

U DBU/2/441 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in new 
clothes bought by Virginia Taylor (12cm x 19cm). 
1 item 
 

Jun 1919 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 303 of 381 

U DBU/2/442 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in new 
clothes bought by Virginia Taylor (12cm x 19cm). 
1 item 
 

Jun 1919 

U DBU/2/443 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in new 
clothes bought by Virginia Taylor (9cm x 16.5cm). 
1 item 
 

Jun 1919 

U DBU/2/444 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in new 
clothes bought by Virginia Taylor (10cm x 15cm). 
Rough proof with note by Louie on reverse. 
1 item 
 

Jun 1919 

U DBU/2/445 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 12 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

1920 

U DBU/2/446 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 12 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10cm).  
1 item 
 

1920 

U DBU/2/447 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 12 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10cm).  
1 item 
 

1920 

U DBU/2/448 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 12 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

1920 

U DBU/2/449 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 12 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

1920 

U DBU/2/450 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 12 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10cm). 
1 item 
 

1920 

U DBU/2/451 Print. Louie Burrell, Frank Gourlay (cousin) and 
Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell wrestling 
with Frank Gourlay (cousin) with Philippa Burrell 
watching at Luffness Mill House, East Lothian, 
Scotland (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

1920 
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U DBU/2/452 Black and white photographs 
a) Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12cm). Louie 
Burrell wrestling with Frank Gourlay (cousin), Philippa 
Burrell watching at Luffness Mill House, East Lothian, 
Scotland 
b) Black and white photograph (9.5cm x 12cm). Louie 
Burrell wrestling with Frank Gourlay (cousin), Philippa 
Burrell watching at Luffness Mill House, East Lothian, 
Scotland 
2 items 
 

1920 

U DBU/2/453 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell jumping 
on sand dunes, Firth of Forth (9.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

1920 

U DBU/2/454 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/455 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/456 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/457 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/458 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/459 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/460 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 
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U DBU/2/461 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/462 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/463 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/464 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/465 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/466 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/467 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/468 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/469 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/470 Print. Philippa Burrell, aged 13 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for possible portrait (7.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 
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U DBU/2/471 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell at her 
desk (22cm x 26cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/472 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell at same 
time as U DBU/2/471 (17cm x 26cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/473 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell at same 
time as U DBU/2/471 (17cm x 26cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/474 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph (17.5cm x 28cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/475 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/476 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/477 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/478 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/479 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 
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U DBU/2/480 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/481 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/482 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/483 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/484 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/485 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/486 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/487 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress described in note on reverse as orange (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 
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U DBU/2/488 Print. Wingfield House 
Black and white photograph of Wingfield House, home 
of Sir Vincent and Lady Caillard (9cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/489 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell in evening 
dress worn for dinner at Wingfield House (15cm x 
20cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/490 Prints. Philippa Burrell, aged 14 
Black and white photographs of Philippa Burrell in a 
dress given to her by Miss Morison (7.5cm x 10cm).   
3 items 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/491 Print. Sir Vincent and Lady Caillard 
Black and white photograph of Sir Vincent Caillard, in 
uniform, with Lady Caillard (23cm x 29cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/492 Print. Lady Caillard 
Black and white photograph (15cm x 19cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/493 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell, studio 
photograph for publicity (22cm x 30cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/494 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell, studio 
photograph for publicity (22cm x 30cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/495 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell, studio 
photograph for publicity (22cm x 30cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/496 Print. Francis Holland School group 
Black and white photograph of a Francis Holland 
School group including headmistress Miss Morison 
(centre), Philippa Burrell (far left) and Amy Luker 
(second left, top row) (25cm x 78cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/497 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell as Ariel 
in a school play (12cm x 17cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 
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U DBU/2/498 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell as Ariel 
in a school play (12cm x 17cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/499 Print. Philippa Burrell with school friends 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
school friends including Lettice Vivian (6cm x 6cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/500 Print. Philippa Burrell with school friends 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/501 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell at 
Guide Camp, Aylesford, Kent (4cm x 6.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/502 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell at 
Guide Camp, Aylesford, Kent (6cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/503 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell at 
Guide Camp, Aylesford, Kent (6.5cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/504 Print. Philippa Burrell, Helen and Alan Grey 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
cousins Helen and Alan Grey (4.5cm x 7cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/505 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph (20cm x 25cm).   
1 item 
 

1923-1924 

U DBU/2/506 Print. Honourable Esme Smythe 
Black and white photograph of the Honourable Esme 
Smythe with a python at Ness Castle, Inverness (8cm 
x 13.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/507 Print. Mr and Mrs Stanley Baldwin, Chequers 
Black and white photograph, autographed (9.5cm x 
14cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 
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U DBU/2/508 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell at 
Hindhead taken by Edward Delmar-Morgan (16.5cm x 
21.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/509 Print. Philippa Burrell, Hindhead 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/510 Print. Philippa Burrell, Hindhead 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/511 Print. Philippa Burrell, Hindhead 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/512 Print. Philippa Burrell, Hindhead 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/513 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell up a 
tree, Hindhead (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/514 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell up a 
tree, Hindhead (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/515 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell up a 
tree, Hindhead (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/516 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell up a 
tree, Hindhead (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/517 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a school fancy dress 
dance with Philippa Burrell dressed as Prince Charles 
Edward (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 
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U DBU/2/518 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a school fancy dress 
dance with Philippa Burrell dressed as Prince Charles 
Edward (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/519 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a school fancy dress 
dance with Philippa Burrell dressed as Prince Charles 
Edward (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/520 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a school fancy dress 
dance with Philippa Burrell dressed as Prince Charles 
Edward (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/521 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a school fancy dress 
dance with Philippa Burrell dressed as Prince Charles 
Edward (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/522 Note by Louie Burrell regarding Philippa's fancy dress 
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/523 Print. Kindrochit House 
Black and white photograph of Kindrochit House lent to 
the Chamberlain family by the Duchess of Atholl 
(4.5cm x 6.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 

U DBU/2/524 Print. Philippa Burrell with Frank Chamberlain 
Black and white photograph (4.5cm x 6.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 

U DBU/2/525 Print. Philippa Burrell with Frank Chamberlain 
Black and white photograph (4.5cm x 6.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 

U DBU/2/526 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with her 
dog on the moor during a holiday with the 
Chamberlains (5.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 
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U DBU/2/527 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with her 
dog on the moor during a holiday with the 
Chamberlains (5.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 

U DBU/2/528 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with her 
dog on the moor during a holiday with the 
Chamberlains (5.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 

U DBU/2/529 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with her 
dog on the moor during a holiday with the 
Chamberlains (5.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 

U DBU/2/530 Print. Loch Ericht 
Black and white photograph of Loch Ericht during a 
holiday with the Chamberlains (5.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 

U DBU/2/531 Print. Picnic at Loch Buie and Ben-Y-Gloe 
Black and white photograph of a picnic at Loch Buie 
and Ben-Y-Gloe during a holiday with the 
Chamberlains (5.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 

U DBU/2/532 Print. Glen Tilt 
Black and white photograph of Glen Tilt during a 
holiday with the Chamberlains (5.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 

U DBU/2/533 Print. Glen Tilt 
Black and white photograph of Glen Tilt during a 
holiday with the Chamberlains (5.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1925 

U DBU/2/534 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in 
Downing Street garden party dress, posing for 
Princess Mary's portrait (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1926 

U DBU/2/535 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in 
Downing Street garden party dress, posing for 
Princess Mary's portrait (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1926 
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U DBU/2/536 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in her 
first evening dress (8cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1926 

U DBU/2/537 Print. Major-General Maxwell-Scott with Louie and 
Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Major-General Maxwell-
Scott, O.C. British army occupation on the Rhine, with 
Louie and Philippa Burrell, at The Lorelei (9cm x 
14cm).   
1 item 
 

6 Mar 1927 

U DBU/2/538 Print. Major-General Maxwell-Scott with Louie and 
Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Major-General Maxwell-
Scott, O.C. British army occupation on the Rhine, with 
Louie and Philippa Burrell, at The Lorelei (9cm x 
14cm).   
1 item 
 

6 Mar 1927 

U DBU/2/539 Print. Louie Burrell, Wiesbaden 
Black and white photograph (5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/540 Print. Louie Burrell, Wiesbaden 
Black and white photograph (5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/541 Print. Philippa Burrell, Wiesbaden 
Black and white photograph (5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/542 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell riding, 
[Wiesbaden] (6cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1927 

U DBU/2/543 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell riding, 
[Wiesbaden] (6cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1927 

U DBU/2/544 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell playing 
quoits, sailing for India on 'The city of Paris' (6cm x 
9cm).   
1 item 
 

Mar 1928 
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U DBU/2/545 Print. Gibraltar from the east 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 9cm).  Notes on 
reverse. 
1 item 
 

c.1928 

U DBU/2/546 Print. Lieutenant Harold Clements, Gordon 
Highlanders, with General Shea and staff officers in 
India 
Black and white photograph (7cm x 11.5cm).  Notes on 
reverse. 
1 item 
 

1928-1929 

U DBU/2/547 Print. Lieutenant Harold Clements, Gordon 
Highlanders, with General Shea and staff officers in 
India 
Black and white photograph (7cm x 11.5cm). Notes on 
reverse.  
1 item 
 

1928-1929 

U DBU/2/548 Print. Harold Clements 
Black and white photograph of Harold Clements in 
uniform with an unidentified group in India (6.5cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1928-1929 

U DBU/2/549 Print. Harold Clements 
Black and white photograph of Harold Clements in 
uniform with two dogs in India (6cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1928-1929 

U DBU/2/550 Print. Harold Clements 
Black and white photograph of Harold Clements riding 
in India (6cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1928-1929 

U DBU/2/551 Print. Harold Clements 
Black and white photograph of Harold Clements 
walking with two dogs in India (6cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1928-1929 

U DBU/2/552 Print. Horse riders preparing for a race, India 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1928-1929 

U DBU/2/553 Print. Harold Clements with a friend, India 
Black and white photograph (5cm x 7cm).   
1 item 
 

1928-1929 

U DBU/2/554 Print. Two dogs, India 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 9cm). 
1 item 
 

1928-1929 
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U DBU/2/555 Programmes. Highland Brigade gathering, Delhi 
1 bundle 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/556 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars, India 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/557 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars, India 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/558 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/559 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/560 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/561 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/562 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/563 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph of Lieutenant John Gage 
smoking (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/564 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/565 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/566 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph of Lieutenant John Gage 
in plain clothes (12.5cm x 18cm).  
1 item 
 

1929 
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U DBU/2/567 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph of Lieutenant John Gage 
in full uniform (11cm x 16.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/568 Print. Lieutenant John Gage, 4th Hussars 
Black and white photograph of Lieutenant John Gage 
in full uniform (14cm x 20cm).  
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/569 Sketch. 'Big water in the bay', tall ship, by John Gage 
Black and white pencil sketch (20cm x 25cm).  
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/570 Sketch. 'The Lizard', tall ship, by John Gage 
Coloured ink sketch (21cm x 25.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/571 Sketch. 'Yankee schooner' by John Gage 
Black and white pencil sketch (20cm x 25.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/572 Print. 'Neptune in 1923 ocean race' by John Gage 
Black and white pencil sketch (20cm x 25.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/573 Sketch. 'My impressions of Cairo' by John Gage 
Coloured ink sketch (21cm x 23.5cm). Including: 
a) Black and white pencil sketch and watercolour self 
portraits (2) (12.5cm x 19cm). 'Gage Pasha' by John 
Gage 
1 bundle 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/574 Painting. A yacht, by John Gage 
Watercolour (21cm x 28cm)  . 
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/575 Print. Philippa Burrell with friend 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with a 
friend on ship (8.5cm x 13cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/576 Print. Philippa Burrell with friend 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with a 
friend on ship leaving India (8.5cm x 13cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/577 Print. Philippa Burrell with friend 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with 
friend on ship leaving India (8.5cm x 13cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 
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U DBU/2/578 Menu. Luxor winter palace 
Christmas Day menu.  
1 item 
 

1930-1931 

U DBU/2/579 Christmas card from the Maharajah of Jaipur, India 
1 item 
 

1930-1931 

U DBU/2/580 Print. Viceroy and Maharajah of Jaipur 
Black and white photograph of The Viceroy, Lord Irwin, 
arriving at Jaipur station met by the Maharajah (15cm 
x 19.5cm). Note on reverse.   
1 item 
 

1931 

U DBU/2/581 Print. Viceroy and Maharajah [of Jaipur] 
Black and white photograph of The Viceroy, Lord Irwin, 
inspecting the guard of honour accompanied by the 
Maharajah [of Jaipur] (15cm x 19.5cm). Note on the 
reverse.  
1 item 
 

1931 

U DBU/2/582 Print. Viceroy and Maharajah [of Jaipur] 
Black and white photograph of The Viceroy, Lord Irwin, 
and the Maharajah on the throne at the investiture, 
Durbar, India (16cm x 21cm).   
1 item 
 

1931 

U DBU/2/583 Print. A procession, India 
Black and white photograph  (16cm x 20.5cm). Note 
on reverse.  
1 item 
 

1931 

U DBU/2/584 Print. A procession, India 
Black and white photograph (14cm x 19cm). Note on 
reverse.  
1 item 
 

1931 

U DBU/2/585 Christmas card from the Maharajah of Jaipur, India 
1 item 
 

1931-1932 

U DBU/2/586 Print. Ada Luker, aged around 90, Hindhead 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1930 

U DBU/2/587 Print. Ada Luker, Alton, Hampshire 
Black and white photograph (22cm x 30cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1930 

U DBU/2/588 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill 
before repairs (11.5cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 
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U DBU/2/589 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill 
before repairs (11.5cm x 16cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/590 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill 
before repairs (8.5cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/591 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill 
before repairs (10cm x 13cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/592 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill 
before repairs (10cm x 13cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/593 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill 
before repairs (8.5cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/594 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill after 
repairs, with a man in foreground (8.5cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/595 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill after 
repairs (8.5cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/596 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill after 
repairs (7.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/597 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill after 
repairs (7.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/598 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill after 
repairs (7.5cm x 10.5cm).   
2 items 
 

c.1933 
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U DBU/2/599 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill after 
repairs (7.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/600 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill after 
repairs (7.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/601 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell sitting 
below West Wratting Mill (5.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/602 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill after 
repairs (8.5cm x 13.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/603 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill with 
tea tables (8.5cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/604 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill with 
tea tables (8.5cm x 13.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/605 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph of West Wratting Mill with 
tea tables (8.5cm x 13.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/606 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Mill Cottage 
Black and white photograph (8cm x 13cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/607 Print. A friend, Mill Cottage 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/608 West Wratting Mill before repairs 
Black and white press photograph of West Wratting 
Mill before repairs (8.5cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/609 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph (7.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 
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U DBU/2/610 Print. West Wratting Mill 
Black and white photograph (5.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/611 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/592.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/612 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/591.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/613 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/595.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/614 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/594.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/615 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/599.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/616 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/598a.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/617 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/600.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/618 Negative. Philippa Burrell at West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/601.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/619 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/609.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/620 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/593.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/621 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/590.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/622 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/596.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 
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U DBU/2/623 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/597.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/624 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/598.  
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/625 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/22/599.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/626 Negative. West Wratting Mill 
Negative of U DBU/2/603.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/627 Negative. Louie and Philippa Burrell, Mill cottage 
Negative of U DBU/2/606.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/628 Negative. A friend, Mill cottage 
Negative of U DBU/2/607.   
1 item 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/2/629 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white press photograph of Philippa Burrell, 
taken for the opening of 'He was like a Continent', the 
Rooseveldt Theatre, New York (20cm x 25cm). Note 
by Louie on reverse.    
1 item 
 

1938 

U DBU/2/630 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white press photograph of Philippa Burrell, 
taken for the opening of 'He was like a Continent', the 
Rooseveldt Theatre, New York (20cm x 25cm). Note 
by Louie on reverse.    
1 item 
 

1938 

U DBU/2/631 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white press photograph of Philippa Burrell, 
taken for the opening of 'He was like a Continent', the 
Rooseveldt Theatre, New York (20cm x 25cm). Note 
by Louie on reverse.    
1 item 
 

1938 

U DBU/2/632 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white press photograph of Philippa Burrell, 
taken for the opening of 'He was like a Continent', the 
Rooseveldt Theatre, New York (20cm x 25cm). Note 
by Louie on reverse.    
1 item 
 

1938 
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U DBU/2/633 Print. Commanding Officer Joan Mordaunt 
Black and white photograph No. 2 Auxiliary Territorial 
Service Training Unit, St. Ethelburga's School, 
Harrogate, Commanding Officer Joan Mordaunt (13cm 
x 23cm).   
1 item 
 

1942 

U DBU/2/634 Print. Officers and non-commissioned officers, C 
Company 
Black and white photograph of officers and non-
commissioned officers, C Company, Commanding 
OFficer Maggie Fitzpatrick. Philippa Burrell in centre 
(13cm x 23cm). Signatures of the reverse.    
1 item 
 

1942 

U DBU/2/635 Print. Group of officers and non-commissioned officers 
Black and white photograph (13cm x 23cm).   
1 item 
 

1942 

U DBU/2/636 Print. Philippa Burrell and others 
Black and white photograph of command supply depot, 
Malpas, Commanding Officer Captain Cragg and 
detachment of the 114th Western Platoon, Auxiliary 
Territorial Service, Commanding Officer Subaltern 
Burrell (16.5cm x 21cm).   
1 item 
 

1943-1944 

U DBU/2/637 Print. 30th course Auxilary Terrirorial Service junior 
officers school 
Black and white photograph of 30th Course Auxiliary 
Territorial Service junior officers school, Holloway 
college including Philippa Burrell (2nd row, 4th from 
left) (20cm x 72cm).   
1 item 
 

Feb 1945 

U DBU/2/638 Print. Major Gordon Hannen, 2nd in command, Bristol 
Channel Ports, H.Q. Newport, South Wales 
Black and white photograph (5.5cm x 5.5cm).   
1 item 
 

5 May 1944 

U DBU/2/639 Press cutting. 'Picture Post'  
Article regarding a Fabian summer school. 
1 item 
 

18 Sep 1943 

U DBU/2/640 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/641 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 
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U DBU/2/642 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/643 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/644 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/645 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/646 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/647 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (9cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/648 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/649 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/650 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/651 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 10cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/652 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/653 Print. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 
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U DBU/2/654 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell in the 
garden at Jacket's Field (6cm x 8cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/655 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell in the 
garden at Jacket's Field (6cm x 8cm).   
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/656 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell in the 
garden of Jacket's Field with Susie the dog (6cm x 
8cm).   
2 items 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/657 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/640. 
17 items 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/658 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/641. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/659 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/642. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/660 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/643. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/661 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/644. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/662 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/645. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/663 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/646. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/664 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/647. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/665 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/648. 
1 item 
 

1949 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 325 of 381 

U DBU/2/666 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/649. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/667 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/650. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/668 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/651. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/669 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/652. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/670 Negative. Jacket's Field, Ashford, Challock, Kent 
Negative of U DBU/2/653. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/671 Negative. Louie Burrell 
Negative of U DBU/2/654. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/672 Negative. Louie Burrell 
Negative of U DBU/2/655. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/673 Negative. Philippa Burrell 
Negative of U DBU/2/656. 
1 item 
 

1949 

U DBU/2/674 Programme. Honorary dinner for Sir C. P. Ramaswami 
Aiyar 
Black and white photograph on front. 
1 item 
 

1950-1966 

U DBU/2/675 Prints. Gordon Craig 
Black and white photographs (9.5cm x 4cm and 13cm 
x 15.5cm).   
2 items 
 

1950 

U DBU/2/676 Postcard. Burnsall, Whernside 
Black and white postcard with note on reverse. 
1 item 
 

1951-1954 

U DBU/2/677 Postcard. Burnsall, Whernside 
Black and white postcard with note on reverse. 
1 item 
 
This item was lost during a flood in 2007  
 

9 Sep 1952 
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U DBU/2/678 Print. Louie Burrell with Susie and puppies 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell with Susie 
the dog and puppies at the Look-Out, Appledore, 
Devon (6cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/679 Print. Louie Burrell with puppies 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell with 
puppies in a box at the Look-Out, Appledore, Devon 
(6cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/680 Print. Puppies on a table 
Black and white photograph of puppies on a table at 
the Look-Out, Appledore, Devon (6cm x 8.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/681 Print. Puppies on a table 
Black and white photograph of puppies on a table at 
the Look-Out, Appledore, Devon (6cm x 8.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/682 Print. Puppies on a table 
Black and white photograph of puppies on a table at 
the Look-Out, Appledore, Devon (6cm x 8.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/683 Print. Puppies 
Black and white photograph of puppies at the Look-
Out, Appledore, Devon (6cm x 8.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/684 Print. Susie, puppies and a friend 
Black and white photograph of Susie the dog, her 
puppies, and a friend at the Look-Out, Appledore, 
Devon (6cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/685 Print. Susie, puppies and a friend 
Black and white photograph of Susie the dog, her 
puppies, and a friend at the Look-Out, Appledore, 
Devon (6cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/686 Print. A puppy 
Black and white photograph of a puppy at the Look-
Out, Appledore, Devon. 
1 item 
 

1952 
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U DBU/2/687 Negatives. Susie and puppies 
Negatives of U DBU/2/678-686. Numbered U 
DBU/2/687-696. 
9 items 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/688 Print. Louie Burrell with puppies 
Negative of U DBU/2/679. 
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/689 Negative. Puppies on a table 
Negative of U DBU/2/680. 
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/690 Negative. Puppies on a table 
Negative of U DBU/2/681. 
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/691 Negative. Puppies on a table 
Negative of U DBU/2/682. 
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/692 Negative. Puppies 
Negative of U DBU/2/683. 
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/693 Negative. Susie, puppies and a friend 
Negative of U DBU/2/684. 
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/694 Negative. Susie, puppies and a friend 
Negative of U DBU/2/685. 
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/695 Negative. A puppy 
Negative of U DBU/2/686. 
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/697 Print. Philippa Burrell and Susie, Arisaig 
Black and white photograph (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/698 Sketch. Susie, by Philippa Burrell 
Pencil sketch of Susie the dog on a train to Glasgow 
admiring the view (14cm x 21cm).   
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/699 Sketch. Susie, by Philippa Burrell 
Pencil sketch of Susie [the dog] having a nap (14cm x 
21cm).   
1 item 
 

1952 
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U DBU/2/700 Print. Philippa Burrell and Susie 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell and 
Susie [the dog] on the East Coast (14cm x 21cm). 
Note by Ray Waterman on reverse.    
1 item 
 

14 Jan 1964 

U DBU/2/701 Print. Ray Waterman, Philippa Burrell and Susie 
Black and white photograph of Ray Waterman, 
Philippa Burrell and Susie on the East Coast (9cm x 
12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1963 

U DBU/2/702 Print. British women's delegation, Poland 
Black and white photograph of the British women's 
delegation, Poland with Ray Waterman (centre) and 
Philippa Burrell (left) (8.5cm x 13cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/703 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of the British women's 
delegation to Poland tea party with Ray Waterman 
(foreground) and Philippa Burrell (opposite) (8.5cm x 
13cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/704 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of the British women's 
delegation to Poland tea party with Ray Waterman 
(foreground) and Philippa Burrell (opposite) (8.5cm x 
13cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/705 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of British women's 
delegation to Poland visiting the memorial, Auschwitz 
concentration camp (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/706 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of British women's 
delegation to Poland visiting the memorial, Auschwitz 
concentration camp (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/707 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of British women's 
delegation to Poland visiting the memorial, Auschwitz 
concentration camp (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 
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U DBU/2/708 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of the British women's 
delegation to Poland approaching the memorial, 
Auschwitz concentration camp (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/709 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of the British women's 
delegation to Poland at Auschwitz (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/710 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of the British women's 
delegation to Poland in the town of Auschwitz (13cm x 
18cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/711 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of the British women's 
delegation to Poland in the town of Auschwitz (13cm x 
18cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/712 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of the British women's 
delegation to Poland in the town of Auschwitz (13cm x 
18cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/713 Print. British women's delegation to Poland 
Black and white photograph of the British women's 
delegation to Poland talking to people of the town of 
Auschwitz (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/714 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell being 
given a garland of flowers at the Asian writers' 
conference, Delhi (16cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1956 

U DBU/2/715 Print. Monica Felton, Philippa Burrell and Mulk Raj 
Anand 
Black and white photograph of Monica Felton and 
Philippa Burrell (back) and Mulk Raj Anand 
(foreground) at the Asian writers' conference, Delhi 
(16cm x 21cm).   
1 item 
 

1956 
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U DBU/2/716 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell at an 
opening session at the Asian writers' conference, Delhi 
(16cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1956 

U DBU/2/717 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell at an 
opening session at the Asian writers' conference, Delhi 
(16cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1956 

U DBU/2/718 Print. Philippa Burrell with the Nepalese delegation 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with the 
Nepalese delegation at the Asian writers' conference, 
Delhi (15.5cm x 20cm). Note on reverse.    
1 item 
 

1956 

U DBU/2/719 Print. Philippa Burrell with a Sikh MP and his wife 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell with a 
Sikh MP and his wife at the Asian writers' conference, 
Delhi (15cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1956 

U DBU/2/720 Print. Nepalese party, Philippa Burrell, Carlo Levi, 
Aladar Tamas, and Dr Kamil 
Black and white photograph of Nepalese party, seated 
left to right, Philippa Burrell, Carlo Levi, Aladar Tamas 
(Hungarian Minister) and Dr Kamil (Egyptian cultural 
attache) at the Asian writers' conference, Delhi 
(15.5cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1956 

U DBU/2/721 Print. Nepalese party, Dr Kamil, Philippa Burrell, Aldar 
Tamas, Carlo Levi and others 
Black and white photograph of Nepalese party, from 
left, Dr Kamil, Philippa Burrell, two Koreans, a Bengali 
poet, Aldar Tamas, and Carlo Levi at the Asian writers' 
conference, Delhi (15.5cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1956 

U DBU/2/722 Print. Nepalese party, Philippa Burrell, Carlo Levi and 
a Bengali poet reading her work 
Black and white photograph of Nepalese party, 
Philippa Burrell, Carlo Levi and a Bengali poet reading 
her work at the Asian writers' conference, Delhi 
(15.5cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

1956 
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U DBU/2/723 Print. Concert, Pine House, Hindhead 
Colour photograph of a concert at Pine House, 
Hindhead, including (group from left) William 
Wordsworth, Philippa Burrell, Nannie (cellist), Kay Gill 
(seated), Muriel (violinist), members of the Halle 
orchestra, guests, and Jonathan Wordsworth (on 
ground) (9cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1961 

U DBU/2/724 Print. Susie [the dog] 
Black and white photograph of Susie [the dog] in the 
front garden of 17 Cumberland Terrace, Southwold, 
Suffolk (6.5cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1961 

U DBU/2/725 Print. Philippa Burrell and Lady Bomanji 
Colour photograph of Philippa Burrell and Lady 
Bomanji at the gate, Laverock Hall, Nidderdale (9cm x 
13cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1961 

U DBU/2/726 Print. Philippa Burrell and Lady Bomanji 
Colour photograph of Philippa Burrell and Lady 
Bomanji at the front door of Laverock Hall, Nidderdale 
(9cm x 13cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1961 

U DBU/2/727 Print. Mr Wardman 
Black and white photograph of Mr Wardman, a local 
sheep farmer, at Laverock Hall, Nidderdale (9cm x 
13cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1961 

U DBU/2/728 Print. Cows on the moor 
Colour photograph of cows on the moor belonging to 
Mr Swires, Laverock Hall, Nidderdale (9cm x 13cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1961 

U DBU/2/729 Print. Louie Burrell 
Colour photograph of Louie Burrell outside her 
cowhouse flat, Laverock Hall, Nidderdale (9cm x 
13cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1961 

U DBU/2/730 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Colour photograph of Louie and Philippa Burrell 
outside the cowhouse flat, Laverock Hall, Nidderdale 
(9cm x 13cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1961 
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U DBU/2/731 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell inside her 
cowhouse flat, Laverock Hall, Nidderdale (9cm x 
13cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1961 

U DBU/2/732 Print. HRH Admiral Prince Louie of Battenburg 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/733 Print. HH Prince George of Mountbatten 
Black and white photograph (11cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/734 Print. Portrait miniature of HH Prince George of 
Mountbatten 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
HH Prince George Mountbatten exhibited at the Royal 
Academy in 1912 (12.5cm x 19.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/735 Print. Portrait miniature of HH Prince George of 
Mountbatten 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
HH Prince George of Mountbatten exhibited at the 
Royal Academy in 1912 (9.5cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/736 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (9cm x 
13.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/737 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (7.5cm x 
10cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/738 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (7.5cm x 
10cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 
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U DBU/2/739 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (8.5cm x 
11cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/740 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/741 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/742 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/743 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/744 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/745 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 
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U DBU/2/746 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (8cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/747 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (8.5cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/748 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph (round) of Florence 
Leech, Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army 
Corps 1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (9cm x 
8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/749 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph (round) of Florence 
Leech, Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army 
Corps 1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (7.5cm x 
8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/750 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (7.5cm x 
10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/751 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (7.5cm x 
10cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/752 Print. Florence Leech 
Black and white photograph of Florence Leech, 
Commandant of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps 
1914-1918, Dame of the British Empire (7cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 
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U DBU/2/753 Print. HSH Princess Marie Louise of Schleswig-
Holstein 
Black and white photograph (10.5cm x 14.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/754 Print. Portrait miniature of HSH Princess Marie Louise 
of Schleswig-Holstein 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
HSH Princess Marie Louise of Schleswig-Holstein 
exhibited at the Royal Academy in 1912 (13cm x 
20cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/755 Print. Portrait miniature of Mrs Thursby Pelham 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
Mrs Thursby Pelham exhibited at the Royal Academy 
in 1911 (Chesterfield Museum) (9.5cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/756 Print. Portrait miniature of Mrs Thursby Pelham 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
Mrs Thursby Pelham exhibited at the Royal Academy 
in 1911 (Chesterfield Museum) (9.5cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/757 Negative. Mrs Thursby Pelham 
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/758 Print. Portrait miniature of Edith Dawkins 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
Edith Dawkins, daughter of Lady Bertha Dawkins 
(13cm x 19.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1912 

U DBU/2/759 Prints. Portrait miniature of Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photographs of a portrait miniature of 
Philippa Burrell exhibition at the Royal Academy in 
1910 (Chesterfield Museum) (13cm x 19.5cm and 
11.5cm x 16.5cm).  
2 items 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/760 Print. Portrait miniature of Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
Philippa Burrell exhibited at the Royal Academy in 
1910 (Chesterfield Museum) (13cm x 19.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 
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U DBU/2/761 Print. Portrait miniature of Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
Philippa Burrell exhibited at the Royal Academy in 
1910 (Chesterfield Museum) (10.5cm x 15.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1910 

U DBU/2/762 Prints. Portrait miniature of Hilary and Nestor Pritchard 
Black and white photographs of a portrait miniature of 
Hilary and Nestor Pritchard, children of Lieutenant 
Colonel Pritchard, exhibited at the Royal Academy 
c.1910-1912 (10cm x 12.5cm and 11.5cm x 14.5cm).  
2 items 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/763 Print. Arthur Nikish, conductor 
Black and white photograph (14.5cm x 17.5cm). 
Autographed. 
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/764 Print. Elena Gerhardt, Soprano 
Black and white photograph, oval (8.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/765 Print. Elena Gerhardt, Soprano 
Black and white photograph (8.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1911 

U DBU/2/766 Print. Duke of Connaught 
Black and white photograph of the Duke of Connaught 
in dress uniform, Ottawa (10.5cm x 14.5cm). 
Autographed.    
1 item 
 

c.1913 

U DBU/2/767 Print. Duke of Connaught 
Black and white photograph of the Duke of Connaught 
in dress uniform, Ottawa (10cm x 15.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1913 

U DBU/2/768 Print. Duke of Connaught 
Black and white photograph of the Duke of Connaught 
in dress uniform, Ottawa (7.5cm x 12cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1913 

U DBU/2/769 Print. Duke of Connaught 
Black and white photograph of the Duke of Connaught 
in dress uniform, Ottawa (7.5cm x 11.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1913 

U DBU/2/770 Print. Duke of Connaught 
Black and white photograph of the Duke of Connaught 
in dress uniform, Ottawa (6.5cm x 10.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1913 
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U DBU/2/771 Print. Duke of Connaught 
Black and white photograph of the Duke of Connaught 
in dress uniform, Ottawa (14cm x 26.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1913 

U DBU/2/772 Print. Duchess of Connaught, Ottawa 
Black and white photograph (14cm x 26.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1913 

U DBU/2/773 Print. HRH Princess Patricia of Connaught 
Black and white photograph (17cm x 24.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1913 

U DBU/2/774 Prints. Portrait miniature 'Red haired girl' 
Black and white photographs of a portrait miniature, 
'Red haired girl', painted at the Herkomer Art School 
and exhibited at the Royal Academy 1902 (Victoria 
and Albert Museum) (11cm x 15cm).   
2 items 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/775 Print. Portrait miniature 'Dark haired girl' 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature, 
'Dark haired girl', painted at the Herkomer Art School 
and exhibited at the Royal Academy in 1903 
(Chesterfield Museum) (11.5cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1902 

U DBU/2/776 Portrait miniature, Mrs Millar, celebrated courtesan, 
London.  Exhibited at the Royal Academy 1912. 
Chesterfield museum 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
Mrs Millar, celebrated courtesan in London, exhibited 
at the Royal Academy in 1912 (Chesterfield Museum) 
(12cm x 14.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1912 

U DBU/2/777 Print. Portrait miniature 'A Canadian woman' 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature, 'A 
Canadian woman', Ottawa (National Gallery of 
Canada) (12cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1913-1914 

U DBU/2/778 Print. Portrait miniature of Crawley Ricardo 
Black and white photographs of a portrait miniature of 
Crawley Ricardo, Victoria (National Gallery of Canada) 
(11.5cm x 16.5cm). Note this is Louie Burrell's last 
work on ivory.    
2 items 
 

1915 
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U DBU/2/779 Print. Portrait miniature of Professor John Cole 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
Professor John Cole, Truro, classics master at Eton 
College and fellow of King's College Cambridge, 
Philippa Burrell's godfather (Chesterfield Museum) 
(12cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1910 

U DBU/2/780 Watercolour miniature by Philippa Burrell 
Watercolour miniature on ivory (6) by Philippa Burrell, 
aged 6, Ottawa.  
1 item 
 

c.1914 

U DBU/2/781 Print. Portrait miniature, English School, Mrs Johnson 
Colour photograph of a portrait miniature of Mrs 
Johnson, a friend of Edward Trelawney (20cm x 
24cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1830 

U DBU/2/782 Print. Portrait miniature, English School, Mrs Johnson, 
a friend of Edward Trelawney 
Colour photograph of a portrait miniature of Mrs 
Johnson, a friend of Edward Trelawney (20cm x 
24cm).   
1 item 
 
This photograph was lost during a flood in 2007  
 

c.1830 

U DBU/2/783 Print. Portrait miniature, English School, Mrs Johnson 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
Mrs Johnson, a friend of Edward Trelawney (7.5cm x 
9cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1830 

U DBU/2/784 Print. Portrait miniature of an unkown subject 
Black and white photograph of an unknown subject by 
[Charles Linsell], Oxford (Chesterfield Museum) (13cm 
x 17.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/785 Print. Portrait miniature of an unknown subject 
Black and white photograph of an unknown subject by 
Charles Linsell (Chesterfield Museum) (13cm x 
17.5cm).   
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/786 Print. Portrait miniature of an unknown woman 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
an unknown woman, unfinished, by [Charles Linsell] 
(Chesterfield Museum).  
1 item 
 

19th cent. 
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U DBU/2/787 Print. Portrait miniature of an unknown subject 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
an unknown subject by [Charles Linsell]. 
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/788 Print. Portrait miniature of an unknown subject 
Black and white photograph of a portrait miniature of 
an unknown subject by [Charles Linsell]. 
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DBU/2/789 Print. 'Girl at writing box' by Louie Burrell 
Colour photograph of 'Girl at writing box' by Louie 
Burrell (Herkomer Museum, Landsburg-am-Lech) 
(13cm x 18cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1895 

U DBU/2/790 Transparency. 'Girl at writing box' by Louie Burrell 
Colour transparency of 'Girl at writing box' by Louie 
Burrell (Herkomer Museum, Landsburg-am-Lech).  
1 item 
 

c.1895 

U DBU/2/791 Print. 'Making marmalade' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of 'Making marmalade' by 
Louie Burrell (Chesterfield Museum) (15cm x 17.5cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1895 

U DBU/2/792 Print. 'Old Sales' by Louie Burrell 
Colour photograph of 'Old Sales' by Louie Burrell 
(Chesterfield Museum) (12.5cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/793 Print. 'Old Sales' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of 'Old Sales' by Louie 
Burrell (Chesterfield Museum) (16.5cm x 21.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/794 Transparency. 'Old Sales' by Louie Burrell 
Colour transparency of 'Old Sales' by Louie Burrell 
(Chesterfield Museum).  
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/795 Transparency. 'Nurse and Philippa' by Louie Burrell 
Colour transparency of 'Nurse and Philippa' by Louie 
Burrell (Chesterfield Museum).   
1 item 
 

1908 

U DBU/2/796 Print. Martin Burrell, a study in blue by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour portrait of 
Martin Burrell, Ottawa, a study in blue by Louie Burrell 
(National Gallery of Canada) (14cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1913 
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U DBU/2/797 Print. 'Man in a rocking chair' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of 'Man in rocking chair', 
Los Angeles, by Louie Burrell (Chesterfield Museum) 
(20cm x 25cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1918 

U DBU/2/798 Print. Laura Hadge, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour portrait of 
Laura Hadge, Los Angeles, by Louie Burrell 
(Chesterfield Museum) (19.5cm x 24.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1918 

U DBU/2/799 Print. Laura Hadge, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour portrait of 
Laura Hadge, Los Angeles, by Louie Burrell 
(Chesterfield Museum) (19.5cm x 24.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1918 

U DBU/2/800 Print. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour portrait of 
Mrs Stanley Baldwin, painted at Beauchamp Place, by 
Louie Burrell (16.5cm x 22cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/801 Print. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour portrait of 
Mrs Stanley Baldwin, painted at Beauchamp Place, by 
Louie Burrell (11cm x 15.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/802 Print. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour portrait of 
Mrs Stanley Baldwin, painted at Beauchamp Place, by 
Louie Burrell (11cm x 15.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/803 Print. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour portrait of 
Mrs Stanley Baldwin, painted at Beauchamp Place, by 
Louie Burrell (11cm x 15.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1922 

U DBU/2/804 Print. Margaret Baldwin, by Louie Burrell 
Colour photograph of a watercolour portrait of 
Margaret Baldwin (Mr Hungtindon-Whiteley) by Louie 
Burrell, sold at Phillips in 1987 (25cm x 35.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1922 
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U DBU/2/805 Print. Augustine Birrell, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of watercolour studies of 
Augustine Birrell, chief secretary for Ireland, by Louie 
Burrell (Chesterfield Museum) (10.5cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/806 Water-colour portrait sketch. Mrs JCC Davidson, MP, 
DBE, late dowager Viscountess Davidson, by Louie 
Burrell. Sold at Phillips 1987 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour portrait 
sketch of Mrs J. C. C. Davidson MP DBE, late 
dowager Viscountess Davidson, by Louie Burrell and 
sold at Phillips in 1987 (21cm x 25cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/807 Print. 'Young woman', by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of 'Young woman', back 
view, oval, by Louie Burrell (collection of Mrs Daphne 
Foskett) (20cm x 25.5cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/808 Print. 'Young woman with dark hair', by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of 'Young woman with 
dark hair', oval, by Louie Burrell, sold at Phillips in 
1987 (20cm x 25.5cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/809 Print. 'Child's head', by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of 'Child's head', oval', by 
Louie Burrell, sold at Phillips in 1987 (20cm x 25.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/810 Print. 'Boy at piano', by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of 'Boy at piano', 
unfinished, by Louie Burrell, sold at Phillips in 1987 
(19.5cm x 25cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1922 

U DBU/2/811 Print. 'Young man wearing glasses' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of 'Young man wearing 
glasses' by Louie Burrell, a war-time commission at 
Ogden's shop in Harrogate (10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1942 

U DBU/2/812 Print. 'Young woman', by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of 'Young woman' by 
Louie Burrell, a war-time commission at Ogden's shop 
in Harrogate (10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1942 
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U DBU/2/813 Exhibition card. Ogden's jewellers shop, Harrogate 
1 item 
 

c.1941 

U DBU/2/814 Print. 'Girl - head and shoulders' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a pencil drawing, 'Girl - 
head and shoulders' by Louie Burrell at Herkomer Art 
School (Chesterfield Museum) (16.5cm x 21.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/815 Print. 'Girl - head and shoulders' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a pencil drawing, 'Girl - 
head and shoulders' by Louie Burrell at Herkomer Art 
School (Chesterfield Museum) (16.5cm x 21.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/816 Print. 'Woman seated - profile' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a pencil drawing, 
'Woman seated - profile' by Louie Burrell at Herkomer 
Art School (collection of the Reverend Gareth Evens, 
Bayswater) (15.5cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/817 Print. 'Nude model' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a pencil drawing, 'Nude 
model' by Louie Burrell at Herkomer Art School 
(collection of the Reverend Gareth Evens, Bayswater) 
(13.5cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/818 Print. 'Girl wearing a bonnet' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a pencil drawing, 'Girl 
wearing a bonnet' by Louie Burrell at Herkomer Art 
School (Chesterfield Museum) (20cm x 25cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/819 Print. Herr von Blow, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a pencil drawing, Herr 
von Blow, Cape Town, by Louie Burrell (Herkomer 
Museum, Landsberg-am-Lech) (16cm x 18.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1904 

U DBU/2/820 Print. Herr von Blow, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a pencil drawing, Herr 
von Blow, Cape Town, by Louie Burrell (Herkomer 
Museum, Landsberg-am-Lech) (16cm x 18.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1904 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 343 of 381 

U DBU/2/821 Print. 'The Red Fort' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour, 'The Red 
Fort', Purna Lila, Delhi, by Louie Burrell (Chesterfield 
Museum) (15cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1928 

U DBU/2/822 Print. Dal Lake, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour, Dal 
Lake, Srinigar, Kashmir, by Louie Burrell (Chesterfield 
Museum) (15cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/823 Print. Taj Mahal, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour, Taj 
Mahal, Agra, by Louie Burrell (Chesterfield Museum) 
(20cm x 25cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1928 

U DBU/2/824 Print. ''Elephant gate' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour, 
''Elephant gate', Delhi, by Louie Burrell (Chesterfield 
Museum) (20cm x 25cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1928 

U DBU/2/825 Print. Santa Maria della Salute, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour, Santa 
Maria della Salute, Venice, by Louie Burrell 
(Chestefield Museum) (20cm x 25cm).   
1 item 
 

1936 

U DBU/2/826 Print. Porta dell Carta, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour, Porta 
dell Carta, Venice, by Louie Burrell (Chesterfield 
Museum) (20cm x 25cm).   
1 item 
 

1936 

U DBU/2/827 Print. Bridge over canal, by Louie Burrell 
Colour transparency of a watercolour, Bridge over 
Canal, Venice, by Louie Burrell.   
1 item 
 

1936 

U DBU/2/828 Print. Church in Italian Alps, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour, Church 
in Italian Alps, by Louie Burrell (Chesterfield Museum) 
(20cm x 25cm).   
1 item 
 

1936 
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U DBU/2/829 Print. Rouen, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour, Rouen, 
by Louie Burrell, sold at Phillips in 1987 (20cm x 
25cm).   
1 item 
 

1939 

U DBU/2/830 Print. Rouen, doorway and staircase, by Louie Burrell 
Colour photograph of 'Rouen, doorway and staircase' 
by Louie Burrell, sold in Solihull exhibition in 1979 
(29cm x 30.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1939 

U DBU/2/831 Print. Virginia Taylor, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Virginia 
Taylor, Los Angeles, by Louie Burrell (19.5cm x 
11.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1917 

U DBU/2/832 Print. William Rust, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of 'William Rust', Los 
Angeles, by Louie Burrell (21cm x 34cm).   
1 item 
 

1917 

U DBU/2/833 Print. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Mrs Stanley Baldwin, 
Countess Baldwin of Bewdley, 10 Downing Street, by 
Louie Burrell (33.5cm x 44cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/834 Print. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Mrs Stanley Baldwin, 
Countess Baldwin of Bewdley, 10 Downing Street, by 
Louie Burrell (33.5cm x 44cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/835 Print. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Mrs Stanley Baldwin, 
by Louie Burrell (17cm x 22cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/836 Print. Mrs Stanley Baldwin, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Mrs Stanley Baldwin, 
by Louie Burrell (14cm x 19cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/837 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell next to 
portrait of Mrs Stanley Baldwin (16.5cm x 21.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1923 
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U DBU/2/838 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell next to 
portrait of Mrs Stanley Baldwin (17cm x 21.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/839 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell entering 
10 Downing Street with portrait of Mrs Stanley Baldwin 
(16.5cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/840 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell entering 
10 Downing Street with portrait of Mrs Stanley Baldwin 
(16cm x 21cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/841 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell at 
receiving door of the Royal Academy with portrait of 
Mrs Stanley Baldwin (16.5cm x 21.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1923 

U DBU/2/842 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell working 
on a portrait of Betty Baldwin (16.5cm x 21.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1923 

U DBU/2/843 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie Burrell working 
on a portrait of Betty Baldwin (6.5cm x 8.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1923 

U DBU/2/844 Print. Betty Baldwin by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Betty Baldwin by Louie 
Burrell (25cm x 29.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1923 

U DBU/2/845 Print. Betty Baldwin by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Betty Baldwin by Louie 
Burrell (25cm x 29.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1923 

U DBU/2/846 Print. Colin Munro, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Colin Munro, Stanley 
Baldwin's grandson, by Louie Burrell (34cm x 49cm).  
1 item 
 

1924 
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U DBU/2/847 Print. Colin Munro, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Colin 
Munro, Stanley Baldwin's grandson, by Louie Burrell 
(17cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/848 Print. Colin Munro, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Colin 
Munro, Stanley Baldwin's grandson, by Louie Burrell 
(15cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/849 Print. 'Downing Street interior' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour sketch, 
'Downing Street interior', Mrs Baldwin's private sitting 
room, by Louie Burrell (15cm x 19cm). Note on 
reverse.    
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/850 Print. 'Downing Street interior' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of a watercolour sketch, 
'Downing Street interior', Mrs Baldwin's private sitting 
room, by Louie Burrell (15.5cm x 19.5cm). Note on 
reverse.   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/851 Print. 'A woman at her desk' by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait, 'A 
woman at her desk' by Louie Burrell (collection of 
Miles Huntingdon-Whiteley) (16cm x 22.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1924 

U DBU/2/852 Print. Dorothy Chamberlain, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph (26.5cm x 35cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1923 

U DBU/2/853 Print. Sir Vincent Caillard, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Sir 
Vincent Caillard by Louie Burrell (signed), exhibited at 
the Royal Academy in 1924 (22cm x 28cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1923 

U DBU/2/854 Print. Major F. Caillard MC, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Major 
F. Caillard MC Somerest Light Infantry, Wiesbaden, by 
Louie Burrell (17.5cm x 23cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/856 Print. Major Caillard, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph (34cm x 43cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1927 
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U DBU/2/857 Print. Major General Walter Maxwell-Scott, by Louie 
Burrell 
Black and white photograph of [a portrait of] Major 
General Walter Maxwell-Scott OC British Army, 
Wiesbaden, by Louie Burrell (14.5cm x 19.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/858 Print. Major General Walter Maxwell-Scott, by Louie 
Burrell 
Black and white photograph of [a portrait of] Major 
General Walter Maxwell-Scott OC British Army, 
Wiesbaden, by Louie Burrell (33.5cm x 43cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/859 Print. Joyce Bradley, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of [a portrait of] Joyce 
Bradley, daughter of Comerford Bradley, by Louie 
Burrell (14cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1927 

U DBU/2/860 Print. HRH Princess Mary, Viscountess Lascelles, by 
Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HRH 
Princess Mary Viscountess Lascelles by Louie Burrell 
(37cm x 49.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/861 Print. HRH Princess Mary, Viscountess Lascelles, by 
Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HRH 
Princess Mary Viscountess Lascelles by Louie Burrell 
(14.5cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/862 Print. HRH Princess Mary, Viscountess Lascelles, by 
Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HRH 
Princess Mary Viscountess Lascelles by Louie Burrell 
(17cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/863 Print. HRH Princess Mary, Viscountess Lascelles, by 
Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HRH 
Princess Mary Viscountess Lascelles by Louie Burrell 
(18cm x 20.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 
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U DBU/2/864 Print. HRH Princess Mary 
Black and white photograph of HRH Princess Mary 
wearing a circlet (12cm x 22cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/865 Print. HRH Princess Mary 
Black and white photograph of HRH Princess Mary 
wearing a circlet (12cm x 22cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/866 Print. HRH Princess Mary 
Black and white photograph of HRH Princess Mary 
with baby, by Louie Burrell (14cm x 19cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/867 Print. HRH Princess Mary 
Black and white photograph of HRH Princess Mary 
with baby, by Louie Burrell (22cm x 29cm).   
1 item 
 

1927 

U DBU/2/868 Print. Major Baille-Hamilton, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of [a portrait of] Major 
Baille-Hamilton by Louie Burrell (8cm x 9.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/870 Print. Major Baille-Hamilton, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Major 
Baille-Hamilton by Louie Burrell (27.5cm x 35.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1924 

U DBU/2/871 Print. Sir William Birdwood, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Sir 
William Birdwood, Commander in Chief, India, by 
Louie Burrell (signed, first portrait) (25cm x 30cm).   
1 item 
 

1928 

U DBU/2/872 Print. Sir William Birdwood, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Sir 
William Birdwood, Commander in Chief, India, by 
Louie Burrell (first portrait) (25cm x 30cm).   
1 item 
 

1928 

U DBU/2/873 Print. Sir William Birdwood, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Sir 
William Birdwood by Louie Burrell (first portrait) (18cm 
x 28cm).   
1 item 
 

1928 
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U DBU/2/874 Print. Sir William Birdwood, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Sir 
William Birdwood by Louie Burrell (second portrait 
painted for Flagstaff House and Snowden, official 
residences) (21.5cm x 30cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1928 

U DBU/2/875 Print. Sir William Birdwood, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Sir 
William Birdwood by Louie Burrell (second portrait 
painted for Flagstaff House and Snowden, official 
residences) (14cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1928 

U DBU/2/876 Print. Sir William Birdwood, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Sir 
William Birdwood by Louie Burrell (second portrait 
painted for Flagstaff House and Snowden, official 
residences) (14cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1928 

U DBU/2/877 Print. Sir William Birdwood, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Sir 
William Birdwood by Louie Burrell (second portrait 
painted for Flagstaff House and Snowden, official 
residences) (14cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1928 

U DBU/2/878 Print. HH the Rani of Mandi, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HH the 
Rani of Mandi, by Louie Burrell, Simla (25cm x 
30.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1928 

U DBU/2/879 Print. HH the Rajah of Mandi, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HH the 
Rajah of Mandi by Louie Burrell, Simla (25.5cm x 
30.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1928 

U DBU/2/880 Print. HH the Rajah of Mandi by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HH the 
Rajah of Mandi by Louie Burrell, Simla (18cm x 27cm).   
1 item 
 

1928 

U DBU/2/881 Print. HH Prince Tippoo of Mandi, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HH 
Prince Tippoo of Mandi by Louie Burrell, Simla 
(17.5cm x 27cm).   
1 item 
 

1928 
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U DBU/2/882 Print. HH the Maharajah of Kashmir, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HH the 
Maharajah of Kashmir by Louie Burrell (25cm x 
36.5cm).  
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/883 Print. HH the Maharajah of Kashmir, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HH the 
Maharajah of Kashmir by Louie Burrell (8cm x 11cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/884 Print. HH the Maharajah of Kashmir, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HH the 
Maharajah of Kashmir by Louie Burrell (6cm x 7cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/885 Print. HH the Maharani of Kashmir, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of HH the 
Maharani of Kashmir by Louie Burrell, Jammu (9cm x 
12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1929 

U DBU/2/886 Print. Rt Hon Sir Dinshaw Mulla, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of the 
Right Honourable Sir Dinshaw Mulla by Louie Burrell 
(40cm x 53cm).   
1 item 
 

1931 

U DBU/2/887 Print. Lady Mulla, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Lady 
Mulla by Louie Burrell (40cm x 53cm).   
1 item 
 

1931 

U DBU/2/888 Print. Charles Lummis, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Charles 
Lummis, Los Angeles, by Louie Burrell (11cm x 14cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/889 Print. Charles Lummis, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of Charles 
Lummis, Los Angeles, by Louie Burrell (16cm x 21cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/890 Print. Philippa Burrell, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait of 
Philippa Burrell, Los Angeles, by Louie Burrell (12cm x 
16cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1917 
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U DBU/2/891 Negative. Philippa Burrell, by Louie Burrell 
Negative of photographic print at U DBU/2/890 of an 
oil portrait of Philippa Burrell, Los Angeles, by Louie 
Burrell. 
1 item 
 

c.1917 

U DBU/2/892 Print. Life class model, by Louie Burrell 
Black and white photograph of an oil portrait, 'Life 
class model' by Louie Burrell (Herkomer Art School) 
(13cm x 25cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1901 

U DBU/2/893 Transparency. 'Still life' by Ada Luker, Oxford 
1 item 
 

c.1857 

U DBU/2/894 Print. 'Still life', by Ada Luker 
Colour photograph of 'Still life'.  
1 item 
 

c.1857 

U DBU/2/895 Print. Stanley Baldwin 
Black and white photograph (15cm x 19cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1935 

U DBU/2/896 Print. Stanley Baldwin 
Black and white photograph (18cm x 23cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1935 

U DBU/2/897 Postcard. King Edward VIII 
Black and white postcard. 
1 item 
 

c.1936 

U DBU/2/898 Postcard. King Edward VIII 
Black and white postcard. 
1 item 
 

c.1936 

U DBU/2/899 Postcard. The Prince of Wales 
Colour postcard. 
1 item 
 

c.1935 

U DBU/2/900 Print. The Prince of Wales 
Black and white photograph of The Prince of Wales in 
uniform (19.5cm x 24.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1935 

U DBU/2/901 Print. The Prince of Wales 
Black and white photograph of the Prince of Wales in a 
lounge suit (19cm x 24cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1935 
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U DBU/2/902 Print. The Prince of Wales 
Black and white photograph cum drawing (17cm x 
21.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1935 

U DBU/2/903 Postcard. Queen Elizabeth 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

c.1952 

U DBU/2/904 Postcard. Princesses Elizabeth and Margaret Rose 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

c.1945 

U DBU/2/905 Print. HM Queen Elizabeth 
Black and white photograph (15cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1952 

U DBU/2/906 Print. HM King George 
Black and white photograph of HM King George VI in 
uniform (15cm x 20cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1945 

U DBU/2/907 Print. HM King George 
Black and white photograph of HM King George VI in a 
lounge suit (19.5cm x 24cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1945 

U DBU/2/908 Print. Winston Churchill 
Black and white photograph (11.5cm x 14.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1945 

U DBU/2/909 Postcard. Winston Churchill 
Black and white postcard.   
1 item 
 

c.1940 

U DBU/2/910 Print. Winston Churchill 
Black and white photograph (20cm x 27.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1942 

U DBU/2/911 Print. Winston Churchill 
Black and white photograph (23cm x 27cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1942 

U DBU/2/912 Print. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of an exhibition of Louie Burrell's 
work, Royal West of England Academy, Bristol (10cm 
x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1985 
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U DBU/2/913 Print. Portrait of Philippa Burrell, exhibition of Louie 
Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of a portrait of Philippa Burrell in an 
exhibition of Louie Burrell's work, Royal West of 
England Academy, Bristol (10cm x 15cm).  
1 item 
 

1985 

U DBU/2/914 Print. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of an exhibition of Louie Burrell's 
work, Royal West of England Academy, Bristol (10cm 
x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1985 

U DBU/2/915 Print. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of an exhibition of Louie Burrell's 
work, Royal West of England Academy, Bristol (10cm 
x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1985 

U DBU/2/916 Print. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of an exhibition of Louie Burrell's 
work, Royal West of England Academy, Bristol (10cm 
x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1985 

U DBU/2/917 Print. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of an exhibition of Louie Burrell's 
work, Royal West of England Academy, Bristol (10cm 
x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1985 

U DBU/2/918 Print. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of an exhibition of Louie Burrell's 
work, Royal West of England Academy, Bristol (10cm 
x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1985 

U DBU/2/919 Print. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of an exhibition of Louie Burrell's 
work, Royal West of England Academy, Bristol (10cm 
x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1985 

U DBU/2/920 Print. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of an exhibition of Louie Burrell's 
work, Royal West of England Academy, Bristol (10cm 
x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1985 
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U DBU/2/921 Print. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of an exhibition of Louie Burrell's 
work, Royal West of England Academy, Bristol (10cm 
x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1985 

U DBU/2/922 Print. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
Colour photograph of an exhibition of Louie Burrell's 
work, Royal West of England Academy, Bristol (10cm 
x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

1985 

U DBU/2/923 Prints. Exhibition of Louie Burrell's work 
a) Colour photograph (10cm x 15cm). Bridge over 
canal, Venice, in an exhibition of Louie Burrell's work, 
Royal West of England Academy, Bristol 
b) Colour photograph (10cm x 15cm). Watercolour 
landscape, 'Rouen', in an exhibition of Louie's work, 
Royal West of England Academy, Bristol 
2 items 
 

1985 

U DBU/2/924 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
(10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/925 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
(10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/926 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
(10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/927 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
(10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 
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U DBU/2/928 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
including 'Old Sales' (10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/929 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
including portraits of Philippa Burrell and Charles 
Lummis (10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/930 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
(10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/931 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
(10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/932 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
(10cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/933 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
(10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/934 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of an exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an 
Edwardian painter lost and found', at the Barbican 
including 'Girl at writing box' (10cm x 15cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 
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U DBU/2/935 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of a group at the Preview Evening 
of the exhibition, 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found', at the Barbican, including Maggie 
Wylie (centre), Barbican Art Department, and Philippa 
Burrell (10cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/936 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of a group at the exhibition, 'Louie 
Burrell - an Edwardian painter lost and found', at the 
Barbican, including P. V. Ros, Barbican Art 
Department, Philippa Burrell and Jim Murrell, Head of 
Conservation at the Victoria and Albert Museum (10cm 
x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/937 Print. Exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter 
lost and found' 
Colour photograph of Joan Widdowson at the 
exhibition 'Louie Burrell - an Edwardian painter lost 
and found' at the Barbican (10cm x 12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

Jan 1988 

U DBU/2/938 Print. Unidentified group, Herkomer exhibition 
Colour photograph of an unidentified group at the 
Herkomer exhibition, Rathaus, Landsburg-am-Lech 
(13cm x 19cm).   
1 item 
 

Jul 1988 

U DBU/2/939 Print. Frau Marlies Kelm and Philippa Burrell 
Colour photograph of Frau Marlies Kelm and Philippa 
Burrell at the Bushey Festival (13cm x 19cm).   
1 item 
 

Sep-Oct 1988 

U DBU/2/940 Print. Jim Murrell 
Colour photograph of Jim Murrell delivering the 
opening speech at the Bushey exhibition (12.5cm x 
18cm).  
1 item 
 

Jul 1989 

U DBU/2/941 Print. Charles Skilton and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Charles Skilton, 
publisher, launching 'Dance of the opposites', and 
Philippa Burrell (12.5cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 
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U DBU/2/942 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for the publication of 'Dance of the opposites' (9cm x 
12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/943 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for the publication of 'Dance of the opposites' (9cm x 
12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/944 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for the publication of 'Dance of the opposites' (9cm x 
12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/945 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Philippa Burrell taken 
for the publication of 'Dance of the opposites' (9cm x 
12.5cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/946 Print. Grant Longman and Charles Skillton 
Black and white photograph (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/947 Print. Grant Longman and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/948 Print. Jim Murrell and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/949 Print. Charles Skilton and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/950 Print. The Mayor and Mayoress, [Bushey] 
Black and white photograph (12.5cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/951 Print. The Mayor and Mayoress, [Bushey] 
Black and white photograph (12.5cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 
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U DBU/2/952 Print. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of guests with Philippa 
Burrell at the Bushey Exhibition (13cm x 18cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/953 Print. Charles Skilton 
Black and white photograph of guests with Charles 
Skilton, Bushey exhibition (13cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

c.1989 

U DBU/2/954 Print. Jean Paul Sartre and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Jean Paul Sartre and 
Philippa Burrell exchanging books, 'The Theatre' and 
'He was like a Continent' (14.5cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

1947 

U DBU/2/955 Print. Jean Paul Sartre 
Black and white photograph of Jean Paul Sartre, World 
Peace Congress, Vienna (12cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

1952 

U DBU/2/956 Print. Frederick Joliot Cure 
Black and white photograph of Frederick Joliot Cure, 
World Assembly for Peace, Helsinki (10.5cm x 
14.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1955 

U DBU/2/957 Print. Dimitri Shostakovich, Moscow 
Black and white photograph (12cm x 18cm).   
1 item 
 

mid 20th cent. 

U DBU/2/958 Print. Ellen Terry 
Black and white photograph of Ellen Terry, 
autographed (10.5cm x 15.5cm).   
1 item 
 

late 19th cent. 

U DBU/2/959 Drawing. General Booth, by [Louie Burrell] 
Pencil drawing (12.5cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

early 20th cent. 

U DBU/2/960 Print. Pir Vilayat Inayat Khan 
Colour photograph of Pir Vilayat Inayat Khan, head of 
the Sufi order in Europe, Sufi Camp, Sommer Bucher, 
Swiss Alps (9cm x 13cm).   
1 item 
 

1981 

U DBU/2/961 Poster section. Pir Vilayat Inayat Khan 
Section of poster with black and white photograph of 
Pir Vilayat Inayat Khan, meditation and psychology.   
1 item 
 

20th cent. 
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U DBU/2/962 Silhouette. Louie Burrell, by E. B. Mackinnory 
Black and white paper silhouettes of Louie Burrell by 
E. B. Mackinnory (10.5cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/963 Silhouette. Philippa Burrell, by E. B. Mackinnory 
Black and white paper silhouettes of Philippa Burrell by 
E. B. Mackinnory (10.5cm x 16.5cm).   
1 item 
 

1921 

U DBU/2/964 Prints. Unknown woman 
Black and white photographs (9.5cm x 14.5cm and 10 
cm x 12.5cm).  
3 items 
 

c.1900 

U DBU/2/965 Postcard. Sailors 
Black and white postcard of sailors, possibly including 
Noel Luker. Message from Noel Luker to Louie Burrell 
on the reverse. 
1 item 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/2/966 Print. Louie Burrell 
Black and white passport photograph (6cm x 6cm).   
1 item 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/2/967 Prints. Philippa Burrell 
Black and white passport photographs. 
11 items 
 

mid 20th cent. 

U DBU/2/978 Print. Glenda Wynne 
Colour photograph of Glenda Wynne, Goodman Court, 
on her daughter's wedding day, with stepchild (9cm x 
11cm).   
1 item 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/2/979 Print. Ellen Wynne 
Colour photograph of Ellen Wynne in wedding dress, 
with stepchild (9cm x 11cm).  
1 item 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/2/980 Print. Ellen Wynne's wedding 
Colour photograph of Ellen Wynne's wedding, Philippa 
Burrell with guests (9cm x 11cm).  
1 item 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/2/981 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell, Greenhow Hill, building a porch (6cm x 6cm).   
1 item 
 

1940 



Hull History Centre: Papers of Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell 

page 360 of 381 

U DBU/2/982 Print. Louie and Philippa Burrell 
Black and white photograph of Louie and Philippa 
Burrell, Greenhow Hill, building a porch (6cm x 6cm).   
1 item 
 

1940 

U DBU/2/983 Blank greetings card 
Hand painted birthday card. 
1 item 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/2/984 Print. Unidentified group 
Black and white photograph (6cm x 9cm).   
1 item 
 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/3 Files relating to Louie Burrell 
1-5      Articles 
6-9      Biographical material 
10-12  Catalogues 
14-16  Exhibitions 
17-31  Picture loans, sales and donations 
28 files, 2 volumes, 1 bundle, 2 items 
 

1892-1996 

U DBU/3/1 File. Articles and pamphlets  
Containing articles, exhibition catalogues and 
pamphlets regarding Louie Burrell. Also a letter which 
contains a collection of autographs, including Charles 
Halle, and 'Louie Burrell: A Woman Painter, a short 
biography'. 
1 file 
 

1892-1993 

U DBU/3/2 File. 'Louie Burrell press cuttings' 
Containing articles and national and international press 
cuttings regarding Louie Burrell, her work and 
exhibitions. 
1 file 
 

1902-1994 

U DBU/3/3 Cuttings book 
Contains press cuttings and letters regarding Louie 
Burrell, commissions and exhibitions. 
1 volume 
 

28 May 1902- 
7 Feb 1988 

U DBU/3/4 File. 'Louie Burrell, Bushey Museum trust' 
Contains photocopied articles, posters, pamphlets and 
correspondence regarding an exhibition of  Louie's 
work at Bushey. 
1 file 
 

Jun 1986- 
2 Apr 1994 

U DBU/3/5 'London Bridge', magazine of the American Women's 
Club, Vol. 50 No. 5 
1 volume 
 

May 1995 
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U DBU/3/6 File. 'Homes, AGBI'  
Contains correspondence relating to nursing homes 
and Artists General Benevolent Institution funding. 
1 file 
 

30 May 1927- 
22 Apr 1971 

U DBU/3/7 File. 'Bear in the Rockie Mountains'   
Contains typed and handwritten draft accounts of 
Louie Burrell's encounter with a bear in the Canadian 
Rockies. 
1 file 
 

1959 

U DBU/3/8 File. 'Louie Burrell, biographical material' 
Contains typed notes and drafts, lists of paintings and 
copies of material from printed sources. 
1 file 
 

1985 

U DBU/3/9 File. 'Lukers, Burrells'  
Contains correspondence regarding the Burrell and 
Luker family trees and typed and handwritten notes. 
1 file 
 

31 Jan 1988- 
4 Aug 1992 

U DBU/3/10 Typed list with brief description of original letters U 
DBU/1/1-2192 
Arranged in groups and chronologically ordered with 
additional details noted. 
1 bundle 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/3/11 Typed photograph catalogue by Philippa Burrell 
List and descriptions of U DBU/2/1-983. 
1 item 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/3/12 Handwritten draft catalogue of the works of Louie 
Burrell by Jim Murrell 
2 files 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/3/13 File. 'Jim Murrell' 
Contains Jim Murrell's handwritten draft catalogue of 
the works of Louie Burrell, typed and handwritten 
speeches, typed and handwritten notes on Louie 
Burrell for a book and correspondence, multiple 
obituaries for Jim Murrell, and two undated Christmas 
cards. 
1 file 
 

11 Nov 1987- 
8 Jul 1994 

U DBU/3/14 File. Exhibition speeches 
Contains Philippa Burrell's typed speeches for 
exhibition openings. 
1 file 
 

3 Dec 1978- 
1996 
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U DBU/3/15 File. 'Bristol exhibition' 
Contains pamphlets, correspondence, poster and a list 
of paintings for an exhibition at the Royal West of 
England Academy. 
1 file 
 

26 Oct 1984- 
29 May 1985 

U DBU/3/16 File. Germany  
Contains correspondence regarding a German 
translation of 'The Horses and the Charioteer' and 
photocopies articles regarding Louie Burrell and an 
exhibition at the Herkomer Museum, Landsberg-am-
Lech. 
1 file 
 

5 May 1988- 
12 May 1993 

U DBU/3/17 File. 'Picture loans'   
Contains correspondence regarding loans for 
exhibitions. 
1 file 
 

10 Oct 1978- 
29 May 1979 

U DBU/3/18 File. 'Louie Burrell pictures'   
Contains correspondence regarding exhibitions, 
conservation and donations. 
1 file 
 

20 Jun 1979- 
13 Oct 1988 

U DBU/3/19 File. 'Pictures sold, brought back and requested, 
Canada'   
Contains correspondence regarding sales of pictures 
and photocopies of the Bushey exhibition visitors book. 
1 file 
 

14 Oct 1980- 
12 Feb 1994 

U DBU/3/20 File. 'Daphne Foskit'   
Contains correspondence regarding the sale and 
promotion of Louie Burrell's work. 
1 file 
 

2 Oct 1983- 
15 Nov 1988 

U DBU/3/21 File. Photographs  
Contains correspondence regarding the conservation 
and sale of photographs and letters. 
1 file 
 

18 May 1988- 
20 Feb 1990 

U DBU/3/22 File. 'Washington National Museum of Women in the 
Arts'   
Contains correspondence regarding a donation of 
Louie Burrell's work and article 
1 file 
 

17 Jul 1986- 
1 Apr 1987 

U DBU/3/23 Philips sale catalogue of works of Louie Burrell 
1 item 
 

Aug 1992 
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U DBU/3/24 File. 'Chesterfield'   
Contains correspondence regarding Chesterfield 
Museum and the Louie Burrell collection. 
1 file 
 

26 Jul 1989- 
Aug 1993 

U DBU/3/25 File. Chesterfield   
Contains correspondence regarding Chesterfield 
Museum and the Louie Burrell collection. 
1 file 
 

8 Mar- 
22 Jun 1991 

U DBU/3/26 File. 'Chesterfield art gallery'   
Contains correspondence and typed draft pamphlets 
regarding the establishment of Chesterfield Art Gallery 
and the promotion of Louie Burrell. 
1 file 
 

1991-1992 

U DBU/3/27 File. 'Postcards and book numbering'   
Contains correspondence regarding postcards of Louie 
Burrell's work, book numbering and Philippa Burrell's 
earnings. 
1 file 
 

30 Jun 1991- 
15 Mar 1994 

U DBU/3/28 File. 'Wills and trust' 
Contains correspondence regarding Chesterfield 
Borough Council, the Louie Burrell collection, Philippa 
Burrell's trust and will. Includes copies of Louie Burrell 
and Philippa Burrell's wills (1939 and 1982). 
1 file 
 

8 May 1939- 
25 Feb 1993  

U DBU/3/29 File. 'Charitable trust and will'   
Contains papers and correspondence regarding 
Philippa Burrell's will with reference to the Burrell 
collection, Chesterfield Museum and the Philippa 
Burrell charitable trust and wills. 
1 file 
 

3 Jan 1990- 
17 Nov 1994 

U DBU/3/30 File. 'Hull University'  
Contains correspondence regarding the donation of 
pictures to the University art collection. Includes 
schedules of pictures and typed biographical notes. 
1 file 
 

24 Mar- 
26 Jun 1995 

U DBU/3/31 File. 'Hull University' 
Contains Hull University publication articles and 
publicity referring to the donation of pictures to the art 
collection. 
1 file 
 

Mar 1996 
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U DBU/3/32 File. 'Reminiscences of an elderly woman of 94' 
Contains typed and edited accounts by Louie Burrell. 
1 file 
 
 

c.1967 

U DBU/4 Subject files and note books relating to Philippa 
Burrell 
Accessions 2003/24 and 2006/22 have been 
incorporated into the existing catalogue where 
possible. Some renumbering was necessary to 
accommodate these items and the original number 
has been noted in the individual catalogue entry. 
Some material has been sorted into artificial files 
and this has also been noted.  
14 files, 6 volumes, 3 items 
 

1926-2004 

U DBU/4/1 File. 'Anti-vivisection, Harrogate 1963'  
Contains a press cutting, typed lectures and drafts by 
Philippa Burrell for the Harrogate branch of the 
National Anti-Vivisection Society, correspondence and 
typed notes. 
1 file 
 

15 Apr 1962- 
12 May 1963 

U DBU/4/2 Notebook. Auxiliary Territorial Service training lectures   
Contains typed and handwritten draft Auxiliary 
Territorial Service training lectures, background notes 
and press cuttings. 
1 volume 
 

1 Jan 1942- 
Feb 1944 

U DBU/4/3 'Auxiliary Territorial Service Messing'  
Contains notebook with handwritten notes for Officer's 
Mess course. 
1 volume 
 

22 Mar- 
28 Apr 1944 

U DBU/4/4 File. 'Auxiliary Territorial Service' 
Containing typed and handwritten notes, lectures, 
speeches, correspondence, a pay book, a record of 
service and papers relating to Philippa Burrell's 
discharge from the Auxiliary Territorial Service. 
2 files 
 

1942- 
28 Apr 1946 
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U DBU/4/5 File. Auxiliary Territorial Service 
Comprises File 3 Weekly War Commentary by Veritas 
(Aug 1941-Jul 1943); File 5 British Survey containing 
copies of issues Vol. III No. 12 to Vol. V No. 12, not 
complete run (Dec 1941-Apr 1944). It was published 
by The British Society for International Understanding 
to assist the British people to understand International 
Affairs. In both files some of the issues appear to have 
locations that Philippa Burrell may have been stationed 
at, including York and Harrogate, in her possible role 
as Education Officer. 
1 file 
 

Aug 1941- 
Apr 1944 

U DBU/4/6 File. 'Auxiliary Territorial Service'   
Contains a list of plays, a British Drama League 
bulletin, typed notes and papers regarding barracks 
drama at the holding platoon Pontefract and at 
Newport 
1 file 
 

1942-1944 

U DBU/4/7 File. 'Peace movement AWPA 1949-1956'.   
Contains typed and handwritten notes regarding 
Authors World Peace Appeal activities, conference 
and peace congresses, correspondence, Authors 
World Peace Appeal Bulletin No. 1, 'Viewpoint' 
containing an article by Philippa Burrell and publicity 
items relating to the 1949 and 1955 peace congresses 
in Paris and Helsinki. Also file 'Vienna 1952, Delhi 
1956, Peace Movement, AWPA'  which contains 
handwritten notes about speeches.  
1 file 
 

20 Apr 1949- 
29 Dec 1956 

U DBU/4/8 File. 'Letters 1971-1983' 
Comprises correspondence related to various topics 
including matters raised in the media, issues related to 
Philippa Burrell's debts (1976), various plays by 
Philippa Burrell and family news. Also contains a letter 
from Dora, Betrand Russell's second wife. 
2 files 
 
This item contains personal sensitive information 
and is not available for public inspection for 75 
years until Jan 2080. This is in accordance with 
data protection legislation. If you have a query 
about access to this record please contact 
archives@hull.ac.uk. 
 

26 Oct 1971- 
2004 
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U DBU/4/9 File. 'Historic leaflets and newspaper cuttings' 
Contains a Hong Kong theatre programme, leaflets 
regarding the general strike, Cologne Post, Wiesbaden 
Times and Bombay [Mumbai] congress bulletins. 
1 file 
 

1926-1956 

U DBU/4/10 File. 'Miscellaneous' 
Contains correspondence, with a list of contents. 
1 file 
 

28 Aug 1982- 
27 May 1992 

U DBU/4/11 File. 'Russia'  
Contains programmes of the 4th theatre festival and 
correspondence with the conductor Vladimir Shavisch. 
1 file 
 

1937 

U DBU/4/12 File. 'Shenley'  
Contains correspondence and typed papers relating to 
plans for establishing a healing, teaching and organic 
gardening centre, proposals for the Matchbox Theatre 
company and a new age religious arts centre. 
1 file 
 

16 Sep 1974- 
5 Jun 1981 

U DBU/4/13 File. Material related to Beliefs 
Comprises items related to Philippa Burrell's research 
and study of different faiths, religions and spiritualism. 
Includes typed copy of response 'The Contemporary 
Crisis'; handwritten research notes; newspaper 
cuttings; promotional material for various courses; 
pamphlets 'Religious Aspects of Extra-Sensory 
Perception' by Arthur Guirdham (pre 1971), 'Destiny 
and Freedom' by Dr H. Poppelbaum (3rd ed. pre 
1971), Journal of the World Congress of Faiths 
Chichester Conference 'Creative Suffering' (1980), 
'The Science and Service of Blessing' by Robert 
Assagioli (1968), 'An Outline of the Truth Inherent in all 
Religions' (n.d.) and 'Meditations' by J. Krishnamurti 
(1969). 
1 file 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/4/14 Vaccination certificates 
2 items 
 

1956-1957 
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U DBU/4/15 Address book 
Contains notes on 'India, China and England' with 
details of people that Philippa Burrell saw and met and 
notes that appear to be research for her work. Also 
includes loose cards and letters. 
1 item 
 
This item contains personal sensitive information 
and is not available for public inspection for 75 
years until Jan 2075. This is in accordance with 
data protection legislation. If you have a query 
about access to this record please contact 
archives@hull.ac.uk. 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/4/16 Notebooks 
Contains four notebooks with notes on a variety of 
topics. Notebook I: 'Science, Culture & Religion', 
'Courses, Books, Comments, Critiscisms 1966/1967', 
'Wonderful array of writers'. Notebook II: 'Europe & the 
German Problem', 'Russia and the Russians. See 
prediction at the end', The Crisis of Civilisation'. 
Notebook IV: 'Poland speech', appears to be notes 
made when Philippa Burrell was part of a woman's 
delegation to Poland (c.1955). Unlabelled notebook 
containing notes on 'Virtual Reality' by Howard 
Rheingold. 
4 volumes 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/4/17 File. Account of Gordon Craig Letters 
Typed account of Philippa Burrell's meeting with 
Gordon Craig, a renowned scenic designer, in 1950 
with typed copies of letters exchanged between them. 
Also an account of Philippa Burrell's attempts to sell 
the letters through Sotheby's in 1976 and their 
subsequent theft from them. 
1 file 
 
 
 
 

1976-1977 
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U DBU/5 Writings of Philippa Burrell 
Material comprises drafts of plays and books, 
handwritten notes, notebooks and 
correspondence. 
 
Accessions 2003/24 and 2006/22 have been 
incorporated into the existing catalogue where 
possible. Some renumbering was necessary to 
accommodate these items and the original number 
has been noted in the individual catalogue entry. 
Some material has been sorted into artificial files 
and this has also been noted.  
66 files, 17 bundles, 5 volumes, 11 items, 1 roll 
 

1923-2004 

U DBU/5/1 File. 'Early writings' 
Contains handwritten notes and two notebooks 
containing essays, illustrations and poems. 
1 file 
 

1923-1958 

U DBU/5/2 Notebook. 'Blue cross' 
Contains animal stories by Philippa Burrell. 
1 volume 
 

c.1933 

U DBU/5/3 Drafts. 'I put my money in a Mill' 
Contains typed and handwritten short story drafts and 
typed account of West Wratting Mill Theatre Camp. 
1 bundle 
 

c.1934 

U DBU/5/4 Draft. 'The Tragedy of Paul Fingen or The Rout of 
Ideas' 
Contains typed early draft of play. 
1 bundle 
 

1936 

U DBU/5/5 Manuscript. 'He Was Like a Continent' by Philippa 
Burrell 
Contains handwritten copy of original script. 
1 bundle 
 

15 May 1937 

U DBU/5/6 File. 'He Was Like a Continent' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains correspondence with theatres, publishers 
and producers, including correspondence with Miron 
Grindea regarding 'Adam'. 
1 file 
 

8 Jul 1937- 
8 Sep 1983 

U DBU/5/7 Typescript. 'He Was Like a Continent being the 
Tragedy of Paul Fingen' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed copy of play.  
1 bundle 
 

1947 
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U DBU/5/8 File. 'He Was Like a Continent' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed and handwritten extracts and version 
of play. 
3 files 
 

c.1947-1970 

U DBU/5/9 Script. 'He Was Like a Continent' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains two copies of play, one edited and annotated 
with loose handwritten notes. 
2 items 
 

1947 

U DBU/5/10 Draft. 'He Was Like a Continent' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed copy of play marked 'Not final version'. 
1 bundle 
 

1969 

U DBU/5/11 Typescript. 'He was like the Undivided Ground', 
formerly  'He was like a continent' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed copy of 'He was like the Undivided 
Ground' (1980) the subsequent title of  'He was like a 
continent' which was written in 1936. Foreword dated 
1970. Also includes notes, possibly edits for play. 
1 file 
 

1970-1980 

U DBU/5/12 Manuscript. 'The Sea Play' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains handwritten copy of original version of play. 
1 bundle 
 

1938-1954 

U DBU/5/13 Typescript. 'Edward of Windsor' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed reading copy with typed and 
handwritten notes and a press cutting regarding the 
Duke and Duchess of Windsor.   
1 bundle 
 

22 Jan 1939- 
19 Jan 1959 

U DBU/5/14 Typescript. 'Edward of Windsor' by Philippa Burrell 
Comprises typed incomplete edited version of play. 
1 bundle 
 

1942 

U DBU/5/15 Typescript. 'The Isle, The Sea and The Crown' by 
Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed copy of final version with press cutting 
regarding the Duke and Duchess of Windsor.   
1 bundle 
 

c.1956 

U DBU/5/16 Typescript. 'The Isle, The Sea and The Crown' by 
Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed first and second versions mixed, 
incomplete. 
1 bundle 
 

1971 
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U DBU/5/17 Volumes. 'The Isle, The Sea and The Crown' by 
Philippa Burrell 
Contains two copies of published play (1981, 2001). 
2 items 
 

1981-2001 

U DBU/5/18 File. 'The Brothers' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains correspondence regarding the production 
and promotion of play. 
1 file 
 

13 Mar 1947- 
8 Sep 1983 

U DBU/5/19 Drafts. 'The Brothers' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains handwritten original version and typed copies 
of first and second (the directors copy) drafts. 
3 files 
 

1949 

U DBU/5/20 Typescript. 'The Brothers' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains last revised typed copy with synopsis. Also 
includes handwritten note which appears to contain 
information about some of the characters and two 
newspaper cartoons (1937, 1940). 
1 file 
 

1937-1949 

U DBU/5/21 File. 'Testimony of Light' by Helen Greaves 
Material in file appears to relate to the adaptation of a 
book by a medium, Helen Greaves, into a play by 
Philippa Burrell. The original volume was compiled 
from messages given to Helen Greaves from her dead 
friend Frances Banks. There appears to have been 
issues over the writing and production of the play and 
it seems to create problems with various members of 
the Spiritual Group Philippa Burrell and Helen Greaves 
are members of.  
 
The items include biographical notes for Philippa 
Burrell (1970); typed 'Excerpts from Helen Greaves's 
play followed by analysis and criticism's with 
comparative analysis between book and Philippa 
Burrell's and Helen Greaves's adaptations and 
includes copies of correspondence between Helen 
Greaves and Philippa Burrell (1969-1970); 
correspondence related to adaptation and subsequent 
disagreements (1969-1972).  
 
Addresses and health concerns are noted. 
1 file 
 

1949 

U DBU/5/22 Volumes. 'Testimony of Light' by Helen Greaves 
Contains two copies of volume published by the World 
Fellowship Press, one annotated by Philippa Burrell. 
2 items 
 

1969-1970 
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U DBU/5/23 Drafts. 'Testimony of Light' by Helen Greaves 
Contains typed first and final drafts and prologue of 
adaptation of the book by Philippa Burrell. 
2 files 
 

c.1970 

U DBU/5/24 Drafts. 'Testimony of Light' by Helen Greaves 
Contains first and second typed drafts of adaptation of 
the book by Philippa Burrell. 
1 bundle 
 

c.1970 

U DBU/5/25 Drafts. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed copies of drafts of play. Second draft 
includes 'Hospital ending' and third full version 
includes 'nurse scene at end'. 
3 files 
 

1972-1983 

U DBU/5/26 Typescript. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed and edited versions of play. 
2 files 
 

1972-1983 

U DBU/5/27 Typescript. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed copy of acting version of play. 
1 bundle 
 

1972-1983 

U DBU/5/28 Drafts. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains draft extracts and promotional material. 
1 file 
 

c.1976 

U DBU/5/29 Draft. 'The Great Heresy' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains handwritten original draft copy of play with 
typed and handwritten notes. 
1 bundle 
 

c.1991 

U DBU/5/30 Typescript. 'The Great Heresy' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed copy of play with correspondence. 
1 bundle 
 

12 May 1990- 
30 Sep 1991 

U DBU/5/31 Typescript. 'The Great Heresy' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed copies of play. One with songs which 
appears to have been entered into a competition under 
the pseudonym of Aston Bell. 
1 bundle 
 

c.1991 

U DBU/5/32 Drafts. 'The Chesterfield Story' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains three typed drafts. 
1 item 
 

c.1992 
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U DBU/5/33 File. 'The Chesterfield Story' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed and handwritten background notes and 
typed papers and pamphlets regarding the history and 
geography of Chesterfield. 
2 files 
 

c.1992 

U DBU/5/34 Typescript. 'The Chesterfield Story' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains multiple typed drafts of play and published 
copy with correspondence and handwritten notes. 
1 file 
 

8 Apr 1992- 
17 Mar 1993 

U DBU/5/35 Drafts. 'The Golden Thread' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains multiple typed drafts of autobiography. 
1 bundle 
 

c.1992 

U DBU/5/36 Typescript. 'The Golden Thread' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed complete original version of 
autobiography. 
1 bundle 
 

c.1992 

U DBU/5/37 Volume. 'The Golden Thread' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains published copy of autobiography, reprint 
Skilton and Shaw. 
1 volume 
 

1993 

U DBU/5/38 Draft. 'The Dance of the Opposites' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed draft copy of autobiography with final 
copy in three parts. 
1 item 
 

c.1994 

U DBU/5/39 File. Plays by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed copies, with some editing, of 'Abbas - 
the barbarian', 'Moscow' and 'The House of Ladies'. 
Also letter to Philippa Burrell from literary agent with 
critique of play (1936). 
1 file 
 

c.1930s 

U DBU/5/40 File. 'Notebook VI' 
Contains typed notes on literature, poems and 
thoughts. 
1 file 
 

1926-1937 

U DBU/5/41 File. 'Reflective notes and recollections' 
Contains typed and handwritten notes regarding the 
lives of Louie and Philippa Burrell and a draft 
introduction to 'The Golden Thread'. 
1 file 
 

20 Feb 1929- 
8 Sep 1966 
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U DBU/5/42 File. 'Book notes' 
Contains typed and handwritten notes, with a list of 
contents. 
1 file 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/5/43 File. 'Book notes' 
Contains handwritten notes on literature. 
1 file 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/5/44 Cuttings book 
Contains press cuttings regarding Philippa Burrell's 
productions and publications and the later exhibitions 
of Louie Burrell's work. 
1 volume 
 

8 Jun 1934- 
21 Mar 1990 

U DBU/5/45 File. 'Speeches, talks, notes and reports' 
Contains typed and handwritten drafts and notes 
regarding national and environmental politics with 
correspondence. 
1 file 
 

1936-1969 

U DBU/5/46 Notebooks 
Contains handwritten notes regarding politics, society, 
Philippa's 1948 visit to Germany, the theatre and 
philosophy. Letter also includes press cuttings and 
German theatre flyers. 
3 items 
 

1948-1973 

U DBU/5/47 File. 'India, China and Cairo' 
Contains handwritten notes regarding Philippa Burrell's 
travel experiences and a draft essay. 
1 file 
 

c.1958 

U DBU/5/48 File. Essays, articles and lectures 
Contains typed and handwritten notes drafts and 
papers. 
1 file 
 

1966 

U DBU/5/49 File. 'Dreams and sittings with mediums' 
Contains handwritten notes and a pamphlet regarding 
meditation. 
1 file 
 

10 Apr 1969- 
23 Jan 1986 

U DBU/5/50 File. 'John Ross, College of Psychic Science' 
Contains accounts of the activities of the magician 
John Ross, handwritten notes and correspondence 
regarding the College of Psychic Science. 
1 file 
 

21 Jul 1969- 
28 Jun 1970 
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U DBU/5/51 File. 'Reading 1970-1981, Testimony of Light and 
other poetry' 
Contains correspondence and pamphlets regarding 
the world congress of faiths, the inter-faith fellowship, 
the Wreakin Trust, Attingham Park and the World 
Spiritual Council. 
1 file 
 

21 Jan 1970- 
8 Sep 1981 

U DBU/5/52 File. 'Miscellaneous book notes' 
Contains typed and handwritten notes. 
1 file 
 

21 Mar 1970- 
6 May 1973 

U DBU/5/53 File. 'The Chesterfield story' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains press cuttings, reviews and handwritten 
notes regarding Chesterfield. 
1 file 
 

1973-1993 

U DBU/5/54 File. 'The Great Heresy' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains annotated photocopies of books relating to 
the Cathars. 
1 file 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/5/55 File. 'Research material for The Great Heresy' 
Containing typed and handwritten notes regarding 
heresy and the Cathars. 
1 file 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/5/56 File. Material related to 'The Isle the Sea and the 
Crown' and 'The Great Heresy' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains correspondence regarding play readings, 
publishers, agents and appreciation's. Includes brief 
synopsis of  'The Isle, The Sea and The Crown', list of 
characters, music and lyrics of songs; copies of letters 
to various agencies and film and theatre companies 
with refusals; magazine cuttings related to article by 
David Starkey (DS) about Duke of Windsor with letters 
from Philippa Burrell to DS, Prince Edward and al 
Fayed (Harrods) regarding Princess Diana's death. 
2 files 
 

21 Feb 1956- 
1997 

U DBU/5/57 File. 'The Isle the Sea and the Crown' by Philippa 
Burrell 
Contains correspondence regarding presentation 
copies. 
1 file 
 

1 Jan 1980- 
17 Aug 1982 

U DBU/5/58 File. 'Sales of 'The Isle the Sea and the Crown' 
Contains correspondence and receipts. 
1 file 
 

11 Feb 1980- 
22 Jun 1994 
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U DBU/5/59 File. 'The Isle the Sea and the Crown, reviews and 
advertising' 
Contains typed and handwritten notes, 
advertisements, correspondence, articles and reviews. 
1 file 
 

8 Nov 1980- 
15 Oct 1982 

U DBU/5/60 File. 'The Isle the Sea and the Crown' by Philippa 
Burrell 
Containing a musical score by and a pamphlet about 
William Wordsworth, composer, correspondence and 
illustrations by Fay Pomerance for the publication of 
the score and play. 
1 file 
 

26 Sep 1981- 
9 Oct 1982 

U DBU/5/61 File. 'The Golden Thread, agents and publishers' 
Contains correspondence. 
1 file 
 

14 Jan 1969- 
22 Feb 1982 

U DBU/5/62 File. 'The Golden Thread and Solihull exhibition' 
Contains correspondence regarding an exhibition of 
Louie Burrell's work at Solihull and the publishing of 
'The Golden Thread'. 
1 file 
 

22 Jul 1979- 
27 Jul 1991 

U DBU/5/63 File. 'Charles Skilton' 
Contains correspondence regarding publishing 'The 
Horses and the Charioteer' and 'The Dance of the 
Opposites'. 
1 file 
 

15 Jan 1987- 
9 Jan 1990 

U DBU/5/64 File. 'Charles Skilton' 
Contains correspondence regarding publishing 'The 
Golden Thread', 'The Horses and the Charioteer' and 
'The Dance of the Opposites'. 
1 file 
 

4 Aug 1987- 
16 Jun 1993 

U DBU/5/65 File. 'Reviews and adverts' 
Contains correspondence and advertisement 
regarding 'The Horses and the Charioteer' and press 
cuttings regarding 'The Golden Thread'. 
1 file 
 

Aug 1988- 
14 Oct 1989 

U DBU/5/66 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains correspondence regarding play readings, 
theatres, agents and actors. 
1 file 
 

2 Oct 1972- 
2 Nov 1975 

U DBU/5/67 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains budgets, correspondence and typed papers 
regarding financial affairs. 
1 file 
 

15 May 1973- 
23 Jun 1976 
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U DBU/5/68 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains correspondence regarding publicity, 
supporters and pre-production matters. 
1 file 
 

22 Jun 1973- 
6 Jan 1976 

U DBU/5/69 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains correspondence regarding productions and 
planned productions at Coventry Roundhouse and 
Cathedral; a letter also relating to the E. K. Burrell 
trust, and typed and handwritten notes. 
1 file 
 

31 Dec 1973- 
23 Oct 1975 

U DBU/5/70 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains correspondence regarding a planned 
production at the Criterion Theatre and a typed copy of 
the play. 
1 file 
 

13 Nov 1974- 
19 Aug 1984 

U DBU/5/71 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains correspondence regarding management, the 
Aphelion company, the Roundhouse, solicitors and 
creditors. 
1 file 
 

30 May 1975- 
22 May 1976 

U DBU/5/72 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains Aphelion productions production notes, typed 
notes and correspondence. 
1 file 
 

6 Sep 1975- 
3 Feb 1976 

U DBU/5/73 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains correspondence regarding Philippa Burrell's 
financial problems after the failure of the production. 
1 file 
 

21 Nov 1975- 
19 Jul 1977 

U DBU/5/74 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains Aphelioni productions contracts, typed notes, 
a cast list and correspondence regarding Aphelioni 
productions, Equity and the provincial theatre council. 
1 file 
 

20 Jan- 
20 Apr 1976 

U DBU/5/75 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains publicity, advertising, press cuttings and 
correspondence regarding the Roundhouse 
production. 
1 file 
 

20 Mar- 
26 Apr 1976 

U DBU/5/76 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains typed production notes, promotional leaflets 
and a poster for the Roundhouse production. 
1 file 
 

29-31 Mar 1976 
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U DBU/5/77 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains a typed copy of Ebbe Linde's Swedish 
translation of the play and correspondence. 
1 file 
 

31 Mar- 
29 Dec 1976 

U DBU/5/78 File. 'The Journey' by Philippa Burrell 
Contains correspondence regarding further 
productions and a Swedish translation of the play by 
Ebbe Linde. 
1 file 
 

2 May 1976- 
7 Jul 1983 

U DBU/5/79 File. 'Agents, theatres and publishers 1973-1990' 
Contains correspondence regarding Philippa Burrell's 
efforts to have her work published and produced. 
1 file 
 

13 Jun 1973- 
5 Nov 1990 

U DBU/5/80 File. 'Plays and books'   
Contains correspondence regarding the publication 
and production of Philippa Burrell's work. 
1 file 
 

15 Sep 1977- 
Mar 1994 

U DBU/5/81 File. 'List of people, press and communities' 
Contains correspondence regarding tracing individuals 
related to Louie Burrell's work, for exhibitions and lists 
of groups and communities. 
1 file 
 

7 Oct 1978- 
25 Apr 1979 

U DBU/5/82 File. Proposals and correspondence 
Contains typed proposals for various arts projects and 
correspondence regarding the South Place Ethical 
Society, 'The Golden Thread' and 'The Fire we Passed 
Through'. 
1 file 
 

10 Dec 1979- 
3 Jul 1982 

U DBU/5/83 File. 'Colin Wilson' 
Contains correspondence regarding his own work and 
various works by Philippa Burrell. They relate to the 
publication and writing of introductions and forewords.  
1 file 
 

3 Jan 1981- 
2000 

U DBU/5/84 Volume. 'Book World Advertiser', Vol. 1 No. 5 
1 volume 
 

7 Jan 1982 

U DBU/5/85 File. 'Hawthornden Castle' 
Contains black and white photographs, 
correspondence and typed notes regarding Philippa 
Burrell's application and stay at Hawthornden Castle 
writers retreat. 
1 file 
 

3 Jan- 
15 Mar 1985 
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U DBU/5/86 File. 'Mystical poetry reading' 
Contains correspondence, poems and typed and 
handwritten notes. 
1 file 
 

29 Jul 1986 

U DBU/5/87 Artificial File. General material 
Contains handwritten and typed notes for various 
works, including material that appears to have been 
written for Philippa Burrell's autobiography. Also 
published items for 'The Saratoga Trunk and The Last 
Door' (1997), 'Jubilee Recollections' (2002) and 
'Limericks Sense and Nonsense Verses' (2003). 
1 file 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/5/88 File. Registrations of copyright  
Items from Library of Congress, Copyright Office, 
Washington, DC concerning Philippa Burrell's plays 
'The Brothers', 'He was like a Continent', 'The Tragedy 
of Paul Fingen; or The Rout of Ideas', 'The House of 
Ladies' and 'Moscow'. 
1 file 
 

1937-1950 

U DBU/5/89 Artificial File. Hull University 
Artificial file of material comprising correspondence, 
newspaper cuttings, biographical information and 
programme and speech for degree ceremony with 
certificate (1999). The correspondence authors include 
Hull University, Library and Archives staff. Topics 
relate to Philippa Burrell's donation of her mother, 
Louie Burrell's, paintings and artwork, publication of 
her own works through the Hull University Press and 
assigning a Literary Executor, donation of Philippa 
Burrell's collection of books, the conferment of her 
honorary doctorate and visits to University of Hull.  
1 file and 1 roll 
 
This item contains personal sensitive information 
and is not available for public inspection for 75 
years until Jan 2080. This is in accordance with 
data protection legislation. If you have a query 
about access to this record please contact 
archives@hull.ac.uk. 
 

1995-2004 
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U DBU/5/90 Artificial File. General correspondence 
Contains material related to organisation and publicity 
of various exhibitions of Louie Burrell's works, efforts 
to find places to donate Louie Burrell's works, creation 
of websites for Louie Burrell and Philippa Burrell's 
works (1998-2003) and publication of Philippa Burrell's 
works. Authors include Viscountess Davidson (1979); 
Germaine Greer (1979-1989); owners and admirers of 
Louie Burrell's works; Asa Briggs, Provost of 
Worcester College (1986-1989); various educational 
establishments, museums and art galleries. 
1 file 
 
This item contains personal sensitive information 
and is not available for public inspection for 75 
years until Jan 2079. This is in accordance with 
data protection legislation. If you have a query 
about access to this record please contact 
archives@hull.ac.uk. 
 

1987-2003 

U DBU/5/91 'Remarkable Lives, Letters & Photographs' 
Contains book published by Philippa Burrell with index 
loose. Volume comprises reproductions of material 
letters, photographs and paintings produced and 
collected by Philip Burrell, Louie Burrell and Philippa 
Burrell with additional commentary. It provides an 
account of their lives and the people they met and 
worked for, beginning in 1858. 
1 volume and 2 files 
 

21st cent. 

U DBU/5/92 Volumes. 'He Was Like a Continent' by Philippa Burrell 
Includes two published copies of the play 'He Was Like 
a Continent' by Philippa Burrell.  
2 volumes 
 

1938-1947 

U DBU/5/93 Volume. 'The Wind and The Mill' by Philippa Burrell 
Includes a copy of the play 'The Wind and the Mill' by 
Philippa Burrell, published by F & P Piggott, The 
Caxton Works.  
1 volume 
 

1935 

U DBU/5/94 Volume. 'The Horses & The Charioteer' by Philippa 
Burrell 
Includes a copy of the autobiography 'The Horses & 
The Charioteer' by Philippa Burrell, published by 
Charles Skilton Ltd.  
1 volume 
 

1988 
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U DBU/5/95 Volume. 'The Dance of the Opposites' by Philippa 
Burrell 
Includes a copy of the autobiography 'The Dance of 
the Opposites' by Philippa Burrell, published by 
Charles Skilton Ltd.  
1 volume 
 

1989 

U DBU/5/96 Volume. 'Louie Burrell: A Woman Painter - a short 
biography' compiled from the letters and writings of 
Philippa Burrell and Jim Murrell 
Includes a copy of the book 'Louie Burrell: A Woman 
Painter - a short biography' published by the University 
of Hull Art Collection.  
1 volume 
 
 

n.d. 

U DBU/6 Miscellaneous 
2 files, 1 box, 1 bundles, 11 items 
 

1864-20th cent. 

U DBU/6/1 Painting. Edward the Confessor, by Ada Luker 
Framed painting on parchment (21.5cm x 28.5cm).  
1 item 
 

c.1875 

U DBU/6/2 Painted china plate 
Depicts heraldic shield with motto 'Une foi mesme', 
possibly by Ada Luker. Cracked. 
1 item 
 

c.1875 

U DBU/6/3 File. Drawings and watercolour paintings 
Including: 
a) Watercolour paintings on paper and painted doilies 
by Ada Luker (8) (19th cent.) 
b) Drawings and watercolour paintings by Philippa 
Burrell including juvenile artwork, a school art 
certificate and stage designs for 'He was like a 
Continent' 
1 bundle 
 

1900-1927 

U DBU/6/4 Sketch book 
A5 size sketch book containing four unsigned pencil or 
charcoal sketches. 
1 item 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/6/5 Posters. 'The peoples congress for freedom', Vienna. 
2 items 
 

12 Dec 1952 

U DBU/6/6 Posters.  'The Journey' at the Roundhouse Theatre, 
Coventry 
2 items 
 

3 Mar- 
17 Apr 1976 
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U DBU/6/7 Reel of audio tape. Music for the Roundhouse 
production of 'The Journey' 
1 item 
 
This material is currently unavailable whilst we 
investigate converting the material into a digital 
format 
 

1976 

U DBU/6/8 Letter seal 
Philip Burrell's personal letter seal. 
1 item 
 

c.19th cent. 

U DBU/6/9 Fabric and card badges 
Contains items that appear to have belonged to 
Philippa Burrell and include fabric badges for Guides, 
possibly 21st Westminster, and possibly Francis 
Holland School; paper and ribbon prizes possibly for 
school sports days some dated May 1923, some 
labelled Francis Holland School, Graham Street 1921; 
two fish with ribbons; USSG. 
1 box (c.42 items) 
 

c.1920s 

U DBU/6/10 Metal pin badges 
Comprises items that appear to have been collected 
by Philippa Burrell and contains badges for various 
groups and organisations. These include Auxiliary 
Territorial Service (ATS), Royal Society for the 
Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (RSPCA), PEN 
International, Campaign for Nuclear Disarmament 
(CND), Soviet Theatre Festival (1936) and 
international peace organisations and conferences and 
ecological groups (1936-1954). 
1 file (c.21 items) 
 

c.1930s-c.1950s 

U DBU/6/11 Feathers 
Unidentified feathers in envelope marked 'HH The 
Maharajah'. 
1 item 
 

20th cent. 

U DBU/6/12 Twenty Dollar Bill 
Confederate States of America paper bill.  
1 item 
 

1864 

U DBU/6/13 Marriage certificate and application for birth certificate 
Marriage certicate for Ernest George John Moore and 
Louisa Harriet Burrell (Apr 1922) and application for a 
birth certificate for Louisa Harriet Luker (Mar 1952). 
 

1922-1952 

 


